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@b BHert sgapmisseilear uTeSHHHSH 99 b UsHSHBHSH 188 DDUGSHLD auenT BHgnDMISHEDHHHTH (GHMILILSS6T
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5 BBl 6m606MLOE Fn B

B ) . . oumIE Oz

wrfig 31 @0 wyoupp SpIGEoETS) 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 01.04.2012 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 01.04.2012
GOy uss B6v. @6omL.¢H. 000 @6vmLem. 000 @6vmLem. 000 @6omLap. 000 @6omL.em. 000 @eomLam. 000

QI &1 B 61T

ST& WP STHSGF FOLUBHSSH60H6T

waHL amdulaister Hmer 24 131 545,388 597,456 83,210 2,966,148 3,976,892 1,458,363

amdsalgeion @oliysse 25 132 - - - 2,870,689 2,620,790 1,596,066

%;;%%%gﬁ?f&g;ﬁgf&“w . 26 132 2,681,779 6,128,245 3,505,346 3,140,735 7,541,088 3,545,159

gmenu I GeTSgibear MiBEs @l 27 132 1,630 45,145 243,001 183,892 119,642 341,662

slpumaIEE mauBSILL BT BOL oD 28 133 1,017,980 377,800 58,510 3,553,660 593,408 548,419

OFTEHIGHON DIOOTHDA . 29 - - - 2,875 2,875
ARG OGBHSTE HLEIS6T DHOID CIBLOSBET 133 - ' '
I, aumpbmaunaisaifigpemen aided whpd 3 134 1,233,617 1,822,838 1,955,604 5,958,055 5,633,902 4,132,131
08 (pseSGEst - albLmasEsieama 31 134 61,341,469 58,844,767 53,026,219 112,364,247 98,399,443 85,427,447
B wpseSBast - wpdliey ey 32 137 25,073,488 19,222,842 16,276,691 40,135,705 27,659,665 24,597,428
giemams buaisefied 1pseSGae 33 144 535,958 75,022 - 1,146,523 157,963 82,028
simem sbuaiseied o eien (pEHeSHE6T 34 144 5,968,564 3,755,953 3,760,540 - - _
sl 6 shumsaisd pseSE 35 145 35,270 35,270 35,270 607,415 415,251 373,227
@omidbual appsTar amodset 36 146 655,000 655,000 655,000 - - -

oSt s 37 = 2 3
@polLh apemim 147 43,028 39,204 41,597 183,281 169,485 147,981
SLBI(PLD  FTHET(LPLD 38 147
BLLUORTST OFTHSImHme 39 148 453,015 438,259 431,606 1,110,469 1,027,655 936,250
ganenamindooner memoiLy 40 150 60,378 80,078 29,978 239,387 261,668 203,861
QuPEFnul DFaTEIS ey 41 150 - - - 226,411 226,411 226,411
UGBS WTeT aumoTer eurfl 42 151 276,878 - - 276,878 - -
el QsmBLILIeT6S6iT 43 152 - - - 2,707 834 5,583

- _ 139,574 34,658 28,148 161,208

35,833 36,920 43,810 35,833 36,920 43,810

P TR EX T 43 256 982,007 1,005,307 910,554 2,296,716 2,322,253 1,776,601

Qrsss QFTHSHIBSE6T 100,941,282 93,160,106 81,196,510 177,333,409 151,194,293 125,606,510

QuUITMINIL & S6iT 45 153 5,153,754 6,399,595 7,356,266 7,105,310 8,040,422 11,139,181

AUEEBESE CrNssIUL Baumigwieme 27 132 55,609 190,922 _ 227,994 307,094 104,754
@LT BeTaiaodsETd meubsLILL (HeTen

WSHNBHBSTE CFTHsI5mH6 46 154 16,630,363 15,548,067 12,444,554 80,826,117 62,750,266 45,678,683
goneTl ATREMBWLTAEENSE CFnssiUL Casmpuma 47 155 25,434,080 33,846,282 27,805,261 29,347,292 37,530,202 30,924,126
g sLaLTGae ) 48 156 14,009,017 558,257 718,513 14,009,017 558,257 718,513
g@“?“f’””u ;G(;"'—ﬂ“ Uamemesi 157,615 85,937 _ 302,005 179,826 56,665

BLRGME0 euTILILILITDILILY 433,071 378,560 324,618 553,226 455,684 372,185
ApGurLiuc L euflelmBliy 43 152
auoTeNd IHCUTLILLL Siyammis efiy 42 151 295,628 _ _ 295,628 _ _
gemen QuITmIiLdbeei 48 156 752,695 758,717 684,967 2,309,513 2,436,204 1,924,252
FHlenewt BLOLINBEHEEG 6uTGeuewTgulsme 49 156 _ 525 222 - - .
BP0 Houment &L 6l 50 161 609,373 609,373 609,373 1,609,674 1,609,690 1,644,503
Qg GuTmIiILEEHLD 63,531,205 58,376,235 49,943,774 136,585,776 113,867,645 92,562,862
CLPEVSH LD
LIBI@ (LPEVSEMILD 2,650,977 2,650,977 2,650,977 2,650,977 2,650,977 2,650,977
UBIG 6ulLLD 2,064,837 2,064,837 2,064,837 2,064,837 2,064,837 2,064,837
dCrfssiuie Gepao 51 161 4,715,814 4,715,814 4,715,814 4,715,814 4,715,814 4,715,814
slLFAWTT @E&sHmErOBD 52 162 2,381,648 2,006,025 1,485,215 2,381,648 2,006,025 1,485,215
Bzpdd Geomuid 53 162 4,089,601 3,114,908 1,840,816 9,163,494 7,594,136 5,176,436
GO @Sl BIBISH6T 54 163 26,223,014 24,947,124 23,210,891 23,859,814 22,498,324 20741,563
aumiduier swuel ensuliLmenilig@

Quorshg Ui ST LI L el 37,410,077 34,783,871 31,252,736 40,120,770 36,814,299 32,619,028
s (BUBSSTH 2 Menowim k@ flueneu - - - 626,863 512,349 424,620
QIISS APEOSRIID 37,410,077 34,783,871 31,252,736 40,747,633 37,326,648 33,043,648
Crss wWeSETWLD GUITDINLSEHLD 100,941,282 93,160,106 81,196,510 177,333,409 151,194,293 125,606,510
adiumme QUIMIILSSEHD SLOLTESEHD 55 163 30,234,047 16,069,720 18,695,153 57,788,965 39,280,376 40,922,680
uBGETEnEaTe Csfiu GsTesIIGUDILE (15.)56 163 141.12 130.92 117.45 151.34 138.59 122.61

udbsD 99 (pHev 188 euemyujaien @GMlyseT Bbsd HHd Fammle LGHWTEGLD.
DFCC aumidlé@ gnyenLSsTer @ BHosammmisbsendd OsTLiyemiw 2007 Spb oueminge 7 b Qevds sbuaiset FlLsdear GHemeuliLim(BasenL it
@bHdert QFTdHibsen aaigh MaINGL BLUGmEBHGL 6Ligwaemyulsd GeumiGEameanGeuet Brer o mHiLbGESaHIEEGmes.

Aot

(Ms) ¢. elgmen
BenmBeumml (pETemWmTenT (B&).

=

. b
&. o4, menmerd \J\"ﬁ/\.j\/\/
ngmfmrr oJ. oT. QuiewmerGLm
SIT(LOLOY uewiiumenT, 1yso BlenmGeummientT
2014 Gw 28 it HlpCarpn
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CLPEVSHET LOMDMEBISENET FnMmI

genen BlFund
Qurg [2::2- 2300 Qurss
Bfuwid Beomud APEOBATID

wITE 31 @60 (WPYReDD e (HoHBTESH! i . FLLIIQUITEN @1t & E6iT
LHG UH® QEu s wse @  Bumy wdinie
gD uLLID BPud B smEg Bedub
QeELg. 000 @eomLap. 000 S6VE.(G. 000 @evE.@. 000 @erH.gp. 000 @eom.ap. 000 @evmLep. 000 SevmLh. 000
GUEIE
eitei ol Leurm 31.03.2012
b HaFweaimieiemeurm LS5 2,650,977 2,064,837 1,135,000

Weruppiu' e LKAS 19 @er ellsneney
- emlwim mevet (Benmule) GEFuiuiiul L g)) - - -

350,215 9,431,062 13,779,839 1,723,107 31,135,027

- 117,709 117,709

01 gidped, 2012 &up HsHweim
WengnpliulL 155 2,650,977 2,064,837 1,135,000

350,215 9,431,052 13,779,839 1,840,816 31,252,736

aBLSSDETE QoTHs UJHS 6U(BHLOTEILD
UBLSH GevruLd - - -

- 2,921,356 2,921,356

SIDDNHMBUID 266N S 6JeneuriLl - - - - 1,736,233 - (76,783) 1,659,450
SLTHEETE HMMENSLYPETOTEHL CLOTES AUHLOTEID - - - - 1,736,233 - 2,844,573 4,580,806
LTHOULLL euBAT - - 150,000 370,810 - - (520,810) -
sbuel UBIGST) SLT UMaITSHSMMBET,

suafuisd GErpwrs SIPLWSILGSSILILL a6

e QupmaGsTeTeriulL CaTriuLTs UmEG elhuenemseT

UBIG 6upmIBed OFevey ude] iy B _ _ _ _ _ 10,720 10,720

2012.06.29 oy HadHwein
mEsfbasiu’ L Gmig unideomud - - -

- (1,060,391)  (1,060,391)

Owrgs swuail eeuiurenieeing aIHGWTHSH0
Qurgs swuel eeiureniEalLO®BSI
Qrss FmiLed - - -

- (1,049,671)  (1,049,671)

20130331 oyp Hedudipsierany 155 2,650,977 2,064,837 1,285,000

721,025 11,167,285 13,779,839 3,114,908 34,783,871

SLSTHEETEN HDEMSLLP6TONSHL GLTES QUHLOTEND _ - _ _
QUL SHIT G6vmLLDd

- 2,587,450 2,587,450

TSI MBS UI(LPOTONL BB Q(HLOTEILD - - - - - 1,275,890 -

_883%4 000000
SLSTHEBTEN HDMEDSLL6TONSHL GLOTES AIBLOTEND - _ - - - 1,275,890 - - 1,364,244
LoTHOUILL L eHEUSBET - - - 95,000 280,623 - - 88,354 -

UEG peugen 2 MepwmeniaEhLenmel LblE@ peosesaiL el

Crrpwrs @amsTamiulL Qs[5 dHe)auTEHe) &ei

o fevwBasriuLt  Georumssiar uplupse

28.06.2013 oub HaHwieiim

omEsNssIUL L @nid uRdeorun - - -

2,675,804 3,951,694

- (375,623)  (1,325,488)

QrHz sbual ealLTeniseipg alBCLTSS560 - - -
Quorss WUl eeuliLTeniTsefLO®hHSH
Quorss FTiL6d

- (1325,488)  (1325,488)
- (1,325,488)  (1,325,488)

2014-03-31 g HsHusigeieneorg 1525 2,650,977 2,064,837 1,380,000

1,001,648 12,443,175 13,779,839 4,089,601 37,410,077

uBAUWIE FTSTIN UBGSTITSEhSS FTLLSDHHHDHI

SLLOLQWITET @BISESS6iT geneny [BlBwd
) wie  @pbetEdT el Blumu Quig  Gapsdu
WOFHD LD BFuid BRws wuip pewib @evmud
BEG Bgwb

Qs sLGUILDD  Grssn
UL Ipa6iT

@eoELep. 000 @evmlap. 000 @evELg. 000 oL, 000 @evELep. 000 @evELep. 000 @eoE.d. 000 @em.gh. 000 @evE.. 000 Gevm.gp. 000

Gsred
(et ol Geemeurm 31.03.20124410
Beduamsieoumy 155 2,650,977 2,064,837 1,135,000 350,215

Oeupmiu@Go LKAS 19 e uwest
- om AW BEVEISHET - - - -

6,961,724 13,779,839 5,560,454

- 115,982

32,503,046 424,635 32,927,681

115,982 (15) 115,967

OLUIL &f Hsfusigeisany Seimpiuis 5 2650977 2064837 1,135,000 350,215

6,961,724 13,779,839 5,676,436

32,619,028 424,620 33,043,648

DLBESTEN HMMHMBLLY(LSTTOTL S
Qg euHLTEID

UGLSHE @eomud - - - - - - 3,493,961 3,493,961 80,447 3,574,408

aufl Gasoalls Laiant geperu SimaSMSLIPETOTL S AIHLTaID

QuoTég suHLOTEILD - - - - - (78,638) 1,678,123 (561) 1,677,562

SLTBEBTEN SIDMBMBILY(POTEL S

QLTSS aupLoTaTD 1,756,761 3415323 5172,084 79,886 5,251,970

LoTHMUILIL L 66T 150,000 370,810 1,756,761 (520,810) -

swuall eeulITenTHEBLAT LfloutsHsenerse,

swuaiuied GBIWTs SIP(PSILGSSILILL el

2 fleno@smyiiuLT  UBISleVTLIEIaS 6 @Lies - - 10,720 10,720 10,720
BeTOumIma  uPlLP&HD - - (1,060,391) (1,060,391) (1,060,391)

29.06.2012 oyb HeHuiem

omdsfissiu’ L @miH umdsomud - - (1,060,391) (1,060,391) (1,060,391)
S (BUUTLIGET LoTHDEIGEaTsy Luwtest 6 VLA

ausiBulsd 2 Memioudsd bl - - (1.949)  (1949)  (2,597) (4,546)
sTeiTenuILILL L LIpTenbLBHAWL @eorud - Genemid L _ _ 74,807 74,807 67,107 141,914
SHlenewt SLOLETHEMITEY S BUUTLDD 6L 19HEHeHE

QUPRIBLILIL L. LIBIG @60TLIRIE6T - - - - (56,667) (56,667)

swueal eneuliumeniaeinG elBGWITEHs560

wppIb  Suaimeulimentt s Lo b

Qg FmLed - - - (976,813)  (976,813) 7,843 (968,970)

20130331 ayp FaPweipeianang Bz 2,064,837 1,285,000 721,025

8,718,485 13,779,839 7,594,136

36,814,299 512,349 37,326,648
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CLPEVGHET LOMDMEBISENGT FnDmI

aumidulenn o Menwwiresieny emeuliLmeniaeflen @emigyL L L e

FLL @IHBMBIBH6N JMETL QPI|EBMIHEIT
LI uEG @Sisa WssSLE Mumwnoren Qurg) Gﬂ'ﬂiéﬂu:l QuTEs &S GUTLHD QLTSS
CLPEOBEILD QUL LD wd B Gsred HDD  gmesnmd BEOTUD  apegerid AULIR&E6IT (LPEOFHERILD
@S

@evml. 000 @evslas. 000 @evrsLep. 000 @evrlgs. 000 @evm.ep. 000 @evrsen. 000 @evElgp. 000 @evElep. 000 @evmies. 000 @evElep. 000

Gered
QiBSETE QLTSS PHDTSS LTSI

aUBHLSHIT @evruLd

- - - - - - 3,151,400 3,151,400 98,275 3,249,675
sufl GFevelen LeTenT SiDEMHMBUILD
2 6N sbdW QTHE 6UHLOTEILD
DLEGEETA JADISDSL(LPFTONL Sl - - ~ 1,361,490 - 87,313 1,448,803 6,952 1,455,755
Qurgg eumLoTeId
usy PCWIEL eWsSIULT SHiemenisbasbLaisen - - - 1,361,490 - 3,238,713 5,288,650 105,227 4,705,430
HienemisbaoLasiuiemmsy edPHCWTAliLCL o fenio 95,000 280,623

- - - - (375,623) - - -
&I (BT 1965 LDTHMHIEEME0 L6 - - - - - (10,954) (10,954) (97)  (11,051)
alenenelssts aumduls o Memwoulsd - - - - - _ _ 18,309 18,309
Py
GImaGHDUMGMTE Hphs BHmw BeTHnieased - - - - (956) (956) (2,698) (3,654)
28.06.2013 oybHsH e - - - - - - 4,207 4,207 654 4861
omEsNssIUL L @nid ukdeomud - - - - - (1,325,488)  (1,325,488) _ (1,325,488)
eTemTemTLILL L. UFTSHRIDOFUIHE - B enewidbabLe —
Slememt SLoLIe B 6MesTT 60 s GUUTLDHD - - - - - - 39,495 39,495 64,125 103,584
QILIPHEHBEG ULEISLILULL UBIE @TURIGST - - - - - - - (71,006) (71,006)
sual enaulimeniseiixg eIBCWTHHH60
ppId SLoucleneulLTemTaeNLLOm B!
Qrgs FTLL6D - - - - - - (1,293,732) (1,293,732) 9,287 (1,284,445)

20140331 gy PaPweimeioreunm 68 2,650,977 2,064,837 1,380,000 1,001,648 10,079,975 13,779,839 9,163,494 40,120,770 626,863 40,747633

usHD 99 (WHeo 188 euemgulsiien GULILEeT @HS BHFS Fmmmer LGHWLTEGLD.
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SM&U uTwieyd Famml

oursiel) Ge1ed
& 31 @60 (Weydm mIBSS W 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
@6vrmLem. 000 @6vmLem. 000 @6vrELem. 000 @6vmL.eH. 000
CamMOADUTLG BLelgbanssalledhhe STEHILTUI6Y
UL QLI QU(HLDTEITLD
aullgd QamBLILIESTESH6T
Lo . L. 8,031,204 7,866,593 15,656,472 13,875,532
aUGMGBSIULL UHauflss HL 66T
. - . . (4,771,971) (4,803,007)  (10,169,877) (8,592,679)
InQasTPHUT (B BLeUYSmBHMEHHSHI 6U(HLOTEILD
L. . Lo P . . . 75,467 71,087 80,030 73,223
2mALIhSGLD UPEIGMI(HSGLL UPEISLILLL ST&H QBTHLILITES6IT
Quming) Gsfreur 286,418 313,458 1,231,466 905,411
e S (1,521,416)  (1,536,083)  (3,814,797) (3,280,489)
QamPpuT. B Qerdgibsar / QUIMILYSESST LIHNSIDEG War CFTEADUTLH @eorLid (408,069) (232,299) (602,508) (395,414)
GamAnur’ G Garsaisseied (iFsfiy) / Gmmey : (53,355) _ (56,614) _
9 (PmPmWBLT Siedevg BPmwBur Gupurime CFlusHE ®aussHGE0sTMIL malyser 1,638,278 1,679,749 2,324,172 2,585,584
AUTIPHMBWITEN(HEES (PHUEIOTHS QET(HHS BlFHH6NT - - (249,983) (1,024,915)
FEDELIME (2,113,890)  (4,390,245)  (13,108,614) (10,713,304)
OBMAHUTLE GuUIpILyEals @mDay : (411,745) (116,657) (231,103) (454,148)
Mg msLTOTALBGHE e eaiiLbsst 1,142,696 3,189,540 17,431,906 16,686,320
Henemsefesr 5L oD elDUmeTuleShbSHTE  6u(HLOTEILD - - 157,885 194,683
FEnaTLIEHE (113,978) 187,894 (202,307) 395,639
T aifbEws Ot BLabmssanHEs Goplu B 141,361 550,281 6,121,956 7,670,359
QFabHwl euHLomen eurfl (437,112) (247,718) (648,864) (364,053)
QaTOHUTL(H BLaIYSmBHMBHS (LWaLTLI9e0) Cailuw sraEiuTUIe] (295,751) 302,563 5,473,092 7,306,306
WHSLB [BLoMgSMmBHMNHHSH HTHILTUICY
DL GG LmIS60TLIBISET 1,180,769 1,048,955 1,122,145 944,714
HemLsFH el lg 850,068 691,337 1,017,921 1,086,632
oeTEs Nmeanss [HE]T (5,891,816) (1,813,085)  (11,642,253) (6,654,890)
Henemwmisefen alpusnewmad Henewiumiseisr Wb Senl s euwmend 799,270 691,925 799,270 691,925
Henemumiseie Gameaiausiey (825,716) (1,046,930) (854,027) (1,012,490)
gl (p sbuaiseienmsd @emevbsibuaiseioy (WaHeSH - - (126,136) (20,000)
I, . - . . . 2,195,611) (4,546) (4,546)
Fimemssbuaisaiar Gusdsll uEIGSalls WeHeSH - DFCC euigen sumid PLC ( -
SamiierSerd AL QLI (17,000) - - -
LB, 2 _LIGFWID, (WSS (5 FTHD WHOID SLLONTEHT CFTHHIHH6T GBT6iTeU6T6Y (134,731) (185,044) (442,348) (506,752)
o usgemD HIID WHSLE STEEIH slpumen 23,014 3,086 36,999 32,043
LWSTUBESS (WPHeSLB CFWHLTLH lsvialsdsei (6,211,753)  (614,302) (10,088,429) (5,443,364)
pEuled BLougsmasaledmba STEAILTUIR
sLaL(p usHrmISeT 5L H - - 14,655 -
alply Osflele &P yHWU URIGSMENT 6UDEIS6D - - 101,758 291,913
Fimewis sbuaiiseflear yHw LEIG eupmissd - 2 flenol LmIGseT - (157,600) - (157,600)
Fl(h sueisenmed yHw umiGseflear alBGwITsLd (11,051)
LURBIGSB6T 6UpmIBeD GFeve 13,477,741 13,524,738 13,474,943 14,749,693
BGBSST, ObBHSEUMETT SL 611561 (556,250) 3,521,750 742,068 909,201
JML  BL IB6IT/ BB
. . . .. (9,411,130)  (12,179,341)  (10.710,770)  (12,180,124)
BG5BT, CBEHSMMMT SL6T CFISHSHED
GUPRIEW LIBIG S0TUBISET (1,319,694) (1,056,071) (1,390,700) (1,112,739)
BAIL6d BLogEmssaiar uTauemar QFuntn’ L Gailu sral umuiey 2,190,667 3,653,476 2,220,903 2,500,344
®ne pm &1e FwiLbssasais ey e/ (Gmoiy) 3,341,737 (2,394,434) 4,363,286
SYTIL BTVHH ST HOID &Td FOULBHSHSE0HET (LBISeOTLRIGET-HSH]T)
STOU BTOULGHUIGT ST WOHMILD FLOLOTETENE 7,558,956 4,217,219 12,347,546 7,984,260
QuiHs sTeLLGHUTD HTH IDDMID HT& FIOLOTRTEN6U 3,242,119 7,558,956 9,953,112 12,347,546
B Blemevenos Fapiled omidmasuiin’L el WEISEHL6E STEFUD STHHE FOTEIUDMDUID E6ITEHEHH0
&mab &M1& FOILGSSQID (GO 24) 545,388 597,456 2,966,148 3,976,892
aRdsELa mealiysset (GO 26) 2,681,779 6,128,245 3,140,735 7,541,088
oyemms Lmausel - 3 WISEEMDGS D 14,952 833,255 3,846,229 829,566
3,242,119 7,558,956 9,953,112 12,347,546

aumduler  sTalUTWaES  Sapn  @een / Giwemds  sbuelseisr  GUDIGUMIGMET,  @eEIMBES

HWIBHBTUIE]  [BILILDBISHETTE0

Bapemeuli(hEHBULLLeauTn MBISESGHD SibSHHS SOUMTBEHSGL @RemLuleorer sTaiUTUIaEeMNET ieneydE@ WL (H 2 66 &@EBImg.
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STHL UTUWI6| Snmml

Gy OamADUTL G DieveusdsaMedhBa!)/ (LweTuriged) Gailuwr uTwie| SLeNIgDHaETeaT BeoTusHer HewobasLd

curdid) Garesd

wITE 31 @60 (WeDD I (BoHBTHSHI 2014 2013 2014 2013
@6VrELap. 000 @60, 000 @6VELeH. 000 @60rsL.ch. 000

SLEBHSTE BEOMLLD 2,587,450 2,921,356 3,249,675 3,574,408
&M& (UPmIBe0) LweLLT el wkissl gl (/s 547,362 749,323 1,454,289 1,366,260
SIEWTQBHTE  E6OTLILD
Bl BB/ (B0)BTEH LLGTUGSSTSH (AIDEIGH) el WEISET: 113,066 106,492 266,188 250,132
;ﬁwgﬂ# - OUBUFCTTSHBIB6T s 18 o ) 23,920 21,799 91,089 82,461

BB o awNgLLIcdHsT BEBID (LPSis6T LSTET STFTHSLILLT SEBHTULILD 33,565 2937 69,566 8,282
giwgiuie) PIb analoamedobe H) BrLb (91 799) 35(38 778) 1(54 137) 5(01 21;
oD SIEUVHI BLLSHDITLTE - GJenaenal (91,799) ' (154,137) '

- ®weu WIBSH 478,080 478,080

opFTEs Sefllfanssrer UHGUTLOL’L ugleaulliiy (459,330) (459,330)
QeuelBT(H GFevmeuesi BHLLLD 257,756 108,830 406,550 38,487
BHLGIHET LOHMID JMSIUI L L BIHEHSSTE  LIVATEID 323,524 168,674 1,221,722 662,605
dmmGefl 2 _amngwiedamst wpmd (pilser WsTar Cadlw aufls uHm (64,290) (42,313) (202,182) (136,205)
B enemiseien LBIE G60TLIMBIS6IT ) ) (124,125) (24,150)
s1: WseSLB Gasr@lueieyser opldsmaui i’ el wikise (1,198,371) (1,086,042) (1,042,729) (988,411)
LEIEe0TLILD (991,912) (962,840) (832,629) (853,140)
WSSLE psammala elhLmeulsd SLHTLEIGET (186,135) (120,008) (186,135) (127,567)
PSS SLOUIEISET oPMID ©_LEFENE Sefle elpUmeaulsd oLSTWID (20,324) (3,194) (23,965) (7,704)
Qrwpur’ (B Gensgisbeer wHOLD GuImIsaTlsd wIDDEIGT (Fnl G/s)  (2,232,192) (2,282,074) 1,811,857 3,354,049
GLHLTSsTET SamsGsala oHsRiL/ Gmpry (964,722) (1,621,777)  (2,665,426) (2,789,377)
QFISSHILALTHe6TEN  Hemid@oaMar s/ @smmiiy 43,437 (146,331) 393,593 541,521
QFadhaindwnsaleien aumomes suflulesr oidsiy 131,331 268,083 190,070 427,510
UmGumLiu’ L euflulesr eidasfiiy/@snmiiy 54,679 54,757 95,837 89,620
GewpuT’ @ Gsrssdssia s/ iy (2,525,635)  (4,506,901)  (13,589,700)  (12,192,367)
GewpuT’ G GuIpiydseis odsfiL/ @iy 1,028,718 3,377,433 17,837,483 17,277,142
Qg)rr!ﬁ‘ri)urrL(B ELWW&@&&Q&]@ GQ)@UJ ] (295,751) 302,563 5,473,092 7,306,306
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1. sFlLyfeuoner Dpoaidsmsd g dHe0

196161 .F.oumIg) gl lgenenISaILL B Beomemasam SHULIL LTSS CsTas(BeTengl. Oig 1955@61 35950 Bevds 19616184
FLLSFH S 1955 B0 Sl meISSLILLLS. HMevenod Smiwmeowd &ev. 735, smed aid, Gsmepwby 03 Bev
SIOLOBSHIGTCNSH.

195560 3610 Bevdasn Gamani. DFCC aumddF gL SR S gl 19enentdbaliLIL BeTemSIe0  SLTLIQUITE Fnl 19eneantdbaliLiL &
SHmeouruied sbuel sl Leen FULSHa S UHe QFuiw Gsusamigul Seudlwb @ mobsalsoanen. ST LIBE, Hmeveno
srflwmeowshHer aleorFld el UHeds smiumeowsSHaT UdHe QFUILNLLQHESS ale0en6v.

200760 @evéad 7 Camewi Osmbueaid slLewenuler 487 ()b Ufleler Sp eeveor SBGUTNSHW SbLINSHEHLD  LHW
siLel BevdsdHmd CLBBIS CsreTeudsr BSsD e LHe| CFwGsamihd. Bg DFCC aumiddg LIyGumdasi o L g,

200710 @6vésLd GEmemi sbLes &l L sHer 6(A Lfeiermed CameuliLBAnOSHIIOGINTEL eueNFLIMIEBHEILIL L SLDLEIEUWITE)
AUDTWMIGSLILL L 10&SH6T S eTemml Ll guied LU 19hébs Geuami(bd. iy @eveoTall LTedsymId Fihabsomer PLC
eTTEID sugend HbLeulesr QUwIHEE e @mbsGauami(h. Bg DFCC aumidls@0um s smsmg. DFCC e &)
HHSHBHULLL 195569 3510 @evéad DFCC Qamewi FLLgder 2(1) (6 fleled srewiilssiulpmaes@n elerdsfiiyL e
ouBldl DFCC QamLibha Gawedui(Bld. sumidlulet sTamyent UBiGaer Gamupby um@ ufleufssmer  Bleneowls &l6d
uC1guied LU 1g(h&EMGI.

Obs RFHOBSIB @Ih STU BHBIEUTLD E60en6v.

DFCC Oaneaigsogml (Lewy) eoLL, DFCC auigen aumhid (Nenyoaul) elfoLL. eumism Seterol Muled sTerdGLL edblGILL,
FeiFlerd eOOLL, SFu Bbs HlenentdabLITE6T BTEIGHD anidBulear OHTGHALTS BHHSBSHI. VURIST CalaiaTerd Llere0d]
18 eeufl 2010 enewidbabUel 6163 SlglLMLMW  BHSHH. DiHe LTSI aumSuiLd Smbhe TGS flenLoujent
URIGSH6T SIS Didb@Gallly urjlearferd (eny) eboLL &@ WwTBBLUILILL Sl

Belamd BBID anBpear GEagaed ams Liaed @armed Fwms QFTHFSTEEIULL @ Fl (G (WpwBd slbue,
IBGWLlg UMl emierd (Liaif) eO G

auMIWMISSILL L. OBagered e1blerevl GOaeabwe sbuel @f Smen SbUEIWTGW. 2010 w6 2
b FHBHWen sbueal 6B DibHer0SHHedHHEH CBTLFaL aunmis OeuafGUBBLILILL .

31 wn&s, 2014 oub HaHweaip St aumid LBBId 0FTGHulsd empwiiser.  (pedpGuw 477 BBID 1,576 SLGLD
(31 wr&a, 2013 - (wempGuw 461 (1pedBGUI 1460 )

11 aalwwrer [BL6ugdH a6l
.6160.8.8. aumd (HTUIS Sbuel) DIHaT SHlenabsbLlSeT LBBID SenandasbUaiseie WHBHW BL 6ugdendHer e
F(hBHID LNeTalHLDTRI: '

Lo Lief] WPEI  [BL VIS MBE6T

19.6761.8.81. eumig BeummEUI0 MBEHOSTLHE0, SHSHOHTHD WHBBID aTdHss M0
WWUBFHEHESG B CFmeusell eULOMIGSH60

19.6161.8.8]. senFevigpml (Leny) OG- Bovmiamasuigid GeuefBT pend G Tled HIL L, B
LoBEIb @ WresTHed HLewsHHI CFamaldbeT aILPmIGH6

19.6761.8.81. euidhFHen eumid edOGFL AUTHSHB RIS SHOSHTL60

GURIBT @GTLaropsluted 6TerdCrLerd aILAGITL BLLLBISMNS HSHHMDBDHEG CSTHHH60

Fleomidlerd aOIOGLL- HB6UL OFHIBHIL LI CFemeuseT 6ULPHIGHED

Hagered DI0FH Gareawe IHGITL B (WETMSHHIeUD

SIBGAIL L um eaTerd (LNemy) eSeLL. B3 @ WHeSh sualCwTaBs Smhs CUTHID H&)

BFemeumEHLD AULDRIGHBSI.

amduis Urster BLagsmassaia wBsId 051G omliumLulsd Bbs MF amLsdaem (pabadwwrer OTHBBBIG6T
gHID HML OCLBaIeLEm6V.
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2. swrfloder 9ngluemL
2.1 QensEss Fapm

auBIEUWIST (1) @SMIATL LI L BHsanpmibsen woHmid sumisuier (susid) Geupmer MdHoamDmIbseT S6evmend
Ul LW SemisbaTenTaeT Bneussdemmsd Uasuppiu’ L o flu Qevmiens senisbd (B BlwkssT (SLFRS) @maeniowl
swmiléaslu’ (Heengi et 1988 oub opemiges 30 Splb @6vdhad euBIHF LD LHMID DG HHoHSEISH6eaT Cahemel
UT(HBHEHLET S emIEISHBBMG.

SLFRS, gmeouBsg semibdl (b Muiomiser genu (IASB) whmid Fiaulss seusbdl (b BuwnkissT @& (IASC),(2009)
@evimed (WemPUUBSHSH gpliul L FieuCshs Mg imMsamauillsd Bwwmsal (IFRS) wpmib FTauBss sevssl (b
Buwimiser (IAS) opdweunenm gL WnESH0sTeRILgl. RmbsCurdad GOFTLiyemnLw IFRS whmib IAS &b
SIMLWITNMRIBTERILLL L GO elemienfdansser (WwemmBuw SLEFRS wpmid LKAS o et o uGunddsiiLbaemment.

2.2 uemfliurenisenmed MHFHd amppbsel — QMBS &MHSILL 6D
uenituTenT Gelarmed HHd FmBmibseT 2014 meusrd 2810 Had alpBuTdlss DRSS EMNaSIILLL .
2.3 gaipflenembs, Sall  BEd gnipId e

‘ @elememibs, Sl BHld ampmisser g Seomiensd sausstils) BHuwnmst LKAS 276@ Qenmis geamlamenibs
Blsanimiset 1l (B FoTIEGLTN SHieneuibsbuaiseie STul Mmieueiore e.6eLd.8 eubid it sl (HUITL 6D
Bl (haLaTaTdamagl. seueuTpTuiaid @amlemenbs BHbamDnIGsEHsHE Goevdsrs Hafl bHbammmisenD 1988
LD Spewigest 30D Bevds aumid FULGSHnsenow Fwililssabubaélsimen.

24 oenefl’ (G SngliuenL

cuBIulesT @eimIAriL L wopmid Sefllul L Bfdbamhnibsst, SHOUTH YdssHHe0 RmEHHED B6evmiensd (HUTaNs0
(LKR) dlgw opulysdlsd (pupemolinbGsd Fwoililibasiul gmadamer isaile Coumiauenaulsd gnmiuLmeil L mev,
BdBlensveno gmnilest esteumd QUTHemientowime ol WEIGEhSSTaIene HalTHsl euyeormm Ayw SigliuenL g
FLOMUNSSLILIL 19 (S EIT6DT:-

) UTHBBSHNBTH MeUSHIETEN QFTSHHISH6T Fhend lensoulsd LA LILLI9HES\6ETmen.

i) QUL (WPSTELHHIUSHDBTE MeUBHITON (PSR HHEH QUL L QFTHHISHET LOHMILD
epeusHedHBEH QupULLL QUTNILLSSeT Fhengd alensoullsd LA LI QHaE8laETment.

i) Pirewrulsbaiiul (heem Heveryfl uisyduw sLluTGaeafiharer Qurmiiysset, DF CC aumid guisydw

Bduwid, BHensvenwulnBsmu eunid Wens MWSULGSSTS (LPIgeySTe0 GeVTUBIST LHMID S SN(WaILBHSTS
waysre BLLEISMeHHES sefliulL Bowlsms BHwb opdweumped ugmofldsin’ L Biieorulbsinl (Herern
moossiyfl @uisydw sLIUTH sWley guisydw QFTsHgissailar Bar CLresnd SHBUTmSW Fhengd GuNILH TS
SN (paLLBGSSUILIGSEDS.

@) Gaemeult uelldOaTenLsLluT(hseier Biianulssiul (heten Beoaiyfl FlL  (yelnsrer QUITMILILSE6T
enevenoulmBasmL mitewtuissiu’(heten Bevetfl usllaOaTemL sLUIUT(h Wmad SINWSILUBGHHTEH (LPIY6|HT60
@TUBIBET VeV B IPNWPSUUBSSTSH  (WigaysTev BLLEISST SOBurensw FHengd CumiwdHurs
SIMWPSLILBGSSILBEENG.

v) snBurg alpusneruisieien Bl QFTeaIbH6m Fhend alemeouled WA LU 19Ha&HeTment.
aumiEwrengl, gesMID (pevdHelmhal LHmeudbsiulhossTsCUTHan, LKAS-Gevmens SenibsSl (h BHUILOBIS6T-
B smelser: SenLWTETEIGTaNE WHNID Siemealed RSy @ elmwydam Fhamg Qunioduisd gCamid Bdsasmalsst

AQEUEMLESATEMEY. Bl QEFTaEHIBS6T LHMID B QUTNILILGESEHEHMLGL SINLILITETERIBTERI 6005 SHeTEIL6D (LFewT(hH
snyewions SH6UTEl GHUIL G555 SewibdSl B uWLIih @ReveoTHBLILMS 6UEId &(hHHHDESTOTE GBS
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2.5 QUTHEHTEW|D @&THISTeTEID
Fwwrer ol wnkisefer @albleurm QUTHEIN UGLILWD B&HdamBuibaeilsd Sailwns SIILLIQHES EIBaT. FLOOMBB
SHTenLd OI6L6vHI Lewiullesr el wmiset, Sieme GLmmewioulevsomalll L med, Halwims FLOTULNSSILL QS eNBeT.

2.6 QUIMHETBEHLD  FTewRT GSHILD.

2.6.10umgl

RaUGleuT(H  QUTHETHONIHID HETMDEG FLOWTHIMUSMT HiFDS Famuled GoueiGoups TewILSaUILL (BeTengl.
BSHHMBILIMEUBETNTeD SHlenLdbs Couewigul aULly SLHTUIMIGET BUIBMSWLTECM FLOHELEITH DIVVFH DIFH6T
BL6UgSHMBHM6T OleusiGauprsa STauilLCsH0HaIe0 SiemeussT SieudWLILILLT60 LOTHHTELD.

wasremwsHgad BHEFFwuwpm urflw wdlibGser QHTLTUTE QFIWILGL 6IMMISOSTETETESAT HMILD ieummlest
ellewiewIlLD OMID RbHL LT Henisdl (he Camermasefile QeualssaTl Led, Qafea) whmd slelmsHenw Fenu
BHEVIBBTUIEY (AL 6T H6VHBIENTWTHE SIS

Bleveydlesin Sliyssefesn ellewiewiliun wHMID HHeuelsr 2 uGuTs Swnfldslul ymedam Bld saeue0LHTen
wAIbBseNelmba Counup erdisme Fflwumer QuUDICuUIISET, WAL (B HHeueisd GuipenswTLEmLLIGUDDI RMHE
Hedrmeut.

wHiB@eT wpmid Camgl ymeEHen gnmiIsOETeTaTeE6T GFeoaIDd SigliuemLulBs Wemmuie Qguiwiul (Hemeng.
QarLidem mBldapeunget wHAIIHEEHSE THDEIG6T, JCHmId RmUleT, NFCWTF(P6TeNSTE DIHL WITERIGTEIL
uL60 Gouemi(hLbd.

iy wesdwions emi@ yCurddssliubdsmn sumdulear Qs LTen SaubSl (5 QETeTenoEEH6NTaIG], HL6THEHLD
(POLIETRISEBLD, BHFTT HHHMBHEDHLD HLOEVEIIEISEHLD, BHD HHalsefsr allensowdini®, (wyemwiu®Galsm
aflF QerdaidbaeEnd GuTIliLSEaihsTen goUTHBEHD SpELIIDDT LsVaIID CHTLTUTEIENEUS6TTS E)(HHEITMeD.

Bueuid, e1dTHTeVD GHTLALTE (PHBW NMISOSTETENEOH6 LUPMU SHBH6UeD MWD gemestt AU LiL (Heitern
MFFwLIOeLOTHMeUBNM6T (PHEW sueTEIS6T BFbanmmisbseiler Gmliydsseied SrlLL(Heermer.

2.6.2 sasS B WFHLILIGS6

2.6.2.1 &SL&I [BLLEISG6T

GO0y 31.3 @60 &ML UL (BelensL6dr BLL AHIH HHHHBOETETeNSEInlgUI LI LOBHBID WHLI 19BE FBLBSIIE 6.
Sy el Lgre GHUILIUL L SLaiEeiled gisaGa @ mr L [BULIOTS SIEDLWITENRIESTERTLILIL1Q(HEHGIBSHTO66T
(PSHEUTUHTE  SHTOTNILSBEG LOBBID HIPBILSdnigul CHTESHWLITS Bl ToughTed SToTaIlILSBEG CHmeulILIBHHIH TSI

2.6.2.2 @uegwl GuTmpiiy

QM ANCuiFemawimengl, SILLIGSSILLL BHEFEFLISEEND, (PSS LSHIQIDPEOLD HToTeidbslIul (herem @1 QumpiiL b
o eitenL Sl BelTen arfluliseilen Qe eBTUMiLILSS6T, uisydlul Qarshgibseielmbal LMesILL L ahTaHmen
QU(HLOTEIILD, FLOLIOTMRIBEHDHE 618THTeV LOTBBEISET (PHeOWeuBBlenis BHeWL STV 2MBHIBMET FBHLBHHHIB GBI
eI easmser GBI 49.9 e GeueMdbaml L UL (heitemer.

@uieydw FHLLb 1 Gw, 2004 b HeHUSB Dlsvevd Sigeileren o CaidhaibosTaTeniul L LFHlweuiselBg
HBISSIILQ(HEH MBS DISHIL60T DLLIeNL UleyHID LoBpId @ ulieumpGeurt guiaydls CgTamasuwtegl, Caemeuuisvisierm
oanfluib (PpeBISSLILL L HeHuledmba BBISSULGH OIS (PSB! 2amEhsaTe WaTTuie] OBBILD eUBLIHS HEFF
HTL BL6T Caidhz BUOLTRILL] Palriss alusld AT 1960([HESHI (TN Te o eaien UBICLBI SHeHamesHemid
2 _GWIMLOLITAINS GHMBLILSBE H(HHIS GBS,
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2.6.23 Gsemeu uellaOarenL Gurpuliar Smig).

@bs QuUTmILseT LHITH CFUsDBEG BHWD, @BHISHLILLal0Mme. Bamd HFFUIL LGHIHIOUS, HSHIU6eT,
SBWLenawmer, sTULT.G Sl BT QheuTTed &L LTINS, IHTHTEL FbLeMmISaTer CouBnlenioseT g ey
(et @uley GUBIGHED, UTHISTIILeIeTen oaflulTaefe FeRiD FIUHSOTET HEWIL HT6D DMBEHIFET FOLIHSLOTGLD.
ysTen oamEnmiE6T 49.9 Bevdsn OsmenL GUILled GeusMliLB HulsTengi.

2.6.2.4 pedL(penp eurfl

aufl B QUL FHeldHelwns LHUTH CEFUIILLL SLSHEHHES UpRSIULL GaThluaraie HLblgbsn
Ceuwiul L pFswpd, eumorer  eaufluler QuUTEILLEeT WLHITG CFUISNSEG 2 6T SILEGLD. Sjeleaurs
SIFHSMIDEBTHHSILILIQHHSHTE0, CFLIED (LpenB CUITHHHLOL 1960 HSHHSH L Misere0 Hljaurdgien © LIBHFmIS6T GILNIS6.
W HUTH SigliLenLuieome aubLOTe eufl QUTBIILSEHSHE LGNID QBTHHH0 DEHUIENE! 2 6IT6NL BiGLD.

Geudsorer AT TR aupmIsLILLLT60, Gsods aurmomer eufiujbd, IBGUTL LU L eufl FgrdaeomaeimbaTed
FImaseIbd, HIIG QFUIUILILLL &T60 61606meVEE6T DIBIHSHICBTETETILIBLD.

2.6.2.5 sLyewam@, &LUevemastT Oarsgisseiear Qumpomer wHIIG

SL_L|VETTGLD, HL L|evenTaT QFTHHIbseMar QupioTear wHINBGHI60 Benentdabuaiulear L Taemer FHraalulL,
IHTHTEV ST LTLIe|H6M6T Hmenowimer HLILIBHS6T, BabsTen QUBILHWTES Sefldbsliul L QaFrhHemsd LTald@Lb
QUTWE IH6T UL WG CFWIHNID o 6T HIGHD BUIBMSLTES DIENLOHSHIETEN SQUIKIE6T BHd
AT 19D o awi(h. GupLoTeT WHII B B LRAIB6 GJHILOHHSTEL Siener © L gt aU(HLOTeT FaBiiiBg CFToalII{BLD.

2.7 semibdSl(hd CBmeTend LOTHBBHISET
2.7.1 Bliewuidaiul L pevefld S L misel

Bevmiens SabSHBH Huwmser LKAS 19 ¢ soLlysald & - omfui bhevesrsst (Lemmuleoguiulibl L g
2013) @e1 Ugwomemr  efewiewiliugHer ursons 1 geteud, 2013 oub HeHuledmba aeelBE eubs  LOBHID
Biiewuilsbsliul.  BeTen [HevaTdeT HU LD CHTLALTST QIIHLOTEID SIV60FH OFevenal SHTOTENSH GTBHBHTET  DIFH6GT
SlliuemLenwl Bl el Hevetae (Bemmula|eFuwiu’L gl 2013).

wrBBsHHeaT  GUBGUDBTS,  auBIFWTRIH,  HHHIOTE  BeOTUBIGET  LBHBID  BULEISDET  (LPLenLouied
S WITeNmhiGas(BeTen  oBpId Heoailfl GQaT@hliuaeseT BB ukiselliysseiea GUBIGUDBTET SHTeVSHH 6 STVl
uGHuied Bay mifemuilssiu’ Getem meoeiyfl GUTBIIL/ (CFTHH) B JCHEID LOTHBBHST SHaubdBE 61bHHD 6
BTVHMS UBLIHS Sfldemaui. et  obusHFHe0 Biiewulsbsiiul Geten  Heoefl SLOUTL ML Sienall
o LBWraslILGSSLIULBeTen Hfe] aisdmd alew  ULILSEIPD  STuHHBHTT HHT Hiiewulbasliul Beirer
pevetfl QuTIL/ (Cardha) @6issrear HsT el ly 0Fae] (eurbomead) £ SBOUTEH HioTelsdamal.

Birewrenubaliu’ Geren Heosifl UL/ (QFTHE) Bess Har allly

- piiewuidsiul Betem Heoetyfl SLAUTL QIS el ly SJUshens LoBBID
- HLLE QaTHHIbsaaiisl Ay aIHLOTRISHMS

CaTeng(HEH SIS

(LPEBTEnTTT, G (LPGUTENTGI, GIHTUTTHSLILIL L QU(HLOTOTSHSH T HRIGET HEWIL HeUmewT aIHHHME DllILIenL WITSHHOHT6m([H
AL QFnHHIEHMIIEHTOT ULl UBHLOTOIHMS HIOTRNSHHH DS HLFOFTHHISHeT6T FTOHIL  LOBBID
Biifewuilsii’  (Beiten  Beossifl  sLiUM e HBCUTDSW LT yer OCufigrear 10% g elehdlul (peiTeneotiLl
OPfEmBUILB  &TeudHFHer  SuIFHuled  EEUTURIGMET  DI6L6VSHI  BLLMAIGMET  DlenL WLITETRISTEILL THSHBE
alflauBSHH W H(HSHSOTRT BeOTURIGET LOBBID HLLHIGH6T LB SIenL WITETHISTEOT LI L 6.

2.7.1.1 saunssl (hd OoTerensuller OmBBaSeT LT

BenibSBh QBTeTensuleT OTBBIOTEIS, SeUhnd Sawibsl B Buonser - LKAS 8 ‘seausd Bdb OsTeranssel,
BB B WHIHE6T BBID aIIRSHeMN0 HeThSL 19651 OTBBRIGT BBHMDL SLHHBToHHBSGWSHTH 6 cwremnil
s aUUBSamgl.

B Bemsvenioullesr dmBml WLBEBID CTHs (PBBLSS aUHLTRISHIBBIET almereaser GBIl 62 @60 OeueidasTl LLI

LIL_(Ho6ITerTeoT.
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3. gaiflaamiilyssTar SjgliLenL
3.1 Gurgeurs

QI DWIHDH, S HHHIBBIBET, PHFH RN MMIHH0 CFUIO(LPEBEBIWIEIS HUTHEHS LGS @BH.BHI0 HTU]
BHATSHRNHID, HIISHIOLINTIHTNBHID [ EamBBIbHa N6 @emIemeuTsHdHed DL BIGLD, SgliLenLUITE Diflaldbsin L
Uyd Uevsiidemend, Cmrlg FTHITeW Ul psGL LUgHleons (pHeSl BaHmyfer GCorss CFTHIHIdEmenuD OBTemh
BeweantdslbLelBeMer (WHeSl BHeT Hewidbsd OFUIILGH GBS Fnl (Hd HIDLGMNGH6T QSIS TE) 2 6L MEGLD
LT SLI606STE6TT 6T6HTEUGIIBTEL OHTENBSHE SIENIFae0OTS CFILILILL L @6iYemeTsHe06i (LB eURIEHE OFTHSHLOTE
Cardaibselean LURIGHmeT CUTBILILSSmeT B THHienlley i (B SUTUNET eUHLOTRIRIST OF606|H6T FLOLDTE
S LT alagumiEeT aumidule HHoHImBBISHM6T QalCeUTEIBTS Hel@ LMTeneuulBheuGHumaLb.

AmbsCUTHID, @SIMIATLLIULL BHbFnDmISE6T, SL(BUTLDHD UL QUL T &HNDHSHENE) LIBIEH DL eDLOWITEITH6IT
STJERILOTET LHMILD (eSS (B BUUGSHSIFETD 6uLllg) STFeImel 2 fenwimesenoenut GLoasTenLou(hdalden
& QuTeTTaTy 2 Menwwimeienowmer @& unMw Bld HoHeued FOTUINSSHETME.

32 ganmangsalar CuUTEH BoHasILULL OCBTHHDE0 GUTHISHESEI

T HBEHHHMLUleoner LBHBEHD, CETHHBH60 UTRISEHEHLD, QUHLOTEID, CF606)H6T LOBMBID LIMIE 0TLIRIHET
SILMISIL 6T6060TUBMBUD GLOTSHSHLONS HbBSLUILL (BTN

3.3 geaipdyiLiulL pdssapmssefled o I GsissiulBeion ZFmemd suailsen, @emenid swullS6
PP &LGs swuaiseiar BiHdamDpisasel

sewibaTle] QFuwin’ L BHsambmissen &msHDOsTaTeTIUL L STE 2 LBWTHESILGHSDeT. @amISrL L0

2 | Gardbalinl (heten misT @ewileroflwied sterol G eMA QL wmmib DF CC seigmsdlignl (Welfl) sibl @1 igest
BddbanDmibsen eumSuLeT QuITEelsd 31 OTTFHLET (LPIPeUsDL b HF SLemIeeIST@GWD. QeEmIAT Ll 2 I Gaid
sUUL GBeen srbdluyly ummlLerien (Welfl) oMo QLL, DFCC euigen sumid etevd, devmliFerd el QL oHmib
Opagesed 61@enerl. GLoBaTGWeT. AL GLL 196 BHbgnmmisbss 31 HOFDUT 2 L6 (PYeumLbBS Hd 6001
QST ST (GLD.

34 giowewm @Qemems Sl sbuaisefler BHHs amppssefear BDHsGL, amSular BHbamBp HoEHHESW0
@eLufleoren &Tev eTeLeMeVGET BLBECHMAW (WH&lwoTer FUMBISEHD OCBTHHHE  UTHIGESHEHLD.

SIeneNT Benedt WBHBID gnl (Hd Bibielderie LITSLIeV6THB6 (LpdbadwifleveorsLguiTed FImaGaenid GFuIWLILILIL aT60ene6v.

3.5 waBupys glaglullpnad BewSlmu Vg BOIWSIILIBESHMmS SILULSBGU LWTLGS DI
BB Inf13 115 B 61T

Bz msBUBLS HEHHEG DT HHHU0 EHHSUTBTET, HTHBTUIR| QFUILILLTS HEdHInBnIshsmern

Sl WTHSH OBTesIBHeTeNS).

3.6 glmewt, Qemewt LB sSuaflsefllar LSITHSONSSIUTS FLLOVGET WEHTar euflser.

SHlemewt, Bevenid SbLalselear LBSTHHENSSILLTS FLLeOS6T USTHHeNbsILGHIE e gBLmLwSTer 10%
PBISSHemeusse0 aufl, (PeiTETemibamigul HTETSEH DIHHMBW LML Beu@ailsd @)L 1D GLBLOTL L TO%H6IILISH6060,
amBuiagid COHTGHHWISIHID HHD FmBBIHeflsd @ uilF OFevauTs DImIGHMESHILL aNe0Em6V.
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4. @aipFriLeder GprHswd
616060 GHlenemid HLbLeillEEnL @Il L L (HeiTere.
4.1 glemewis sLdUETS6T

Flenewid sbUTdeT sumdulemed &L (HUUBGSSILGSEID 561 2 Menwwmesienowm@G. sl (Bur(® 6eTugl eumkid
WITENISH DB DAeVIULBeMEI[hBEI Heveiisemen GUmieusmHsTE 2 Menwwimesienoulsr Bg whmid Sellul L Csmeitens
BHMET DLEHUSNGH AHBTTEIBMEN QBTRIBHOTNCH LG, HEWewId HOUTBENET BHHInDMIBHENT, 56N6IdH
&buetl seflent &L (BUUTH SpJb5s HaHuledmba SiGemer BnISEID Hedeoueny @emIAT LU’ L Hdgnnmissefien
o | Gaissliubdemment.

BHEWISHBSL_ 19601 Fi61HM5HIHE0HT6ENTEN6D (LPEHMWITEISHI, HMewId HLOUIG6T sumidulenmed daislbaiubBalamGurg)
gelisfgse Sywb QFevmeussl Haduled SriulHemen SieeulBUTmSW Bensvenw &HHESHMOBTe6NeL 2 | GFidasL
uGden, &HHBHHDOBTeTENEIST Fheng alemeouled SenalLluGdeiper. HFwusgiLer QHTLTHUIULL &alsliy
@eomud SieveVEl BLLID 2 pUUGHEID BT STeoluGHUIET @ CFeCEU6T S16ML WITEMBIST6IILILIH ST M.
gieisfaall L (BeTen SIeNLWT6NBIGTENISInU QFTeHgIHBHeN, QUITMILILGEST WHmID eueuliGuTamsw Bensoulsyieern
Qurmiiysser aaisfiy HedHwueain Seupmiar Fhengd CQUEILSUTED QuITHeuTs SenalL (iu(halsment.

Bouasiadl(pLOLBeTeN S @SINIBFTHELIUL L ufleuTdHsHmer QFuiwlLL (heTen &mHEHHDOsTeTened Wens, &L (HUUTLMHD
oy OxTens wHmIb 2 Menwwimesieno il ly (siieT eneusbsitl (heTen eubidlulsst Blwmuwiorer GQuuod), s
wuder, saisfasiul. semLwTemBisTaulUl L QFTdaibsais OsTensseils GeorusHn@G6Led oD gHmis
Qameiteniul(Belten QUITILILGSeTS SienalLLILBESIEI.

sLBUUTLOD aully OsTenswteigh Fhams GunIodulBsor isdeug aisfilineufler oenLwmenmisTewiin L QFmTsHzis
soflest s GBUUTLHD euligules eldlslitguimest LRISIGT SienLWITenmisTeIlILBaSmEI.

wTHPESaTlsd e wWiCumm edwmury @enewtliled, (WeitesT eneudbslnl (Heien 2_fenowimenienioulest eul g EeomLd
HB6UT 1606VFI BLLHHGEOT SIEHLWITENMBIBTEILLL L. 6lenemeuTselhbHGn @eVTuD i6060HI Bl L SHHIL 6T GeisssHe0
Had) Fhensl QUOILSuTD Dienail LuBE @D,

&s_(BUrl B BLLSH QunBumedsurs Siemenibabuaiuls cpsusder o fgsiflenw euliguies wrpmriser, 2 Mg
HTEIMLOMULILITENTEHEHSBE ML UL LMeuTSHBmeIH6NTS JHmIBOBETaTEMILIBEUSIL 6T 2 _MeBTasieniouled HMdamauiL L
TCEL NS

GOy 34 glewemissbusiae QsTLIuTe BHEs HHeuamend CsTemigheEaImg.

4.2 @ememd SLUGT

B emewid HLOLITSB6N, Fal (Hd SLoUETUTET sul 1gBWIT SieV6VEI TENWEIBGTT GeLe0TdH G SHHoHE CFe0euTdH G 66T
oIl Ss SIHESTHWWDHAST QHSHSDaT. cumEwWTaIg Chagersd sl e GLGamEWwemI e G
6IMID @(h BenewuidbsbLalenwl L B CsmemiBeengl. @emBI Liu L Bédambnibssr GO 5565 CFeveuTdE,
QarLBIGL HeHuledmbs GINILS5E6 OFeaTdE BnsSUUBL HoedHeumy @i 2 MeHHTeuend SeaiabdL iUl L
Sl Wsiss Renewissibusiuler Qs LUTbHE aumLTaEH eunidules UBlns 2 | Gaibdamal.

GOy 35 QememissibUaissl OaTLTUTE BHsH HHaumev QsBTeasmighsEaIng.
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43 gl FGUTL(B swbued

gl B FhUTL (B swusl, Bm STUTeHD SHQSTHOPWDASSH Fnl B S BUUTL QT LTETILD auTdh@ URIEG 50%
MBOBTEOIL. 6JeN6UTU SBLOLIGTIWL 65T @UILbHS 2 L 6SILgdHendUL 6l g eumdh@ umi@ 50% méOsmesiL sumduler @
Fanl genentasliul L QFHTsdpupAWLTGLD. gl B FHurl B sbusiuier QuniGuuissT eldsliguleT @emigylL i’
Senaibaenen o LGWTHHaH @emHTL L LuBSlsEmet.

5. WaHimw saNsS. (S CsTelamassern

HHB_(BH CBTETMBHET IGILFH HFbIBBISEmen SWMHH FOTITNSHH060 aumiSulammed CBTemtBHeTenHTes
goymLd  STEBIUL[BeTem  GUILILL  OsTeTenddel,  SIQLILIMLG6T,  UPSHEEIS6T,  aldHeeT  OBEBID
CFwen(eBHTGL. SHadh S BH OBTETmDHDHeMN0 LOTBBRISNTOISH, Eevhend SMBHSH B  HWLHISTNBE
BxhremauIBHAB DiGHmeW  OTBBRIGET Ulal Sevevdk Goeid o Ml HHeuemen aIPHIGMSUTD @  LOTBBLD
alewenubBumgl GO CaFuiLGaammer. LHu CBTaTmsSTargl, cumdulamsd o mrul L Lgul sLLILmBaerr
Slebevg  aumBulenmmed  eUpEISLILL (BeTen  LHw o Bushdh w6t  wpmid  Cmeuseder o LGWTHHHMBETS
SIeMLDOSBLILIB S eOTB6dT.

5.1eymwrend wHmd ey golanseay
511 euly eumomend wHEID GFevey

6T6V6VT QUL 19-FHTRIEIW BlFE HHAIBEHBBTR UL LY UHLOTEI(PLD GF6VaD suLly eUIHLOTEID ' LMD ‘Ul ly GF6ve’
OamLTYUhRSHED HFH CFTEHSHIGBS6T WwHMID HE QUIMILILSETET LWaInID oIl gaissms 2 LBWndHaHssn almLoTeTs
Fappled Sjemeu ggoLlengeurdaliLhaleTmet.

uweimid eul yeisoreigl, gflwmer swleysel, Md QFThgidsailer Sevevgh B GQUIMIiLSHeTeT Bley CsmemsiBeuh
ety OBTNBHG DB THTUTTHSILL (BTN UTDEMBUIMTL TS (DI6V6VH! 61EIG GJHLMLSSHT6T, GHmIEU HTevLll
uGd) BFH QFTHHIE6M bevgl BIF QUTMILyES6TISH CFaSSILL(HeTeNn D606V aUHLOTEIOTES FLLLILL (HeTen
aHisme &ra QBTHLUSTEYSHT Die060g GUDIeUETEHMm6T LHUNBHSEIM aiFHTEGH0. LWaIMID Ul Raisld HemidsLl
uGLCUTEI, sumIBWTagl, sIHTHTe UMM BLLEISMT Salihg HHd smalsaian Qlubs Budsmend &mobHn
OQaTeTdI THTHTED HTH UTUIFFOBM6T LHUIINBI DI

LweIID 6ul'lg HemTsHdL 60, LWEMID 6ul pulsl @aImIGalds uTswTEalHbEem sumidSuleammsd QupliLL (HeTer
30 vF BFIGHILLesTen 16060 UflouTdHenanisel, SLleYB6T DIeV6VGH Houenewid CaTHLULNTE| ST LOMHMID
sl LewiEl Hemen o | Gaidbdsimen. ufleuissemen Hywmiser o Bd Carsdear sisvevug GQumiiilesT alBGwITswD
Svevg G6l BMEHHe0nGE Crrgwns FTlLlubGEam 2 wmSam Susms o | CFTsbaimgl.

usvaiesid, seiul L elesded AL gmosdameuflsn seliu’ L sre GO sobs Levaimiorer B QFmogibasei
(Qamupwy umKE GFsvmeueil uled MEFeOLBGHSUILIL (HETON HLETIHEDHD (LPHLIEHIRIGEBHLD LOMHMILD emeud HhHEE S-St
BL66T HHISMMITLTH)IEHTET 6ulg auBLOTEID, JBHMID CBTHLILETELIQUIETTED (& nHoEUILLL HTenT QETeusT(heu(hHLD
Garemaamw FCwrsdliugsicpeod sealbdlLbGaang. oulaid, ABUTmHW QUDILSSE FTLLIUL &anigul
oo et Lgsrse AL lul Heten usvaier Gar@Llusia|ugseileomet WTMHDEIGHET Ul ly aIHLOTRISGHET @
SmBETs yHusdssiiLBalaimet.

aullg euHLOmenid, Hewm&FGafl o ewiguiscdseal wHmID (WMsefedmbETen aully aupoTarsSHa Cardw euflll Lpm
wpmib M G5HmBBeMeN[HHEI umHLTaID 2 I GFTdaimal.

BF GHHSMB UMD, BF GSHMmBUN0 eumdSuller ey (PpHeSLigeomet SeoTuSHHET @hH 2 _6wTENLOWIT 6T
sTeLlILGH ey aipsmg LdHusdsdam @ wrdfiulsd gmilengaurdaEing.

512 SLLEWESBEHL BJGSGLD

QM B QFTsHg GurpiieaissTear LwmMILD ally 6ie5HNEG @NMICFTHSILLIQHEHHEM S LT LHDID SIS
QUHLOTEILD oMM QFevayBenTearg, LUwWaIm el ly aigsHar Senailiged o I CFibalul g mabalearment.

JMEVIULI &L L GIRIS6T LOMMID HT& eUHLTEID QFHTLILUL Creneuseile QFUDHUGSSILLL HEUUITS DIENLUITENTEI
STewTlUL L 6. SLet GQummiiy sLeu® GuumGummlsd erdhTuTTasUILLTHBUTSI, OBTLTHULL &L6T QUTmILL] S L 6wImI
&6l QuUmutiyd sreolIuGHUIeESEH GBIy DHQULIEHL UTED SIEHLUITETHRISHT6STLILIL L 63T

Baemeussit QUDLILL (BeTenesieurs GFevall L 1HBlEID Jmesiu L L eImRIE6T WHMID HT@& CFeva], ufleuToHsamesst
wpmitd CFemeusenLesl LFSTIOTS QHTLALULIQHSS SIS
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5.1.3 aissssdempbsrar Hey Geomuw (L LLD)

g1, siBBHWw GFsomeuesi Geumum(hase MWD OHTTLHULL URIEBeOTUBIGEHL 6T CFihdl UTSHBHHMBTET (61G60H
SULL(HETON SI606VGH! 61(F60SBLILILTHIENTET) eneussLlLL_(heTen BHHFTT QFThgibseiar Fhengll Gumiodule mmhms
&6Medl(BIb&I 6T6060T BLLMBIH6T &DMbHS EeOTUEIG6T OBTess1(HeNT6Neo.

5.1.4 @eomud SOG BLLSH@TLTS FHamsl Guywduied MHiFHs smelsaflclmbad Bley @eomud/
BLLLD

eurBBWLITeaTgI, GeusBouml SngliLienL B6MMeinis SieuDMIen EEVTURIEBENGT SI6060S] L LBIEBEN6T DML ILITENTRIBTEISS

emHHEI DVVHI CFTSHHISHMEN BisL6VFH QUTNILILSHm6T SieTelBESINHOHHSH Coumieemnsuilsd 611D HewIbEL (h

REHTTHMEUBEHSSTET FL(H HILLILOTET BLLLD Bi6060H ReoTUSHMTLTE Fhensll GUmIodulsd HHFTi smalsenen

augeuamILENEG SIITLGmS CHflaGFuiwalsdamev.

oumBlwrengl, (eteueuroruiled, BLLLD Se060gH @eoTusSamnm LTs QeuiwBessiguisred BUTWLDTS
HIILOUL L HTHaHEHIID HGHAHWTHGIM BLLLDITT QHTLILNET LTSNS SenoWTs, QUTNILLY (LPSTMLOSHSHI6
CrTEsmIBEHESTE (2_-1D.- SHHW CFevmeueni QETeTsusTe HeVVH! MINLIENET QLILIHBHHIEET FLOTISHEL) GUTHBHBLOFTIT
(weLHHHBEDF. DiGHHmBW BHFTT SHelser QUITHL(H, 616060T 6u@ NHSIULL MHMID 61Ee0daluLT
Blurwiomes AT (B THMEISE6T wHNId DBHW QFsoresnl GeupurThaer 2 I BaFmoaliLbBEeimet.

5.1.5 ple smalsaiedpbsten Blar Geomuw (BLLLD)

851, alpuemaTbsTHeeTenOHa cuemBLILBSHSILL (HETEN FTHMTT6NT LEIGHeMe0(HhS LMBISeOTU 6UHLOTEID LOMMILD
alh uemensaTsalsren Llemeuseier (2 .10.- 2 _algulsd&EEHD (PHSEDHLD, FTHTT LUBIGS6T BFeoUBSSILLTS
womid Garepwy FHengll Gumiwdulsd BlysduGssiul L @reviBo) alpusneTulasiss eu@eldaliul L @eomud
SV Bl LEMS 2_61T6ML (S SSTMedT.

WwaeSlyer SjwsHar LuGHulear @i imeil e emig UFduslsdamCsm iBIE UG UTHS IHLOTRISHSH0
Foils sUUBGHBIDG.

Qar(hlusre] QupliubGaugnarar 2 Meno BensBNISSILGLLEUTSE LEISOTU aUHLOTRID SRISHTESULGHETDSI.
uml Sevmu euUHLOTEID, BF (LPHeSLI960HBSHTET Ba) EevmubBLLID) WHMID aITSHSBHHENHBSTE Bey BevTud/
(BLLD) @60 FTlssiuGEamal. geneiw QamOnum (b eumLoTed 2 Menoukd (PpHeSigen Gsmgol (Hoham (b
AUMBLILIBSHMED SQLILHL WITSS QBTERIL Gl

5.1.6 opBlw GFemeusnil Geomuwd LD

ouidlude HlHobampmissaisy o e mislLl (Heren el wimiserr, gwmliuewst presiwin CursiCmn sumidluled QamPmuls
S esT (GUBIGLD BTWILLD ) (PpHesiend QUTHTHT] @Ghmlensoulst BrewrLwTaal®madain LKR ser @i
UL @evEiens HUTalsd iemaill (Ll 1gHdalament.

SIBHW BrewuEseTsy Lfleutssmensern, Uflautsshmen HadHuam Fyrafl Ghss BB BTawiw aihsHded Uik
@W BrevwsHed uHeGFuitiubGEaimer. SibBBHW BravUBIGaN SHoHHD QFaISHILLL BHF QFTdHaHIHH60
womid QurmItiysseT, sMbmauied HeHuled o d CFaisaidam Fyraf Ghss SibBHW Brewiw aisdds0
BuEIGLD BrewiLsHed GurmluwissiubGdsmer. o nGursiubGssiul L syrsfl Ghss ibBHw Breww aisi,
2 flu bl BrevwsHer elhUmaISHTaET Bi6060%5 CBTeTaaIaINSTE LUl LILL L aIT&HSS eURIEWT GNHs
eigmisaflsr wesHW aisrs GmeHamng.

GUBIAWLITENIGI, DBBHW BTewLSH sugeorhm SFwsHest FsTyn el iuGdam g@samid BHFTIT CFTHEIbH6i
oML CUTXILILEEMmET MeUSHH(HLLS 6.

QUIHLOTENS FnMMled SmiSEfldasiul Heten bR QFeomeussi ammi, Camgl BHeTL LU (HeTen eUmBLILIHHH0HM6T
LI WTHOSTesI(B WeseuLonm ForlilssiubBalamg:-

@ @MHHOFeoTouTNBBTH JBHHW HTewTmIEaMaET GBmeTeuste] HMID alPUmaTUIeHHSH S60TUD DI6VVSH HL
LSHMSOBTemIg(hSBFM UTHHDE SVIuGeOTaIMas LUTHOTS RHSESMH SibBU CFeomeusnil @eomuid (bl L LD
AUTSHSHBHHOHHES HEy ReoTubd bL LTS 2 _6iTensalLBEEmgl.

i) @eomud 1LV BLLSH@IL TS mBuimwt Guuiodluied 1ywrewnions Sieneill L (Hemen HmID pevSHHeHHSHT6o
Oummity eweuliy CrroEssHanisl BB CFevTelssl aUHLOTEID BieVeVG! UL LD, G6VTLLD Si606VEI [BLL S TH
BuwmwuGuuiodulsomdssmelsaledmbal Bley @eomub ABLLLD) D& SBISHNGESILBE GG

oUBIAWITENSI, Sellenowing, @enewt, dal (B SoUSTUID Disevgl Semenuled GeuelBTL (B CFuILT(Hsmen GFUILIATEVEmEL

21,5661 gemen LJhs eubHLTaISHs0 QFsvomeussll (yewUT(hsel &(hHbHale06m60.
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5.1.7 ecueney®6ll 6UTL NS 6U(HLOTEILD

aUTLen® CFeVa|H6T UTLMGS SHTULILGHUND auTL s (PHEINBHHMeV (Lp6ii-Siomeflaaliul (HeTen 6T end
FL19eMEnTSSHe06 (P STeVLILGHUIEISSH GBIy SiglienLulsd HewidaliuBEement.

5.1.8 Hg Grameuseianisren Gumiog Gsi eurfl

amdlssrear upiwnd Gai eufldsmear GUBILE SigliLenL  ealg eampuwiiseier GouemeveumuiliLdaet WBHmID FROFWIWN LlL
afld@ (eitemmen HewdbSl (B @eoTUD uGD. eufldbE (etenTer SauddSl B @eoTud FROFUISTIS, HHdamB BIGD6s0
sBSBLILL(Beten  aipmiseiBE — udeors  BHwdldsiul (eten  eismisellanss  sawidaslulGeten  Gummentamy Gl
LTSI BBTOSHTSGD. @H OFevautd BHbampuibaer Gupiod Gsi euflewws wrmpluiferen, Qupnd Gsi auflOFamiss Geauemgw
Sl &@ Bwwer aufl 12% gBUMLSHHTSSILLL G OHTLEHD  uwa@ipid afl aiemisst 10.71% Su&LD.

5.1.9 giemewmid suaisamId Semeanssbuaiisenmeid udliThHeflealiulL  URSeTURIE6T g
Pusgoass e

Slewews slbUelsellengid BenewissbLaisaiarsid saufl aldlisgiu eomussedmbal LSTboHelaaii L

LIBIBBl6OTLIBIG6T cpeudded 10% SIOIEE 2 I LB 6T eubidulest euflll QUIBIILECEHTTS BB CFu LI ILIBMISBELD

HlewLsaom L. aaBal cpeudHdHed SPSSILGL HpisHmauss afl CaTEHd HHE mBpisseaisd T @esdHaHe0

FITHBeOTH HlenentdbdDLITNUTIRIHID QeneanibsbLTulIaHID aflF QFeva| 6T gnl L (LGS GTBSHI.

5.1.10 eaufl Qzevey

aufl QFevey HemL(Pemm LOHMID STSULBHSILLL euflenwids CsTemsnheHEImEl. HML(PeHD LOHMID SHTLSHUILBSSL
ulL eufl o fMenwlumiE wOHMID gemaiw UJhS auBLTEISHHD ChIuITe: DEISHTSSIUL (HeTen MBuldsErhL e
QaTLi yenLw eferddrenidensd Halihg @6e0mud 160608 BLLSHD DimidSssbaliubaSasment.

52. QansgsaEpd SiGmar WWHIIG CFub SgrienLujw.

52.1 Py PHSGW FLOTEIENEUSHEHLD

QIBIE HAIH MU0 M6ldHHIHOBTETYHBGHID HHUID Caupl GBI &HTeVL LIGRI(LPID, ST&HID UTUI®| FIDLIHIHLOTET
FBPeL SILMIE LTS BFH OFHTHe STal CUBILHHGH GUUWIML] OFIWS Fnigul LASOID HILD GHMBU! (LPSHEULTEGHeUSIL 65T
GupidHew ISAHAUTFILGSHSHS Fnlgul (LPSHBHWSHIO0TH B (hdE iy LenibHSHI6TeNSl.

5.2.2 euemaliU{bdH60

LTOLSH, BHFCFTHHIHH6M Bwmw QU Sievevg UFeuflsainl Beren SrwsHsd semaill LUl (HeTemeurm)

e sLILHSSLILGESIDG.-

® BLEIBEHLD UBLOHBEBLD - LUHeuflbsiul (Beem SFuwibdlso.

o udlouddasiul Hemen SrwsHed WHTalnhE@G meubsil Bemen — udsufbsiul Heten SFwsHed Senal il L ene
wpmid wHialed emeussliubeusn@ eumddE @usiomer wHmid GhiT &[HdHamBHOB T (HETET Blen6eOUITest
WwdTeysen (2_sTyeniors QsTpwy Fhensl QUIEulsd BFeouBGSHSLILLL SLET SHEND6T, SLELSHTEIGNT
LHOID (LpAYE6T) Mlemeowimen 160608 SiomeildsiiuL. Goussingwl QETHLILITOBEBLET (WevbHeogTym MHF Qard
HIHH6IT.

* ATHHHSHNBTH MeUBSLILIL (HETeNensd — LTS D0 Smidslaaiu’ Beter Huwmu Guuioduisd wrmidlsim
Blurw GQuuioduied seneliiul (BelTen auTesaHHNETS meubslLL (BeTen BHF QFTHHIHH6.

o Hlwumw aleneoulsd eugaImLESILLL e - HHBUTGH sumid @eualmlenu QFUDLBGSSTHIGTENSHID HevvibsS(HEem
RUILTHemeusEnLaiomen OBTLTLenLW 6HLILISSENTELD.

o alpuenandsrsealsisn - @g Bwmw CQumduled enalL ILGEGIDSH DISHSHILT Nl LJHE 6UHLOT6ISHSH 60
omSsAiUHeten Hluimw Qumiod) THOEISEHLET LHWTET euenELIL[BHSHHD DG LD.

* (WeHHNHHBHTET QFTHHIHHN - aUBHLTSISGHD EISHAIU.Beten Bwmw QuEiod) TMHDEISEHL T Bl
Qumiduled &L LensmuiLiiul’ L Hres Senai LLBalaiment.
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5.2.3 @eaussd

PEVSHHOFTIT BHF CFTHHIHHET (SLTOL DBISHTTHHEIEH ReVTULD Sie0evG! BLLSHML s BHumu Qumpoduied
aUIQEUENLDSBLILIL (HeTenenSalL eJeneiil) LaeuhD @DBlenevseaisd @eomud 16060 BLL 6UeNSUNMITL TH BT
Ounoduledmbal aTouemaLILBHSHSULL (HETENSTE B ([HHHE0MLD:-

° IIDL HRIESTTHHD HLEIBEBLD aUHLOHSB6MNET auengwienmenw! 6IFTOsTmIL BHF Cardhaibsen (HHF Cars
FIHH6IT UTEHHHSHDBTH MeUSBHILIL (HETENHTH euenSLILGBHSLILL aeiTen CheneuliiBHSUILLL STulsdr), (Wwdieeieniy
Sievevg OFTeaygnmliLLsamiuwl edisTevgdhsTe NHF CFTEHIESmNT moUSHHHULSHEH RO WHMID H(hH
Hm@smeimenuBLomulssr, Georud Sie0e&I BL L euemsU I ms Blumw QuuHuledmbal WeiteuenalinB HSLILL 6VTLD;
LoHmILD

o HFF QFnsgIssel (HHF CFTHHIHHT MTHSBHHMEBTE MeUSSILL(HETENHTH cUeNSBLILBSHSLILLa6Tem CHeneull
UGBSHUULLeme SalTHE), BEHHLLTNT GGLHBmevsels, gameatul aumasulaiin@eT woHmId GeoTuUD Die06VSI HL
LaHammer plwumw Quuiodluled eteusnasliuB S LUILL6VTLD.

524 pFF QFrdhgssel mESsfsslIULTMmLD

BHF QaFnszbHe, cumiEwTas BHF CFToHHISHaMNNT STHI STUIFFOBMeNT QUNIUSHBTS ST PLILHS 2 i
emwenw! rHmlueTenCur@ast olevevadl BFEF QarsaibaallelBhe HTHI HTUIFFOSMEN QUNIUSNSTE DIH6T
euuUBLH o flenw sTeveudwumdlueTenCuTBsT; WMHMILD DIGLEVSI.

® o GUIEMLOWITS 6T606VT QUTMILILSS6T WwHMID 2 MNghgifmw Geougdss wrmmiul HerenCuTBsT; Si06vg)

® URIEWITEIIG| 2 _TenLOWITEN DB 6T6060T QUITMIILBSMETUD Cou@GdHEemenud HHHHBMISGSTOCT D606V
rHoToGeor SpaTed HHF QaTdhaibseies sl BUUTL L &bHHHIBMISHUL|eTenGHTSHTuUT6w.

5.2.5 pwurw Quyuod enei®

Bwmu Quuroduirengl, el (5 HadHweim sl (hésLmdw uflauTssmenulsy elmydeam Hnadet, sifeindemnL
ufled Srdalul (heTem @ QUTMIIL DIV60FH @h CFTHHI LBILLOTHOILL SInlpuIGHTeT GHTENEWTEGHLD.

o eitenBurgl, sumdAwrengl, Huwrw Guuiod) smelulpsTer @m GFwour’ (b Fhamsuled Llguedltul’L afeneoul
o LBwrdsdam Siger Bwrw Gumioduled SiemelhETDE. R FHSWTeIH, UL Pelw Ul L elenevs6r
B (hés LB SiglienL uless o eumsad @uomsraad henl Gumidam abma Lifouissmersenst \rdLedstesm
STulelt LoHMILD 2 L SIGWTITS oHMILD QIEEISTHISTE RHEISMBTUI, QFwdurLTs SHSILBS BTN

B smalpster @m Fhmd GFwmubBainsTuls, sunidwiragl, eleneowdiiisd GaTleoml ubms 2 LBwiTds
Heiip Pwimw eflenevenwt HTISE@IDG. aleneondlled GamedmI Luwrargl, elmiy elsmeoulBdleam rdiflserr
LHmIb ST&EU urwie] SprrFHsenen sfldasiul Bemen BHBUTEL 2 emienWTHaN[(HHESIM Jenetl SH(hHelseais
FHHCUTemsHW Bwmu QuuodéEHs @Gilurs el pydsm HnsHart (RmUls) sussmiguIbnHemnLulsd DieBTenLow
s (pesLmEW ufeuTssmensamen o LGUTHsHEmens 2 senLs@Gdsimer. 0xfle Qauiu’ L alemeodini v
QaTlsomIL LD, BHs smalsendd almeoulbBeausmaret sgnmiseaTeTeniiul(BHeren QUITHETTEHT] QOBIGHHLEHMSHD
epLeal Hpuursalmssam woniw m almeouled SmwliLdsd Fheng LURIBHDHUTNITS HHSLILGBL 6T6060T
Sryeiaamenud Fnl1genenisaslinbden, aumiddE GO L wHIiGssnis Sfsemeamag Quievdbanigul FTihS®HL
LIeD6USETT, FHend 2 MUSHBMST DpBdEanigwl 2 LBWTESMS SWTNSAGDE. aleneudini6d OBmHeBI LGHDHSTE
o _MusHsen Hdbsmalsaiass Gupemawmul senwwliGuon GQurmiiy eudmorer  sryeiseflar  oenaliBaer
wLHMID  FHWG eHTuTTiybsmen BwTwwrs  FSuelsdlaimer. auBIBWTEIS, e  meudhdmalam
SHIBTNSBHHInQUL FHNS HIN6U AHQUUML WTHHOBTEIH DvevdH U6H HHANUIED & 6u01eH T 6wk HdHdn QU
sHBuTemsW Fheng UflauTssmeasailedpba alemevsamen o LGWTHGHGIMH aIVININETS DMAIBM6NT AL 60
QaTHevHIL UBIE6T WHNILECFTHMmaIBaTET SeTenal HiTewulsdament. Buwmw QumindsenTeargl, &malsefiler s e
Qurmiienu yHuelsHEngl DSHHILETRM UlauTssmearemw alemeoul(blaindsd seamis Halel Sieunhenm CLPSIMTLD
SyUlen uBIGsMUTENTEAT 61(HHHIHOBT6MEBGLs eumid HLSSD elervdyamisdnE wrdHfl HFFwdedeorsHemeuss
Svevdl BEGH0 Gurmiiy Burein Ssmaw gCa@IL gamenwl STFalsEpbsTs  FHlEFWUIWILL (BeTern
wrdfsefedmbg Fflwmer Buwrw Quuied) wAHAIBseT QUDLLBHED RSSUTSHH6 SL6asT QUTNIIT6T SHemibHnE
1BSDTn FROFUIHSHMET 2 61T 61L& EITment.
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SLTOU JRSHTTHH0 @ BHd smaluler Blurw Qumodulsr Apkbs as5sTLF ufleuTssmet alleneowim@Lb.-
2 _.1b.- QuUDUUL HeTTen 16060 HTULL HoTeN SHSHMHOBTeMEnBHI6 BHuimw Gumiod). sreueuTDTUIEID, F6v HL6UIGH
MmBH6M60, BT JEISHTTHH0 @h HHH smeiule Bumw GQuuiod) s uflsuissemet alenevd@ (LPJeILIL
GUMLD. (2_.1D.- FheNd AiBGSHMBAIL GHMMbBS ol lg 6igbHe0 2mAuITaEhoE@ SL6T HNID HI060% Fhmd aiHHms
el gnlgwl sul'ly aipsdled 2amfluirsafedmbal meulishserT). JhHmsw BHwmw Gupied 918% HmHelulsd (HmsHs
I 606G 6TOSHTGHHWenITSID) Jeneaiul HemisTenllbsliul L Fheangd UfleuTdhaHamensenLe Uil gemed
DIHSTLAILBSSUBHBTDSHTUNT D606V HEWIBTENBSLILL (H6T6N FhensHeMelHhHSTEn S senen L (Hd LisdGsum
AUMBH6M6L 2 _6iTeNLSHGHHE LA 60 QBTGB LGNS igliLIenL WITHHOBTRILHTUlT, HICUTS! (LPTETTLITL 6],
HHOTUIST SLTIDL SBISHTTSHHO G6VTULD DI6VEVGI BLLLD SHEISSTHHUILLIQHBSEMG. Gouml 6Jeneut L ouIQdHmS
H61fled, @DUPTEHILTH 2 L amiguimen GeVTULD Si6060F] BL L GHH60 Speanimed, @b Fhwmesr SigliuenLuled &maiulles
W elaiss SimsSsMNsHang 60608 SHalwmeig W sluGLEUTEI, Sie0evg alDaiLBGILEUTSH 16060 Buimw
QuILd HeTIETENGEHHIQUITSTS UHLDCUTSEH SIBISHMNBSILIHIS 060,

5.2.6 ueaiaFal SBLWTNEISTINID SlenaiBLd

@6uGeuTH SMBmsBUILd HaHuleid eumld wHIIGE6T eoumd Sie0evg BLLSH@MLme Burw Qumiodluied
BHF Qarsaibsel Gamam(BeuriuLalsoensobwer Brross HHTLAulSTGUTCEH usvaiaILBESIDS. @@ HLL
Blae| o anl enwwTs WwHII SFngul OFTEHHI(SH6T) @R DT DRSHTTSH6 HetenT Blawlinl Herem@ge
Brréss HaTLd wled sTlLiauGwCurasl, @m BIFHF CaFnss ebeng BHF Carsaisseiar @ &HWw
usveielIuBGSSUILL I (HBHGMG.

5.2.6.1 sL&IBEHLD (POHUMIBISEHD LODID WHielHE emeusslu’Beten WPHeSHS6

BLIBEHLD (PHUGRTRISEHD oHMID WHTaINEG meudbsiul (BeTen (PpHeSHSeNT (2_.10.- QBTIpDY UEIG Fheangulsd
ulwelLiul L sLea smalssr, HeapBall o ewiguisosen woHmid wreseT) usveiaiuGHamarOsmid Ghrdass
SIHSTLS, &Hwelsd SaumifibaeTengILe FUbSILGESIH CUTHETTSTY BLbHHMEIH6T DHe00SH! G palssr aIrGuIT
BHHTHENST DeVEVGH| BLSIOUMIBTSMET QET(HLLETE Heneoulsd DidHemaW LNJHgn60L0ment LOTDHDEBIGET QFTHgHIBH6 M0
G OBTLIUTE JMSIU HMIBTNBDHHIMIQUI HT6 VeV R LlenemidbaTer QFupuTl (b Fhengule wammey,
Houmeores Hewevd@ @ ABCWTESHBT DIevevdH SLATOUMIBT eIHEUTOrET SMGDB6T, eumld BeauBGmBsmemibd
BHHHD CametenuL s BudsefaissTer aumdAulsmed SLmLSMMIHD 0V HeumIfbEieTensd, alBGWTHHHT
Siev6vg| BLSIOUNIBRST AU SHFEe BF SadLD Spdweunenm 2 66L& @dlaiment.

ousiwnengl, Cgsfaaiul Beten wHmID GMUILSHBESH UL GH6D HLSIBEHD (LPHUIHBISEHD WHMID (PHTalnE
meubBILL(HeN6n (1pH6eSL(H LNenenidmsel Spdlul @Temigeuonet iSSTL el &HHHMOSTETEHS SIS

5.2.6.1.1 seafliulLgrs wHIIOU.(HeTen SLAISHEHD (WHUIESEHW wHO WHTalDG meudbsiul (Heten

sLa1  Bmelsel

@emeu Lsvaieill LQuisT seibded wmmid usveimsHer ChTes HHHTL Hobsrer safllu’ L wHAiGaeT sefiu L
GIILSHB585 SGHHWUTHISTE RHHHEMEHN GQeuafaaT Led GousmiB. SMIULL G S5Se5HTE @MhHEHM
Qe Qeueilasrl Ledae @madarmn SToraldselsd &HHHDOBTETEMILLL 2 6SIeNLDEH6NTES 2 _6T6NL d(E)6e6T.-

o LM Di6NME), WHMILD

° BG&zIMMUICIETEN BL 65Tw61M60T 6160160 S M.

SEIUUL L GO SHBHEHMEUBNTS HHHHDOBTTEMILL (H6TEN HL63IH6 HLoLe LMMID eUTHHH EUTIQHMBWITENTS
oflng eibdHaaT LTS RHUUEILaT Quilw QFHTmsWTHaD @ HHSaEment.-

SEUU’ L GHII_SHHHmULITS HHHHDOBTETEMILL 1Q[HEBHID 6T606VT SLEBIH6T LoHMILD (WPHTaIHE eMeudbasILL
BoiTen BL66T HHEIBEHHHTH, aumEWTIZ], LsvaiamsHea gCaaib CrTeds SHTLAwns GHEHamHTOReT Q6N
Qeurp Hlsweilsr sigliLenulsd wHIIHHEMEH. DiSGHmaW CBTHE AHSHTLAWns RmHeEHamOser STomailiugsnE
eusIdufenmed LWETUGSSUILL B6TT6n NFOTERID 2 _61T6ITL (G660

® BlgEHUILL BTN STeVLILIGHBHTE (pevteont 6uFGeuewngubTed BHBHIM Ul 19BTHICHT Di6V6VHI (LPHeOMBTEICHT
ouTenl QUGBS QBT(HLILIETEE6T;

o SLAEUNIBT gemeriwl Bl u@GeleHHe0 e0evg Seureorest Blensoulsd SHEH@TDTOFENID umuili;

109



DS  FmBBIBEPSBTHT  GHMILILISB6IT

® GEIG FNMB GMUILSSHHBHTE RTTOLSHH, MG SLLEUIEIGT, UL lY 6060 LeI(LHe6r Bigd 606
SI6V6VG)| L6 aleneneursalhBHem HLGTEUMIBTET HHFTT SO BIE6T OBHTLIUTES QUITHTTSTT DIEVEVS]
FLL STIMIMBIBEHSBTH SLGTOUNIBNNEG dAeMbBHUUL(HeTEN Fa)lends;

o 1BaTOasTHLUIOISGT DiHaT Guisyienioulsd FHBHE &hHSHMOBTaTMILBH RN SihHmaEWw SLETOUMIBTsET GLom
BxTHmEHL 1606V HHMHmevenLoulsd HIRIOBL SH60TH B([HSHSHTMENLD.

6mIG UsvaiaisHe CrTes SHTLF RHEIHINECHT MG DSBS PMID WPHTOIDG HeudsslILL (HeTern

WHSL(h LNenemIbEhHBTT LIVaI6 HLLMBIS6T LeTeU(HD 2 aBienodens &(hHHHNOSTeTEnSHTs Hiomailssiiu®

Heviment.-

o aumAule gl BOWLTHSHMS aTeHmBWTENTNEG GouefleaamiLed;

o aumgdbemawimeniest elwmumy wrdf wHmid HHFTT Rbal (HHHEHGHBILTED AUTHHHHH 6N DieuTHerier Csmel
666y LHMID SL&T SLLIUTHEmeT CaFeneuwimmmieusn@ CUTHILTET ST LTUINE 2 _6WTLTdHEHSH60;

o arATUTTSESILL (BeTem QUIISH6T OHMID SMeiGSeNar STevD WHMID CHTeNS;

® FID JIHFHVSIHIL6TT Slsvsvgl (LeiBeammad Blemsoulevmen genel sLaTOLUMIGT6T Lswid FLbHSOTeT QLTI
Ho6rMes1 eller0gyeuid, eukidl LHMID HoLNTGE pHTeuellingnE CHTLITe genai SLTOUNIBTS6MNET FThHuL;

o lemeutulest o ewieniowimest QUDILLE (DIEVVGEI EJemeTTUl SL 65T (GHeNMLUGLTT) HMID Geunmisiome 6T _enL enLOG6IT
3160605 LTememtulest Si(LpevT&aLD;

o PeeneuwmaEalhEdam CsTamsseisr AaibHaeTsd FHUBSBUILL (BTN JCHmID ETuISH6T & mMeHEamIQUIENE.
5.2.6.1.2 2 phulL aITEISN ST@ID DIOLWTNMEISTEILILULTS Ueoaiad

TSHBHHMaTen fpl OUBILS S HLeTH6T

ueveferiiul L FTlfwdevsoreniodasrer SIULL A G sSLa®6, @ wHITLIu L Csaflly usvaiamsmen sewid
Heip CHTHERIBEHEHBTOT SHRIGT HLGT GUTBILL BLSHMSHHEHHEMOL QEIBTS G (QUTHSILILIYHEH OB Q@b SHeflul L
SlgliuemL WeTfs alCFLLOTE SIEMLLITEMEISTEILLIHSGTBT. auhdE @b SONILLL Sl UGS SIeDLUITETH  SHT6uT
WPWOWeID BB o avemwwrs HOUNLILIL (WU SPismsuiILB HeHdE (Welenm Hohpalem Fu aumisef e
allewenaurs  amdsE o mpuulBeten  UsveiamuGSHU] BLLESmen Lrgdluclsdeamal. GbBL LRGN 6adHiamend Hed
SOMUULL ST SIEMLILITEMBISTETLILIBLD.

5.2.6.1.2 Gzafgz wANIG
Aemeu 266N EIEEesTmenT.-

CUMBIEBHBTE:

o demenseaienmed SeMdaiul Hemen Hpw wHmid BHHBT Slenaleven GBTIOLPWIHS
AUTIQEHMBWITENTHEMDE 61606V &L 63161

® 61606V HHH (HBHHMBHEI
DFCC euigen eumidbament:
°* AMEHGLHD HLVIH6IT

® MDA HL 6BTH6IT

o sbuel BluwHd SHL evTH6i
o Guevdlall umm)

o gafllul L BL 656l

® aIiGHFa5HBETen P QUBILSS HLaIH6IT

Caafldss uvalaidamnsd LIILNGHSIDHO, eumSlwTersl 6EIG eugeoTmm GuUTsS @ Herilesrmev
Gy MdaLILIL (HeTTeMenSHaIL (HHMEUTS DieLevH GUITNHTE @(HBHHInIQUI L L BIBENTS (HHIHMN DIHBHNSHLI
SHBUTemHW QUTHEMTHTT LMOID HLEEGT  BUBHDEBHNT DBIG (PHTODSHBHIUHHTED  DignILIG
auflGFuIsenmsrTs FlGswtul (BeTen, 2 pliulL BLLS et OsTensd wHmid dpeihEseilear &Teold

oMb Heumid eismisefer eugsormmit Guradet Bemeowimen rdflaenen o LGWITEHSTment.
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FHUMINS IHHEIG6T, BLL 6IHEIG6T WHMID 1HTHTv DMaiBEefar 6rSTUTTHSUILL (BTN HT6VD eFMMeUTm)
6TehFAHBIN uDenD 2 MIAIBSHIUBDE 2_GEHIEHLOWITET Ien6TeHEHSEEG IHTTS RUOBIBTS GHMSSHIBHTL L ULI(HLD.

ueveferiiu’ L gmldwifleveorenodster SHeflulL AN G sLeaser, @ AN L Crafliy usveiamsmen samlls S
CETHoRBEHEITEN  SEIG6T  SLeT  CUTDILL BLHMSHEHHEHMOL  QEBTSH  GUTESBLILLQHSISB @b  SHellulL
SigliuenL uienfs alCFLIOTE  SILWTEMHRISTEILILLQHBSBN. ks @ SallulL Sl UIeETSsH  SIEDLUITENH  STemT
WRWOWeID BEId o ewiemwwims AU IUIL  (pruCbmid SPfEmasull L  HaHdsg wWeTamm Bapdam  Fbueumisef e
allenenaurs aumdaEg o Ll (BeTen LevaianiubBsHaw bLLRsmen Lrsusisdeama. SbbHLLRST adliannd Hed SlIULLHTH
DML UWIT6NHRISTETLILIBLD.

udeusaiul L Syushdled SHemall LUl (HeITeN HL6SI&EHLD (LPMLIGTIBIGEHD WwHmID (WHTelNHE emeudbsiul (Heiter
W& LB UenemideariSsmet usvaiell U, QFTHgisseMer  (ped uwamid eul gaisshdled @ldasiul (Heimen
AU Beiten eTHTHT60 SrEll umuielsT SHBurensw Gumiod) WwHmID GCsTeavihaumasn CHTenssHenL ulsvmest
WPYewIUT(H H6NMTed SHenlebaslILBalsment.

5.2.6.1.3 ueveiaigdal @rsHaHsF GFulHeds6T

BTeVSHH6I LNetIevrmest @(h Lsvaie BLL @GHemmUler QHTens, HMID @GHeMWLUIL SHL 6T Leveieill Ly (LpenmulTs
GmmGS Hedeimed 1ews WewI(HLD  61ISILLIQ(HSEAMOHeT Levaieid SienLWITen STewIlLL L &Hest  Levtenr,
BenL QU ESBLDeney emWILTHSCHTERIH CHTLIUUGSHS (WIQU|LD. emI(HLD 61(LRSLILILL 606 6U(HLOTES JnDMleD
SIBISEBH BB IQ(HEHSH BTG

5.2.6.1.4 gmdsflssiu’L SLaIS6T

Bwdser WeTuforhlésreteniiul L et GgasMasliul L uevaiem AT IQMHEBTHT SLOIH6NT alLUWLD FLHSH
U GeueutNguIens 6T6UNIBHHGVID H(HHHMOBTETETILL LOTL L TH]. Sp601T6e0, GUmLILL (HeTen Ghemeuwimest GsmBHLLIGTENT
R IBHGHMDHS sTevvtenibansml BT ienail (b CHTEEHHNHTE SHIBTETOUMT HLOITS &H([HBSLILIBHEIMEDT.

Pudseir WeuMormeGsmememiu’ L Heit Hesilu’ L Lsveist AN 19MsTet L 6sis6l el Wb LsvaieTILBHSBLILL L 6961
61eh Flull (& Sl mBTGeuet SrwrTeflliusm@ CsTL@mL Wenmuwieurs L UGBS SLUUL IQ(HES &6l mevl.
Betufliorpé@asmeateriu’ L. s1s  suensluBsHSIUL (HeTen  HLeisefller  GaTeni(houmalain CHTensHel
DIBISHMHBUIULTHH Dl6V6VHI (PHTeY eUemT BeUUMBLILIBHHM6L HBHSHHIBMISHIEDSI.

5.2.6.1.5 sLaisaflagid hHuaESefaIHID 61IPSLILLTHM6U

SLEIHOT  (Lopmid  ueveierl uUuiL 6T  GHTLTHUL (BeTem), Dmeillgel o ewienlowlmet Lweievs0rsEUTS]
WpemWTEBeum oi60608 UGHwenalBeom QUITHIUTS 6TURSLILLTH(HSHBITDEI. 61EIGH SLEIH6T QUITHIUTS
UT&IBTHESLILGHOTMCHT DikiG, 1Nenesuulsst au@elelhba JCHMID aumLOTeISHT GUMIEHBUTEHT 16sTesIT GUITGHeuUTS
AmEHIIDH. 6mIEGH gBCH b SeNILTDULFIOTIHST BBT UG e0ESHamgul  QUUILE  GL60H6M6D,
STomTesslILL_(BeTengIL 66T DIBIEH GoeId SIMeilIges FTHTyewt 6IHTUTTUL QHSBTHI, (PISIGT 61(LSILLTSHHTH
B\HHHHIn (HLD.
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5.2.6.1.6 QFnHZH-2 HBHLUILL L -L6en6wrdsit

Bmel HL&IH6T WBEID (PBUmkSelBE o I CFisaliuGdlamear. LsaiaubiHHu Chrémas OEmemil Frldwgbma &Ll
GweUTEl, aumdwmergl, SPpGsTgL LU L Bleneowlmer CQFWBUTL ML &([HHHBEBTETEHLD.

5.2.6.2 alBumenssT BHEGL BHHF QFTHHIBH6T

B Meneveniod smBpiler @elbleurh HaHuled, @b HHF OFTsHear WAL gCHamId LevaianILGHH L ChToHemns G
gl Awdmider @b AT Targ CeuwlLGHEBE. BHF QFTdHal (@ BLL Baha]) @6 SUIDL  SIEDL UWITETHIST6u60 63
LestennT HlapbeHosar @aiCur olvevs DFHBEG OBuBul L Bapeseiea GUBICUBTE uveiaIILGSHW  CHTHMSHSH6\HTENRIL
g dwions 1l GUIGLILSTS LBDBID SHUUSTS LevaielILGSHS W BLLHRIS6T DIFLWITEMHRISTaoILBSGBaN Db BHLL BSHDe)
(21606051  BBLDeB6IT), HbLGWTeT WHITLSamgul HHF Carddler AL BeTen erFlismer Sraliumiie|sefer LBgmer
alleneriey o 6.

alBUMm6aTSSTH-QHSHIB-HHF CanTHa UeaiLGSSLILILgmLLe, BHF QFToHaibseiea gaiafiy @ywub (g8HeIb cpsudHet
SeTOBTBLILIGIO ST  BDBID  UdaufldhsHe0) LOBDID  UBLTRIS  SaBpled Sl WTENBISTEILLL  gCHID  (LpesTeneoril
vevaiILGSHW  BULSMSIL  GoBhs  SBlutemsw  FindluiBgllarCuuwner  alSHwrgd g  (PBBL &S
QUHLOTETSH S (hbHSHI DISBBLILIGHEBH DISHBHIL 6T QU(HLOTRIHIBY60  DIeHLLITETHIBTENILILIBS B,

5.2.6.3 elpuenansars GmbSain SL6T  Lenemisel

SEsmasuiLed HaHuled LeveiamsHsr CrTeas DHSTL SbsTer alhUmeaibsTs GhbHEn SL 6T Lenamisems Hl
OBHemBurgl, sumiBlwneigl, ardlisre sral uriFFeosener sipailiged FmeipFfuler QuNICUDTSaHEELD
Henewt @6 elGsLons QHTLAUUBGASID BloHweyseT LUDHIUL SHHEUMED DIEVVEHI HWIHBTEMNSDHIMIQUI HT N6
2 6oL &@HEeIn  616060T LTeUenETUNHBEGID DISHTLHUITE SHHHADOBTENHEMGSI. BHHBLD6HE, HL 63T LI6n6uTcHTes
@ QFwpur(h sHmEUIE MM VNG ML HF DBSHTTD D6VVH HEUTELTa BN, HeUNIeND
Gumety S5 FHMBW QUUBBHMS BMIBHEV, IBCWITESS 6 GNUIL SHHHEs B Bdml LTe [Hensvsnul 2 6TerL &sbddn (HLD.

RUMBHT LOHMILD 2_SHHTEUTHEIGET oMM SFewiLmoul Fmiseile Blwrw Gumiod), Cafw wHmID 2 _eTemHT
QummenTHTy CUTHGHBEDHLD HLHSHMEIHEHLD, HHF CFTHHIBHEHHG FLOOTET HeUNENBUTET CUTHGHHEHLD LOL L EI
seEpD aIBCWTSSHS T @BHGHH0, alwmury womid Bi& Qurmiiy GeusillerLeoseT uPPw HHeus0 GuTETD
SIHBHMBW JMIU 2_6TenLodelT, HL el Llenentulsst UsvaiamdhHer Crroas iHHTL S Bmbdamarulet seafumaGsur
S06VG BemeTlLTHCeuT SToTaIiUSNE &[HHHMOBTOTOTLILIL 60TLD.

5.2.6.4 elpuemesasrsaleien 2 Menwuml@ Llemeusei

elUeeISETHe6TeN 2_MenloLmig LenemisendsTar Lsvaiaidder Chras ST S, albGWnsshaT bl @GuMinil L
SB6U60 LoMMID 2_MenoumiE lemnenisaisr SFwn Simell UL 6VTD 61D JIHSTLS eupmIGESn FLLID, QUITHETTSHT
JRIB6T, FhenHHeT DleLevH OHTIOBIL LTWENsD G SHEE THmEIGT UPPl HH6U6D 2 _6TemL SLILL 6OMLD.

Blumw Quuodlulen fywsHaidy Carsder Buwmw Qupioduled @ GMUIILSSHEHE DI60608! BledbsLILL (HeiT6rT
eilpFd, uevaiasHesr CrHTHs JASSTLAYD SLGD. BH GHIIILS55555TOMID AT 1960, Bwmw Qumioduied
alpsd Qarsdear cpevd HFwsHm@G edrms WHIINLuGEETDS. DG Blodslul LatauTGeouaid wdHiiligev,
DNEER SLTOL SEISHTTHH0 QFTHHET DH6tT (pevd SETWSHIIBD QFTsder mwmw Gumiod) Rmobalsam
BTOLLGHEG 61HTTH HII_LUBE TSI

@6y sLmeuulsd @ Leveier BLL LD, HFQFTSHHST Muimw Quuodulsd THHSADETE FIDLBHSILL L eADLIENHEIHHTS
aeiten HHF QFThsIbHeM6 Hesienuled smRIGH (WPresiLbdeam QFTsder Bumuw Quuroduled WTHMEIEEHSHTS
BMHSHH HenldbslLbEanssr Heernt, alphuemeissTaalsien BHF QFTsHed simissilssinGaamgl.-

°* @ aDUMBIGETEHA|6TN ST Lewenssts, @ Smeluler Blumw GQuuioduiear efpsduler erer, Bl&F
Qargder AUILOULBeTen edHTsmen &TH uTUIFFeuH6Me0 Coaid aipFfseaier Gupres Gevd Levaieddes
Crress AHHTLH RHBGHWOLEUTH QIHLOTEIE Fammed M (WEUILGSSULBEGDG. 61HIG UsvaiamshHar Cohros
SHFHTLH omIG BHHF QFrshdear Hwrw Qumiduied ailFs geneuwl UJHS eUHLOTERIS Familed DimdSH bl
Ul (beitengl. @b sLevt Llenewtulesnr Muimw Qumiod @b igsLilsenymer sTeolILGHUTd iFHsMb@GomeanTsd, Liso
efenn BLLLD umHLOTes Fammsd M(paLILBSHSULIYHHSHHET LeTeT, HenlQunIdan @b BSWeL 6T QETLTL
ulL Grraasdnsts sy SmEsNssiulgmes (PQULD, LV BLLLD aIHLOTaIGEmDIETL Té &Il
ubGdeinagl. sLe Wenewt LsvaialILBSHSILL HeTenOsear Chroas iHHTL S Reflub @Revensowirulest, Lsveaie
BLL (LD eU(BLOTENIS Fnpmlenm e SHmluinGaeimgl.
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o alpumanssTaaleTen 2 Mewuml@ Wmeaussts, smalullar Bwrw QuDISuled DISHaTLETEITTeT 6T6060T
siFasfll yéssepd WeTalmeowdullLeons SHSUULQHSISTDHILEGT gmearul UJbHSES 6U[HLOT6ES S0
SiEISsfNEEIUL 1 HEBSHar mgl. 2 fawuri@ Wenemiulled omidafsaiul (Herem Lsvaieat [HLLBIG6T aIHLOT6ES
Fpler e Hmpiuiue elsvensv. elbLemendasTsalsion o Menounig Wenewnulsst BHuimuw Qumiod) oigemleienymest
&moliydsein, Guevid, HylLiu’L ueveissr BLLEIGeT o flenwumig WenemulsT seaisflssmilar QeTryul L
o _mul L graa|smenGeuet alfleuBSHHIISDE UHLOTEISIDMD AHBIESMNSSILL (HET6NS).

5.2.7 pl&F Qarggméset wHmd OCurmiyssmen FHOFUISHE0

BHF QFnssiBHeT WHMIL GuUTMYSSeT FHOFUIWLIULIRHESETDEHILET Bay OsTamsd gossmeonTs Qummiliy
FTgH60 LHMID CFTEHMS 6UEGHIES DeVVHI @[ HHT SHglenL ulsd HTIBING BHFHHDOBTETEUHID SHD(LPSLILIBHBLILIL
(Been QETensamen FHOFUIISNEG FLLUQWITS auselhoadanigul 2 fanwulhsdamBurgl, HdBeneento dmiled
SIM&emsUIL LILIBASTNG).

Blwmw QumIng THDEISET, eJeneiul UJhS aIHLOTRISHD (Lpaitent midsfaaiiu’ Heten Syl iul L Ge0TUmIE6T
LoPMILD BLLEIH6T @ Weteuenasli(hiHu sllOFuiseons GeomusHn@ 160605 BLLSHNG LeeuenaLinBE et

52.8 a&ma OO &M1& FWOLGSHHE0SH6N

&M1& urTiFgeoseflles gnmplen ChToEssHNETE, &Ta WHNILD ST& FUUGSSH0SH6N QuEILSulsd THMEHE @,
G U_gzss56000m5 QUTNILTIDEG Sp uBSHSIULL WwHIDd St BeTen ST OBTMNEBEHDHE 2L aTguirs
wIOPL UL&FRUSS QBN 2 Wi @BHGHH0 WPHeSHBHMN 2 6oL & GHITIMaT. DHHMmBW (PHeS[HS6N
goiafiy Had uledmHbS cPSIM LTS Bi6LVGH MBI GHMDbS (WHTasTeneneuits QUITSHIITS B (HHHBHDSI.
&M WHMID &T&H FOUUGSHMHN Gaisliy HaHuledHha DpeHImQUI PSTHI TS WWHTEILT GmIEW &ST6v

HemmBai 2_awguis0&H6T OHMID BTENF 2_6T6NML &(ES\Iment.
5.2.9 Qurpily aremwsgie CrrésmsEpssTe maubslulBeien apsHalmpbaTar BHs swmalsei

QuruIiy (WPBTMSHSHI CHTHBEIGEHEHHTH MeubsLILL(H6T6N (pebHeHHESTH QFTHHIGBH6N Bl Blensveniod
Fappled Hwumw QuuAulsd iemeiL L g HEHD HMID UTSHHS CFTHHIGHNTE 6UMBLHHBLILIL L 6060TH(HHH6IM
61606V eLPEVSHNBHBTEN OFTHHIBHMEN 2616 &(&HH DG

URIEWLITENS], HMBMOUNHBEHSN @H BLLLD 6UFTLO60 LTTHSHISQET6NEHD GHTLTLsTememeuITS QUITDILL (LPSTENLDS
Fliou CHTEHERIBEHHHTH JEBHMID (LPevHHNHHHI UIQeUMLOEBELILIL OT60M60 DIGHHIL 6T DL,EBC6 eUBISWTEIG B L LD
AUITLD6D LIMTSHHIHOBTOTEHD BewTbSEL ML LISTLHDHATE06m6D.

(PEVSHH HHSTEOTENEUBET DiHert BT QuEIoHulsd BrrTe QMHEGWEUTH CFTSHHIGHENTE DeVVGHI DG BT
OumitbHuisd e1dyTE RMHEBGWOUTH QUITIILSENTS auenaLLBHBLILbBHEme. LflsuTsHsemeaserr, FHOFUIGI B(hHbHe
meursefien L lguimer 2 fenw, 918s @oHd LUGHUISIHLET BHBHEMBTUINT LHNID DSBS eTseT GeusiGam)
ufeuTSHemensamel[hbal 611D cpesHeIHHST CFTHHISHN LHMID CQUTNIILGST CFeve] DlgliLienLuled Ll
UTWIFFeOEemeN STULUSMESG BHBHIEemengruiet, wprewiul L ufleuisHsHmensaielhba 6TLEEID cLPevS B e HHSTET

QFTdh HiBHeT WOHMID CUTMIIYSS6T WL (HBWL STesluBaSTme.
5.2.10 CUBEaMIQUI DITFTHRIS SieMLIL

OFTHIS  SleflISH6T, Slemer QUBLILIGOWET gaHleuTer STUUDBILH Bmeb@&GWweUTEH Fiwdllled UBGUILLILLL  aubHLOTEIOTS
SYIDLISHHE0  DIEL WITEMBISTEOLILGISHIL BT G(RUTaIH  HISNULL ST SenenibaliLl BeTen HLbHmaISIBEG Senms GFave)
H6Mled  (BLLMBIBET) SIenLWITEMBISTEOIILL L  STeLILGHUT6D  (LpenBenld  SIQLILIDLUNSIEHI  gJeneoril  UHLOTIOTS  E6VTLILD

SIVVHI B L SHH60 DIIBUTSHI DIeHL WLITETHISGTENTLILIBES eTse0T.
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5.2.11 RIS BEHSGD CUTIYHMBWTENTHEHSGL HLATSHEHLD  (LPHLICHIEISHEHLD

AUBIEBEHHEGHID UTIQHMBUITENTHENNEGLOTET (LPHLIGTIRISEHLD HLBTHEHD euBIdulemsd 2 Heaurssiul L HHs &sH
FHMB AUHLOHBEMEMULD HLGFIHMETULD (LPHLIGHIBIBHENETUD 2_6iTeNLd&b@GHdemer. Csmanihoumdasin COFHTens RoaHL 6o
&6 UGB MHMID EUTYHMBWTMTHLLOHBSH Ul lg UHLSHBMEN 2 _6TenLb@GHHlainer. B35, CHmID
omSs fNeslulBeten Fhamsulled Diev60g Gy LRI Fhamapuled BFeouGHSUULTS CuBnBHaid HL 6T
BHHOB6T AUTHBSS LUSHIEIBT (LpMIH6T D16060GH HLSILSHTEIBMND UBIBUIHTTED (LPHESL N ULD 2_61T6rL &GOS,
B5%5 Qzrens, BlFH Blemevenod Fmmmish HeHwen @armidTlLiul BeaTem MHMID. .Hie0605 auFGauswrigul L 1g
LHMILD (PSS CHTMHMUILLD 2 _6TT6ML&(GH IS

BLGBIHEMBIGHID (LPHLIGTIEIBEMIIGHID (LPVBHIH QBHTENE(2_STIEIOTS HENL (LN Heuis@GHHeled GLosvdlsiomes Gumiu
Beienened) &g sLTOUNIBANG (WhuewoTs CFISSHUILLIYHEGDOUTSE DimiEsNsaILbBEGmg. @eneu, SL LM
BT DiH6 BLUILT(HBmeT LenOFaISHHIDCUTEHT 16060 BLAIHOT 6T(LSLILLTHHBHGSLOUTCHT, 16060 LeTanTymes
sTeveum QUITMILIYES6T oMb 2 MegiMemin Qeugdser WTHPILGWEUTCHT DmIEsMNESILLTHHSH G, Reno,
gCapaid BEIwITs @aMIATLLUULSgngul uflauTshsamen Swudbens BwrTw Quuiod WenaulleOL,TeuTmISLONS
uFeyQeutLBGEIL 65T CFToHBLILLTHMEUSHTR DeV6VSI LivaiarsbHhaTarameautrer CHID GMmmLUemLS H0GH!,
LW eml Ul (wemmenwl 2 LBwTdsg udausaiinl (Beten HFwsdsd UepTs emeil LuGEsment.

AUBIEWTEISH HSHBMBHETTNNG CFTsdar o MdhaMamwuing snosFweorsr QuImIiy wHMID CeuEEEB6T 6T16060MLD
2 _EUIenLoWTES LOTHDULL(BHETEN GHS5SHMS QLLBESSH &HHBHMEaIBLTTEIHEGEUTSH QLLBSLOTEIS MHH HHHMB
wns auensLLBSSUILGESMSIL 6T GHHHMBUIST BT (HHeSL 190G FLOTET eU(HLOHBNT HLEBIHTEITEIHLD (LPMHLIGHIE
sofalenepd Fomilssiul (b omdslssiubGEeamg.

5.2.12 BF wwzeSEEer - elpumenssts GHBS D

alDUmETSHSBTHTEN (PHS(HH6T, BHF CFTHHIbHaMNE RTamIOGLOTHEUMBWTES UMBLILBHSLILLTHIGTEN DIGV6VH]
DL MIHBTHEETENSHTS EUIQEUMLOBBLILIL(HETTON CLPeULDFTIT (WHeS(HB6NT DLGL. @Reneu, HewmBaT 2 _emiguicoser,
whseT, sLel eneuiser wHMID uliguedliur wopmi uliguedltiult 2 fenwwresiento  Lenewiasemnern
o 6TeML& @B mer. Semed, BwmTw Quuiod o eviemwwms enell(puiToed &8  SlFuidsed
Oamemiheugliul (BeTengser Uluwieliurt o flawwresieny  ememisamenr salisbg Bwrw  Qumiodluied

OamemT(heugLILL I (HEHE6ITMeT.

QUL lg GUHLOMEILD LMl el Ig(penmenwt 2 LGWITESESH BLLLD Si606vdH BeumLbHed Dimisslasiiul (Beeng. Lmid
6V GU(HLOTEIILD, 6umid LBISTHADG 2 MHamLWTEGLEUTS, BHLLSHHN D606vH @ReVTUSHH DimISHMNHSLIL
L ESS

&l (WwseSh alhsiuBLd eumy ievevdl LevaiariubiHaid eusmy gCHemIb LJhs aUhHLOTaIGImDMeD DbiSHidsiiLh
Hevtmeot.

52.13 piF waseShaer - wpHielpers emeudsLiLL (HeiTen

wadiralnars emeusslulBeten (PpHeSHaEerT, eumld WwHialn@ mausHplusng CoITse &[mHHHMOBTaTSED
WOMID (PIQULDTEN [BleneOWITe (LpEITeYH6NT MMID MleNEOWITET DH6060GE STIDTeNGBEHIIQU QBT (HLILIGIT6. S ETHL 63T
(peObFTIT BE QFTSHgIBHNTE RHBIEme. (PHTaINSTE neudbsiuL (HeTen (PHeShHamen gCsamid Chruirs
Arlriule ufleuis semen Hywsems Bwmw QumIod WensWTs LTeummIswoTE uSeCFuiuiiuGasimgiL et
gCamaId uevaien BLLESMN HW0HH, LM 'y aisHms 2 uGurdss udeudasiul Beren &yuddeo
Wevteorm siemeLLiL(Heement.

@ DU DieVeVG! LBeTeuenELILI(HHHEL DeL60G! (HTalNEG eneusslILL (Hemen GNIIIL SoHbHH6060TH QHTENHENL

oL gngw WPH5HH6NT SHCUTMHW WHMID aiegTen Quewi® Bl 6w ([HEEHHHTeT NN 68 E) 616 ST 60

61606V 61606V (WHEVL(H Lemewisbafedl eousnaliL(hiSemev alensnaildb@Lb.

eTeueUTOTUIEID, eNHLMmESIH6T LHMID LWeTouenELILIBSHHVSH6 6JCHMID LT6ieUHLD EGLDMHemevseiled @ WeisuenaliLi(hd

FHM6V B60(E&HEUTHBTGH:-

o aulpuis FHms aisdHsd wrHnBam (WHTalnE s ieisssTEalHESMD LaTeuemBLILBHBEOBT D606
elpusnet BEHF Carshgibseier Hwmu QuILSUID @ GO SHEE LW E(HHSOTL LTSI

o amd QFTHHIHHMIT PV CLPEVBEID ((PEUMBWD LTeurmiIsTs CFafldhs et alhumeiser Sie060g5
UM BLILI(HEHSH6VH6NT; LOMMILD

o HuImuoTs eIHTUTTSSPIQUITS &H(pede &L (HULTLQaidD HoBha seT SelenoliiBheUuL (Hesn LememLUL TSHDE
REIMIHTLLLILL Sanigul 6ToUMBLILBHHE0BOT DI6060%H! NDLIEN IS
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5.2.14 giemewi, @emewt LHPOID FL(B Swuaisern

siememibabuaisaiey sumidlule (WHeSHaEen Lsvaia BLLES GHmn HFwshdHed FnpluGdeimet. &malulet
SpelLs gmipwl OaTensenwl STorailusng 2 uGursliuGisiul Leaisn wHibBsaled THOEIGT @ HLIN6
ueveiest BLLBIG 6flent HHUULD eupHLLTETS Fammled misSHfloslubaeimet.

B neniHUETHEDHE (PHeS(HEH6T QSIMIBTL L HInIgUl HeVRIST 2 6o _d@&Hdlin, SFwsHe0 LTeummis Fnmliul
(Beten, eldamany @amBriiguw (wemmenw 2 LCWTHSSH MWpalLBGHSILGADSIL 6T Bey Camogibasemsn curidule
umded &LBES GaislssHed IHNSIHDeTe ST FNoaFuuin®Gaeime.

6UEIE LOPMID HIENETISHLDLENS6T LoHMILD RenenisbabLclsEhsHmLulsd LfleuThsemenseaisd 6u@elsslLLTES G60TLEI
&6 (LpemDBW @ememisabLeiaeT wHMID gl (héabusiseied sumidluls euliuisr elfleursssdelhba alevdal
UBSTeT. 6uEeNbEULLT L LIS SeneaisbsbUaissT HmIb Fnl (hoabuaiseiey sumdulet euliguie alfleurd
B5He0HHHI elevssiLBE DT

5.2.15 gseiw, Ourhs0sTEGd wHDLd 2 LSyewILD

5.2.15.1 gmasflszsad Slerallaiw

SLFHELD MWD ©_LSHTISHH6T eI WIBIH6T JOHMID @emISTL L L’ (HeiTen [BLLBIG6T wHmID eIyl L liu (Heien
BauiorensHesr sl SFwbdled emeil LLGSSTDG).

Aywid QFTsgsseian aaisflsseing CrruTs QeMmMIATLLILL S puSTEaHEEND CFe0aHmeT 2 66L&
Hevtment.

SLFHEID HMID 2 LSBTGS @ alLwsHHer ugTheid CFuIHelsd gCHmID @evTuULD Bi6v6vE! BLLLD (6L wiGdes
QaTewibeuhdesn OFHTens LoHMID LIFTSHIehOFISHNHHSH! MBS UHLOTEIRIEEHHHMLUTED (LPTEIILITL TS HEIbSLILIL
(BeTTem) eUHLOTENNE FnMmlsd EISHTHHILL(HeTeng).

5.2.15.2 Ueienj GaFeveysel

Hewtenrgment GFsvalesid, CFevallenshdlest e1HTHmen QUTHEMTHTT HevaTd6T eumduley 2ammml srhlUg ChMHLEUTS
. BB (PHILLGHSME. CFLDHLBLD LPSHILTTSHSHe0H6T mmitd LyTofiiy Syuwib o pin't e GFeveail LLBasment.

5.2.15.3 QGzuimerslseli

SLSHELD LOPMILD 2 _LISF6T eI WIBIEET LIWGTLBSHSMISSTEE6TEN LOTHSHHe0HHEI CHUILOTEID eJhLbdsiment. Gsuiomes
LOTEVIG SLGID OHMILD 2 LsFenid ANt L LweiLT’ (B Spwefanss Coi-suld- sglinemLenw 2 LGWITdsg)
a6 HUALIUL (BeTen WA Qupibdsamen SlbaH DS STwbemns ewsTHINNBMSDEG SenldaluLBESIDS.
Hmell GHUIDTEID SIenL 6UHe06m 6.

SpFHEID MWD 2 _nEFent GO SoHbs el wkisalsr sHuTemsw wHmId @i (h sTelL@GdssTe I i’
(Beiten LWeTUTL (Hb(@&H6TeNn U661 LN6TTeU(HLOTMIT G LD:-

S}, 6001(H &6
BLIQL_RIGHEIT 20
SIVIEUEVS ©_LIST6ID LoMmId GomLLITT 6T &H6omIS6NT 5
BmeIILSHBEHLD QLI ([HEHHHETHLD 10
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5.2.16 WPSSLB SSONEISET

R Gl (PHSL(H DLBHEID SenerTdbabLaNSaT 6UEIST @ewiLerofwied eTerl GLL e G wmmw DFCC
AUTHT GUBIBUTSTITEL emeusELILL (HeTTem) ewmuTrSdHest FTHTIeT (PenmUled aHLINEISETEHAIEV) DTV, GUHEUTUI
AUTLENS UHLTTHHMCHT Dievevg CaHUITRISGHDCEHT DievevgH BTewtgn@GGLom eneubBUILL (HETEN SpHEIOTEGLD.
G putw Guuwdselt udeors dywu wrHiluing Csfey GsuigeTangiLar oLE6601, WHSL(B DpSHILD
ArwsHed Siemal LU heSHSTMG. SFwbd pHeSl (b pEaSHHe Faisfsselsd ChIuITs QEMIATL L SamQuISTS
BreAIM CFvalNIGHma 2 _6iT6NL &ESHHFIMG).

R WPFH6S LB pHMEHHST LUTTH616hOFUISH0HTe @60TUD Bi606VEH BLLLD (alLwshHesr Omment(heoubHEem
OFTens WwHMID UFTSTEhOFUIHNHBSTE BBT AUHLOTEIRISEHEEHLUTCOTET (LPFEBILTLTS St LI (HeTengl)
AUBLOTETS FnmMled SIBISESMNESULL (HETEN].

5.2.17 @aip@rlLelaisSsTen Beoa WLHOID 61HT  [H6V6T

@A L i’ L Hurw Quniodulet Gorsstd, 8o &l (hurLmm eullpuisr GFTens wHmID aeisfasinl (Heiem
SIMLWITOTEIGTENIGInlpWl QUITNIILSE6T oM Carsgisseiar Tmasamw alehadan gCaaid (perar@y
meudbsll UL (heten  seisfiusufler o fenwwmegien euliguissr Blwmw Quuiod)  presiul LBurgl, Bevel,
@ememisabLelaaier saisfsselaiss erwpasdamal. saisfoaaliLl (HeTen DL WITOTBISTEISIIgUl QUITMILILGS6IT
Lpmid Qamszisseier Comens QUSTUIEST, (LPTEBILITLTENg], aUHLOTEIS Fnbied 2 L alguiTed DHBISHNGSLILIGHEIDE!.
365 (H HFuid Benewt Sievevd dnl (Hhd BLOLETHEMEDT DIEHL UITEMBIBTERISInIgU! QUTDILILIGESET HNID CFTSHSIHH6 M6
Blay Bumw Quuioduler sumid uBlens alehHSETMBUTSEI, Hevet, dnl (h HLDUMIEET WHMID &6en6widaLbLIETS 66
el psefen Fais Mllenss spdaimg.

5.2.18 BLUAMST Qensgbser - sauall LHGWrs QuoaTQUIT B 6iT

QaTLiyuLL susiOUTHeTeT @ (W) UTSSHMBUID HMLSHEIMH060TSHI, eumidulemsd o LGWITSILBSSHIISDEHTS
2 Ggreueileasiul L 616060m GaTOUTHaTHEHD, JCHMID Levaiet HL MG woHmid Sl Liul L ufeudsHsHamend
B05H5 HFwsHeL CETasihouhEsn HMID euend Lwm CFTHHIESMNSISD HHBHevmIDS Fnhiled 2 6T sl
L&l

OFTL_B55 maCUDBLIS ST, SYIIDLSHe0 CFeISHW 2 MiodsL L 6wib, BBH@EHLod aufl®el, WermeMdaslL T
aufl®Epd SHTemeusepd, aumisulea GBlHH CHemeaudsend@ OLoTOLTHeM6N PHSILGSHHIUSBES CHIQUITESF
FTL 5555 0Fevaland SLBULIBENB 2 66N d@EHLb.

pGuwins QLoGTOLIT(HeT LWISGHS Bl SHams HeHulsd QHTLMIS w6 Tamisd 20% aisliy CrTésT. B
(pemenLl LWeTLGSSHS S STesliLBHamgl. umd Sihmell LWaLGSHINSBESHF FLLLILlg o Meniou|sTern
LILIGDIGNTEN  SLULIGTETEOSHHG  (Plgalled SFWID (WIPMWLUITSS SHTHSLILGLD aumBuied HToHSIUGBL OHTNE SiH6s
LIWIGDIST QL6 BTevdhdHedt Fmbhd WHULI L Siglilen wnssd CsTeniBeengl. sLarsils SFwb @b Cgevars
SIRISH T SHBULIGE OB

QLaTOLT(HEHHS @H HHHBHLOTE SIMDHGTBHID, URIBUNET LILGTLTL HESTHSH SHIENTLTET BT (HHHE0EUTRIHE0HNETF
G pamBLLIGSHSHID LBBID DPIEMSLIHLD CHenausamen HampCaBnlSBE GCLeId aISESILIBSHISBSHF CFevaiL i
Gouemnguwigiore Lleren@rBu@BD OFevalanshdmed BT dHd SFwid Guab i & Mo LGS RBSI.

53 Mg OQurglyssei

53.19masnypw ILTaunms SenaiB

alBCWTdsaiul L SL6T LNeneniseT, BB LsOeUmS, @R (HEUMS GUENEISAT LODNMID 2 61TEhT suenmIseLLO[HbHSI
BLGITLIL 60, HEULILIGSE6IT LoPMID STOSUILGSSILLL QUITMINILSSET (LPEULOTSHSILIL I HEBBIMHT HBHULITIN LyToUTBIS
e BISSMHSILLIQ ST

@ B Gurmiiy, el &aisfldssd womid MAIPCWTSANEG ChIYwTs EIMIFTLLSImQUISTS B ([HBI TN
ufleurs semer dywriser Blwurw Gumiod) Wemasuled Lreuruions Semeil LLGA @D

Aestenrt, AL QuIrmitissefsst senailh udeufdbsin’ L SyusHed @maSaiment.

B Qurmiiier udeudasiu’ Beten Sywi, (WPpHiey CsTens wHMIL SmSsASSIULL LTeuTHmIs QFHTamndd G
emLulsoment GBI (LPFEIITL 965 Lwleniml 6ul'ly (pemmenw! 2 LBWITdsdsn Wens ievevgl sl Al L inGEsim
uHauflssH60, B (WS TOST(HLILETEE6T LTouThIe DRSS NHH060 Semal LGS Sng).
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5.3.2 pigl Qurpuiysseflar SiEiSEsTlsslIuLTmLwD

Bl Qurpiiysseiler @lubs sLiuThssT alhelsslinGEsin, BrsHaFFuiubGEEm 060G STeveudumEsin
Bural, G iMms SBIEHNHHTSH.

5.3.3 alPBundlsasiu’Beten umESSB6T, eUTRSEMBWITETTEN WLOHDID SLaT LmeauisEnsa 6uyGsuemiguiemnauud
JMETW  BLATLL QLD

BAL QuTIliySsEeT, GueuTerg o miu’ L Crreuwits M@ LiuL&angul ufleuisbsHmen Sywniseaisr GFevey,
Qupliu (Heten shHSHDHOSTeTeNedsD QUTHIUTS BHbHetm, MHuimw QuuodHuled LTeuTRIEWLTS SeTeiL (Ll (HeiTen
O ITEHEH HBHulsd CFTaEUTE RMHSHED @55 LGHWISALOBHS @omBiIEamlLEseMaE QUUbS gHuT®H
HeiMgnie BIeHEmCUTE omidsissiubammer. et BN Qurmiisseisr emeilh, Smheulest srdmumTasL’
Beiten opuwefsiismen WL Led Gxmens, 2 muul’ L Ghrywns @amIBr Lésgngw ufluissmer dywmiseie GFsvey
O QUL (BETen 6uhHeUTLOIRIGEHSS L Ulsomer (Wrewiumlsnl UHauPliusmn@ UWaIml Ul (LPENMEnU
o LBwr Hadey udeufbsiu’ Bemen HFwbHed QmHoHEDS.

5.3.4 grwsluBsSsiulBeren eufll QuryiliLysseT L&FTd s e

STslubSSUU(Beten eufll QurmiiysseT eufleldegnpul sHeTeds (WTEBILTHSEHHSTS QUTHIUTS DIEISHMNHHL
uBeusiLet STSULGSSUILLL6iTen euflF QamsgIbse, Slhbsdbanigul SNSHTE0H (LPTEBILT(HE6T LLSLBSHSLILIL Sdnlp
wan@ 61dHITs, edismew auflaldbsbamgul REOTURIEET 2 6TeNHTE GHHESGHD 61600 FTHHWLDTH[HESESEID
olflours s5HDE@ SiBISsNSHILBS M.

WBGUILILC L. eugponen QamdsHibser, eHiare afMoFassed Seomumiseigmre OsTLiLUlL  eaufl  Heves
&1eTHH0 CpiLsampuzies Smesdan Boilhe wWLED B Pawamnd amBn HedHudim sLaisemar 1%
alehadGp SMelL (puwim WHBEID gRUISG SLEIBERSSTE GOEUINLL giRUTBS6T, LWSLLSSIULT Bpibsn eufl
UBRIbE6T LoBEID eufiblLF &6l (WaTO®BTERIBaUILILLL DeudbEhdHaTd gnLllamae GeuiwuiLGaeime.

535 @uiey &FbuemsIHmasTer gBUTH.
gLwren Uyduee L Owreifler &Spmen  QuUTpILILE6iT

5.3.5.1 gl uplw eflnésup 2 _eaTan ssUUBL oapfluni CBTES DS EHLD

FHLLSHe aLIRISEHD, SISHDIGTENLRGD 2O GHTGHHWWD 1989 meustd ISHD eumSuleimed HOLNGHmD
GumpIiy HHWCLTEMB TBLGSILIL LS. Bend 2 6THT (6 Dempeufl SenewmrTent BTLSHHTED DIEILHSSLILIL (B
Uiy QETHLILEE| H LSS QFHTIBLGHHISNB @uisydH CBTBLLITEYSSSTE CFUISIHBBSH BbSH HI L St
BHAWID, aumIBulemed SIOTHSUILIL L BIDLIdme QUTBILITETTEETED (LPSHTEMSHSHIOID CFuIsl abHaBHTH DidHl T Hevl
BpeeorGl. BHH LD guiey UBCBTHEE @UieSWID aupkgh. DI8% Guraiy, Emhe @uie] QPGB
L|(Bagest [oeneniall @ (HTFFIWenL LTS L6TeneToehdd, @ule| GILB (Lpeiienmed FIDLIGMD eupmIBLILGLD. Bbhs @Uladwl
HLHIBGS LgbuTsaerer, 2004 emeustd 017 Hagluler (e CeuemevshsIoihd 6T6060T 2afllpUITEEIHLD, eumIIUT6TTE0
BwdSSIUL BeTen HLbHSHMOIHEHHE Demmhid SHGHHEmen LTHd OFuiwGeiemi(hbd

BbhsHdH HL 1998 opaieni 317 Hag HpdbHwemwssiinl L CHT6H, BbeHaevsHHCuT Dievevg DiGeT LNeT@uIT
SIFTaugl 2004 emeustd 01° HBHBG (a1 eumEuled Birbay CFemeud@ DIOTSSUULL 2l OFHTGHuller srevsor
SIBBSHBHANHBGD BHHL LD alevenalefldb@d - &OwFswmear STUT (B Senilliy BILeDIT @heuFTed OBTHdSILIL L
UsHwduier rsmyb uieydl S b BN HTev QamTs HLoHdb OErambh Gumeudsvision Heilenouler LIFgLeve s
Urglusveiisefla aumlilieny &bs HHeHHWenLILITeD &HmBaEEUILGL.Ahe HFFwTer guiaLdul LIFgLevetaser e
FHLLD guiey GUDIUSBPE] @UisLS WD GLMmHESGLT Slevevd LB LFHusaiaCatT ISl oTLLTg
(2_gmyenid:- waldhFHul OFeveyser FH CFUIHe)

5.3.5.2 plaluiGugnsTar B

BLOUEmSUIEUTBILIL] BHWSSHISSTEN URISUNET 2 H56H0HTenDHH6T GHBHH Fl60 LIgHmend LOlenaUY, s LmIGEm6TU LD
Faliibg Crhs Ceaugemglseiar FHaisoTaniear gl uied SLeEhCaHTBIL CFmISH SHLILIGH aTBeT. Gou6m gl
BFsFaipld swrdHeronel STUT (Hd  SefllLmenQrmmeugmed SHToTeldSIUL LS. SDiglienl.  @UIeSHULl  [HESTenLD
CzTLmisy eafuiTeemed 2 FHa| OFHTns IHiald CFaISHILIL al60mev. calanld HLog! FewTSHHer LT, o ulreurpslem
QUTLDSHENBHBIMETOU(HBESHD LFTLILODL WITGE L6Tenensend@d @ulayduis OamBliLeaieysh@ giumb Gauiu el bLbLsemn
HSHUeTTen 2amifluiTse, SeuTser 1998 iHevl 31 CarHLan Sievevd SiHe LieenT sumiduied G Tbamen,
WemaswHwbd Halihs Cwrhs Cousamdseieas FHaisbomapfear SiglumLuieonal @@ OFHTmEmW LOTSHTHSLD
2 56 |0HTMHUTEF 0Fa0IHFHGaamiBoILoaTsh CHeneuliLihHHUILIBHE 6BETT.
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53.53 Gupuoren WHITG Seorupd BLLWW SEESsHSSIUL60

aumsGuIgHwefdsiul L @uieuSHWID HeoaseT &L BUUTL 9T BHWSTer GUEBILS Slvevd @UleuHWID CFTshdibseren
Frgmyent GUBILg SHIHBFHH OB DIFV6VH GHMBHEB SHTFIHHTE0 HF auHLGTaEmed ST (B Senii GHpiw
BUTLIRISET DI606VHI [BLLBIG6T 61(HOIIBH. DISHMBU BeoTURISEHHCHT IeV60H BLLMISGNT  61(LRUSBES
srrewioTuipliLgl sle] aismiseiar CoauBplmser, @uisldul QFTHHIHHENTD ML G IHLOTAIRISEHHGLD,
BRI @UILAWID CFTHBHISHMTED GTHTUTTHSILBLD QIHLOTRIRISEHHGD LB o 6Ten alldHHunamiserr, amduiy
aUmHMBWIST OpTens, BBHeHa] eauaulbmaulsT aiHh BBID FUILET 2 WITa|H6T SELMmeUBETTESLD.

QURIBUITETEI, Jenenll (IPMBBLSH UHTAIGHHET HI L SHHGT QUTHL (B aUBISUNGT HLIIUTL TS HemidaLILBHSEBe0
A EB QTHFIOTS H(HHSOTH HeWiSBILL L EEOTURISET LOBBID [HL L BISMET  DIGnL UITETRISHT 6T 6360

53.54. sLbhasm0 GBFmeauseflar algud SIS SHSH60

BLATISHBMV Caemeudeaflar ST ellpaugdl (PHe0 SHLemeuwnsd [HiFFwomer Lygluscveaisefler S L misenern
SIRISHFIUSHETCUGWIT SI6V6VHI HIBHDETEV auenTwBISEILLL LFglusvsiseie S L GHHer S GamBLriuemer GFuiw
Gouewnigur LIgglueveaEndaTas Gauiwiiul L Gauppienwseflar Ligpumenm@Lh. LFglusosisamen $61 2 flenod@ bl
BF(pid L (BID. BURTSHHMBG 1BHHIHOETeTeN CalemTgul STEVOLOTEINI LLITHAD HLGIHBTe0 CFmaldbEhohsTa HFuid
Gpripwmer gl QuITETBeVTeT CFe00TEIBTS URIEBUTRITD DIMIBHFSBHLILGHGTBEH. DRISHFSHHe06m L6t
IBCLTMHHG 2 _Flenind@ Caibglelen OHTend Dievevd HFFWIDTeT LITHLisvarseier S L hisendsTa GoB GlETeienid
GouBmImLOD6IT, HLHSHHTV HFWIOTS 2 L aMgUiTdH SHIRISHI HGLD.

5.3.6 m&swwrenr Uygdueer Sl &P emfuii umisCstenr Gsmeauulasr @mguieorer gBUTE

53.6.1 FlLiPer elauymseEpd o eTen _SsOIUGL omPflul] &@pHSEmHLD

UILHW HLGHE S HGHHB6T QUBTSH 616060 26T PUITHEHHESGD 1983, 12° BebsRIGHTERIL  Liewfs6lBTenL
Campluere F L SHer S, QBTELILTE CFILGCEmTIQUI LewTS0STENL 6N 6URIS ULDBIGLD. SLETLIQUITED 6UMISUT6T
BIIhar 2amflulTse eenieanllbamdh@ Siebevdl 2004 maustd 01° HaHdbE osvevg DGl CFameudsa CaFbhs
26| UITHEHEHSLD, 2 SHHCWTH LLTULDTET Q(hH HT6V 6l60eNevdHE BFmeusd CaFTHSLILIL L aUTHEHSHEGHD CIF0aVILIQUITELD.
FHSTLIEWID CF0HBTH @UIsSLID S L QLOTETDI SHienemid HOLIETSEHSHEG Eevsomall LTeuid 198360 1210 SevsbsnmibsTeamIL
Uenfla0smenL. Oarbuee] L Gaher S OFasHCaengul LIswTE0BTENLS6lT 616060T 26T AULITSHEHHESD GULOBIBLILLL .
QurmpBSW LFFHusveaiseTeust, CFemel HTeD (LPIYeUMLUSBE (W6l Gam@LILee] CEuutLlL FHUeTSHE Dien]
TS FOLTOTEEmB Lawiors CFmel QFUI%H @elbleurh eumbm Her smurs Qsrhlueae) GFwiLGas, &oBhHS
UL FS5aHe0  BFemeu Hmeold (P aubBE& (el (willelers bl eumLD Coemeuuied FBULIQHHSTeO Lol HGLD.
eTaNenID, @HHLI OLITRBIIENL 6T606VT EMAWITEHEHSHESGD CLBBIS CBHTHHSGOLTH GBUTLTES Ukl  SHIRISHTD CFIHBSI.
Obs gBuUTh 2 S5HCWTs LUfauwnaiosmm o sSaralealy CFmeasg GFibhs oemfluiiTaser BIIbHSy 2amdluwliTseer
Ceneslss Gsibs HMsSHInbsl.

CuTBBHW GPISS BTOTSNRBG CFToHaIbbsTaTenILLL o AuiTsefer QUTIBILmL SmSsidsliLBag, QUTmHhHE W
GPHSH dTeudHFev CFameauuied bl aumBLELT Hiebevd SIHBE GmeorasGear @b Mwwarhdea LIFsTreLT $ie060g!
AL QL Cw FewlHF BlwiwmseieamGat wrlwrg CFameubuimainied FHULIMHHSTEL oL HGL.

5.3.6.2 PFuiLed QUEG

GURIBILILD FHlemenTd SLOLITISEHLD Y- as ~yau -3 GISIID (LpenBen HUlSHIS CBTewih GL(bD HTHH CFHTmSHCILTETENB
@81 (Wempuied srgomemed GaTELILER QFWiaug BFmealenw FredBToT CFUIHeaGBUTHI, 5510 QUBLSHIHD @ule]
CuUBIDBUTHI, SIeLEVHI LTMISHET BILISHHD CFameu HTeLHMS (WIgLIGHeTed oL (HOLD.

5.3.6.3 &mf_(Bsé Semflly SeOTURSEHD [BLLEISEHD DS S50

URIALITTSI, URIAUNTEIFH], BlaWSm sTeolIGHUlsd gemel (PBBLSS eIIHLTRISHH 6T CTHIOTS H(HHHLOTS
SembaUULL  E6UTLIMIG6T LOBHBID [HLLHRISMET  OIeHLULITETHRIST 6T 636l
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5.3.6.4 sLbHSSTeL omfluit SJub SBSHMEHSH60.

CremeusEmEsTT LIswNsOsTenL, mFFwITer LiFdusvaiss (pgaBn HeHuledmbas Dig @T UL LjTauomer LFglLievs
FLHHHTe0 CFensuseriest HFuid spsleugl, Cauemsv (Lpigey OLIBIEUHT LigTer QLTHHAW! LiFdHLevsisemer  SiHEMlILIBSTS
1983, 1210 @60SHEHHIOBTERIL LiewNboETemL OETBLILITe| FLL SHmnd H(HHSHILIL L H6T STTEIOTHTGID. DighHemBULIGHTT
FhHTILSHFe0 HFFWLOTET LIFgHusosiseT @uiey FHLLSIHBSTE SBOUTH LUTalSSILGL Hamibdl (hd CETeTendam
aUmId BWISHH CST6TEmHLD.

5.3.7 DFswwoten FHITH OFTMSH SLLLD

Bremeuuiled mHSI, TTEIBTOT QFUIHeN6T cpevld, 55 auwigled @uie] LML, Sievevd o ulflsolimer GFemeuenul
WY5HIE CBTTUSTUNHHSTEL, DHBMBW FHHTILSHH @(h CHTEMSWITET LIGWID eUPHISLIHLD. FHST Lewid GlLmsis
GamewiL LB Lysh BHsHaHeud GaFuiub @meugted GsThLLaTey GFuwIwlLGLD.

QURIBIUTNGT  6TeLeUT  2aTAUITHEHD OJHaTuled LOITalL6aT LWL FRsSHIHID BHIOLIGmaBWTeny BalulhHSHed
SIMIBSHHTHNMTaUCHTH, cumid] Gomuly samfluiTsele QalenameslILL L FDLMSH T (Wpempwrs 15% b 3 %
alg(pld FMHSHTL Lewiond GsmBlilere GFuiub.

BFFWIOTET FhHHTH OHTndE HI L RIBEHHE FhHHMI LD OETBLLS aIBLOTEIS dnBled CaFuwlLl L QFHTm Fevars
SIRISH BB ILIBLD.

5.3.8 gpum@®asel

guT(h&en, QUITHETTSTY Heveidenas auABCHTHHEL, SLULTL (B QHTENHMUW DpoHHbInlgul 2 _erTeniouwimen ST
mETer MM &LES Bowpelar almereurs ebhglsmen SHEUTMSW FLL S00H @UUHBS SLIUTL HL
griugnE Coameauliu(hesiLbaanaisausiug FTeaSunrdasnCursgl SimissfNasliLbBAaEmg|.

QaTemiBeTenSe SLbG HTev Baalelhhbal 1S Auievddnigul SLUUTHSEMTS @(HHEGD LN6H6wTUITENTSHEm6IT
2 elenLs@GHem OBTLT QUITMIILES6T, 2 euenowms Safal iuL (Wwiuirg sLiuThselear CHmemnasumseia@L

539 Pg Leemmwumemisseir

SHTPERIOTS 6060 QUITHMTHTY Heverseilen eulbCHTHHMIMNEG CHemaUILBL 6y FTHAWLOVEN6L HTTERILOTS
SIN(WPBLUUBSHSILLTHHIMO SLHS BBWaledmha pbhHeTen SHOUTmMHW SLLUUTHSNMTHONHBIND D60V
eumldl ullerr (pepenwwnse SLGUUTLIDGN0TS Qe Sle0evd iSDEG GCDuUlL SFTSHHWDTE 6IHTHTe0
HBD6EeM6T, BlEWausie0T D06V BlEwalamed WG 2 mIFHIuGSSIUGL. QHTLT QurmitiydseT STiides
FTHHLD OFHTemsvalsd @evevmell L med, Geuafasm LLBousasianmed Hdd gnpmisseiey midsilasinmdmadama.

5.3.9.1 B1g ememwimenitsai

Bd Hemewt @UubFHEIGaTsdSpeTen QUTMILLESH6T, B KNemesnt QUITMILILESET SLUILT(HEDL UIEDEMESHED6IT
Sruugn@ Cxemeuliu(pdain GFsvalet Spbs WAIIG, HLiu’ L uHandlssemsv GsHm MHMID LLTeUTHEIS
plwrw Quuodullest o _wiialled oeneluu@dearm, Werenm QUDSInlpul Die06vGHI SLLewd GQUTHIeUTH
QupiumHeSaTD Seupmlest Bwmw Gumioduied Yieurmisrs uSuwiiubalerment.

5.3.10 guupsEisaiar alpumer wOHDIL WeTGST6TEUTIRY

Henewise (eaigiwreisaiul (heten allemed (QriGuralsi) @ed iemeusemen WeTGsmeaTeuaiey CFUIMSHEGH @6
Quriip@Goplul G anslulphHeESanCuTsl, Dmel BF Bmeveno Fammled OQHTLTHESHSSSTMSHIL 68T
QUL L &®BHHDCsTeTeNelss QuUTHLB @ QuImiiy udwulinGEaTmG).

alpusn@ ueQUTXIIYESeiady Gsmeateueiey Gauiwin L Nemewiser (et QruBumeie’), Hlg Blemsvenio
Fap Hev SmISsMssILBBOML DSHBIL6T CFIHIHLILL BTN HHHHDOBTETENED PHIHEHMBHENTS SURIHIDHE
BB GHLD (LPHLIGTIRIGBEHLD, BUTIQHENSBIITENTHEHHE BLEIIBEHLD (LPMLISTIERIEEHD’ @60 LAWLILGE SIS eTbhLen6wT
Lo MIb WeOBTeTeuesTeY elenevuimdlenL ulsomes (LPFEBILITH UL IQUITE SHHSULGEHGMSHIL 68T 6Unih LODHMID EUTIYEHENBUITEITT
BEHHEG BLAIBEHHEGHID (LPHLGTIBISEHES ST QUUESHHSIESTeT SpulenTsd HNmISsNbslILbBS SIS

119



DSBS  FmBBISEPSBTHT  GHWILILIB6IT

5.3.11 uml@ (PBRID

UBIGHS6T, gJemeanl BFHF QFToHHIHH6T e06vEH STa THNIISNEG @RUUBS SLUUTH @eenev eTaidCuTg)
o flenowimesienowins eusnsliLboHsILGBESImen.

6. &T&U  umuley

&ral utdie] BmIy (wemm’ enw @ uGuirdsdsimenowmed SwumsslnGESInG. STd WHNID ST FOULHHSHE0H6MT
alBlCwras smeoliuGdHuled cpeim WTHEIGEeMaET (WwHialar HaomBafl o _amliguicdseT WOHMID STV eULILSH6T
LOOMILD BTG LBHBEN6T 2 _6N6NLSHGHBHMEnT. ST LMD BTd: FLOULBSHHE0H6T, BT LTUIe Familet GhToHamisEndEHsTd
oumid Gevdsll upmisseier OFeve| FwrlileaiubaEeament.

7. elwrury Afle Sipfsmauied

alwrury Wfley QUDIBUMIBeT @ FTHTTeN DLl UGS H @FHISSILLSImlgweney CUTETBm @@ elwmrumy Lf
alm@ Chrgwins @amIAT LU L 6l WBIGmeNT 266Nl S@&HHBHMel. @HIbsIULT el Wk eufld CFmHg|dhaeEnn
QUTXILILESHEBHLD, HMEVMD JisVleUevd CFeVaH6T WHMID SLDUET QFTHHIGHM6M 266N (&S ement.

8. uewiliumenisel GumTmILiy

uesiLILTemT 61T, @evmiend HFH DNSmBUIL6L BUILOEIS6T MWD HewaGL! LHGaBHMMBEMLOW Blhdannmisaeriest
2 _WIENLOWITEIHILD BITWILOTETHIOTET FOTULETISAEMBST QUIMILLL T O TLTLUL L 6UTSH6NTeUT.

9. @aig@id aualnEG apTHHID QeusfluiiiiulLgiorer yfwu SLFRS

9.1 gemeufl, 2014 o FHaFwain VG DBHGUTGIET rolsdan BiF STEUILGHBEHESTS
goyemLsrer yHwu SLEFRS

Hetteorymes LweImid Hadh STSUILBSSUILLIQHEE @M.
9.1.1 SLFRS 10 -g@eim@yliLuu’L KFHbampuibser

SLFRS 10 @edLp, euponaimiseinare OsTLiy, SiHear LeoGamieuamasen opmid JHsTrsHer Qurgids Qsmer
BB ILITHHOBTEIL 2 _flenLowITenienosehaTen QemISTLLene0 STLoTalbHEISTET @F HHEWISHHE0TH
AmBGD. BFl, 2 Menowimessientoudsst setenoulents srEulmasdam CaugwdseT whmid GuUITMILInETeT CeuaisT L 6o
SIV6VG FLUL SLGHUUTLL auelumissidaim sHCuTensw anipammenwt LHedBw. @gl, fev alevsseilsse
BN QUPEIGEID UfEUTHSMMBEDHE HLbDH STVSHIHNEG L LGHIMSNEG FHUMLWSTGW. @y SLFRS,
SIC - 12 eI Led - alBsL CrreE o Menwwmeasienoser wOHMID BHbannmisaeiear @armiBrlLiul (Herer
LKAS 27 udedbEeaima.

9.1.2 SLFRS 11 - &i(® e@UuUbsESH6T

@5, 2 LaLgsmaulst sl Lemlmuai (Wwa e Lmemier o fenwaseiaigid sLiumbaaiasibls Gwaibd @Gallenu
gOUBSHILST @ Fl (B CsThDuT s QaTaTemnsmuwuwnd sMpsliubGsHasdamg. et SLFRS, LKAS 31 -
gl (hd sbusiseier eullg wHmd SIC - 13 Gmenwihdl &L BUUBSSUIUL HETen 2 _MenulTesienlodslT - LU
&eMearmed (AT suenLwim ukisaflenu LHeIGESIS. Bal, HBTETY @SIMIBTLLe0NEG uHeors 2 _Menowimesienio
wepemw 2 u Curdladain SDWH. HEHETa @ (WHeS(H WLHMID HwIHSLTE @ Fnl (hd SUN DiH6T
Al enwl SEIESM usNEG Fnl( swuailumerengud CxmeuliubGiHaHHEmg. SHCUTSHI, sumdwTeig, eldsTamy
REMAHTLL 60 (pemmenwt 2 LBWITdSSH DF CC sumid opmid Hmest bagetsd eusldl Lste0d opdwieumming ddlenLulsoment
@M Fnl (BHd sbuel wrer, FHGILIY UTTL e 60 ST (PHeSLTS Hemisbd(HaGIMSI.

9.1.3 SLFRS 12 - geew 2 fewwresienoulst el wopw QeuefldsmlLed

@51, RNIIBBLOLGNE6, Fnl (B 2L ILIQHMBHET LODMID HIeN6uTdHELDLITSEHSSTET QeuamasTi L6 Ghameulm(Basener
2 66N SHGUGBIL 6T @MIATL L LI TH S L enodbsULL (BHeien 2 fenLoamiUmesienos@hdsTet LHuw CoHemneuliumBaenen
W SIPlPSILGSBISFTDSEI.
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9.1.4 SLFRS 13 - plwurw Gupuwd oenei®

@bEBlwid, SLFRS @aimsd Siaiodsaiul Bemen eoevg CHemeuliu®G sl (heten sreveom Blumu GQumiog)
SieeiH BEHHSHLTT UNGHTL LIS @ Sl 6UeTHMmS HMeYBENS. iHl, SHOLTMHSW Fhewd HLIHHMm6uEaMNGISLD
sl il HaHuled FHMEH umIGOETaTEMLBEHEHBmLUTD L IDTgsGWw wrHm CuImIty iedevd QFTHGI
AHUsHESG @ @EIsTar UflauTsHsmearulsd @ almsowns HifewulssiubGEsm @m CouslCumm alensowirs
purw Quuoduler eusmFwenpenwt Qxefeurs@GHangl. @bHWLEIGsT Bwrw Gumiod SemeilenL ummw
Geusfldsm Leney Gomgswrs elfleyubBoHaiSang|.

9.1.5 SLFRS 9-pgs smelssn

SLFRS 9 @6t Gpmésd o Mesmemenouiss eHismen  sraiurlie)seflss  OsHTenddsT, &TemdbeT  LoBBID
BFFWIOBBS Heilenloulen HmibelT HUT 19BEHTE BabamBmIbaemen LIWUTL LTenisehd@ SBOursl 2 fuigib
LWEDISTeNGIOme  $H&  eUeomd  QBBGL  HHF  Censmidset  bBpid  HHAL  Curpiiysseier B
B EMBUN_IBETN  COBTeTendEHMmeN  FHTIHH0 UG, @b o fhsresenownes, Gpwen 39 - BaHd
BHHOVBH6IT; DML WITENRIBTENTVID DieTensuUllsuild @6t CHTHSHS aIsi 6T16060T AL UIBIGEHHSGHID E6) 6HBEFEH
e 6Ml6uTe0rL ILN & 60MID.

SbpHlwiokissier  eallemeiliub M@&dHeh 9 e Lgwren Lweipm HeHew  HetellCurBeusmaren  FieuCha

sesSl B Bww Fomu (IASB) @er SHiorandser LisosiTs @evmiend LI LIS HerbSTNTSsT Bn3IeldssHaenmed
FSB6uTsl LIBCUTLLILL GeT engl. steiauTmruisnid, SLFRS 9 ool & LNglilssehshsns allpsasHde0 SmHabELn.

9.2 G Psamppsseaianss yHw SLFRS ealaieviuddanss Suesdaguw ellenerey

aumdwmengl, Guomanpiul L Bluwiwriseaisr alsueliusSanss alenens eraibd AL aleoenev.
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cuEIE Gared

Wi 31@60 PYaUDD TIBHETHIS! 2014 2013 2014 2013
@6vrELeH. 000 @6omL.eH. 000 @6vrmLemH. 000 @6omLeH. 000

10. 6U(THLOTGITLD

euLly 6U(BLOTENILD 9,529,636 9,278,511 18,602,116 16,142,549
SL_LGOILDGNID LOBEILD HJE 6UHLOTEILD 115,296 82,132 920,001 719,924
alwmury BLeugSmEH6T cpsomer Capmlwl @eomuw /(BLLLD) 33,565 2,937 239,351 102,000
@6oTuUD SI606VG BLLLD 261 T Blwmw wHnigsd Blundssiul L

BHUNLD FTHamEISST pevoTer Goplw @eomu / (BLLLD) (386,281) (388,778) (323,943) (501,212)
BBUIwed WHeSGHEen cpevwmer Camlw @eomud / (BLLLD) 1,211,493 1,090,454 1,154,361 1,095,694
gement QaHTHHUT. B BLL euBLOTEID (Bla]) (22,759) 367,773 15,255 636,305

10,480,950 10,433,029 20,607141 18,197,260

11. Gz aully GUHLOTEILD

sullg GU(HLOTENILD

BTG LODMID HTHHGHEF FLOLDT 66N 6UBEIT - 3,714 - 3,719
cumBIEBerileleTen @(hLIL|GS6IT 343,002 305,592 464,465 331,549
JMEUW 6UTIQE NEBWIT6NTHEHSH BT SLTS6T LHMID QUL B6T 176,869 150,996 287,090 196,045
BlAUIWed PpHeSGaeT - alpumers @ HMLbsH5HH5TH 2 6TeTemel 8,414,216 8,419,659 16,128,252 14,332,011
ATHBBILBHSNBHTH MeubHBLILL HeiTen gemeatwl BEHulued QFTdgidasein 22,020 67,822 125,338 103,002
BlAuIwed PpseSGaeT - (WIHTFAWmMLUD 6uen] emeus HLILL (56l 6men6 30,318 172 52,554 21,253
BHUIWe WHeSGEeT - alPUMEIEEG HDL&HSHHHBHTE 2_66T6m6l 542,459 329,480 1,543,487 1,142,063
6JEMEUTLLIEN6L 752 1,076 930 12,907
QunEsF CaTgsbsei 9,529,636 9,278,511 18,602,116 16,142,549

oIl F OF6vey

UBEsESGS OFuHDHIUL Gouamigweme 463,975 1,004,269 636,642 1,182,782
JEMETL 6UTIQSH MBWTETTHEHS G CFNSHHLILL Beuewiiguliene 1,688,643 2,037,165 7,060,207 5,833,349
MUl SHLGTLIT(HH6IT 2,570,089 1,817,291 2,570,089 1,842,988
AIPEISILLL SLET Lienewmamsi 171,683 163,814 289,462 282,542
6JEMEITLLIEN 6L - _ 33 B
Qursg ey QFeaser 4,894,390 5,022,539 10,556,433 9,141,661
Gzl Ul eIHLOTETLD 4,635,246 4,255,972 8,045,683 7,000,888
GBS DTFTEISG LNDEIS6T L& ULl 6UHLOTEID 612,312 415,525 1,889,078 1,245,065

BeIUHLTEID, eSS QFGHILL (BeTen/Gmmabsiul (Batsn Bnssn aufssrs GsissiulL 10% Gxfw aufl upm o I CFisslnGaaimal.
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Db FmBBIBEHHHTEN GSMILILB6IT

cursied Gared
Wi 31@60 WPigoydn pIBHSTHIS! 2014 2013 2014 2013
@6vmLeH. 000 @6vrEl.¢H. 000 @evmLem. 000 @evrmL¢H. 000
12. Gaplw sl Lewid WHOILD HJG CUBLOTEILD
SLLGWID OBDID SIE GUIHLOTEILD 115,296 82,132 920,001 719,924
SLLeWID OHNID SFGHF OFevalammiserr - - 6,442 8,284
Bapiw &L Lewd WHMID HJE GUIHLOTEILD 115,296 82,132 913,559 711,640
2 _eitenLdalLeneu
HLGHTEHEIHLD  (LPHLIGIIRIETHLD 61,001 50,240 318,963 199,992
BHLAT LML B6IT - - 10,096 7,262
AUTHBB(PLD 261 LIBIGETHLD - - 339,964 276,373
aumid 1PHeSG - HIG 6U(HLOTEILD - - 56,776 45,074
sibLel B - - 10,243 73,313
6w 65015 61T 28,727 20,434 119,937 91,274
(PSBTEMLOGHHIAID MHMID S CEOTFEN6ISH  SHLL 6WIRISENT 25,568 11,458 57,590 18,352
Galw SLULewid PHMID ST 6UBLOTEILD 115,296 82,132 913,559 711,640
13. alwmumy BLENQSHEMSBB6IT LPELOTEN BBJ @60mLLd
amAulelmba SibBHW GFeomsusmd - - 165,006 93,718
ﬂsmsou_lrrszn 6U(THLOT6OTLD 33,565 2,937 74,345 8,282
33,565 2,937 239,351 102,000
14. @eomud Sieb6vE BHLLLD 2em Ta Bwmw wHUIT Ed Blubbsiul L
BEuiwied FTaemise cpsowme CHiwl @somud / (BLLLD)
QFeomeuem BHlwimw AU (B LoTHOEIEET FOTUINSSH0
alises b s QiLbsHmsT 91,799 (388,778) 154,137 (501,212)
@.0.00. 2 Lef @UuBsD (GBiy 42.1)  (478,080) - (478,080) -
(386,281)  (388,778) (323,943) (501,212)
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Db FmBBIBEHHHTEN GSMILILB6IT

ourle) UGy
TTE 31@60 (PN DLET(HoHTEISH] 2014 2013 2014 2013
@6vmL.eH. 000 @evmlgp. 000 @evmLem. 000 @6vrELep. 000
15. PAUwed wWwHe5hEHefedmbH BoHy @eomuid
2 flenwwmeniento Wenemsen  ailm e erulle s &)
ellpumend Geiien OFTHgIbH6m @e0mULD 186,135 120,008 186,135 127,567
SIFTES enewser eaflmLenerulle s s 2,860 - 2,860 -
allmuenens GeTen QFTSHIGHM Ge0TULd 815,352 834,412 832,629 853,140
U@ umLOreTLD 176,560 128,428 - -
BerGamereuane) ufleuissmearseailelBbha Bler @eomuwd
Flemew HMILD Genew! SOUNSBT PGV UMBIE S60mULd 30,586 7,606 132,787 116,987
1,211,493 1,090,454 1,154,361 1,097,694
16. gewemw GamODHUTLHE BLLL /@eomud (Bl&r)
GUGTEYEB6IT GUTL6W&  GU(THLOTEITLD 60,931 53,999 200,755 175,376
WPFHSLB DHOHIGETEHTET E6VTLILD - - 2,321 1,918
oD, Qurpser, o usyaumseiler allhusmer cpsod GLMIEDSS6T 20,324 3,194 21,644 5,786
SIbHW GFevmeuenil ((LLLD)/E6e0TLILD (651,397) 215,519 (800,191) 299,696
udleufldbaslIul L sLaideme el QBN 75,467 71,087 80,030 73,223
SIFTHIS DeMidbseisd LIBGUTLILLL aurbTeSHSer LseuPiin] (@i 42.2) 459,330 - 459,330 -
alBUMISEHTSE EHbHD HemL (LpedB CETHaibseNe alBumeTuledhbal Bl LD - - (390) -
geaLIEa 12,586 23,974 51,756 80,306
(22,759) 367,773 15,255 636,305
17. BLAIBET LHYID GJEHSTW [FLLIBIHEHHHTET @LIILTENLD
oumgsbenaWTenTsefiLOmba aumLSE6T wmHmILD
AUTIQSHENBITONTHEHEE SHL6ISH6I
RUILT GMiI L ugssT (GM0y 31.3.1) 11,308 104,388 569,034 417,218
euiLr GarssiulL ugser (@Mly 31.3.2) 281,123 52,988 621,595 243,222
gemewl QUIILT BLLEIG6MeT S L a6/ (SimeiHaser) 6,002 (2,744) 6,002 (2,744)
QUILT sl Leumser - gmemidbswuaiseisd WpseSh (GMily 34.1) - 9,133 - -
GTRBLILL THMEUBET - 6JeneuTll 6uTiphemsWTenisefL Ol hhE eumLSHs6r
LHOID EUTIYSMBWTENTNSE HL6TTH6T 5,555 409 5,555 409
TRSLILLTHMUBET - BIF (WpHeS(HEH6T 19,536 4,500 19,536 4,500
323,524 168,674 1,221,722 662,605

124



Db FmBBIBEHHHTEN GSMILILB6IT

curia Gzred
wITE 31@60 (WIReDM SMI(BHHTNNHI 2014 2013 2014 2013
@60rm.¢m. 000 @evrmL¢p. 000 @6vrmL.em. 000 @6vrmLap. 000
18. uemilwmemt GaFeveymsit
FLDLIGMRIGBEDHLD 6JeNEITUI  [HEVGHEH@ETHLD 721,522 720,123 1,791,266 1,555,500
UenflmeniT @UleybeveTaEhdd gBuUT®h (GBI 18.1) 184,974 170,837 295,651 255,839
906,496 890,960 2,086,917 1,811,339
18.1 uewfwimenT @QUIGBEVETHEHHE GBLTH
18.1.1 pHui ‘L. Qumpiiy
BLOYF BFemeu Ggeuaieid 67,107 65,622 67,107 65,622
QumpIiBasmer aul g 157,589 134,540 157,589 134,540
Ul 0BT QFTHSIHH6TNeHHSHTE 6U(HLOFH SH6IT (162,026) (142,260) (162,026) (142,260)
62,670 57,902 62,670 57,902
18.1.2 pAUILLULTS Cremeuseflen GmIH uleomen LemiECHTML QUITBILIL
BLOLE CFemeuds Ggevaied 6,464 6,453 6,464 6,453
QumpIiBasTer aul g 7,190 5,864 7,190 5,864
13,654 12,317 13,654 12,317
18.1.3 pAULlLLTE Bremeusaiar @msuisomen LenfidOsTenL. GUTEILL
BLILS GFencud GFsveland 7,191 5,773 16,409 12,879
GuTECBETST Sl 3,709 2,853 7,666 6,243
FOGUTLH (Wweopuled SemsSLlIL’ L LeaflsosTamlsore QubaliulL gBuT® - - 9,404 1,368
10,900 8,626 33,479 20,490
BEFFwter Lgdusvss H L misefler GQLomdhgn 87,227 78,845 109,803 90,709
18.1.4 MFFunomenr umisefiny L 1b
ompuiit Gsopey BHLSHBEG OBTPed S Lmisafiiy 81,458 76,647 154,254 137,105
oanfwiit pIldmas QUL BHWSHBESG OBTH0 HHBH6ET LSBT 16,292 15,345 31,594 28,025
BFFwioren umkisefiy S L misefler GLOTHSID 97,750 91,992 185,848 165,130
184,974 170,837 295,651 255,839
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H&Hd FmBBIBEHBHTET GHMILILSH6IT

YL Gz1eH

WrTE 31860 (WigeDm heTI(BoHBTHISH! 2014 2013 2014 2013
@evmLem. 000 @60omLap. 000 @6vmL.eH. 000 @6vrELm. 000

19. geenu GFaaleimise
uewfitiumenirasefler Geugbend 48,711 47,838 103,275 94,325
semibsTWIeuTeflesr Geouged

- HEUGHBHTUIR| HL L 6mIhIBEHD 61560635 ETHLD

- HMSBTUIN|DHEG FLOLHSIOTET SL L HISEHD ©0\F606) 5 EMHLD 3,753 3,547 6,754 6,075

- HEUIGHTUIOFTIT BFemal S L WIBIH6I 7,343 1,687 8,842 3,300

- HMSHFTUIR| CFemeusell SMIT SL L GWIBISET 936 1,235 1,502 1,552
Gz uiLomesd - (PFHSL(B SBHELD - - 9,613 8,834
- QiFHed, CUTPISO0FTGHSH LBEBID o LISF6mID 113,066 106,492 256,575 241,298

Sl gse0 - BLLeeITST CFTSHgI5HH6l 23,920 21,799 91,089 82,461
UNBHT L6 OF6v6|H6lT - - 151 1,643
QUGTEYH6T 2 _LISTeNID LOBDID HTLNSHSH60 &L L ewImhIb6i 222,692 208,049 797,909 567,526
genanl Guevdlas OFeve|ser 317,480 235,726 822,491 740,186
737,901 626,373 2,098,201 1,747,200

Bz aBCwraldsiiul Beren @GULsd 100 Webelwer oiGfEs GLTevisalBaTa BB BoHHBHIL 6T GGHTLTLLILL.
B L GWIBIHEN6NT 2 _GIT6NTL (G365 BeT.

20. pFHFTT CFemeusen Lsmen QUEOIOHGCFT eurfl

sBeUTHW el 408,069 416,741 577,103 578,903
(PSTEHEIIL SYEWTIQEN  L6TTEI - (184,442) - (184,442)
408,069 232,299 577,103 394,461

21. aufldg Qasvailaim &ei

21.1 Gsrsamnmsei

SHEUTMSW 6l 569,318 520,713 882,999 792,334
(TS ST BBEHSHTR FilOFUIHE0H6T (877) (4,911) (44,468) (771)
el L eufl - SBHTEIS (WIEBTUTBHETNET SHIGNOLILID  eTenLOLILLD 54,679 55,026 96,242 89,889

623,120 570,828 934,773 881,452

21.2. zpGurengws euil

snBurensw eufl eaug BlHwremngmarer suflaldiy @eoTusder GUIBLB CFassiLL Gouamigw euwmwTen eauflseiar OHTMD SLEGLD.
auflOFsSILL Gouamiigwt  @eomud  HpSSOULLeurm 2006 b opewigenr 10 S0 Revdd, 2 6TBTL(H  euomer  eufl  FlL G
SJOUTHSBEHEBSMIOW SToTelsslLBS SN
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BHS FmBBIBEHBHTET (GHNILILIS6I

21.2.1. eurer eaufl aipHEiar LMD aufl aipsHHar Rewiobald

weaimar GAAP enw ogliuenLwrssstanih PBT @ne euflde weient @eoruw (PBT) swgptiusnLwns Garewi SLFRS @me

wroneusnNESG FAOFUIHE0

cumBig) QzTES
31 TTF 2 L6 (IPQILIbS DLEmIQBHT6T 2014 2013 2014 2013
%  @evr.. 000 % @eoLep. 000 %  @evELap. 000 % @evELa. 000
watemens GAAP @eissip PBT @enifg 28% eau(pLoment
ol oipdms LuELGSBEED aifl g0 gog 960 2800 976,449 2800 1,171,641 2800 1,251,459
SMBHBWPIQUIT QF606) 61T 5.24 168,393 2.12 73,947 9.07 378,980 3.92 174,983
SIBIEBNDHHIUI B a6l (12.43) (399,187) (2.64) (92,037) (11.12) (465,144) (2.73) (122,221)
BV QU(BHLOTEILD (10.15) (325,750) (9.23) (321,777) (7.79) (325,809) (9.97) (445,530)
DB UBLOTEID (2.87) (92,238) (4.05)  (141,209) (4.28) (179,137 (1.21) (54,030)
ol eard@ailibeei 9.94 319,140 0.73 25,340 7.70 322,156 0.95 42,536
(WSO DL BBEHHBT6 aufl bl LEiEHaT — — - - - (0.34) (14,240) (0,18) (7,826)
wrewiul L efedhde0 euflal a0 - - - - (0.13) (5,448) (1.05) (47,037)
sBeUTesW 6aufl GFevey 17.73 569,318 14.93 520,713 21.12 882,999 17.73 792,334
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H&Hd FmBBIBEHBHTET GHMILILSH6IT

21.3 smwsiLGSSIULL  eulfl

21.4.1 srwsiuGssiULL  afl aaug eufleldiy GCorésmisepssts 2 LCWTEIUGSSUIULL OFHTmsHT WLODIWD HFH DsEmauisd
CrrEsmIBEpoEsTO 0FTHSHIGH WLOHNILD CQUIMIIyssaiar GaTahamEan CHTmBHEHEGWMmLUD SNHTEls CaumLT(Haamer imISH e
gl STosUGSSIULL eufll QuTmItiysseT ereveor eauflaldéssampw snsTels Cumurhasmer QUTgTS JRESNESSTDSH DAHHIL 61
FSTLFHUGSSIULL auflF CFTSSHSH GmMbBILLEImPW SNBTS Caumurdamen LwWaTLGSEHSSTDSNG aHIms sdHisre aflaldssd
Falgw @eoTumiseT FHHOUTEH BHEGOWwesr Crrsampw uriing smssfsdamg. STWsUGSSIULL aufl SissiulL  QuImIiLSseT
SIOVG  QFTHHIGHT  UGHMNGSILLBHBGWL  sTelLGHUTd FBwrdiugmng ediurissiul Geten eauflaigmsamer 2 LGWTHSS
sevsALILGERDE. STsILGSSIUL(BaTen eufl sHCuTemsw auflF QerdHzisss wHNIW CUTMILYsSmen FHOFUIMSDESG FLL(PHDWITS
ipeorsslul (Heren o Menwwimuled FHGFUISaTmeT.

22. UBICSTEHTRIHHTET DQLILIGHL  FLL 60

suporer auflagl UbHwu @eorusms BHwresigsr (wialsd @mboHeurmres seLulliulL  syrefll uBi@Gseiar  cTamenildbamauTed
UGLILBET LpeVLD GUEISUNT LBIOSTEIMISHTET QUL FLL6D SewildbslILL (HeTeng).

cumig) CaTGH
WrTE 31860 peyHm D6 (HoHSTMS] 2014 2013 2014 2013
amdular o Mewreasen masSoHeLTTHG @M Lodmow Seomub @em. . 000 2,587,450 2,921,356 3,151,400 3,493,961
Frgmyenl LUnkigGsener dewiall i’ gyngfl ereuwrenidbmas 265,097,688 265,097,688 265,097,688 265,097,688
FTHMTeNILl LUROSTEST SligliLenL. GUBLOTEID - E6Vml. apuT 9.76 11.02 11.89 13.18
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H&Hd FmBBIBEHBHTE GMILILSH6IT

BOTU IONG  ATEEE SmULaT gemenu UgBS SireufdsiulL GFlitey Quorggtd
31 g, 2014 plLsfam e Humu Gupwd amorasHamTs iywib Aoy
Pwmu wdiE - BPwrw Gugiod
Siyoremmbd
@6vrELH. 000 @6vrELqm. 000 @6vELH. 000 @6vrELep. 000 @6vrELam. 000 @6vELap. 000
23. senall( SuglienLuiemed e
smalseiler SuITUIFS
23.1  ouRId
BH&F QFrHgibseln
S8 WBPID TG FOILGHBEOBET - - - 545,388 - 545,388
GUBIBIULGoTTe0T B (HLIL|EEB6iT - - - 2,681,779 - 2,681,779
QUTBIIL (PETEOSHBIUSHBHTS M6USH [HSBLILILL
APVS B BH BTN OF TSI D6 1,630 - - - - 1,630
gemeil HFETT euibss SmLLBaTar QFTdHpibser — 1,017,980 - - - 1,017,980
aBAUIeIBhET QUIBLHS WHDID aFRHsE HLas6 — - - 1,233,617 - 1,233,617
ML aUTIgSHMBLITETTL LOHHSTE 6UBHLOSB6IT LOBBILD
QUTYEMBWITENTHE L 66T - - - 61,341,469 - 61,341,469
BHFTT (pHeSBB6IT - - 25,073,488 - 535,958 25,609,446
CuBsangw SFaFTRIs Seflydser (Gl 42) 276,878 - 276,878
278,508 1,017,980 25,073,488 65,802,253 535,958 92,708,187
BBl QUTEILIL|E ST
RIS D@ uTGauemTgUIEN6 - - - 5,153,754 - 5,153,754
QUITBILIL (PSTWSHINSIBETS MeUSHBHSSLILL Berten
g Bl mhaTer QUTBINLGEGT 55,609 - - - - 55,609
gemeutl  eUTpHeSLITeTTBE uyGelemtiguiene - - - 16,630,363 - 16,630,363
JEMEIILL L 6HILIL 60 - - - 25,434,080 - 25,434,080
AIBCWITS SHLILIL (HeTTen L 63T LNenemiasiT - - - 14,009,017 - 14,009,017
LIBGUTL LU L. SHeuenemntds &L 65T - - - 609,373 - 609,373
55,609 - - 61,836,587 - 61,892,196
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H&Hd FmBBIBEHHDHTET GHDILILS6IT

BOTU IONG  ATEEE SmULaT gemenu UgBS SireufdsiulL GFlitey Quorggtd
BLLSH@I T Humu Gupnd  aumLTMSS@ILTS dywib Aoy
Pwmu wdiE - BPwrw Gugiod
Siyoremmbd
@6vELp. 000 @evELep. 000 @6vELap. 000 @6vELp. 000 @6vELp. 000 @6vmL¢p. 000
23.2 aumid
BHAuwed QFTHHISS6T
BT& OMID BTHBGHF FLOLOTEOTNEUBEIT - - - 597,456 - 597,456
aumIdlseflevienen G mLILSH6N - - - 6,128,245 - 6,128,245
QUITBIIL] (PSTOSHBIISHBHTS M6USHS [HHBLILIL L
PeGHH e (HHSHTET QTSI BH6i 45,145 - - - - 45,145
AUTHSBLILBHSVHHBTES MeUbHBLILIL (H6IT6rT
gemewl BAuIwed QFmd g6t 377,800 - - - 377,800
URIBEUNIBHBTET QUHLOSB6T LOBBID URIEGE BL IS — - - 1,822,838 - 1,822,838
ML QT SHMSLITOTTL LOHHSTEN 6UBLOSSB6IT  LOBBILD
QUTYEHMBWITENTHBE L 6HHe6N - - - 58,844,767 - 58,844,767
BHulwed WwaeSHasern - - 19,222,842 - 75,022 19,297,864
45,145 377,800 19,222,842 67,393,306 75,022 87,114,115
BEulwed QuITmILIEHeT
ABIBBEHSGHF CFasHaIUL Geueinguieney - - - 6,399,595 - 6,399,595
Q@u;gj;;;g:n&f;ﬁj;g;?&n& meUbBLILIL (B6TTerm 190,922 _ _ _ _ 190,922
JEMEIU GUTIPHMBWTENTHEDHE OFSHBHILL  GCouemiiguisne - - 15,548,067 - 15,548,067
JEMEL HLTUT(HEB6IT - - - 33,846,282 - 33,846,282
UPERIBLILL L. LBHSLET L6neuresei - - - 558,257 - 558,257
IBGUTL LU L. SHeuenentds &L eit - - - 609,373 - 609,373
190,922 - - 56,961,574 - 57,152,496
233 W
BBulwed QFTsgissem
HM& BB SM& FLOLILBHSSH60H6I - - - 2,966,148 - 2,966,148
WwHAHW umIEBEHLeTTE LBEH6T - - - 2,870,689 - 2,870.689
suidlseflevienen G mLILSH6N - - - 3,140,735 - 3,140,735
QUITBIIL] (PETOSHBIISHBHTS M6USHS HHBLILIL L
PeVGHH eV (BHSHTET  O\FT Sl BH6iT 183,892 - - - - 183,892
AMTSHBILBHHNIBHTH meusBLILL (HeiTen
gemanwl BHUIL CaTdgibae - 3,553,660 - - - 3,553,660
BRI U BHST UBLOS B6iT OBBID GURIEGE HL6HIH6iT — - - 5,958,055 - 5,958,055
MLl TS LITETTAL LOHHSTE eUBLOSB6IT LOBBILD
QUTIQHEMSLITENTMBE L 6iIeelT - - - 112,364,247 - 112,364,247
LEE I ENCE T - - 40,135,705 - 1,146,523 41,282,228
CuBsamIgW SFaTEs Seflyssen(@piiy 42) 276,878 - - _ _ 276,878
460,770 3,553,660 40,135,705 127,299,874 1,146,523 172,596,532
BBulwed QuIrmiiigaseir
ABISBEHGGHF CFaHsIuL  Goueiguieme - - - 7,105,310 - 7,105,310
QUTEILIL] (PSTEOSHBIISHBETS M6eUHS [HHBLILIL L
APVSHIBHSTEN O\ T SIS D6 227,994 - - - - 227,994
MU UTYEMSBITENTHEHSES CFISSIIL Cousmmguisne - - - 80,826,117 - 80,826,117
JENITL  SLTLIT(HBET - - - 29,347,292 - 29,347,292
aupEIBILL L uBsLa Lememssit - - - 14,009,017 - 14,009,017
IBGUTL LU L. SHeuenentds &L eit - - - 1,609,674 - 1,609,674
227,994 - - 132,897,410 - 133,125,404
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Db FmBBIBEHHHTEN GSMILILB6IT

@MU JIODF  auigzs @idsT geemu UgHS Sireuflbasiin L wpPitey QuTégw
B LSS men Bumy Guged) AIGLTISS@ITLTS ) ) Bmiy
BHlumw wHE - BPwrw Gugiod
Aiyoremmbd
@6vrELep. 000 @6vrmEL¢H. 000 @6vrELep. 000 @6vrELm. 000 @6vmL¢p. 000 @6omL¢H. 000
234 G
Bulwied QFmdHgidHei
BN LOOMID BTG FLOLDTEIENEUDEN - - - 3,976,892 - 3,976,892
wHHW eundsEnLenTer Hse - - - 2,620,790 - 2,620,790
GUBIBWLLeTTesT  E(HLILSB6IT - - - 7,541,088 - 7,541,088
QUTBINIL] (LPBTOLOSHIUSHBHTS  M6UH S (HEHSLILIL L
VS H e hH BT CFTH IS H6 119,642 - - - - 119,642
AUTHBBILBHSMNSBTH MeusbBLILIL (H6IT6r
gemenl MAUIwId QFmsgbasein - 593,408 - - - 593,408
QURIEUNIBHBTE QUHLOSB6IT OBBID IR GE, SL6HIH6T — - - 5,633,902 - 5,633,902
JMETL  CUTIQEHEMBLITETTL LOHHSTEN 6UHLOSB6IT LOBMILD
QUMTEHMSWITETTHE B 6IH6IT - - - 98,399,443 - 98,399,443
BBuilwed (WwaeSHesein - - 27,659,665 - 157,963 27,817,628
119,642 593,408 27,659,665 118,172,115 157,963 146,702,793
BAulwed QuITrmItiyEseiT
ARIHBEDHGHF QFVISSHILL  Gouemiguiene - - - 8,040,422 - 8,040,422
QUTBILIL] (LPBTOSHIUSHBHTS  M6UH S (HEBSLILIL L
10605 S I HHBTET CLITBICIL|EB6IT 307,094 - - - - 307,094
FOIU UTRSHDBWTENTHEHHE CeaissHIuL Caemiguisna — - - 62,750,266 - 62,750,266
JENEITL  BLBTLIT(HSB6NT - - - 37,530,202 - 37,530,202
AUPEISLILL L U{BBLET Lenemiset - - - 558,257 - 558,257
IBGUTLLILL L. SHeuenentds L 6iT - - - 1,609,690 - 1,609,690
307,094 - - 110,488,837 - 110,795,931
GureI] ekt
SIGTBI6NTETEUTHI 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 01.04.2014 31.03.2013
@6vrmLemH. 000 @6omLap. 000 @6oml.aH. 000 @6vrmLemH. 000
24. &M1& 1OBEID STHFHSGHF FIOLILIGSHHE0SH6IT
sumidlseflevienon  GmLILSS6NT 511,877 428,411 1,218,411 1,588,507
S BBID GBIBW SPflalliled &g - 168,745 - 273,595
545,388 597,456 2,966,148 3,976,892
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DS FmBBIBEHBHTEN GHMBILILH6I

Gpred

SiSImIeTeTeUTHI 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
@6vrmLemH. 000 @evmLem. 000

25. wHHW eumISwL emmen LGS ®6i

BOVEIMS DGHH W UBRISIUIL M6 FLUL LLTEULDTET 6nEULILIE6IT. 2,870,689 2,620,790

BFH8smaulin@ DFCC aumidld@ gBUmLSSTHTS OBBID auemyupidsiiu’ L DFCC afsear aumldsd gBLmL SHSTELD.

BHF slLsHear 93 s fleler gnuThaeienms CamaliLBoHSLLL LTS, Hd GHmBHS HT& LBSWITaH Eeomensd
WwHHW  eumSWL6T LFTAoSIUBAGIBSE. HUT mallil GUTBINILSHMSHTR  HYBSGHMDBHS 16 @HIHEG CHliemalll
UTLTeorg! ehUT evalli] QUL senenes FoHaiswrs alaflsasliuGaama. Bealaisomag SresHSB@&STeon GeupiLBLD.

gBLDLSHBTen DBHGHmBHS aiswmeang 2013 wemeouledmbal (29 gliimped, 2011 oub Saduledmbal 30 wyer, 2013
auemy - 801 601 sy@b. o eirepi eumidul 6 gnpfled GeuelBrl G BHrewi eneulill QUITEBINILGS6T BBID CeuslbT (B
Brewi euRSUIL60 gnpllelt emeulilll QUITBIILSSEHSBTRT CHMAUILITBHET QHISBLILIL ale0N6V.

6urBIE) QaTEd

SieBIeTeTeTI 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
@eomL.eh. 000 @6omL¢p. 000 @6omLap. 000 @evmLem. 000

26. oumdseilgieinen SmLILSS6I

MEVLLITET  OFT&HHISH6T ) ) ) ) ) ) ) )

Qs 2,681,779 6,028,141 3,140,735 6,075,412

[OYINE:: 201 100.104 - 1,465,676
2,681,779 6,128,245 3,140,735 7,541,088

27. GuIEIly (WSTOWSBIUSHDBHTS MeUSHHSELILLL  Pe0SHS(HbSTOTn6

27.1 Q8THSGISS6I

SBPW Geeoraiem] Hrawig L @UUbSHG ~ Hramw WwIHEG 1,630 45,145 154,224 74,093
Ggeme - 29,668 45,549
1,630 45,145 183,892 119,642

27.2 QurgILEseiT
SbPW Geeorouend Bremis Sl Levss UUBSHBT - BrewL WIHHH 55,609 183,394 199.630 211,314
JmaL - 7,528 28,364 95,780
55,609 190,922 227,994 307,094
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H&Hd FmBBIBEHHDHTET GHDILILS6IT

Pwrw wduie  Pwrw A0S Burw wdiniE  Pwrw wHie
SiSTmleTeTeUTHI 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 01.04.2013
@6vmLeH. 000 @6vmL.cmH. 000 @6vrslap. 000 @evmLep. 000

28. aS33UUBSSNHITH MeUbSLILIL(B6IT6N cJenail
BBHUNWed QFT &I H6iT

Aevmiens oFTHe HopCafl o emguieose 12,546 377,800 2,159,308 589,730
Bevmins STFThE HevpGafl (pflsel 1,005,434 . 1,394,352 3,678
QLoT&HFLD 1,017,980 377,800 3,553,660 593,408

ATHBEHIBHTE MeusbsLILLBoTen QBBAF Cardzibser FiodiBeg CamamBoFselILL g Emen

Gz1edH

31.03.2014 31.03.2013
@6vrmLap. 000 @evrml¢p. 000

29. aiBUMSIHHTS 2 66N HL (LPENBUIGLEOT O\FTE SIS0

QUMIWMIGSIULL gh@Gaillly uTjLlejed Seiwmy sbueilwumed QsmeTeaeaie GFWIWiLLL  STeunl - 2,875

aleroggenid  ghens alleney

Buigaidsei @evrLm. 000
29.1 srewiuler elLymisei
o MHaish smewi
WG - X, Blevslenenel euengLILLD- 6448 Wflammer, egfldfiman aigsbslimed 10 2,875

sreniufler Qumping), Smeurentast Gs.&.15. QarhCsHsw 2 /1D (Beumms) @imed BLISHSILULL WA 96T SiglitemL uller
Ba1 31 gemeufl, 2011 oub HadHwepieteneurm 5.75 Wlevellwer Sevmiens (HUTAND SHaurdbdILLILL L Gl Q&L 5Hieneunt
sueiwrer sb@uilly Ut ered (Half) sl GLL Semmed eneussliul (heTensme, Gupwdulst 50% wi G @
Hrlriul L BHaHsamppisseaiamier OsmabhogsslLbaGBaH. FCFTebelILLL g eaid 2013 oLb opemih STeoll LG ulsd
ugrgeneheFwiul @ 0.39 1Wedelwer @evmiens cpUTaler alemene] BLLSHHer 50% @Gy 16 @b STl L (BeTengl.
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H&Hd FmBBIBEHBHTET GHMILILSH6IT

e Gared

SIGTBIGTETEUTHI 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 31.03.2013

@evELa. 000  @evELap. 000 @evm.p. 000  @evrklep. 000
30. BB EnoHoTET HLAHT WHNILD aumEuIeBHHS aIHLOSS6N
Gl BLaE OO LSBT 1,233,617 1,822,838 5,958,055 5,633,902
@uiLuLT GAILL ugse - - - -
Bl&] SIS HOID 6UHLOHS6IT 1,233,617 1,822,838 5,958,055 5,633,902
30.1 opymuisd
30.1.1 pwrfilysziens
eitelpuenen QULGSEIS6MaTaSD
QameieussteyQFUILINILIL (H6iTen  LNen 6wt 6iT - 133,124 2,604,098 1,999,765
BAUIL LU Belem sLetB6N- GQUBBHBSHTLL
SlalGHs bl b 946,446 1,279,047 946,446 1,279,047
UL&G wppi> Hpddled KFW* DFCC (V) SME 287,171 410,667 287,171 410,667
Bevmiens SilelhHH (WwMseT 2,120,340 1,944,423
BzpBlw OTEHzHWD 1,233,617 1,822,838 5,958,055 5,633,902
#* KFW - Kreditanstalt Fur Wiederaufbau
30.1.2 pTewmiLl S6VG
Beomins U 1,233,617 1,822,838 3,837,715 3,689,479
maHW 0wMdbs QLTevTH6NT - - 2,120,340 1,944,423
BzpBlw GmgzHb 1,233,617 1,822,838 5,958,055 5,633,902

31. gMDIW GUTIQEHEMSWITENTBEHEBBTET HLGEIHET LODIID CJENETUI CUTIYHBUWITEMTHEMLLOHHSH GU(HLOHB6N

L A 64,733,749 62,191,645 119,256,015 104,396,499
BaMw eUHLLASET LMD L 66T

euiLILLT @AmICL ugsst (@oliy 31.2.1) (1,486,838) (1,477,986) (3,794,550)  (3,229,925)
eulLiiuLT Gaiwd ugset (@miy 31.2.2) (1,905,442) (1,868,892) (3,097,218)  (2,767,131)
By aumLHS6T PN HLGTSHET 61,341,469 58,844,767 112,364,247 98,399,443
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S BRIBEHBBTOT GHMBILILB6IT

6UMEIE (@] (:%:3)
SIGTRI6N6TEUTHI 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
@evmLem. 000 @evmLem. 000 @evmLem. 000 @evmLem. 000
31.1 gymuisd
31.1.1 swumilysziens
Guwevdlas LHMIBBET - - 19,506,108 15,677,995
aids® B - - 13,099,299 10,299,298
AGHLALTEEHIYW GH55MS aLmasen (GHly 31.2) 8,109,397 9,487,857 9,611,637 10,722,720
BLET DI DL &6 - - 114,956 62,118
LG NgsHH6e0 - - 3,426,803 3,625,272
LIewWITeNTT L 68161 533,093 424,505 891,735 710,586
BHOUMEWIED  BLGTIH6N 51,382,876 47,775,100 66,802,719 57,835,048
WiHEE UsSTmE WD CeTssGast U GOluGHST 2,321,850 1,079,531 2,321,850 1,079,531
BLenmo BLEBIB6N 886,132 1,096,741 886,132 1,096,741
GNHHGBT LTS (PSS HL TS 1,500,401 1,792,405 1,369,290 1,642,405
Wetelmuenen @UILIGSEISMeTSLD
Qameateussiey QFuIwILILL (Heien  LNenewisei 535,506 1,225,486 1,644,785
(625511 TH AT ¥ 1) 64,733,749 62,191,645 119,256,015 104,396,499
31.1.1.1 eumLHWTT GHSHBHMS GUTL DBHB6IT
B5HHMBH6Me0 CTHS (PHeSH :
AUBHAHLTRT GSHHMS AUTL BB : 4,584,057 4,677,898 5,286,947 5,176,069
- bOBTNBS CoAHUNOBHS @I HHES 5,209,795 6,963,422 6,406,794 8,046,570
- wHOsTOSS CHrHuledhbs @Imesige e 9,793,852 11,641,320 11,693,741 13,222,639
13,894 20,496 19,934 25,411
B UTLENS eeULIL|BHET
QUBSHEIQW CUTL MBH6T LBHTE GUBEITLIBB GU(HLOTEILD
- WHOBTMBSH CHHUNIBHBI @ITewgeIei 962,466 1,095,508 1,154,964 1,251,059
- WHOFTOHS CHHuTdmHa @rasige L6 708,095 1,037,459 907,206 1,223,449
8,109,397 9,487,857 9,611,637 10,722,720
31.1.2 BrewiL  S160G
B6VUEINS  (HUT 60,620,392 58,956,494 109,177,810 96,217,211
mabdH S6wfés GLTeor 4,113,357 3,235,151 9,682,794 7,857,067
Ifssreiu Leyewmr - - 305,380 201,688
160 BTedlt GQILmevrT - - 19,706 32,715
wGym - - 70,325 87,818
Gamiw QLTg LD 64,733,749 62,191,645 119,256,015 104,396,499
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BPHd FmBBIBEHBHTET GHNLILIH6IT

sure1a] QarEd

SI@TDBIGITETEUTHI 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 31.03.2013

@6vrELep. 000 @evrELp. 000 @6vrELep. 000 @6vrELp. 000
31.1.3 mas505Mflevmed
alleugmuwid oBBID B6TLY H3H6e0 2,653,397 3,102,545 11,340,448 8,954,768
2 BLSH SHlNB 18,229,030 19,433,879 30,274,534 28,744,509
SBBIeOT 4,931,548 4,197,261 5,864,832 4,829,044
BuTEGUTSHSI 3,382,023 3,377,612 4,410,181 4,280,827
BlifLomewILD 7,811,247 6,442,708 11,472,648 9,013,997
QU SSHBT BN 10,983,060 10,470,977 24,784,405 21,660,919
B wppid efwmmy Gseause 7,298,096 6,348,209 8,173,064 6,801,409
2 &L LenLL| 4,330,762 4,282,366 6,345,743 6,155,533
gemail GFeneudbeir 4,750,608 4,189,711 6,928,916 5,603,459
QUMY EHEMBUITENT  LIT6LEm60T - - 7,062,375 6,209,668
&AW QUITHETTSTJLD 79,025 116,864 1,067,778 803,573
TMENLLINEUE 6T 284,953 229,513 1,531,051 1,338,793
Gzl QgD 64,733,749 62,191,645 119,256,015 104,396,499
31.2 @uiGaupBerer @Bl L wBpD GsissiL’L Lol Smee
31.2.1 @uiBeugBaTer GOILILL LigHsl
1 gliipedsd o eitemeurm L5 1,477,986 1,383,599 3,229,925 2,812,113
GU(HLOTENS  FnDBSlEBTEN BHL L GIBIB6IT 11,308 104,388 569,034 417,218
SIbBIW GFevTeueni DIMFa|HETN6T LILIGT - - 5,563 10,595
Bi6berledn LILIGH (2,456) (10,001) (2,456) (10,001)
SIWBLILLT SLEIBEHD 6U(HLOHBEHLD - (7,516) -
31 & Bed 1BFH 1,486,838 1,477,986 3,794,550 3,229,925
31.2.2 guiGauspesrar GsafdslniL LgseT
Sy 158 1,868,892 2,093,397 2,767,131 2,896,612
QU(BLOTENS  FnBSlcbaben &L L GmImIG6N 281,123 52,988 621,595 243,222
FLeisellen LgeuiiL - - 718 2,295
SbBHIW GFeoTeueni DimFa|HeNes LIl (15,460) (38,702) (15,460) (38,702)
PmISsUUL BeiTen SLaidefllen g euyGeuewigwl LOTBBEISET (229,113) (238,791) (276,766) (336,296)
31 onfF @ed 15 1,905,442 1,868,892 3,097,218 2,767,131
QTS 1D 3,392,280 3,346,878 6,891,768 5,997,056

31.3 W3S B PP SembSelBhd SleMebslIL L HL 6l

31 wrEs, 2013 oub HaHuapieTenaumn BeemauwTsalbbs (WPWHeSL b BHws sansdlelmba Slefesiul L sLaseafllea alugmiseT LemeamLoms:-

ey QL lg QUuUbH® smeod 31 wrd&, 2013

afsd % SLaieeTedt Qb 155

clamienlldbens  Be0mIans  eh. 000
aleUSFTULILD 11.4 - 18.6 19 109,678
MBHOHTOBFTM6V/ HLeNeVBH6IT HaTTOWILILIBHSHSH60 11.4 - 18.6 30 141,552
2 I'slLomwly SielmsHd) 11.6 - 17 5 45,496
H606)] 16.1 - 16.5 2 1,306
Gamm L eds6T BB OBTLAHULL CHTHBMRISEHSSTE [HITLOTERILD 11.4 - 17.7 18 87,022
718,230
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S BRIBEHBBTOT GHMBILILB6IT

Burw wdiniG

SISTIsTeTIT] 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 01.04.2012

@6vELeh. 000 @6vEL¢p. 000 B6vrmLeH. 000 @6uELgp. 000
32. P8 WHeSBHe1 - alBumetuigieieneney
BeVmIns DIFFTHIS 19 65) 601 61T 4,659,319 2,501,246 18,674,581 10,846,584
AevEiens oFThIs HanpCafl Lienewtameit 2,490,393 19,143 3,297,815 19,143
BAevEIns oFThIs HenpCafl (wpslser
o Menownewiento Llenemiaet (GBiLiL 32.1) 17,261,361 16,038,566 17,265,259 16,042,210
GBSHSHISSTLL UL BeTeng (G 32.2) 141,959 144,459 287,636 163,231
GBSSISSTLLILULTSHS! (GBI 32.3) 500 500 64,944 45,475
allplIl LmkigseT (Goiiy 32.4) 218,525 194,680 218,525 194,680
SV BLISmas (GHLLSS6T 32.5) 301,431 324,248 326,945 348,342
QTS FLD 25,073,488 19,222,842 40,135,705 27,659,665

6T606VT HF (LPHSHHTBTLISHH60 CBTEwIBeUTLILIL Sl&TB 2 _amwenlowiTsg SlemelL Ll (Wwigwim Bluimul Gupiogluiler WL i (g

Uyl  URIGseT  LBp  uHwuiuts o Mevwwresieny  Lmemsepdstas  selibs 0 Bwml  QUDIL# &GS
Cament BeugILIBa eT36.
31.03.2014 01.04.2013
FMSHTT6emT @iy B Gt @iy Buwmu
UmBI@ 6T 6 wAHiG LImi@ el G
sTemTenTBena sTemTenildma
@eomLgp. 000  @evELep. 000 @6vmLem. 000 @6vmLem. 000
32.1 Ll QuIRILLILIC L STSTTEUT LK S 60T
QRIB®6T, B, STILBIE
g M ¢ Baggeed eumisT Lleed. - - - 12,000 2,013 4,200
056 a18HT BTG 60 LleTe0.
AUTS( flemLoweiTen gl - - - 24,100 10,808 24,100
056 e18sT B TeiTer0 LleTe0.
- TG FlenLoWBBSI - - - 43,971 11,118 13,987
O&TOTaged eumId  LNet60d].
- auTd&feniowsieng 117,951,857 2,862,295 14,390,127 116,009,375 2,642,795 13,109,059
O&ToTaged eumid Nere0d].
- TG flenwBBa) 219,963 17,039 21,336 215,650 16,620 20,918
aml L6t GBagered eumidl Lieredd]
- TG flenwBBa) - - - 715,947 35,431 93,790
a&.elarL]. Sjenraureerd L1.6T60.4. - - - 39,332 1,320 1,876
WaFsHH Oeig et Li.ere0.d. - - - 250,000 3,000 3,075
Gpaeir 19ger0l eumid 19.6T60.4 22,865,356 1,329,712 1,483,962 22,865,356 1,329,713 1,394,787
Opagared GLeusoiOloa ki L.ered.d 2,000,000 352,369 358,000 2,000,000 352,369 331,400
gL ek 19.6760.8) - _ _ 292,435 22,493 66,061
4,561,415 16,253,425 4,427,680 15,063,253

WPpFH5BE6T QBHMLiiLled 10 BD Fmaredsoretd SHaiihs GCouml CUIILFS GHenmey LFGUASBLIIL L FH6T Apevd EFULILD GHeNBBBLILIL L G].
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32.1 L IQUIGILLILIC L FTSHMTEUT LIkIES60T

31.03.2014 31.03.2013
FSHMTeuT Aoy Bwmu ST em Amiy Bmu
UmiGdore wdide  UmIGsean wAHIG
GTamTamT BB comTanilBamd
@6ELa. 000 @eomlep. 000 @6vmLgH. 000 @6vrELep. 000
@efliunesd, 2 _ewa|, Lemasulans
&Bouatt QITLTEGSET Slblel eMAGTL 1161608, 150,967 8,520 159,421 150,967 8,520 118,358
19erufleuferd apLbLIGHT &6l Lﬂf GUBIBT GILOL. 1T.6T60.6F. 1,087,200 181,846 220,702 1,087,200 181,846 181,562
190,366 380,123 190,366 299,920
BUFTLEIRISEHLD QML SHISEHLD
Oa1me06r0 @610l flord 19.6160.8.
- QUTEGSlemLOU|6TTTIZ] 247,900 14,131 11,279 247,900 17,674 15,370
Oa1s60610 @6T_6r0L flord 1.6160.8.
- TG flentowBBSI 389,400 15,577 14,525 389,400 23,135 18,146
Gamramitl eSOGIL L.6160.8. - - - 38,330 4,139 6,746
29,708 25,804 44,948 40,262
Bljoreniss@id GLTmuiwigond 400,000 8,010 9,000 400,000 8,010 7,960
616160 6TEehedeunfimi 15.6160.8. 200,000 28,306 34,640 200,000 28,306 42,800
Oerpy GlLméuiml Tetev.d. 1,500,000 2,500 9,600 - - -
0Bsvawd ameyenim QLsuGeoriiied 6O G 38,816 53,240 36,316 50,760
LI6OGUEDESLILIL L S|Bidbs HLDLIGH BH6iT
BTJF6T BHIDLIGILIF 15.6T60.8. 46,967 13,635 17,143 46,967 13,635 20,665
Gameberd @il 6608, 7,333 2,225 2,090 7,333 2,225 2,163
Bamiomerd BGammedlgmierd 15.6160.8. 620,700 20,371 23,462 620,700 20,371 16,759
Gizgmaitaseve Gammedigpmierd 15.6160.8. 157,823 12,600 35,905 197,780 12,895 48,852
OegraiiBsvery Camebigrierd L1.6160.8.-2_SHEHTeUTSHID 14.028 _ 974 _ _ _
Agem’ Lifled o Gsr. LieTev.d. 1,000,000 8,234 6,600 1,000,000 8,234 6,600
606006 Gue L1.6T60.8. - - - 52,500 1,009 856
57,065 86,174 58,369 95,895
FSTHTJLD
FBourett GammerLiLeverd L.6160.4.
- QUTESfenioueiTena| 100,000 2,306 11,500 100,000 2,305 10,000
FBsumest CameruLisverd Li.eTe0.4.
- mn&,@mmwmm@ 300,000 5,208 23,100 300,000 5,208 22,530
7,514 34,600 7,513 32,530

WpSHB&E6T QBMLiLIe0 1o BLD FmsTedsiorens SHaiihs GCounl CLIILFHGHBeY LISGUOASBELIIL L GH6ST CpsVD BITUID GHeNBaBLILIL L],

106086veviiid ameyerdenia3 Gl GlevTLiiierd
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BPHd FmBBIBEHBHTET GHNLILIH6IT

31.03.2014 31.03.2013
FTHMTERT @iy Blwimus FNSTTERT Bwoiy Blwimus
Ll sefier wAHiG uEIGseafier G
REuE RS eeRieils s
@oomLgh. 000 @evrmLep. 000 Bovr.gp. 000 @eorL.m. 000
G L 60L&, LILIGRTHISEH
GLmeuler Gamm L everd Li.6T60.8. 500,000 4,822 21,100 818,800 7,896 27,020
4,822 21,100 7,896 27,020
W65 B BhLGme B8 UIbiselr
FGeuresr HiTIgUIEHT E6ITOIGUETOL LOGHT(H
197eroL. eIAGITL 277,000 10,324 49,306 275,000 10,001 44,000
HBeumeit BeiOeuerOL DB SlbLIe 6ILGITL 765,000 24,556 56,993 735,000 22,148 58,800
34,880 106,299 32,149 102,800
AL’ L FTHTJeRT UGS (OHTLIEFH)
ursenfl BHID 2 BUmLMme SHies
@O0 11.6160.8. - - - 7,400 111 156
OzTamesOFHTLIL FHiems
Lw@eurd eréberOwImLT LT.6760.8.
2,050,000 18,860 18,450 2,050,000 27,296 18,655
SwImfiiLggiens
g.dl.6160.  BapLeverd 1T.6160.5. - - - 51,000 3,070 3,341
FBsvmesr HGyesr 61606 LT 1T.67T60.5. 48,997 1,297 1,715 48,997 1,297 2,450
OFGourmert euIINBHesT GUBIBT LT.6T60.5. 588,000 19,588 155,408 609,400 20,301 132,240
1Nymoed Seomerd HBeumest  LT.6160.8. 7,500,000 21,036 25,500 .1,290,852 31,668 68,874
Gymwed Qayis L.et60.. 139,800 16,996 11,044 139,800 16,996 13,980
GLrTSHACWT FOIDEsT. (60MBISBT)
Li.6160.41-6umés & flemLowiBmas 2,471,700 46,142 71,679 2,247,000 46,142 40,221
105,059 265,346 119,474 261,106
Weteug)l, FHH
GURIBT @6Tgie @uiled b eILOGTL - - - 508,300 10,166 10,369
6UeIILIGL LIGUT 6ygen IO O L 3,000,000 8,000 16,800 6,400,000 17,067 35,840
8,000 16,800 27,233 46,209
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BPHd FmBBIBEHBHTET GHNLILIH6IT

31.03.2014 31.03.2013

FMSHTTemT Aoy i FMSHTTemT @iy i
UmBIGBe6rai wPilG  LRIGDaie wHIG

cTewTem b em BEuEETY
@evmLep. 000 @evmlap. 000 @evmLa. 000 @evrsLap. 000
QuTdHs U IQuIeILIILL L LIBIGES6T - 6umhia) 5,056,505 17,261,361 4,979,351 16,038,566

LB (PwWBd slbUeTsemmed L iguiedl Ci’ L

LBig 660 (5HeS® 580 3,898 580 3,644
CWTHE U IQuIGIL L L LIBIGS6T - & 5,057,085 17,265,259 4,979,931 16,042,210

32.1.1 gimemssbLaisamTed UL guied L' L. TSI LBIGSee0 (pHes® sumdlser, B&, STiinpig

aBIAB6IT, ML, SIS
CFased Llemeiterd sLbued L1.6160.5 16 0* 3 3 0** 3

LIOGUENSLILIL L OB SIDLIGH eI

Bamellerd @ibuie LT.6160.8] 7,491 558 2,195 7,491 558 2,269
Oigmeitgseverd Gammeolgmierd Lil.6160.4. 7,230 22 1,643 6,240 22 1,372
Qeareiideved Gammevgmierd L1.6T60.8. -2 _HHTeuUTHLD 660 — 57 — — —
580 3,895 580 3,641
580 3,898 580 3,644

*ah 500 SHSL &DBEUT6ITH]

UPSBLILLT QLIS QeICleUTRTBILD b 1/- HIWBEFTIHS UNBLILBSHSID LIBICOSTRIBISSTOT FHewdLl CLBIDSID CBTIPL] LIkIS
aufloujssement BlemevwsdlenL. Cleverflull it oFlsmriiey wHIT B Blrellear ueLienL wiled jenLombieTeren.
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BHS FmBBIBEHBHTET (GHNILILS6I

31.03.2014 31.03.2013
FET6mT amiy GG Ay
Umi@seler Lmi@ sefleln
oemianlbmd  @em.e. 000  eeTanldhemd @6vE.ap. 000
32.2 Llguiedl (L s STSHTF6RT LIBIGS6IT
BO6eVmINE BHLGIT HBH6U6D LIGwTUIBLD 8,884 888 8,884 888
LiLeerd Olgsed Feised (LNengGeul) OG- 1,273,469 16,029 1,273,469 16,029
WBs Grimined commT eHG) 62,500 625 62,500 625
1e0Bsvafiid ame|fm GLeuGeoTiiLimerd eSO G - - 1,500,000 2,500
LenmmerdigQLIcs 6UBIBT eILOIGITL 240,000 2,400 240,000 2,400
Fbug ey 6T 1,000,000 10,000 1,000,000 10,000
Fbgerr Pl@Gemmuid mriLy (NengGeur) IO 116,700 2,334 116,700 2,334
Hesreur Gammevigmierd eLAGITL 460,000 9,200 460,000 9,200
et sresr 11§ fGsmyedl (LewgGeul) eOlGITL 9,059,013 90,433 9,059,013 90,433
& alligBur fib (Ne»yGleur’) aILOGTL 30,000 300 30,000 300
Wby emmeiGL ‘s (LTewy) eOGTL 2,750,000 9,750 2,750,000 9,750
Qurss UlwelLNILLTS STHIJ LBIGS6T - amiE 141,959 144,459
SHIMMTEHBLDLINNHENMT60 LILIQUISILLILIL TS  FTHT6wT
LRGS0 (LpHeSBH6l 145,677 18,772
Qr$s U RUIEILLILLTS STSTIE LBIGS6T - 05TEHH 287,636 163,231
32.2.1 gienembablaisemmed LI guiedL (L Tg
FTSMET LBIGHEB6160 (L5650
SienemibsIDLIGNSEMTe LI guied (L' L. FTHTyent LRiGseisd (WwHed® eumidser, M, smipid
B6eVmINE BHLGIT HBH6U6D LIGWTIWIBLD 300 30 300 30
somiaTm defwy (WWelfl) oG 100,000 1,000 100,000 1,000
eumIBT Liameterd Felged NuGrm el Qi 100,000 1,000 100,000 1,000
2 cuaemmalll o eienseautid B OHTMEOBTLILIL OSEhSETE FhibD 6 3,385 6 3,385
5,415 5,415
S SHOLIGNIB6Me0 LI IQUIIL LILIL 75 FTSHTIeRT LnkigSeled (LwaeSh
LiLaited ammiyl siedes Gsaiy (Nalfl) e GLL 1,061,225 12,562 1,061,225 13,357
JIe) 6URIST LeuT slbuell OO GLL 7,860,000 127,700 - -
8,921,225 140,262 13,357
145,677 18,772

* uppeibsefler GLTibl B smsredswrars saljbs Goupl CLUMILHSHSHmBe) LSPSBIILIL L ST Apsvd BFUID SNBSS LI LS.
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Ul lguied i 1B st Tmadams el Uyl LkigseT

31.03.2014 31.03.2013
el Bmiy Awmw el By i
UBIG&6ie wAiG UG sefen G
cTemTaml bened RENETETE:
@6vmLeh. 000  @evml.eh. 000 @6uELap. 000 @evmiep. 000
32.3 wlgwed e 18 sl ndmédes
allmuyl LRigEei
SYIIGET B8 sibueh .a60.8. 50,000 500 500 50,000 500 500
U iguwied i Bl siuLm
eIyl UBIGSeied GLTHS
PBeSBEST - ouEId 500 500 500 500
Fimenid  HloLIeNB6IMamT60
uguiedLCuem 16 sl T
allpiyl uBGsafs WaeSBas 16,490 64,444 16,490 44,975
U guwiedi tiuLm 15 sl m
el UBIGSeTed GLTHs
(pBeSBE6I - Gp 16,990 64,944 16,990 45,475
32.3.1 & (s sbuaiseaieame L guied (T
Blaiur efelyl utigseisd waeSBasi
GUL LNG G 1,640,000 16,490 64,444 1,640,000 16,490 44,975
Balg (Wewy) a6y
16,490 64,444 16,490 44,975
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
algliy Bmiy i allgpliy Bmiy Blwmu
UkIGa6ies wHi® UG sefen wHni®
sremtenllben s @eomLep. 000  @evmLen. 000  glamIeNTGhens BeomLds. 000 @eomLep. 000
32.4 9w Bisms HHUSSH0 LHLILLT HieoGDeT
BT6Y THGWL e OGouedl] Liewi 3,018,300 151,528 218,525 3,018,300 151,528 194,680
Qurds LAWILLL HEGSH6T - CuEIE 151,528 218,525 151,528 194,680
Fimenid sLbLeBeMame DievE
pisma HHwmse (poHeSbser - - - - -
uAui’L 9ievg Bbldme HuEseie
CuSs (pHeSBaE6T 151,528 218,525 151,528 194,680
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S BRIBEHBBTOT GHMBILILB6IT

31.03.2014 31.03.2013
ETNGEDIE Bmuy pum  giegssfen 8oy i
eremenile ma wHIG  aemaisma w6
@evmLen. 000 @evmlem. 000 @6vmLep. 000 @6vmLep. 000
32.5 poisms PHwusbdeveren L L guied (UL TS SIeOES6IT
BTOGD eUeNT&FS BHluwb 155,000 1,539 16,647 295,000 2,929 26,515
[BITLD60  GU(HLOTENT  [BlUID 14,012,129 143,059 164,222 16,712,129 170,625 187343
BIO6D HE Fhans B 10,030,193 101,241 105,317 9,316,128 93,866 97,260
BxpAw FGellly &b 500,000 5,313 15,245 500,000 5,313 13,130
Ul gwedLLILLTg Wil 19761060 GLoTshg
(PSHSHGT - QuEIE 251,152 301,431 272,733 324,248
LG pwnd sbuaiseisd BOLEmS
PHAWSH (1pHe5H 22,500 25,514 22,500 24,094
LB (puBd sbueaisefeansd HLISmaS
PSS WsSbseT - BTG 273,652 326,945 295,233 348,342
32.5.1 &al@ pupd sbuaiseied
Sl BLEms HHAWSHED (LPHeSBseI
HITTIQUIGH 6Teh&UIL 19
Bl6MEVWITET  GU(HLOTE  [BlaSuID 2,250,500 22,500 25,514 2,250,000 22,500 24,094
22,500 25,514 22,500 24,094
MBIV LIBIGE6IT iyl Lbigsat Slv@ bbLibama QLTS SId
GPBSBST LI GoToNE GRSHESILIILTEE  EESHELILIEE  GREssa1 LI Gias  GESSBEILIILISS 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
@6omL¢H. 000 @eomLap. 000 @evELem. 000 @6vEL. 000 @6vELa. 000 @evmleh. 000 @6vrELa. 000
32.6 sbuel Lenemiamelr
32.6.1 QzTEGLY
32.6.1.1 ecurd
QFWBUTLB  (PBHeSBH6T 17,261,361 39,376 500 218,525 284,784 17,804,546 16,519,937
QFwBuLT (pHeSBeael — 102,583 - - 16,647 119,230 182,516
GLoTgSLd 17,261,361 141,959 500 218,525 301,431 17,923,776 16,702,453
32.6.1.2 Qzngz
QawbLT apgaSGsel 17,265,259 180,668 64,944 218,525 310,298 18,039,694 16,598,065
QawubuLT ppeiGsst - 106,968 - - 16,647 123,615 195,873
Guorgsid 17,265,259 287,636 64,944 218,525 326,945  18,163309 16,793,938
curief) Gz1ed
SeTmIeTeTeTH) 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
@evmL.em. 000 @6vrELa. 000 @6vml.cH. 000 @6VELeH. 000
33. P8 WwseSbse - (WHiFFHwenLuwb
QUM  eMEUBBLILIL (H6TT6Ten6l
GBSBIBHT LI Geiteng) UsAgmisen (Gmiy 33.1) 535,958 75022 1,077,911 79,314
GESHSHIBSTLUULTHSH USHImIserT (Gl 33.2) - - 68,612 78,649
535,958 75,022 1,146,523 157,963

143



BPHd FmBBIBEHBHTET GHNLILIH6IT

31.03.2014 31.03.2013
(p3eSLB Sywid LG THIB6N 6 WaSLB  sLeaLSBmseen (P36
eTemTen Hens Sywid eTemTen] Bene Swid
@6vrELemH. 000 @6vmLem. 000
33.1 uwluwelLtu'L sLeUSSmIsG6T
sumaien B GLL. 2,500,000 258,784 - -
Qeiged Lesimesiond LSeT60.8 - 6uewS 6 134,400 13,871 - -
Qeiged Levimesiond .6160.8 - euews & 1,793,900 185,362 - _
Liruevend eSfAm oiei  Lenmesterd 15.6160.8 748,500 77,941 748,500 75.022
@AL' L SLeLSS hsaie (pHeSGoa - oukE 535,958 75,022
uliguelLiu’ L SLaugSymiseie (pHeSboer - et
L1606y e5Fm o6t Llevmmesterd  LieT60dF 2,000,000 225,599 - -
sowiest Lmeufl FGeomest LTer60d 71.000 73347 _ _
areoisiiard Lismeierd oL 1,500,000 155,781 - -
agigarsis ke 532,200 54,645 - -
QFeyev Llevrmesterd LieTe0d
281,800 28,373 - -
simansbuaisaiams GENILIL L sLaLGSmoo WwHeSpse - ame 537,745 - -
Booriins Ui 40,000 4,208 40,000 4,292
4,208 4,292
1,077,911 79,314
33.2 wlguiedLinn T SL LGS mIE6T
wgwedLium sLer ueHmisals woeiBae - ambia) - - - -
&LGE sbuaiiomsd LlgwelLiur sLaLsSmbaEsis (psedpsei
ACouranr QowmeroiLederd aredd 4,312,500 43,125 5,000,000 50,000
amOe Hogansd eumid Lisiedd - - 67,500 7,056
Opee soa6L @ Gym ueut (9elfl) e QL 2,000,000 25,487 2,000,000 21,593
wgwelLiuT sLausShseie CIss Wweeldsed - GW 68,612 78,649
DFCC DFCC oomiT o sursil
sevameofm (L1alf) aiger aumid  @ewierofued FlamienGerd
QAL QL erebd sl GLL IO QL
o Msraveow o fssrammw o Absraomn 2 MbsTamamn
100% 99.1% 51.2% 100% 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
@eumLem. 000 @eumLep. 000 @6umLap. 000 @eomLm. 000 @ovELeh. 000  @eumLep. 000
34, wlywelL OU' L. &L @TLISSINHIS6IT
| giipedevisiionauTg L6g) 5,000 3,627,417 97,036 53,000 3,782,453 3,777,907
o Mo Garhdmsula wseSH 2,195,611 17,000 2,212,611 -
SLGUTLBB Ul lguiedhbal OsmeTeuse] - - - — 4,546
LevaiISHHABE (Weitenym 15g) 5,000 5,823,028 97,036 70,000 5,995,064 3,782,453
uevaier HIfe| Lig 26,500 26,500
uevaien Hley 5 5,968,564 3,755,953

FeorienSerd OO L1960 (WHeSB OBHTHBLLTHMUWTS (&SIl OBHTLAFFULITERT 1601 [BEBEHEHSTE  LIKIE
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BPHd FmBBIBEHBHTET GHNLILIH6IT

BV Gzred
SisIBieTeTeITD) 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
@60mL¢H. 000 @6omL.eH. 000 @eomLa. 000 @6omLeH. 000

35. simems sbUMSNRT (LBHSBB6I
35.1 ulwwied L TEgI
35.1.1 aumbAulemmed maibalILL L BenanisbLbLeT
1 guiisedevieieneum 555 35,270 35,270 53,467 53,706
afluilen Mer Geomuls udlyey - - 5,794 1,885
genei allifleuren auHLOTETSHST LIKIG _ B 363 4322
QUBB URIFETUD - ETBEN6ITd 360 60T

IBHTRT DIBHBBED - - (5,460) (5,460)
UITHASHH OB UHLOTRISHMBE OTBBL

Ul (Beiten 2 Memiouwimenstentou et

LOTBBRIG6TE GJmeTl iena 6|6 - - - (980)
oTIE 3160 Lﬁfﬂ 35,270 35,270 54,164 53,467
35.1.2 @memssbuaisaigm s Bemenisefed (LPHeSHE6T
1 guipedeviereneurml LS8 361,784 319,521
UITHALBSHH060 BEHT CFTHHIH D6 126,136 42,263
HwsHed WHeS® 118,331 -
aufluflest (Nest Seorui’t LS Te| (53,000) -
omy&F 3160 158 553,251 361,784
Gwalamed meusslILL [BeTenr Semeanisefiled (PHe5H 607,415 415,251

QUL uaTWD - PIMIHTLLeIaIsH alevdassd

. . ) . 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
wrTE 31@60 (pYaDM 61 (HESHTETH @evoriLqp. 000 @eorLcm. 000
352 smSSUILLL enensener BHHsH HHeued
35.12. glemem s TE BamewissbUaisaned WaHeSBSeT
GBFaTed elervedl. GuGeigoa” eI QL (30% o Mgaien_aio)
61 (THLDTEOTLD 89,928 73,190
QF6V6Y B 61T 67,890 63,247
aulfl GFevey 925 1,856
suflufenr Nevteorm  Geomrud 21,113 8,087
ITE 31@Q60 (PeyHM SLeT(HSHSTEISH]| @£;0;2$ @;;0;2%:‘3
BOLIPenD OFTHSHISHH6NT 35,251 22,156
BOLPDDFTIT QS TS50 156,148 169,075
Qurgs CsTsHgIsseN 191,399 191,231
BEDL (PN  QUTMILIL|SEH6IT 8,568 11,234
BEDL(PenMEFTIT QUITmILIL&S6T 2,336 1,828
Gorss GUTEILILES6T 10,904 13,062
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BPHd FmBBIBEHBHTET GHNLILIH6IT

3522 @maussbuasiuigrLrs masslul (heon Qememaer - as@Guilly urleried (Jaif) eSO GLL

1OMTFSLGT (PIQRUMLHS DUEWNYBEHTEIHI

31.03.2014  31.03.2013 31.03.2014  31.03.2013 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014
@6vELeh. 000 @6vmLep. 000  @evmleh. 000 @evmLgp. 000 @evmleh. 000 @evmLep. 000  @evml.ch. 000
AUHLOTEITLD 57,166 87,085 71,772 58,450 845,674 104,996 194,917
[RENE 72,009 71,963 50,912 43,192 367,983 21,377 103,406
aufl Gaevey (WemGupuUL L)) 4,882 4,883 (2,353) (2,398) - - 2,492
ouflflen Seireric @eomLid/(BLLIb) (19,725) 10,239 23,213 17,656 477,691 83,619 88,719
31 ITFsH @evleitemeurml
BOLApD QFTHsHIbS6T 59,124 29,485 39,357 15,600 230,089 140,618 143,566
BEDL(PEDMEFTIT OFT S5 60T 435,821 451,792 328,280 343,398 2,630,881 2,650,748 1,415,599
OWTEs CETsSIGEsN 494,945 481,277 367,637 358,998 2,860,970 2,791,366 1,559,165
BOLPEDD QUIDIILSS6T 114,857 91,037 93,007 59,496 359,185 310,268 103,469
BEOLPmDETIT QUTDILILSS6IT 144,825 137,082 110,000 158,704 1,151,422 1,320,670 871,976
Gorss QUTMILLESESET 259,682 228,119 203,007 218,200 1,510,607 1,630,938 975,445

Gumammiiu’ L swueilssT, ab@Guilly urlemmed (Haif) eI OLLlyar gimenisswuaiurs QmeHED maT CeusTFaFTerd

61608 Q6T B 6MEMBENT(GHLD.

cursia
QLom& LD 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
@6vrEL.eH. 000 @6omLm. 000
36. s B wwpd sbuaiuled (PH656
L guiedL (L mgeneu
asgailly utpleryed (Weny) eAOrL (2_fleno 50%)
rgd 3160 158 655,000 655,000
UMIWDISSIULL 1@l ly LT ajed (Hef)ed eumduler HeUsIH6led © 66N migeudl.
LG
(AT 55 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
@6vrmL.em. 000 @6orELm. 000
QU(BLOTEITLD 353,811 246,504
OF 6V 6vBISH 61T 195,642 187,415
uCbLOTenT  6ufl 32,873 11,258
GumIc)
GLoTSHSLD 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
@6vmL.mH. 000 @evrslap. 000
BEOL(LPenDB  CFTH G H6I 2,866,708 2,720,419
BEDL(LPEmBETIT  QFTSHSHISSH6NT 951,746 633,090
QTS CaTdgis sl 3,818,454 3,353,509
DL (LpemB  CILITHBILIL|SB6IT 2,180,707 1,856,751
HEDL(LPenBEFTIT  QUITBILILES6IT 185,014 261,650
2,365,721 2,118,401

Oomgg QUITBILILISEET
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GBI BeiT

cumic
QTS s 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
@6vmL.m. 000 @evrslap. 000
37. &LG wwupd sbuaiulsd WHeSh
DFCC seaigmeoflm (WNallfl) sodll QL 4 _
DFCC aujgen eumis 11.6160.81. 37,970 34,137
HeomienSerd AL GLL 5,054 5,067
43,028 39,204
Gared
SiSIBleTeTeUTHI 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
@6vrmLam. 000 @6vrml.a. 000
38. W65 B U HAHIBGT
Syund
1 gliipsd Beviemeeumm L5 257,058 230,638
Fiaisf 5360 30,489 56,664
LT &60T(eh QF U1 H60SB6IT (7,080) (22,807)
LOTHOIILIL L 6neus6i - (7,437)
wmgg 3160 158 280,467 257,058
s GalssiulL Gzuiomeid
1 ginimped @sviemeieurm L5 87,573 82,657
SYEWTIQMBEBITEO L L 60TRISHEIT 9,613 8,834
LOMMHMLILIL L 66U 6T - (3,918)
orgg 3160 158 97,186 87,573
Bar ugGal® Guuiod 183,281 169,485
31 wriEs @eisTeTeuTy) BL 191 EISH6IT remiufes Sywd  GeldasiulL Blay uHGeul (b Blurw
allerogyemd Gguiomenid/ Quiog) EANINC
uevesmid
g. 3l Bui&adseir @6vmELa. 000  @6vEL(H. 000 @6vrEL(H. 000 @6vrEL(H. 000
38.1 W3Sl SLF@MmiSNer LI IQulsd
Ulgelsd afd), FLHMVBHD, LTOBHTED 280,000 20,000 280,467 97,186 183,281 755,750

LOTEOBTMEV, FULBMVBHD, LLROaev aifulled SiembaleTon (PHeSl B HasHear Fhend elemev, 31 wrFas, 2013 b
FHaHweperereurn ULLW  wHWILTerT 150, ssa0ssy, e (Qevmmns) Seuisenmed gl Lped, 2012 @
CaTemiBeauIlUl L FHeng CUBILH ML SIQLILIEHL WITSSOBTERIL Sl

BTNV, LITLIFTN6V Q(LEIMNBUT60 SIenohBIeTen (PHeSL B pHadHHer Fhend alenev, 31 wr&Fa, 2013 oub HaHulsipieTeTeuTy
HOFbui, 2012 6o QaTewiGeurliLl L alBuUmeaTssT Liflouishsamarsamet DIQUiLenL WimsHd CETenTL gi.

2013 oD LEWIYBHTET GH(LD DT (WHEOL 1960(hHSH! GUTL & QUHLOTEID, @evml. ehum 141 1evedutest (2012 - epum 128 levedluies)

147
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Srenfl OHBILD. SIVIEIGD SHEMLIL LD, Guom_Lmiy Qom& b
U191 1D o usgenid  GUThGHSH6iT GUTHEITLD
@6oml.eH. 000 @6omLm. 000 @6oml.em. 000 @6omLap. 000 @6omLap. 000
39. SIHRBIBEDHD FTSHRHIBEHLD
39.1 o5 SO : k&
31.03.2013 &60 &Hywid 293,650 630,198 254,410 241,569 1,419,827
LRGN 8,287 75,091 15,685 31,448 130,511
sl 1 LITSaTEhEFUIHE/TRSILILTHMmE 2,421 90,543 28,322 33,927 155,213
2014.03.31 @e6d &lywib 299,516 614,746 241,773 239,090 1,395,125
2013.03.31 @60 Fyewi Gzullomentd 158,129 538,081 141,137 144,221 981,568
SpewTgBaTen GHUILDTED 13,043 41,077 23,707 35,239 113,066
sl 1 LITSaIehEFLIHE/ aIpSLILLTHME! 2,421 90,392 28,248 31,463 152,524
2014.03.31 @60 FyewiL Gguiomend 168,751 489,396 135,966 147,997 942,110
2014.03.31 @60 BzpPlw gLBU GuEIE 130,765 125,350 105,807 91,093 453,015
2013.03.31 Bev Gaplw gLl GuEIog 135,521 92,117 113,273 97,348 438,259
SLigL 1D senflufeir Aoy gapBILiuL par gr6
aflerbgyemid G\ 1omenid EANINC)
g. Slg [(MEEEEI] @6omlem. 000 @eomLap. 000  @evELeap. 000
39.1.1 smenll S LLSHGT LI Igu1ed
73/5 &m6el &g, Gampy 3 57,200 104.45 82,174 55,403 26,771
5 Gzeu eid), ey 4,600 12.54 16,195 6,753 9,442
259/30 ety afg), LbUFCHG6v, HIeuGTeSwIT 0 28.72 7,279 - 7,279
73, LUeful..l9. JTOBETLSS OTeUSHMS, GSTIpL] 2 21,400 45.00 191,268 106,595 84,673
4¢, 4 LU, GBISES RUOHIENS, CLITBILIET, EFSHLO6OT6T 0 20.00 2,600 - 2,600
299,516 168,751 130,765

*1 Guis = 252929 S oF oo = 0.092 1w
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GMILILBeIT

. Wlevedlwent AT BHCHH
39.12 quEamssiar Fhamall GUEBIL
73/5" a16l aid), Gamepy 3 946,000 31.03.2014
5" Gxpeu aig), sewig 72,000 31.03.2014
73, LUeful,.g.l9. JTOBETWLES OTISHMS, GSTIpbL 2 440,000 31.03.2014
AFb. g.g.61b. UHSH - Bevmiensd LA B PHBUsSHET  DBSHHONT  Sleuisenmed g CuLg& 10,000 31.03.2014
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
G 000 &1 000
392 . g.g.6b. uHFH - Sevkiens LA G BRSSP SEBSHONT SleUTsenTed WAL LS.
SLigL D 58,571 46,469
INIOIVSH 2 LIBIJ6u0TLD 399,005 446,013
SHEMUTLBISEHD OUT([HS S & EMmLD 6,897 30,127
GomL LT 6umTE6emIG6T 47,606 70,304
512,079 592,913
srenll WHBID.  LBEID BYILE SIAIOI6VBH SH6NLIL LD, GuomLmiy QLoTdhGId
sl  OuUIfs0sTGE o usgad  QUITHEHH ST AUTEBGITLD
@6omlgp. 000 @eviELeH. 000 @evELeh. 000 @evELap. 000 @evmlen. 000  @eviELen. 000

39.3 subs WL : OFTGHI

2013.03.31 @60 &lywibd 519,351 1,192,966 677,447 337,160 - 2,726,924
Fialaf 5560561 19,439 207,859 57,823 31,448 26,482 343,051
&l : LITEeIehOFUISH/ LB afoaIun L gl 2,421 92,810 29,688 37,527 162,446
2014.03.31 &0 &ywid 536,369 1,308,015 705,582 331,081 26,482 2,907,529
2013.03.31 @6d e Bauiiomed 264,150 917,138 330,694 187,287 1,699,269
SyeghETeT GauTaID 20,422 116,747 67,311 52,095 256,575
B LTEeeeFUIsH/UBafEEILC L S 2421 92,601 28,699 35,063 158,784
2014.03.31 v FHlyewi Gguiomed 282,151 941,284 369,306 204,319 1,797,060
2014.03.31 @0 Capplw gL Bl QUL 254,218 366,731 336,276 126,762 26,482 1,110,469
2013.03.31 @60 Capplw gL Bl QuEILS) 255,201 275,828 346,753 149,873 1,027,655
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SsvsieTauT) YT [eES T
31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
YA QsrEd 6ursId) QsrEd
@6umLeH. 000 @6vmLem. 000 @evmLep. 000 @6umLeH. 000
40. sLLeoamET OFTSHHIHSH60
gliped 1 Sevieiemeury Sywib 392,489 320,402 1,059,649 919,725
Fie sl &HaHe0 61 4,220 71,761 68,808 140,517
SIP: OTBBUILLL 66 326 _ 326
SIP: GTIRSLILILTHEMEUBENT 13,484 13,484 919
I —— 383,225 392,489 1,114,973 1,059,649
0lginipsd Seetenang Gaasiu’ L uHandsseme 312,411 290,424 797,981 715,864
SyamgBaETar LeudHseomsi 23,920 21,799 91,089 82,461
S10: TBBUILL L e - 188 - 188
BIf: GUPBLILL TS 13,484 13,484 532
31 wmiFes Qevieienens GeldasiulL LFefsgeome 322,847 312,411 875,586 797,981
31 wriss Qoo Cappiw glGl GuBI) 60,378 80,078 239,387 261,668
2 LBWITHSHHeN6060T GLOSTELIT(H6IT 6I(LRSHLILILalls0en60
(G

S|IDBITETeUTHI 31.03.2014 31.03.2013

@6vrmLemH. 000 @6omLap. 000
41. @amssedan H HLOSII]
pereudld eufspen eumia Li.e160.4 146,602 146,602
LG pwnd swbuaiuieamsd somsT GCeuaiFsyad L.oLs. giaisfldhsed 70,186 70,186
VRIS BeTLerofluied 61FGIL e0LOGITL 9,623 9,623

226,411 226,411
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BPHd FmBBIBEHBHTET GHNLILIH6IT

YA QzTE&H

@evsLep. 000 @eELep. 000 @evmLap. 000  @evrslap. 000

2014.03.31 2013.03.31 20140331 2013.03.31
42. QIFTEIS Sy
421 opgmhis el - QUBIMBHEIT
SUBe Aeduam Fiodiy 754,958 - 754,958 -
STeUlIUGSHSemen FTglied LIMBL (Gl 14) (478,080) - (478,080) -
31 wriFs ey Fiogii 276,878 - 276,878 -
422 ogsmhs ey - WBGUTLLILI'L  eubLDTEID
SlLpBs Hedusip Fiosiy 754,958 - 754,958 -
BTG damer FTogdlIed IBBL (Gl 14) (478,080) B (478,080) B
BeTodILIL 6060 IBHW Gaevmeusni @eoTLiD 18,750 - 18,750 -
oFmhs Sefifed IBGUTLLILLL au@mLTaISSer LSeudiy (LY 16) (459,330) - (459,330) -
31 g ey Fiwgdiy 295,628 - 295,628 -

Bw.en o e praww SWAP o Leailgdms, aubLIbs @ULHSHHE IbuSH QuIibl (hepay S SWAP Seokiensd apum alaisiemeury
98 o LaT aigdhFe @liubs BnHuls Beomma mutala SWAP amaig  ;eva 86 syiuGdsmear. (2 .1b- Gwa SWAP gumisrag

UUBS BnHuled Bevmiens Ut o LaT aigsms USD @ wpuw sfalBe sanbdl gmsaamsl.)

BTEIL!  LOTBASigMaTeT  [bLIbeuIT UTHIBTILY  SHel, @UUbSSHer oubusdler  Fodllled DNaslLBGSBLILL BTN @b  cLpsushdel(hbal

CuptiLl L CeTsH0Her HHBLILBSGTBHI

apSHBHS  OUBIL' L  Qereda gy, Curg  Fhme  URGOUDIGaTTTE KBS aisss am@salamd USD Gsmsaeae,

QUUBSBISMNBSTRN  (LpeileneubsalILBL — Oaeomauen  e1SLILIL L eneuseiBaTer  GBlllame  Senal LGS EmS. SO0,  QLILIHSHH S 61

SIILSSH0 BUWLML S FToHLI Syemngaipighuled (petameudssliLBl GFeureusnl eRSUILL Lesuseiear (L CFHTenswns EHebdlaBal.

Fodled Letenymer OIHBBLD aUHLOTEISH FaBHled SIEML LITENHISTEILILIL B6Tong).

Bwel, PULHS WHTa| STELSHHM Hebam B 2 L6l shalig 100% sfma aIPRGHHD Fhms LBIGUBBIGMTT SHEhHL6T (aTeneabalILIBLD

GFevreusnl @UILIHSHIBM6T CUTHIOUTS  6T(LRHIUH VM6V, DIHETT60, E6ila|LaiiLigHhems Siwey et (WaeuflenmLmenr OFamhs Sl  LBHBID

cpeSHeNBhHBHTr S(hHal B STemgaBId (PoHEL DDFITES E)(HEHS GBS
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H&Hd FmBBIBEHSHHTE GMILILSH6IT

@weu o Lar mrewit SWAP o | aipsams, aumBLIbhS QUUBSSSE oubusdeo oubu USD et SWAP Qevomiens mbum alsvisieneums
63 o Lar alpdhdled @uubs @miFHulsd Qeomms mutalsr SWAP amerg  USD @6 sriu@Gaeamer. (2_.b- @wen SWAP gumisTaig
QULHH BuIHuUTed Bevmiens epuT 2 Lel aisdhms USD Qe (prp sWelBE semssll pmsasaimgl.)

BTewIL  TBNSBSTET HLIbeUJT UTSHISTIY Smel, UUBSSSET Sfibusbder FTngdliles paslnbGSEHUILLBTeT @b L0 SelHbe
OuBiU' L GFTEH0HeT SHHFBILGSSBS

e BeNmHHE GuBLLLL QFTddler Fiodiy, CuTg Fhad UmIEGOUBICMTITEaHSH M aidhss amssalamsd meEnml T
UUESHISIBST (aTameaubaILGL GFeream auSIULLmasalBaTer Gl SemallluGa @M. DS, QLILIHHHB e
SJDLSH6D BLIDDL BB FTHIL Spemngafpiguled (WeaitemausbslLBL OFevreusnil erIRHILIL Leneubenalr (WL OFHTenswTs E)hHHE sl
STogled LNeemmer WIBBLD IS FaBHled I UITERISTEILILL BETeTgI.

Bwel, YUUBHSH (WHiey BTevdhdHed USD LKR o Leit siflaliBg 100% sfmel aulphi@Gaems ghend LmGUBBIGaTT semL el (LpeileneudsaliLiBL
GFeureusnl QUILIHSMHISMET CLITHIUTS 6I(LDSHIUH 6066V, DiFHETe0, E6ileL aiLigdhmas Bwel Ber (waeauflamiTer oFsmmhs ey WLBBILD

cpeSHelmbHTer HhHel W SFemIgaBId (PoHE L DIDFITS E)(HEHS S

QH FINEG (WPeTemaussILBL GFemaeml GLTT GsTelauae QUUbSHHE (WaimaubslLBD alamed @GUBIILTITEOTar SUFIDL HUID, DFFTHIS
ooty wBEId ABGUTLILLL  eUHLOTEILTS  SienL LITENMHISTEIL LGS GBS

UBGUTLOLL L suhloTentd, Siefluy BLLF RBEG SHSILGH M, (PeSarbHelhbaTer N0 (PIQMWITS SINLTENHI STEILILL IS M

aumBule smeoliLGHulenss (wpempenwimer il uied CFgHeulfiin] GauwILILL IghESE EBaS.

LYY Qzr@d
SleTHIeTemeITHI
31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
@601, 000 @60rsL.ch. 000 @60rEL.¢H. 000 @60rsL.cp. 000 @601, 000 @60rs1.cp. 000
43. B QFnsgHidbese
43.1 smogluBHsIICL eufl QLITBICL|&aEe6i
oo 155 388,943 332,604 278,490 498,413 387,616 327,806
Siglsiiiy 56,423 56,339 54,114 91,597 110,797 63,810
31 s e 1S 445,366 388,943 332,604 590,010 498,413 387,616
BGuTLOLL L euflF Qardaelhbal wrBpluLener (12,295) (10,383) (7,986) (36,784) (42,729) (15,431)
433,071 378,560 324,618 553,226 455,684 372,815
43.2 mmogluBSHSILLL aflF Cand_ibaelr
auious 1fg 10,383 7,986 6,790 43,563 21,014 14,372
1P s GemmriL 1,912 2,397 1,196 (4,072 22,549 6,642
31 TiEs: w15 12,295 10,383 7,986 39,491 43,563 21,014
srwsiubssiLlL afl Qupidbe afime FEOFIHM (L2,295) (10,383) (7,986) (36,748) (42,729) (15,431)
- - - 2,707 834 5,583
433 gemLwremmisTeRitL’ Beter UBGUILLULL aufld Qonsgishse WOBEID QUTBIILSSIT

UenilEOsTenL.  GLImuiiLy
LWTUESSUILL Beiten eufl BLLKis6IT
SLSHRD, 2 LISTenTd oBpld GeTeummerT

&by FaBpfled SipldemauiLLiL’ Beren Hey QuUIBILL
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BPHd FmBBIBEHBHTET GHNLILIH6IT
31.03.2014 el eflememey 28%
B6vmLeH. 000 @6vrmLa. 000
43.4 gmdssfsasiuLrg SToUGHSILILL eaufl CFTdhgibHse
auflelddbasbanigul HLLEIS6T » 418 6
DFCC seigmeofim (1ailfl) eofl QL - glenewids aLbLieoT 1 A4l - OZEZ
asGUil g umitemerd (Lalfl) eSO QL - gnl (B SibLIGT 5,063 '
BLLID/STOSUIUGSSILL L eufl QFTHSHISHH6N 127,481 35,695
*BULLLD 50%, el#lsrany @eaipleneuili]
GureIE] OzreH
SiEmsTeTaITDI 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2012 31.03.2014 3L03.2013  3103.2012
@evsLea. 000 @evELa. 000 @evrsLep. 000 @eELa. 000  @eELg. 000  @eoslen. 000
44. B QaTHZHIHH6I
A5 CFISHID @ANLSSED (PHLMHSELD 92,191 206,301 78,049 313,745 403,776 184,615
QUHLOGWITET  LIMBIZ60TLILD 474,219 499,593 409,040 479,719 499,593 388,521
SLGSTLIL LTy 254,367 229,391 311,327 1,342,022 1,348,862 1,091,327
Biremuissiu’ L e Qarsgibser (GOl 49.3) 161,230 70,022 112,138 161,230 70,022 112,138

(A %1 982,007 1,005,307 910,554 2,296,716 2,322,253 1,776,601
45. andsense 0FISHILIL Gouemigiene
GoueBT B eI &ML eumen L) - - 996,008 1,423
FHLGILLGD - 2 6iTteThT  GUBISBH6IT - _ 943,840 1,598,892
SHLGTLLGD - 6JeNeIl 2 6ITeeThT  GU6NRISENT 2,351,249 6,399,595 2,351,249 6,399,595
eQsmeiteueiey (QIUIGUT) @UiLbsHseerap

alBasriur L Leneanessi 2,802,505 - 2,814,213 40,512
(A %51 5,153,754 6,399,595 7,105,310 8,040,422
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S BRIBEHBBTOT GHMBILILB6IT

6umB1E GzrEed
SIS 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
BovmLap. 000 @6V . 000 @evrsL.cm. 000 @ooELap. 000
46. gmBIW UMD M WIT6ITIT S (G (&
Qg sluL  Geueigulene

GJEMETLI  GUITLYEENEBULITEIT & EThE S

agGeueiingwl QoTHsdH CHTens 16,630,363 15,548,067 80,826,117 62,750,266
46.1 guumuisd
46.1.1 gwmililgzens

Camfildama MEULILSEH6T (HEDL (LPENB  H6mTdh(EH6T) - 1,908,923 1,438,658
GO eWeULIL|EH6iT - 12,981,665 10,005,848
BleneoWITE  6meULIL|ES6IT 16,630,363 15,548,067 64,699,410 50,803,415
mAULILEF  FTe &HLDB6I - 586,707 370,833
ML 6M6ULIL|S 6T - 649,412 131,512
QLTS FLD 16,630,363 15,548,067 80,826,117 62,750,266
46.1.2 BTWIEHTISHSRTTEL
@6VEINS  HLUIT 16,616,195 14,151,819 72,383,340 52,829,299
MeHw 0w ds GLmeiser (USD) 14,168 760,187 4,550,791 5,816,060
Ufgsrefw veyesr (GBP) - 456,589 864,487 2,465,352
SJMELLIENEY - 179,472 3,027,499 1,639,555
QLTS SLd 16,630,363 15,548,067 80,826,117 62,750,266
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i

S BRIBEHBBTOT GHMBILILB6IT

cumia GarEd
OITBIsTeTeuT 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
@evmLem. 000 @6vrmL¢p. 000 @evmLem. 000 @6vrELa. 000
47. geeiwl SLTUTHS6I
GeueliBT (B BrewTwIEIS6Med CFIHS ST UIMmEIS6NT
aUETLAIL LI L &6V (hhSHI SHLGTLIL 60
LebGeuml [ BIeueIEIE6i 3,861,237 3,960,347 3,861,237 3,960,348
B [BBIeU6eTHIS6NT 5,029,913 11,032,296 5,029,913 11,032,295
8,891,150 14,992,643 8,891,150 14,992,643
epUTalaTTe0 GETBLILIGTE
QUEMLAL LILIL L S&e([hhFHI SHL GTLIL 60
L6Vl [HIBIe6ETHIH 6T
B BuemseT 13,965,219 15,473,232 13,965,219 15,473,232
Sovsins WHAL e — BeTEuiL N L 1,991,105 2,880,402 1,991,105 3,849,912
BLaEe (LNaamamaIbESILILL) 586,606 500,005 586,606 502,075
BevEIens WHHW eumid — erBlguii i L - - 3,913,212 2,712,340
BB (LewemteneudsLiLil L) 16,542,930 18,853,639 20,456,142 22,537,559

QLoT&HFLD

25,434,080 33,846,282

47.1 @enemt BlFliys HH6160

29,347,292 37,530,202

1955 60 351 @evdbam QETewiL gelidd FULsdHar Sp&

1955 60 3510 Bevdbam Osmemi HHSSUULL FlLSHer 14D Lflalaiy Seomems SFdlamesd S@ILHSSILG 2 Bigh
Cauiwiiu’ L Blevieweud SLeiide gHib 2013 umigel 316G BhHHals0emev.

472 NenemUoT® MeUSSLILIGD OFTSHSHIHH6I

HEIEHLD Osrenas
@6vmLep. 000
HHW euRSwTed e HHwelsaliiubn sLaisar uBBluw prevwus FlLsHder 88 Liflaler Buighasefeilg erienL i 586,606
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BPHd FmBBIBEHBHTET GHNLILIH6IT

6ummIE Qam
sl el elsb % B6@aTBlILaTe afGwrdss wdire] Had pred
Gupiog) Sauaem Hed) 31.03.2014  31.03.2013  31.03.2014 31.03.2013
@eumLa. 000 @eorseh. 000  @6urElp. 000 @6vrseh. 000 @evrELem. 000
48. oupEIBLIULL UBBLAT Leneamasei
suBIduiemmed alBFGWITElSaILIL L en6u
ii. (LKR) 36,400 16.00 LD ) 22 gam. 2013 22 gan. 2015 37,436 37,436 37,436 37,436
506,000 16.50 SpeBse 3 22 gan. 2013 22 ga. 2016 525,974 520,821 525,974 520,821
i, (UsD) 13,075,000 9.625 oG 5 31 pGor. 2013 31 giGpr. 2018 13,445,607 - 13,445,607 -
14,009,017 558,257 14,009,017 558,257
(AT :¥:511) 37,436 - 37,436 -

QM G)J@L'Q';ﬁ@_lsﬂ GNU'GGU@J'D:ILQUJWQJ 13,971,581 558,257 13,971,581 558,257

Qm uBLSHa Weienm cuyGeuesiguismney 14,009,017 558,257 14,009,017 558,257

Qaremiheuyliu’ L QumiodseT (WaHed wHMId eulule SWPEsIULL OHTMSHHET SGLD.

49. gemenw QUTEBILIL |6

6ureI) OzreH

SIGTBIeNTETeUTHI 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
B60rml.mH. 000 @6vrELa. 000 @6vrsL.eh. 000 @evrELap. 000 @6vrEL.em. 000 @6vrsLap. 000

SIBBISHEH6I

(phAL SLERIGL LkideoTLIsISsiT 49,089 64,263 58,277 52,508 67,427 97,611
33,176 27,382 33,784 34,972 27,382 33,784

SSHHMBDHEHHEHTEN  LienenrenalliL| 4,065 4,065 4,065 12,954 41,806 25,284

(PETOFVISHU SLGIT LOBBILD (&S SHMSLILIGNILD 88,601 95,292 89,427 88,601 95,292 89,427

BHaHEG CBTBRHBDH TnlgUIHEUBEIT 267,917 256,170 237,039 1,636,953 1,768,449 1,273,001

SIVIAI6T @UILELI  [HEVEHTE 660

gBuTH (Gmiiy 49.1) 112,660 116,984 93,678 196,936 179,378 144,441

gemeutil  gJBUTHESET (Gliy 49.2) 197,187 194,561 168,697 286,589 256,470 260,704

Qo HLD 752,695 758,717 684,967 2,309,513 2,436,204 1,924,252

GamemiBeugLBL AIIGH6T (PpH6e0 WOBEID Ul puilesT SBPdEILL (BTN OHTeneSS6MTEGHWD
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6umBIE [BEN Y
31.03.2014 31032013  31.032012  31.03.2014  31.03.2013  31.03.2012
@evmiem. 000 @6vELgh. 000 @6vELgH. 000 @evmien. 000 @evrsl.ap. 000 @evml.ep. 000
49.1 ueniwmeny @uie| Ligdusvet gmBUT®
49.1.1 pHAILOLLTE @uiendw Gummiliy
1 glged opb Sadusip Biouissiucl peosl gueudSll 79893 65147 47,888 79,893 65147 47,388
sLLLThs6 e SBOLTMSW GBI
HHBUTDFW GFames Bwid 6,464 6,453 5,320 6,464 6,453 5,320
SLOUTL e BETen cully 7,190 5,864 4,788 7,190 5,864 4,788
LI BTELILGHUTeD HevaiILfl CBTBLILIeT6YSH6IT (23,902) _ (23,902) _ _
Hpdslomen SeomUd/pr L 1D (905) 2,429 7,151 (065) 2,429 7,151
3 utieal ey Sadlusip iemdssiu posufl gleby 68,740 79,893 65147 68,740 79,893 65,147
sLluThseier sBeLTMSW LB
49.1.2 RAUILILLTS ueidECaTaL CrameausTed BB
| glged oyb Hediueig Biemuissiury peosf 37,091 28,531 19,176 99,485 79,294 54,420
QUidL SLONGsee SHOLTMSL GLLOS 7,191 5,773 3,582 16,409 12,879 8,742
. . 3,709 2,853 2,276 7,666 6,243 4,769
FHBCUTenSHW CFemer &guid
o _ 9,404 1,368 8,841
aSLE'“”E'?mLﬁg’”m ol 4 o (4,671) (3,936) (2,351) (6,831) (6,155)  (4,275)
FUBITLG (pevpuled SRMBGOLILL LSBT HE S 600 3,870 5,848 2,063 5,856 6,797
Q';U_Im'ﬂ&&':l_lul_ BGI'IGTI SIMLIT(RSHGIT6IT
HmGHHOTET [BULID 43,920 37091 28,531 128,196 99,485 79,294
31 Uhigel oyb HadHwey Birewuiasi L Bl guiegiL
BLILTGBs SHBUTMSL GLBILS 112,660 116,984 93,678 196,936 179,378 144,441
49.2 I8 gBuT®seit
SLFIbL 1589 194,561 168,697 136,000 256,470 260,704 186,518
B8 auBLSSBETE GHUTE. 203,937 194,561 168,697 301,346 262,157 263,142
UGS BTOLILGHUTD o LGWITESSILLL  GRUTGSS (178,794)  (169,046)  (122,755) (245,378)  (251,101) (169,477)
LemiHd BTG U0 HHUUiULL  gBUTBHS6i (22,517) 349 (13,245) (25,849) (15,290) (19,479)
wrj& 315 Hadabe 158 197,187 194,561 168,697 286,589 256,470 260,704
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6uUmI

31.03.2014  31.03.2013

31.03.2012

oo, 000 @evreh. 000 @evsLa. 000

49.3 B L guietdw QuITBItILY(CFTSHEI)

BHFFwomer Ligduesvest guisudu Ligduever GuTpIiLseiler HlehasTeolt GLpLog) 1,866,434 1,750,987 1,494,887
QuIHw CarsHaisseller FrsTren GLEBILOS (2,027,664) (1,821,009) (1.607,025)
IHBuTLLUL L Bevell QFTdHHIbHeT (GOUY 44) (161,230) (70,022) (112,138)
49.3.1 semHS BH SRl QUIBIIIGET SleEnFe]
1 glged b Hadweiim Bicouissiu’ L Beosl @uisud sLinbseis SHEUTMSL GLDIS 1,750,987 1,494,887 1,367,956
FBOLTemHW CFeneu &b 67,107 65,622 55,958
SLUUT 9&IEHTET ol lg 157,589 134,540 128,152
SLWIB  BTELILIGHUTE Bevein |l QamBLILIeT6,SH6T (88,672)  (93,318) (93,624)
SHIGSL(hH S| SignILIe [BLL LD (20,577) 149,256 36,445
31 uhigel oyb HaPuem Biamissiue Heosill QuBW sLLUTES6ME SHCLTMSL GLBL 1,866,434 1,750,987 1,494,887
U1
31.03.2014  31.03.2013  31.03.2012

@evrsLep. 000 @evLep. 000 BevrLas. 000

49.3.2 Uiyl QFTHFHIHHETR DlEnF6

01 guised o HeHwSH @UiHUl CFTSHHISHN 1,821,009 1,607,025 1,497,559
PuIHIL CaTdgisealelmbdl aHTUTIEGD e 162,026 142,260 103,262
CamPAsOemBI LmiselILSel 65,999 87,355 43,454
QamElILee GFuwLr L LNF&UeveTSeT (88,672)  (93,318) (93,624)
HIHBL_(Hb S| SgnILie] 6OTLID 67,302 77,687 56,374
31 wiiEs oub HeSHWSH @UieyBW CFTHSHIbS6 2,027664 1,821,009 1,607,025

49.4 AL QsnsgIsseier QHTGSLIL
aLa LBAT WHe5B 338,116 245,440
DITFMEIS  LT6m 60161 1,206,726 1,094,019
oL 473,907 418,338

BlemeowIment  eneULIL|SE&6IT

8,915 63,212
6J6METLLIEN 6L 2,027,664 1,821,009
AL LuC Geiter Bl m BBuIL i
. X Gaemeu
QuIBL  @uieyw e
Qurmiiiy Gurmiiy @fﬁ@ o
uenlléOsmenL
31.03.2014  31.03.2014  31.03.2014

@evrkLen. 000 @evLep. 000 BevrLa. 000

49.5 piewulssiLrL BeosT SLLLT BG adHisre yamiBGaefed
aFTUMTSSILLL B0l CFeIdSH0

12 LOTHBISHEHE S 6T
2 oMb 5 euhLBISEHESS ML UT6D
5 QUBLMEISEHDHES Gy

583 6,451
2,332 40,057
2,915 123,260

76,797
517,412
802,380

bS5 10 Spemipseiled siFiumissiul (hemen Heoeaiyfl QFaIsHmey SiliLienL WITSSILL (BTN
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49.6 BlFUILILLTS g@uiedwll QuITpIL

®g eaflufear @uieydwssilar QsTLiyulL g, DFCC aumd guisaudu MAUSSH@mme B LLLTSHSI.
QUouTEIL, @WeOupuet, o ulifeuTp weerel B®ID  ugTwoTeT  LeTenenseT o BGWMhdbETT  LewiSH0BTENL
ObHEVSTEHMET 2 _6IT6TL &(EH B FTBSH.

497 smii (s senfly wHIG

31 wmi&, 2012 oub FHedwerm AL G Cupied), “umed eaed Gamdevdss el aCardCu” Ger “Gamenguil iy
@6 eTHGTeSery, .9 @61 o mIleTer &b, LIWMed 61610 GeNIFHevdhd HewIHEL LILILL .

49.8 s (s sanily wHII G (Wwes
LA GBS Cahd eueny oemfuimseienmsd FLLILL STe 616y FaBlLBLD Hevesisalsr SHBOLITmSW ST B
Sl GUEBILSMU PHIESHUHBE CIHTaUTBLILLL  Sievdhd SLel ST BS Semills Sruwpens LLSLIBSSILLL SI.

499 Wpsrer sTUT G5 Sl OMSEIS6I

@uisyglwio Bremaumeir
SIIFaeld (%) UaiEcstmSGuid (%)

2013 uRIGET 31 HBFHBEG MBLTHS SIS aisd

QUIey CUBIISDBG (LpedTeTT 9.0 10.0
@uiey QuBB Lieert 9.0 FTHSHE06V
DLEWTYBBTEOT 6THTHT6V FIOLIOT 2 _UlT6 10.5 10.0
QUILHWEF QaTsHaibseler g qHATUTTSSILLL  QIHLOTT aiFHLD

- ouflé@ e 9.0 -
@UILAH QFTHBIB6TE alHHsellar aisb 12.5 -
wfitieufler CFHTens Quouturer 1984 witiueuflesr UL guisd
Quley QUMD WG 55 &U(HLLD 55 eu(pLLD

Gamprueaele CLTSHIEITET (LpenB
Gursgorar Gprensulss GUIWITIL GauiulL @uis,g i
Gan@liueraler el @mpossiiulL guieydwb.
10 uBLSIBE (GDBHH0 25%)

Ugeie] eigid ,

. EHICROIE

20 10.0 10.0
25 10.0 10.0
30 10.0 10.0
35 75 75
40 5.0 5.0
45 25 25
50/55 1.0 1.0

(peiTemenTiLl DLewTgesT  QBTeTens WHILT G Hienllyser rBBLIUL alsoenev. &6y i, Heveatfl CBTHLILITR|E6T CHTL (HelSHBHTS
wHIILLIUL L sTeoliuGdHenwt Fol USSP B alHujLear 31 wrdFg, 2012 b HeHwaip UweErel aiswr@h. BSsmeolilgd,
PUIOF WHHBETH Siewtemienalnsd 23 ai(h LmiseT wBpid CFemer Lmis Gomanluler @uiFosts 10 aum LEiseT u@h. Caamel
Uemfld GamenL_ufesr BOmIFSsmer LOBEILD QUIeYFHWISSDB et E:OY) alFHm Heifleir Al SHHWITFLOTEIH,
mevet|fl GamhuueesefBars AL L'l sTeoliuGHulear albHur ghHme LIFHue)salamgi.

adTamen  FbueTd o uiTaseilled o 6ten allsHUTahser @ealteumm (WPaCaBuTlyB@h Lnkig uBpiGaurfar wWes Hrosms
Ozl FalwdHmad &illpd smeniLilsE@LD
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49.10 Ayrrin’e wHiIGsaisd o nGwirddaliLr GeTen Flenfilselea 2 eamiey

Uemeumd SiLLeuenent GauensusumuiliL] HevssT GQUITBIIL SieTail iged © euTenoulTe meudbhaLILIL (HETeT 6T6060T eenerul GeupiLIL T

FnlgWIEMAUBEHL BT o LIBWTHGBHIUL (BHeen  (Ipdhalul

Bl |H61T 68T

GgIIUTS  GHLIL STnlgUl

OTBBSIBES  ©_ewiTenel

GeuefldbaT guleiengl. sifle] aisld WBHBID Fbuem o _wiie| aidniseisd Lmeumer GauiuliLl BeiTem TBBHIGEDH L6 Blalblmevenod

BRI BBID eubLoTerd Fappler alenene] LleTeumOT® SHILLLBeTengl:-

mitewruilsain L Beoer

QU(BLOTET  SnBSleUTLESTE  LILIGHT

SLLILIMLIQ6TLES T LILLIGHT SIF AL/ (GemBLILY)
SIFBMAIL/ (GmBLIL) Bevmens  Eevmims
epum 000 epum 000
AU BeTemr @uieySul GumEIiL
slfe| aipld
afgsdHamed 1% Sigsfiy 228,448 (228,448)
Sarmed 1% GmmLiL (268,539) 268,539
FbUT o Wie] aisld
aigsdHamed 1% Sig sy (55,737) 55,737
Benmed 1% @ewmLIL 51,765 (51,765)
pAULiILT @uieysu QuITBILL
slPe| aipld
alpddamed 1% sy 4,967 (4,967)
Bemed 1% Gl (5,727) 5,727
BT Cremeu HmiFuiar Lienlls6sTen
slfe| aipld
Berted 1% GmLiy (4,914) 4,914
FLOUGT ©_Wiie] aisld
aipsdeme 1% sy (4,774) 4,774
Bered 1% @Bl 4,142 (4,142)
* gBUMLSSTHT FlDLeT 2 _WiTe| - (Lpedtenmen o (fluir
.. . 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
31 wriFs Seenenarm Govriicp. 000 o 000  @evmicp. 000  BevsLep. 000  Eevrs.qs. 000
49.11 eugeumBEmI SHH6U6D
wBitenrulsbasiur Berem HeostL|fl sLrum et sBCUTMSW L 1,750,987 1,494,887 1,367,956 1,317,586 1,194,916
HLEF Candgibseien Fiodii 1,821,009 1,607,025 1,497,559 1,416,019 1,187,818
AL HHe0 Lens. & (70,022)  (112,138) (129,603) (98,433) 7,098
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GureId)

31.03.2014 31.03.2013
@6vrmL.eh. 000 @6vELm. 000

50. @mems sbUMMBEHEG CFISILILL Bouemtgulmnel

et 1fd seirFeOl 1get (Lemy) eSOGITL 525

51. (psHwLDDHD HeumMEET HL 6T

GuBIE) (e 5F:3)
GUPIBIBED Sy apai : Gurpiiyopwpd  elfiCuimeals :
Y 0 Gugiod) m;i-lv‘ DiGupd  di ;ﬂig ity Hag 31.03.2014 31.03.2013  31.03.2014 31.03.2013
@ov.m, 000 B Bok, 000 GUELE. 000  BoELD. 000 @eELE. 000

auBiElulenmed elflGwrdlsasiur L eneu

i.BelLiu L sLauSSymissi 590,000 14.00% 10 syemaeir 26 Gas. 2006 26 Qe 2016 609,373 609,373 609,373 609,373

genanl giewend swuafi@enmed alBGLITElHBILLL 6l

ii.BelLiu’ L sLausSymisst

833,333 11.50% 5 syeiGmst 26 Gsp. 2011 7 Qs 2016 - - 833,589 833,589
.ol L sLasSymsar 166,667 @gm;‘ﬁg*j"'m% 5 eymiGes 26 Qo 2011 7 @og. 2016 - _ 166,712 166,728
Guorssid 609,373 609,373 1,609,674 1,609,690

- - 301 317
on aBLSD@msT oy e 609,373 609,373 1,609,373 1,609,373
P aUBLSH6 eiien  eugGouemiiguieney 609,373 609,373 1,609,674 1,609,690

51.1 eumduienr NHGUTLOLLL SLaLSHymisein

CaTIpbY UM Fhsulsd LLguellUUlL  (PpSHEWDeIeTsH SLETUSHIEIS6T (pHialsd LS SLILLIQHSSSTBr.SLemioBeg 1.4%
Bleveowmesr aul'ly euBLIHFD CFasHsCauemigulsiengl. 31 wmigs, 2014 b Hewam Ui (G opsmhs Llemenisealler aully
izl oemighe 8.79% (Hla)) SuELD.

oigbiseil 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
sLea1 2 fenowmenienloaisd 1.1 1.7
aullp UTHISTILY (SHLED6UB6T) 1.3 1.4
alenge| CFTsHg aisHb(%) 77.5 52.8
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6UEIE) (el

SIGTDI6NTETEUTHI 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
@6vmLeH. 000  @6omlgh. 000  @evmieh. 000  GevmLem. 000

52. G&mebeulILl L (LPEOSHEITLD

UBIG cpeuserd (&Ml 52.1) 2,650,977 2,650,977 2,650,977 2,650,977
LIBIG  HeUeH6mT 2,064,837 2,064,837 2,064,837 2,064,837
QLo HLd 4,715,814 4,715,814 4,715,814 4,715,814

52.1 UBIG CPEOSEILD
SI@IOHBSILLL LB LPeOSRILD
@6uCuTEIWID . 10 QamewiL 500,000,000 FTSHT. LIBIGSH6NT 5,000,000 5,000,000 5,000,000 5,000,000

QUBIAINILI L. LBIG (LPeuSHETLD
@6UCUTEIWID . 10 QEBTewiL 265,097,688 STHTT6OILI  LIKIEGHS6T 2,650,977 2,650,977 2,650,977 2,650,977

200760 7 b BevbHmIOETERIL (Wil sbuei UL enemuilenmed DmESsfaslIulL  peSaISIBE LS60TS  eUnkIS U6
BHBaBuISaTed CUBILS HILSHMBHUID, DI@ILHBSLILLL (PeUSHaGHMBULID, LEIG Uflall’ L SHardbmeBub eumigulemed
MBUSHHIDHOBTETEMILIL L Fl.

53. gFlLiuguinet @&ishE a6

sursId) QarEd
SIGIBI6NTETEUTHI 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
@eoml.cH. 000 @eoml.cmH. 000 @6orm.em. 000 @6om.m. 000
RBHISBHISET B 1,380,000 1,285,000 1,380,000 1,285,000
WsSLB HFws samsE 1,001,648 721,025 1,001,648 721,025
& 31 158 2,381,648 2,006,025 2,381,648 2,006,025

53.1 Q@oIbsEIE BSIUWID

aufluilerr Leteomymenr @eumLbH 6T WbH D PHIHG HHW OHTens aueny o MoHHTamenouller peudarsdler 50t BBE
Fwwrs SmbSHILer eufluller UearamTer @eomusHdler 2¢p 1995 oyb Siemigel 33 b Qevdbs aumSUIL (HHSHW)
FLLSHFHMe0 HBHSHSULLLeurpmen 1988 b Spewnigest 30 opb Hevdsd aumduiled gL szler 76 (FH) (1) sub Liflaler
S Bevmensd WwHHW eumdulemed alBCITSSHLILIL BeiTen ST L eIBHMOU @&HIdE HHWSHHMBESG OTHBBLILILL H.

53.2 (1pFHSLB HHWS HewishG

Ba Bl GBomeauser OuBseu M@ eumwrer  eufluflar  BasidsliulL  Clyssmenr  LITSHBIHSHaieL
UbSHaapg. Bs50smTms Seomumsalel®mba LHILLLIUGHIBS. @BISHGHS OHTMS EHevmemear LOSHHW
aumgluiemed Bwllassiul’L CpréssaBars WG LWaTUBGSSLILGLD.

26 FHOFwur 2013 op HadHw “GLwedBuyed” usgflemaulsd o ememTl B Sewmeufl  Hlenewid H6rnd dlanTed
Wraflsasiiul  Geten onflalsseiBsamww, BHF Comeausearsstmer CuCGsea Ger eufl GFulIdbsEnsHE &LOWTET
OaTemaowrsiens  wiMHp  ugBaTar  CHmeuliur® 1  gereufl 2014 oub  SHaFHuledmba  LIUIEDINILD 616wT 6wILD
WeriGumrILL L &l
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cumIch [eESET:

SlTBIeTeTeUTHI 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2012 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2012

@6vrEL.em. 000 @6vrEL.em. 000 @60rmLem. 000 @6vrsl.em. 000 @60rmLem. 000

54. GapHaW  QIHLOTEIBISET
31 wmiss SHeBuem B8 4,089,601 3,114,908 1,840,816 9,163,494 7,594,136 5,676,436

@51, 30 wer, 2014 oub HeHWen HOLOLBB LG CLTHIS Fnl L SHe0 LMIGSTTTE6TNET DIBBSHTTH6E BH CFeIHSHEamIgu
epum 1458 10600 Wwen GmenasuilGalems Gyflasiu’ L @eomud o uL @Hyewi Capiu Aevmudhamsd LITHuelsbS B! elehdul
Opmens HBSSUIULEG aumd elwrumrshsled Wer (pa&HeiL LGS GBS

6urBIE] QaTEd
Siegefienoun) 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
GoUEL. 000  Gekin. 000  @eomi. 000 BevrLes. 000

55. gl QBISEmIGHEIT

Qurg BHHwibd
Burw wHIIE BlSud

13,779,839 13,779,839 13,779,839 13,779,839
12,443,175 11,167,285 10,079,975 8,718,485

26,223,014 24,947,124 23,859,814 22,498,324

56. QFTLT QUTBILILGHS6T WHBEID FnbBEIsHSeT

QUIDBIGLILILL. @ _SHHJEUTHMBIGBET : - - - 30,200
UREUTNGT auTlgdemaiTemTaeflen SLaTLGBMmMe CUTHLG eurisEsiT

RS euTdmaLTeTSeie SLeTLBHme QUImLG Sbuelse 1,886,883 928,639 8,044,336 4,045,422
sLaLGHme s ahiesd Caafiumem (Hme o saJaInsb) 2,000 2,000 79,087 131,310
SLLIISEGHBBIHE0 - - 906,439 657,537
SLEUGTTTHUITET  SL_6T1EH6NT - - 3,469,836 6,916,405
6UGHDHD Goueungul o 6mIgUIc0H6IT - - 2,101,303 1,708,714
CFHMABUTLH (LpaSiseit 48,627 51,901 1,856,664 1,470,368
sIHTHTVF OlFeumeuenl UILIHSHIB6T (Gl 14,851,956 6,516,214 14,851,956 6,516,214
aupeLWITe eflwmmySHGICUTSTEN SBLLILITBSH6IT

LWGTLBSHSTSH HL 6T eUFSHBLBT6 S LILITBS6T 13,399,472 8,498,348 25,953,560 16,969,282
LIGWALILITE] FenLLITe) DM lsbalILl L cpeHarF CFevaisio

QULIBSHEH CFUIHSHI 18,106 29,166 62,433 52,365
QUILIHSHEH CFUILLILILTHSI 27,003 43,452 463,351 782,559
QLorg&Lb 30,234,047 16,069,720 57,788,965 39,280,376
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57. QUIPSHGHB6IT

57.1 @ GUTIRSHMBWITENTT, HeTenmed 6UBRISDHE FHMeUSSLILIL (B6TeN HEID DHAT aIBLMET @(h LD B(HHEHaD
aumIBuTed(mHa! BLLALTS 6 Levedlwielr @evmiend dhumemer Gamflyd 1990 oub  Suewiger 491D Bevdhs
amdseilamed sLaHel omalhaHeo (aICFL gBUTBSHET) FLLSHHE QORISMLILIMITLTS (PAIBILD HBSHHa(HSHES
FLLSHBGS (Wwrewimd  orBplul(Gerenosher o MenwGasrfl  @mbTasd wraul L BHWSNS0 aums o ULl bl
rSoundHsendd aHITE aupdHG OBTLAHSHIGTNTT. umd LTl L HAHWNe0 B6lalpdHm® Ts BLD.

alelels QU6 BLLMISEHD CoBaapliul L eahogwesbsellear CupTs edTuTdaiUL aledemev.

572 auTYEMBUITENT QHeUTTEL Benl& HLLweNH@ 61dHITs orsTent Falsd Gwer (wevpui® Gwed M WaBsHs 60
Guenperpui®  QFLIWIGETNS. RS  aHTHBH UTHTREBSH. HOHG D@ILHSSIU L SLENST  LyFew
LenTS0HTamsEmUl  Gamhliuae) Gauiwmsuuimed putwl 10 Wevedwer Csmilujeremmi. aumiglulemsd &bsH BLHSES
SIVDHSHLILILL.  SLemeT  @HFH  MUSSLILLHILCGSTE, ShH  BUITL — RSEG — FOTISSILILL
AW ILSHTHHe0 Llempwimer FmBOBSHE CFUISHET STTIHHTGD. amd BbdH IPSGHES edHITenums
FUPBLO6MNBS B

58. FUBSILLL FSIULlerTdHemLuleoner CBTHHH aUTHISHEOHE

58.1 Qam@auled Fbubd sl dég e o $H0wns @uie HLsHBaTs aumdulanmsd avgTildsaiul L BFrdlGwL Lyerol”
sIIEILD B THglefNeyd gl B Sbuaiser, LIFsTer (waremwdhdie Speneni, LFsTer (Wpammwdhdien yereniulenfer @lgw @B
SEBSHBHaTHEHD LflFeoenansh@ aSupeten FlL mHpeueamaser , gl B ufdevmend@ SpLpUITar Siebevdh LITHTT (WaTamdhdlel
216efUTeNmTed  eM6USHHISECBTEMTIYHBESGD (phHEWTer auTHE6ly DSEMTHIBSTE DIGV6VH DieUTHEHMLI S lgpwl  GBLL
SIMIBSHSHUTHEHHETHS n(BHLD.

31.03.2014 31.03.2013
J¢ 000 g 000

58.2 aumidluler GHienewids SIDLIENBEHLET OBTHHDE CUMTHIGBEOSHEIT

58.2.1 pgnleneventos snbl
QTS5 SH6IT
BTG BB STa FOLLBGSHSHE0H6I 543,248 428,201
GUMIABEHL 65T MEULIL|EB6IT 1,375,545 430,154
AUTHHHHHBHTES MUSBLILIL(BHETEN cJeneil CaTHHISHH6N _ 133,000
TN GUTIQE EMBWTONTHEHES BTN HLATHET LOHMILD  6U(HLOS&H 61T 5,687 7,380
1,924,516 998,735
QUITEICIL|SH6iT
JEMEIU 6UTIQSH MBWTENTHEHS G OQFamdHsiuL Geuemriguismne 73,508 65,807
31 0T 2 Lell (PYaIdLbhS Suagm@ g 2014 2013
St 000 St 000
58.2.2 au(pLOTEIS FnBml
GUL 19 GU(HLOTEUILD 20,611 63,652
aullg GFeve smer 14,589 26,733
QaTODUTL(H  6UHLOTEILD 28,452 25,448
B sl Baeflelmha Beorumiser - QUL LESeomUD 150,076 122,968
In Cupsmend CFevea|sel 79,655 161,693
spenanl QFevalamiser - e GObHMev CFeva|S6 220,260 186,577
- @yewiLmd ugelweni &lyuimbisei 4,085 4,626
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2014

2013

SipiEieTI D) @, 000 Bevr. 000

58.3. &l wpwBsd SUANIBEILET OBTBHBE0 CUTHIGEOSHEIT

58.3.1 PFBleneveniodamBml

CETHSHIBS6I

AUTHSHBHHBHTH meubSLILIL BTN eJeneil HHEF CFTSHHIHSH6IT _ 35,033

31 I 2 L6 (Peuedlbdh SLeTgB@& g 2014 2013
@V, 000 @evrEL.cm. 000

58.3.2 qu(pLOmeNs Sabml,

QUL 19 GU(HLOTEVILD 522 1,238

aullg GFeve smer _ 6,564

U Gubsmevs GFeve sel 88 267

BAullwed HeSGaaT apsvwrear Gaplu @eoruw - QUBBI Gameemiul L LBIgeorLLD 21,026 _

58.4 @mewis HOLMMBEHLET OBTHHHED GUIHIBEOBEIT.

58.4.1 eu(BHLOTENS SnBMI

31 W 2 L6 (PReuedLbd SpemigBE&Twugs 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
@6vrEL.eh. 000 @6vrELeH. 000

BHulwed waeSGaar apeowrar GsPlw @eoruwd - OUBBI G&meTeMiILIL L LIMISle0TLLD 5,459 5,460

Um Guwbhsmevs QFsveser 1,092 1,095
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31.03.2014 31.03.2013
@evmL.¢H. 000 @6vrEL(m. 000
58.5 @Fled eumidluller LewiLTENI&EEhHE OLIHLOLIT6UTET LKiGS6T Seveors GuTsgid
QFeLMTEHG6TeN B BIUATRIGEHL TTEN QBTBHHHE0 CUMEIBEOBHS6IT.
58.5.1 pl&mMlencveniosnBml
CFT 5515561
JMQTL QT EMSWTENTHEHSH BTN HLGTH6T LOBBID GBS ST 1187.793 1,545 647
palullwed WwHeShGser - alBumeasE FMLESHSHHEDHTH 2 6l6Tamel 181,846 198,842
1,369,639 1,744,489
QuITRI'IL & 6T
JMMU UTIYSHMBWTNTHEHS S CFedSLILL  CouewTigulienel 1,317 529 1.403.990
QUPRIGLILL L UGSLT LT eneuldelr 25,000 25,000
1,342,529 1,428,990
31 WM 2 L6 (PIgeuenL[bdh ShemgB@ g 2014 2013
@evmLem. 000 @6vEL¢H. 000
58.5.2 QUUBLOTGILD FnBEI
QUL LY  GU(HLOTEILD 139,577 210,674
QI ly QF6v6|H6lT 185,604 243,992
QamADOUTL(B  eUHLOTEILD 3,100 3,390
Ip Cupsmend OFeve sel 531 789

58.6 Uysien (P&ETMLSIHIN QLEMRIWLBLET CBTHHSHED GUTHISEOHET

58.6.1 Uggmer (parenwgHgied Syemeniul e

Upsmrer (wpasremwdhsdien openewilwgreugd eumsluier uewfliurent gFeou, Ugster mlopGauBpid o HF0wrssd s,
PeopCauBp 2 U SHmevalTser - o wi 2 U HmeaT - HopGsfl, 2w 2 u HmeovaT - QFTHBUTLG, 2 Wi o u
ST - QFHTGHH, Ugsrer Saae o HH0wrsshsm, Gueibd uefliiureny gemuuiler Oguweomen SpalGwIT] Eevmiens

seSL (6 Blwwkisafar FgbubsiulL o glflearflar S o eTerLdall LGS armer.

Ui Gzred

31 WITF 2 L6 (PIgeuedLbd DLewigB& Mg 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
@6Vl 000 @evrilp. 000  @eomich. 000  @evELg. 000

58.6.2 uemflliLmeniTaEhenL Wb, LB LIFsmer (WpsTamlogSieu

Syenemiulensefer Fo.

BLITS6M6T  6TemTemnfldbenss. 15 16 71 61
GBAW HTev 2 SHHCWTSH HeVGTH6T 162,403 128,998 240,313 217,495
GBIPW BM60 2 _HHCWTS [HeVSTH6I 19,110 18,639 19,110 18,639
- (s} 20,126 15,056 27,706 20,514
201,639 162,693 287,129 256,648
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2014

SiiEIaIITDI @ev.cm. 000

2013
@6oml¢H. 000

58.6.3 (p&aW (pETMWLSIHI6N DIRIGIGITH6T WBEHILD Sjeuiselen QBHESW @Bu
o pirnierisenLemer geneiw Lifleutdsamenssir

58.6.3.1 ybosTMS
QETSHSHIBS6l
KMPs &)651 61650716001 60 3

BLGTB6I LOBMILD  (LPHLIGHIHIGET 7,076

1,928

OS5 SIH6T, aumdUleT Faeo eafuliseEps@h gnUmLSSTar @8 alswmar HLSHGTSD SieflebslLL L mHas e

QuUITBILIL|d eI
KMPs @1 etemtemnidband 1 1
JEMEUTLI  GUTIQSHEMBWTENTHEHBE CFaIHBHLILL  Coueutriguisnel 15,595 12,469
KMPs @it er6uim6midemes 2 3
aupmEsIULL uBsLear Uememser 26,524 42,676
42,119 55,145
31 T o L6 (igeuedLbdh SpemigBE& s 2014 2013
B6vrmLenH. 000 @6oml¢p. 000
58.6.3.2 QU(BLOTEISSnBHI
QL1  GU(HLOTEIILD 214 345
OF6va] - aully 6,126 2,667
- ML 6ns 2,100 2,100
58.6.4 DFCC aum& guieydw BHwb - BoLisms o | amer 2aBoguledset
I0) INETCOY: B&Huwioms wImliumé s iUl L DFCC QUM @uieydw B&Huwb QUM BT HSHWmer

oanflulitsefesBiientulsasiiul Geren HeverL|fl guieydw GQurpinu alGelliugsng DFCC aumgulenmmed SHrilldbsliul Beitengl.

. . 2014
SleTBIeITETEUTH3I

2013

@6vmLem. 000 @6oml¢H. 000
58641 @igemoa amE @UieySw HHWD - HDIsms 2 L o 2ampBOFULIOH6T
guised 1 Bevieiemeuryl URISTNLILSS6T (WBESTHLIL6E] 70,022 112,138
B6UTULD SI6V6VHI BLL SHFHe0 CF6ev6] 6160 SIEML UITEMBISTEUOTILIL L
H& opemnBaETer aurGaangul LimiGeriL (62,670) (57,902)
JMRNU (PBBLBDS UBHLTAIHHD H(HHSBLOTET E6OMLIRKISET([HL L MIGH6IT)
B SIEMLLITERIGTEITE0 87,879 (71,569)
aumduienmed OFeusHsHIULL LRSI ES6T 65,999 87,355
wmiFs 31 Seviemeneumy LBIS6MLIL (WeTQBTELILITO ST (Sl 49.3) 161,230 70,022

58642 (Gupwen 19 Ber Wemmuwielemmsd (PosBHWSHHMDLGSHSILGLD Seubdl B OsTeTensuier WTBBHI &ryewiors 31
&g, 2014 oub HaHwep By meoerfl OQardhgibseiar Wersenail pelmbal erwdem 161.3 Wevelwle Eeomiend HLIT

ksl (peTesT(BLILeTe] - 2afluli HeveraseT (2013 @0 emmule] GFWIWILILILL )
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BB (B QBTeTmS LIBBHHT HHFTT alenene| LIGTOUMHLOTG SLEGLD:

31.03.2013

G 000

Wwemean SpfidmauilliurLeurm 1 gliiped, 2012 oub HaHwep Lnsailiy (WaTosrBLiLeTe, (24,197)
(LPETENETUL!  DIHLLITEMBIBTEOILILLT FH(HHSHLOTET E0TLILD 136,335
31 wmigs 2013 GBsmer oiLeib

Be0TLID SIFUVFH BLL SHH6D SIEHLITETHRISTEILILIL L SH65 SMFenionen el L Likiserlli (57,902)
JMEL (PBBLHS UHLTRTHH6D SIEMLLITEMRISTENILILIL L. SH(HSHSHOTen BL L LD (71,569)
CFISHBLILIL L LBISeTLIL 87,355
31 wmiFs, 2013 oub HedHwearpleeneurp LRSI (PaTESTHLIL66] 70,022
31 s 2014 GBamer oiLeib

BorUD HI6V6VHI BLL HH6D SIeNL LITETHISTENILILLL H66T STT60ILOTEN LeTdmBril L LmbisefiL| (62,670)
JmE (PBBLHS QUHLTRTHH6D DML LITEMRISTERILILL L S(HSHSLOTen BL L LD 87,879
CFssIILL L UkisealL 65,999
31 wmigas, 2014 oyb HedHwepleeneurm LRSI (PSTESTHLIL66] 161,230

58.7 @evhiems SsmaiEd (GOSL) wBpid oiger OFmLiyulL o fewunhigsenLer Lifleuisgamerser

PaNBFTHH UBIGMLMWLSNST HSHHUHST0  @eVEINS DFFTRIBSHIL ST OsTLiyulL o Menwumigsst sumdular BHerT  wHmid
QamADUTL B CaTeTmss Sioraibde LRGUDMSHE lfleuBsseotpsod wHnw eumdular BEarT woHmw CSTEHUTLH C@TaTmEds
SToTaSHHed LUBIGUDDIUSHE ASSTIWLWS. ereusuroruieid, o e enwuled Geusudsnyw CeFuduBSSILILaTsOmev.

ugdulen QeuefdaTiLed - LKAS 24 2 L& GarLiyulL @evmens sansdsl (b BluwsSear ubdh 25, o Menwunid senLer Gsmimyul L
GOSL 2_Le&1 ufuisdgsemensents Qurgieuns goLmLssTer Geuafsst L Cxpemeuliur(hssl ephgs DFCC amdoe elensseafliy
Qauiwliu Betengl. Reualevdbseileny o LGWTEILSGHD, Femuwmarg, @uuf euishsmenser alwrury srsmyen GBpHulsd QuTg FhHens
puwg  sefled  QuTUCUDaLILLLCUTHNID  Seupdlest  oiemaller  sTyewiors  SEIOULL  GOUULSSEESmauTS  @HHESTMST6T
ufleutgsmanseEnssts CFUWILGMSDESG CHmalLBGSISILGHRDSH JSHILST LEIGMLMLWTENT JBESTTSH CHemeuliurhd  Disvevs
QPUEEIBMLILITET Sisvevg Gom uTTemeGFuILD JFsTFFmUBEDSE UfaTssmen QeuslsasTl Bausn@ CoHmauwdma.

58.7.1 pdlemevenio gnmmled 2 I Cardslul(helen SIMIULL GO SHHE Lfeuidsamessin

31.03.2014  31.03.2013
@ovrsLep. 000  @evrkl.m. 000

58.7.1.1 HFHemeamiosanBnI

CETSHHISS6I
BTG OOMID STHBGHF FLOLOTEITNEUBEN 1,845,443 318,902
JENGIIUI  6UTIYE 6N EBUITONTEHEThE BTEI HL G H6T OMMILD 61 ([HLOS B 6N 1,306,634 2,524,733
sumidlBefevienen @b LIL|dH6iT 1,017,980 377,800
ATHBBILBSHBHMSHTE MeubBILL(HeTen geneiw BEulwed QFmsagiobaet 7,149,712 2,520,389
BAWWed WwHeSGHeT - alpLUmes @ SmLbEHHHHSHTEH 2 _61T6Ten6l 276,878 —
11,596,647 5,741,824
QuTEILILSS6iT
QUDEFnQW SITEFTEIG D6y 2,200,402 6,109,000
sugpomenrd NHGBUITL LUl BeTen SyFTmes Sefly 591,369 571,092
uew Qurmitiyd e 20,432,918 18,579,048
LWATUBSSLIULT SLEOT UFSHB6T 295,628 _

23,520,317 25,259,140

uer QuIT @Il L& & et
e QuppWIT euFHlesen 1,239,808 1,929,772
GoTS LD 1,239,808 1,929,772
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BPHd FmBBIBEHBHTET GHNLILIH6IT

ITE 31@Q60 (PIReDM DLET(H&HTEISH]

2014

2013

@evrLep. 000  @evrELen. 000

BHLATH6M WLHDID MU 6UTIQHMSBWTeNTHeMNMN G UM Falguieneudel

- BB B6MN60 MEULIL|E S 6IT

- BIgl WHeBael

- ally OFevey

- RIS BEHDHEG UTGeuewTiguIene

- gL QUTIYHmBUITENTHEHDH G 6uFGeu et

19 UIED 6

118,633

259,223
434,482
1,610,818
421,733
79,390

15,933

239,145
357,996

1,531,255

853,485
68,066

o MenwwremienwwL el QaTLiyulL SyemmsssLal Gwrsswors GUUULiulLmawrsalkasdain gemerw uiflouldsemerase

IO @60 eM6v.

58.8 Qam_iyulL unkisTeTTEEnLeme LiflauisHsmarsebsstar Buidser wppld alameull e O@meiemns

aumglwmergl, ompuwisefer @GEUILL sumasuiamBeg oieveog sevemBeEGL @8r Fmes gBUmLSHSHTan SmSslbsiiulL  HiLmselarsp
WPEHAW  (PpaETmwdHIHal SevalisalBg oelssiu’ L sRGOIL augd salids @ QHTLILUBB QUG @d55 LGHulermLear QUL (B
ufleui sHeneisebhdE Fwwrear Buduleanss alwmumy grsmyen sufufed Osmiyul L uGduleamLer Ufouidhshmerseflsd @mmiswigl.

59. afwmurg fleysd HHeued

2_fenols

31 uBiGed, 2014 2 L&ii (PgeusLibs SyegmaBTen HLeTalL60 Juifiik ot iS5 (W15} 9BI55L0 Jus L] QLOTSHSID
BGHHMBUIL 6D LImIEIoy RLE ULTSHemeu UL Leneu
356 Ozmfsd

@oELm. 000 @i 000  @eE.g. 000  @eomiep. 000 BEE.M. 000 @eomlm. 000 @eELd. 000 BeVEL. 000
AU(HLOTGUTLD
Q19 QUBLOTEILD 8,169,118 1,575,227 - 8,773,840 212,779 - (128,848) 18,602,116
s Lemid OMID HI@ eumLTa 103,998 12,902 - 697,627 255,873 - (156,841) 913,559
TS 555HNBHSH BIET BHLLLD - - - 178,741 27,045 33,565 - 239,351
@eomu Sed6Vg BLLLD 2MILTS BT
WL iged ﬂﬂmuﬂmz“u ﬂwﬂm‘;‘) ) - - 62,338 B (386,281) - (323,943)
sipmmas wowra Coflu Burub/(pLL) - 1211493 118,05 1372 B (176,560) 1,154,361
Bfulwed @peiGadt apaona G @b 4 o) - (31,297)  (141,527) 209,300 (32,724) (29,759) 15,255
geven QEWBUTL® euwTamd BB g 314378 1,588,120 1,180,196 9,689,075 706,369 (385,440) (492,008) 20,600,699
§5% elzb* 40 8 6 47 3 (2) ) 100
OF6va)
Lfley [BLL M6l 357,304 (46,295) 13,786 896,927 - - B 1,221,722
GHUILDTETLD - - - 182,549 31,557 - - 214,106
Up OsmPHUTT G wiHmD angds Geeast 3,510,902 566,624 - 7,689,330 518,470 - (315,448) 11,969,878

3,868,206 520,329 13,786 8,768,806 550,027 - (315,448) 13,405,706
QumBul 4,446,172 1,067,800 1,166,410 920,269 156,342 - 7,194,993
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31 uBigal, 2012 2 L&l (PQeImLbD SLEwmIgBHTe! LG0T !ﬁﬁ&

2_fleniou
Limigled
[GERN0)

BIEYES
GUBIF;
Qzmfed

LB

@6vslap. 000 @euELep. 000 @evslgp. 000 @eELep. 000 @evrs.ap. 000

PBIBBHL Bé L QuoTgEio
LILTSHEm6) U L6em

@eELep. 000 @evmLap. 000  @evrslap. 000

RBHEHIILTSH CF6V6 6T 2,557,567
BHHF8Femeusmel 1851 OLBILLSGaT il 577,103
4,060,323
@enewt sUaiEeT WOHMID Fl (B wwupdseils @eoTumss 181 UEEG 124,125
aufl@ (er SeomLLd 4,184,448
FISTTE AU B6M60 @eomug lerSd eupl mer euifl
934,773
aufis@Uier @eomub 3,249,675
gmail SimendmBllpeian sl aorend eaufl Bl 1,296,603 70,814 88,338 - - 1,455,755
DL BEBTA SENRTHMBULP6TENL. & QLoTSHE  6UHLOTEILD 4,705,430
s BUUGSSULTS [B6V6H H61 105,227
amidEulsr o MepowImeRienLoWITenTa G 4 600203
usibaellbss555 @EVTLLD e
QB’IT,B_")@]$561'T 61,615,401 9,617,324 24,547,340 78,429,809 4,580,186 5,539,329  (7,603,395) 176,725,994
&5 elpb* 35 5 14 44 3 3 @) 100
Benenisenet (LPHedH 607,415
177,333,409
QIJIT@]IJL]&EG.T 47,429,081 7,298,457 - 72,016,398 2,530,344 8,761,637 (1,450,142) 136,585,775
egas Gevalamnd Gsigsame 194,563 17,977 130,511 343,051

* By bSBLIIL L 606
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sLaialL 60 Bl 2 Memiols

31 ukiGe, 2014 o e YT GUTIQBEBT60T aiSHs BB b ebL| 5 g1
& [ bo SeWIIgN @dpevmill s Urahleh R i) s uﬁ - Guorgsid
356 OmPsd

@ovmLep. 000 @evml.cp. 000 @eom.gp. 000 @evELap. 000 @evomLeH. 000 BevmLes. 000 @eomLan. 000 Geomlen. 000

GU(HLDTGITLD
QL1  GU(HLOTEITLD 7,873,358 1,561,722 - 6,713,226 120,558 - (126,315) 16,142,549
Bay SHLLWIMIGST WO SIS eumTed 82,132 - - 566,848 223,490 - (160,830) 711,640
ATHBBHHNBHSH HHT @6evTLLDd - - - 93,770 5,294 2,936 - 102,000
Seorud BBID BULSH@TB Bwm Gupiogulsd
B smalseielmbal Har Seorubd - - - (112,434) - (388,778) - (501,212)
B (pHeSbseilledhbaH Bay Sevrubd - - 1,082,848 53,191 82,478 7,605 (128,428) 1,097,694
gewanul QFWBLITT B euBLOT6ID (&) 71,086 - 186,364 91,549 205,026 131,410 (49,130) 636,305
8,026,576 1,561,722 1,269,212 7,406,150 636,846 (246,827) (464,703) 18,188,976
§% aigb 44 9 7 41 4 (1) (4) 100
OF6v6|
M6y UL Migbei 172,106 (13,343) 13,633 499,342 - - (9,133) 662,605
@g;u'_ILDHGUIL'D - - - 167,127 37,208 - - 204,335
Up CamPBuT’® wBpd e CFeosysel 4,359,162 817,937 - 5,786,788 421,855 - (315,320) 11,070,422
4,531,268 804,594 13,633 6,453,257 459,063 - (324,453) 11,937,362
QIJQI@IJQI 3,495,308 757,128 1,255,579 952,893 177,783 - 6,251,614
RBHIBBLILLTSH OF6v6)H6lT 1,425,443
BHHFCFemeusmei 18z CUBILLSCHT euifl 394,461
4,431,710
@mens suaiisaiearn @eorumiseilear LG 24,150
aflé@ (e SeorLb 4,455,860
FTHTIN VU H6Me0 Geomus Slerssl ot eurfl 881,452
mrﬂ&@ﬂlj]ﬂfl BeomLib 3,574,408
Hay euflufler gener allfleumer aubLOTEILD 17,36,345 18,986 (77,769) - - 1,677,562
DIDMSMBU(LPETOTLEEW GLOTHS CUBHLOTEITLD —_—
. . . 5,251,470
&L (HUTIQE0 60T 6UL 1
suBISUTesT 2 flemLoWIT ot EnLOWIT6VIT & (E1h& (&) 79,886
UBTHHMEsHHHS BE0TLILD 5,172,084
QFTsHBIH®6M
CaTdgIH 61 53,591,385 10,569,913 21,113,405 58,492,636 4,078,017 8,684,967  (5,751,281) 150,779,042
&% elgb 36 7 14 39 3 6 ) 100
Bemeniseriest (WHeSH 415,251
151,194,293
QUW@]DH&&G’[ 45,710,013 8,539,071 - 54,434,141 2,251,416 4,273,331 (1,340,327) 113,867,645
apeugeF QFevelend GairdhmHemeu 194,481 21,815 113,283 329,579

BT [BBBLILIL L 606U
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59.1 wasH0sTHe a0l CLL  (paTwHHMD, &mp LSS (WasomwHEHaw, omsulGUUSSTES LBDID
BeorFmareupmsalar gl pemendasiulL  elwrury  Uflesensstear  @apflenanbhsh  eU(HLOTET  LBHBIL  CFeve e,
gmeaneaBplasTas o I Gaibaliul (Heemer.

59.2 DFCC auiigen eumidl LTet60.8. @eir  eflwmuny  Lfleysendsmer eamplenewihd aIBLOTERT OBHBID G606 H6iT,  sJeneL
afHeHd amdSUILbsts o | Caidsliul (helerner.

59.3 amlgmensasiiulL  allwrury Uflesepssrer @ambloambsd SpHear, FTHer  wwBpih Csulwrarmser, o ful
Wfelled o I Gaidaliul Berener BHBID 15H @@idsiLL (heiermer.

59.4 aflBUL Lemeusel, B URGSHTITEEHS S QarpmaudasliulL  QFsHLSWTT  aIHLTaD, 6l@HLUTarD
LPREID ShUSISEHSETHT 2BOFLIOSEHHSTRN HILlgul FHOFUISHESEMTGLD.

60. amaluLe eflwrurgsser NGrMeésliulL @eatpigrL Led

erullL amaslullLed alumurrsglal QarpsrlLme ousdGallusnBE STFTESS SHermed Oeueflufliu L
CxmeTensHEHsS SMLW, @iGemes eamas wLBRBIW CHAw Ualds sl amal  Haewd et enenLer
Buimbmul  ITwIsBE — Wiaummaes  Gameomw  eabBdHaetangd. @am; amalsepw  UGrMsésliul L
arfloaiol FuBUBHHusBEG “UNhaosTeTepd UFowrad (QboILFUOET D&  ([HO6HF 66l 6er-
)" oribiNg SleTeng.

61. onédmauiLB srelLGHule Lerean Bl CUbB Blaea|mern

61.1 eamfluiismer SEIEsT al@mUUSCBeneu LTalILIMTS6T

30 welr, 2014 s HaFHwsim  HoLOUBalBBEGSL UBLIHS CUTH L SHHe0 LniIGmLmWTeTTHeler SIBISHTILD
BrpameuliLGdem, 31 wriF, 2014 SubHeHUL 6l (WigeuemL b SLeuIBoHETa UROSTESIBE Sevm. huT 5 e @nIg LBigeomL
Gar@liLerenel LemiliuTeniset fAurfla Gaul gieenert. UswilLTeTTEeT Fonll, 2007 b Suewigel 7 Syb Qevdd slbLiefEei
FlLHHe 57 UfalBseomwwu  gHisegh Gsrgmenuied emdwmag SHeUusHumLboHernosar o BIHILbGSHHIH0 Ceoueami(Bd
DIGHBHILGT BHEWISBTUIUTENTHMNLLO(BHEH FTemisemy UBBIHeHHeID Gouewt(BL.

UGrfssliul Geter  @mId umdeorud 2006 &b Suewiget 10 oub  Qevds, 2 BTG QopeuflF  FULSHHerTed

slLememuiLiL'L  SBEGmBHS  albCurssms alechadamg. us6a, 10% &GSUULL  ukdeoru  euf, amddaE
DI(PEUTSHBLILIL 61]606M6V.

BouOmbha GpBlemeudeled HHoHIBBISHEHDHE FNOFUISHN Diebevd GCeoueldsT Led ChHemeauliLhoigd 6TpTSHI.
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62. QUG Ozmesseier LieTanbmI

BEGH Bevnnd HewidbSL B Hlwwmset Brpwjen 19 - 1 gareuf, 2013 Bedmbal auaalBE@ eubdh Pl HevelssT (Lemmule] QFUIWNILILL
2013) soLYSHBH. SWISS.BEH CHTeTendsUlsT LIBBL, SeVEmds SThS. (B BWLEIESST BUpwEd 8 - SHaubdl Bdh CameTmddeT,
FHebS B  HIIBH6T LBBID eupdHeied LOTBBRESET @BHmW (WBGW i LML SSTHSLLL[BeTeNH. B Henevenld dnBml BB
QUIHLOTEILD FnBResT LOTBBHAGT LIGV6ST &SAp6TeNeuTl S(hbSLILL 19(HeHalHBEI:

cumie) Qzs1ed
?u@f?u?;uﬂb 16N FaBUILL L gl LieueT ﬁ‘f&fﬁ?&ﬂt 156M& gaplILL LI Lieoet

GUUL  @evmLam. 000 @6vmem. 000 B6VELeH. 000 B6vmLLam. 000 BevmL.am. 000 B6vmL.am. 000
31 s, 2012 oub SHSH W6 DBI6NTeTeUTH
15 B\ [B]60 606 LD n 13 B
gananl GFmsHs BHei 44 798,416 910,554 112,138 1,664,463 1,776,601 112,138
genenrl GUTBILILS ST 49 687,117 684,967 (2,150) 1,923,982 1,924,252 270
UpGurLiiul L afl Qumpitiy 43 328,039 324,618 (3,421) 376,284 372,185 (4,099)
BBISSILLL QUGBTI S6i 54 1,723,107 1,840,816 117,709 5,560,454 5,676,436 115,982
SLBUUTL LTI 6L 1o 424,635 424,620 (15)
31 wri&Fa, 2013 oub S W6 DBI6NTaTeuTH
15 B\ [B] 60 606 LD n 3 B3I
ganarl GFmsHs BT 44 935,285 1,005,307 70,022 2,252,231 2,322,253 70,022
generl GUTBILILS SHe6rT 49 761,826 758,717 (3,109) 2,434,907 2,436,204 1,297
dpGuriuc L gfl Quirgiiy 43 382,796 378,560 (4,236) 461,154 455,684 (5,470)
BIBISSUILL L QUGN G &6l 54 3,037,541 3,114,908 77,367 7,519,913 7,594,136 74,223
SLBUUTL L FTIT 6uLl 19 512,377 512,349 (28)
31 wrigda, 2013 o Ll (PIQeemLBSH I,60T 9N ST 6T
QUHLDTEIS  FnM DI
oamfli Q& 6066 18 927,670 890,960 (36,710) 1,848,049 1,811,339 (36,710)
aufl  @&Fevey 21 570,559 570,828 269 881,183 881,452 269
LIMI &3 &MU 61(ThLDIT6TIEI & 61T 22 11.02 10.89 (0.13) 13.18 13.04 (0.14)
31 wmigs, 2012 o L&l (PQeUMLbS 601N &5T6
gmerl (PBHBL &S eUHLOTEILD
plifemulsasliul L peoaryfl S LGslar Shd Homer
B60TLIEI& 61T/ ([BL. LB &H61T) - (76,783) (76,783) - (78,213) (78,213)
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63. 2007 &b Suenget 07 b Qevdsd, sbLG6T FUL SHHamed CaHmeuLiBoHSLILIL Beien FTaMISIPBFFTHNIBI,

am@uier Basampbpibaerla oaICFL FEUTBS6ET HbpSHILLLamy 1955 b Spewiges 35 b Bevds, DFCC  aumid
FLLSHe 15 wppb 16 b fleyssieueny sbuaiser lLsder 150 (1) (b) oub Lflaled FTaMiSmL ILEIGMSBE UmISsES
BxpemauliLLTomer o pIFHILGSHBSB auniSuleammed QUBLILIL BeTen SFFHHAHT FLL Dflemrenul SIQUILIDL LTSS CBTenT LGl
steueumpruignid, 2007 Sub Suewigest 07 b Bevdd, SHbLNE6T FUL S FTOMSSHD OBBID G  HHDHIBBIDHDEHL 63
Cewpupdas fleyser 152 wBwid 158 sBOUTSHI MRISEE gBLML HBTEGS @B

64. diwdly senaid

FeuafSEUILLT Fhend alenevsbsTar HHamT QUIBIILSS6T BB HHFT CardHaibsefllar STl Siorarnd Gy 5.2.5 S
alleufldaslul (Bememeurm WHIT (B BILURSeTeEr LwWeUT 19BE CHemeauliLBalamser. alengauBs aibsalh WwBEIld Chefeurer Fyi
allemey OETanNghHH0, CHTHHHMmBAIL GMMbHSH SFTOHIIL, Hmeollanss SrSuleTen ST UPE GHolmd o BIFILGSHSHID
BxpemeuliLmBH6lT, SHeuauiiliL] Fhend 2 auemseilled BFFWILBBHHEMD, alemeoull b Hlemiser wBEID GEUILL  smalenuils
urgladlem gemen QuIpIiLsseT GCuraimene HiFamismalsepssiarmel, FIDHI] Sen afllgped Guelsr Seussl B
Cametens GUILY 525 B SebHIUTLLILULIQHSSEMS.  GeUTISH, DleTaiBHmeT  SLEGHaH0  LLSLBSHSILLL
2 BusbHulsr GBILLILSsssmeusmer LiFglusisg Leumd  Fiogiy oy fujflenwesw LwWeLGSHSHIS s  FTodlisass
G OVIGEAE 15 ET8

LD 1: @b SIenLWTETHRISTEILILGL SHelssTan @f SUEE Fhesulsd upsSlUlL Fhamd almey (sl  ULTSHS)

WL 20 saualdbsdhamigll o BLUSHDBMmET  Diglien WTHHOSTRIL WA (B bHiemobasnser. GnIgumsGsaur (2_.1b.-almev)
LBLPHLOTHCeuUT (2_.1b.-allenevaselled(hhgl OLBLILIL L eneu)

BAeleuens, oo GUIUILSHHES o BusHamenid gFhomsd Sralelmhbas  ChIQUTECMT  Sle06vdH  MMBLPSLTEEMT  H6u
ol SaEmMQUSTSABEHEB  QUItE Slevevd gmer! LHITG wHWI G Hoansstsmenall  GmBHSITE  HHHHMB
CBTOTHSB  FHMBHBEMD SIHLITMHRISTEDID SHIEVVHI DMBHOWTHS BHAIBEHSBTRT 6IIRSHILLL  allenevdsll, Siend OUITHS
BH(HOBEHEHHTR BUIEIG FhHenddeled eSLILLL allensodmen LIWGTLUBSHSHISGH AL L Smalsamer o 1 Cgiidademeo.

'L 3: GPUILSH5s sauaisaliuLT o BusHdHemen LWELIGSHSHIS OB AT B bHansshser. Selalms, Selalodsd gnlgll
FHIYBMET  SlLILDL WSS OameTonTs o BubHamen 6m@G CorsdlamGsm WBpBID SaalssiuLT o BUsHF &mel Sefler
wHiGseled GPUILSHHE LwWemear MG OCHTHIHTNCHT WG 6lebeT SHalsemenud o I Carsdler mer. Eeilaums,
HHelBEHdHHMLCW alddwungmismer LIFHusiiiusBg GEUILSS55 SeualldbsIuLT slOFUIH0H6T DIeV6VH HIGNIL|H6T 61HIE
CxremaulILBGAaBCHT  OmIEG — WHIULL  alleneudeT  DleLeVGHI DMBHEWTHSH  BHaldmen  Slgll  LIHL WTSHE0STe(H
wHIILILGH B smHalsamer o I Caiisdlaimal.

Guarag, Fp (WasTmwsHdHel FOFUISHMN WHBEBID WHII 0BG CamauliLGHais BB DCHELTE Saaldsdangll FhHang
FHIBHEMENT LILIGTLGSHSHIBB Hrewiwt ormiGset, Ul i wBpld Sipsmms Lenese, CGUIEB QUTgl QUITEH SIFVEVSHI Fnigul
Ay pHgmm  smalseiear  Fiwdlemu  SiorellugsBstar  UFHEHeMalsd  SenLWTenmisTenilul L AL G  wrdfsamen
LWSTUBGSSIBTBSH. Seuaibsshdnigl allensusel OBBID WTHM o BLSHHH6T, (PSS BB @UILHSH &6 OBBID 6l 1y
olg LmBSGseT GCumes MBFeLlul L WIBBLTET  PRISTESTRT  clafedd, DIFFTEIS Llmenisel, DIHDHIL 6T SLET  LOBHBID
o Mameniend LlnensEhbstar FhHamsuled CUTHTS aIpESSH0 BhoIamer. Saalbssd gl Fhond alened LOBHBID
wrFfl 2 _BuSSS6T aUPSHSS0 BHUILSTOH, (PSTMLSHSHIN FHOFUISHMN WBBID WAL aIBsTan CHamauml GHBlebBamBaIL 6
FHhewdH AT HTOTRIRIBEDHL ST DenentdhSLILL B6Ten  HFFULIOBBHBHEMOMUILD  (GHMBSIEBH.  HoUMNSBEHmMIQU  FHedDH
alemev LBEID WTAT o BUSHD6ET EUPDHHHH0 BHLILSTOISH, HHISWETEN 2 BLUSHHH6T BBID FhHensuled ShIBluleTensenis
CoupupaugiL st  mFFTT  FhmsHelled  @GUIIILL  HHpeysel  OBEBID  QUTH  QUUHSHIBENET  DIQLILIGHL UITEH 6B
FILITEU(LPSTETENEUWITEHLD.

aTamwdhgey FHOFUISHHT BEBID WLHIIBSEDSESG ULWSTLGSSILL Couewigwl  Sjemtewieneutesr AU G  rghfl, wHl

Ltiupdem Baami smelulaissmer e@iumisasiul L sr&HiuTwieyseier Siomeabd, &% LGdHulemer SHeupid euruils et
SHiomend LBBID SiewiewieneuTe Hfle| aismseflear Oxfley wBEBID (PaTesTBlLaeBalar CFfley CuTHTs ChHemeuliLBalaET36T.
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31 wniFs, 2014 Saleieneuns (STl

Wl 1 Wb 2
BeomIens  (HUT BeomIens  (HUT

w3
Bevmend  apuT

(G YT
BeomIend  apUIT

64.1  eaufyfleno UL GHlemmed Fiwgliled OsmemiBeugliLL (BelTem BHH SHHalSeT - eumis

BHHF CFTdHaIbaseln

QUITEBILILY (PSHTEMDSHHISHBHTES MeUSBLILILB6IT6N (LpeHHeHHSTET CFTHSHIHH6I

27

(WSTMaIEGD BB CFeomeusnl @UILIbSHIm6IT 1,630 1,630
AUTHBBHHBBTH MeUbBLILIL (BTN gJenearrl BHFTT CFTHHISB6I 28

Beomens FThs HamCailuler o ewguisdsEHLd (L& ErHLD 1,017,980 1,017,980
alBumasbETE BmoHHEm B WeHeSBHeT 32

FWSILLL LBIGSaT 17,261,361 17,261,361
Dl POUEDS - SHILCLE) 218,525 218,525
=0 GOIE@S - aWplTEsl 301,431 301,431
TWHOULTD LBIGEGT 142,459 142,459
Qovsiens oeThs HopGsiuls o eaguisiaenb (wsenid 7,149,712 7,149,712
QuPBSEmIgUI SIFTHIS el 42 276,878 276,878
Qs B Gandibasi 17,479,886 8,747,631 142,459 26,369,976
DB OUTHIILGBET
QUITEBICIL (PSTEIDSHBISHBHTES MeUDSLILILB6IT6N (LpevHHed(hbBHTeT CFTHSHIHH6I

Weimab@GID SIbHBW GFevmeuenfl UILIHSRISST 27
QUBHIYL SIFTHEIS el 55,609 55,609
augtomentd LIBGUTLLILL L SFmhis el 42 295,628 295,628
QUTSs BHN GUIBILIL DS - 351,237 - 351,237

31 &g, 2014 o L&t (pyeuedlbd BdH e STeolil@Gd@uled WL 1, WL

1 wBpb wiLh 3 ol euBsBSlenLulsd TBBERISET E606me

31 s, 2014 2014
Carrying amount Fair value
LKR 000 LKR 000
642 Gogpeufliy SHwushded OCsmemiBeugliLl (BeTenm BH&HH HHANBET - eUBIS CFTHHIHSH6N
HMGD SN FLOULGSHBHE0HEHLD
URIBBEHLTET EULIL|ED6T 545,388 545,388
aumiESefLOGHS CUBGSIUI OBHID AIKISSEHHE MISSmIQUI SLEIH6T 2,681,779 2,681,779
SJEMRLI GUTIYSHENSLITETTSEMNL LOBHSH OLBSEMIQUI LOBBILD  CUTIQEHEBUITEIIT SHEThEE 1,233,617 1,233,617
oUYbSnlglLs L GiIEol 61,341,469 61,341,541
el aubgishian B (ppeiBaei 535,958 550,696
GLTHHL 66,338,211 66,353,021
QuUTDILIL|S 6T
RIFBEHEE 6uTGauemgUIEn6 5,153,754 5,153,754
AMgdBUITaTmHE ayGasmiguimeal 16,630,363 16,962,343
GO HLFOUBBMma 25,434,080 25,434,080
MGl L a6 Llenewtaseir 14,009,017 14,320,815
Gop Halewem B 609,373 649,578
61,836,587 62,520,570

QLT sLd
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Gum@uILiul L oI Leument  SFTHUIT0 aumduler B HemevemosddnBmled FMINSSILULTSH SHBSH CFTHHISH6T  OBBID
Curptiysseflen aumduier HIIBH BB CaTaBogFsild OFHTmssele FMITOFLIGL. CLBEBULLL SIL  euenewiuissien
BFFTFISH6T, BHHs smalseisr (pHialsd ievevd STILHOSETHESLILBLL. .OFSSILGL o auiamn CeTamnasafledmba Coupl-
uLeumd. Flev @UILILL smelseEndsts, SO sHmSulsd SeauaNsbslIULIhbETH SHlenll Semer LWeLIGSHS SHilomelsbasliuLd.

&6 sriulGeteneney GwBev ST LU QHSHSB B Smalseier Fiodlemu STINNs@GD GurmL G sumiduiemsd Lemummpriul L
SIQLILIGHL_UTGUTGLD.

64.2.1 &T&HD ST FOUUBGSSMID WOBEBID UEIS L enimedl e»ellIL|do6i
FTaD &M1& FIUGSHHe0e CaranBasieolill L CHTmdHel LOBBID eumd o L eimer eallildser, GG Smdms uiled
HaHuIImHE  (PEBl  THRBEHEGHS GHOBHS dehIUlpesHam (pHiemet  GCeTeamBsiemenowimed SeuBpler & wdHiled

600U GTEUT B ILIB S GOTB60T.

6422 amdseNLOBHSID aumgdbamawimenisei B haid CUBGCeaGIgUl LBBID aMRSSEDHE WLBBID ITYSMSWTENT  HEHHE)
auTGeouemtigul &L 6iTH6IT

64.2.2.1 QUBGsIETIQW GHSHBHMB GUTL ENSHSHEIT

CuBGauewigul GHHma euTLemdsener AU ILLL  Fiodly, @55 aFdHseia emadssTar SHELTMSW 'l  aisHms
SIYUILIDUTSEOSTEG  HallbEILIL L JSHMBW B GHS5HmES  augdaaleldbs OUBLILEGL a@iuTTdsiIulL  agismn  &real
utwieysefler sBGUTMmSW WAL TEGW. B GHsme Lifley, 8,109 Webelwer Sevmens cpLTaled GEBTewiBeuTiLLL @ HILIBGE
aggne 8,181 WlebelwesT Bevmiens apbum @bbsH, 31 WwridFs, 2014 Seviereneuts SsiaugliLienl uled SenibslILL L Bleneowlmer 6L lg
LPEID ST BHES@BSI.

64222 eemenlll &L GI&H6I

HILLev
%
sHEGW0 6l sl Lifey 82
BlemeowiTesr aid HL 6161
- 9B ABLHIBGS GBS eebdlu wgliay e 5
- JEMETLINEUSGIT 13
QLo HLD 100

NFHHSGD SLeIE6T FhHowd ISHISEDHLT  QIBIILIGBTORITEIBTIS DT  QUBLAHISLD,  HTEOTEWIQ60  LOBEID  OTHTHSD L6
alleneoU L SHanlpIHTENSHWITe0, BdaLaisefer FToFHI] OCaTaiBeuhdeas WHILUTES —SlawawenelTs FIOWTS  QbHESD. @b
AUBLSIBSGHS GOBHS 6ehd @ (WpHiaLear Meneowmer 6ih osLaiselan  OsTIBBISTH OHTMssE Findlienu
O|CUTETTGTEUTED(SH B FTBH.

OQUBHEQL GHHMD UTLMSH6M0 SemrdbAL Ll L  Fiodlilar CupupismeT  SIQULMLLITESCSTWIB, @b UBLS HnBGS
GMBHS (WHTaLeT Hlensowmed el ly aiFHmBaNsd gemail sLeiseler FTodl, Spismasuiln Hasluledmbal Osmeamnho s s
QummeTELOWTET alSHWITFIONS E(HHSHTSHI.

6423 P& WaHeShaeT - (PHTaled meubLILL (BeTemene

Beveowner 6is sLeUSHTRIE6TE STodly STy UnkE Fhamagule awslulL almesmen SiglLmL LTSS CBTewIgheELD.

64.2.4 am&seEnsE aurGalamguienel

afdmauiLB HaHuledmpbah @F  oLegBGHd  GoBHS  TehFUNBSHEB Qb (WpHiTmer  QBTEIBETTHTE0, UK BHEHDHSE
auyGeuemtguIOFHTendH6lerr OETewiGeaumBlSnB HIIG Deubplen FioglemL 6w emTemeuTddd .
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64.2.5 gemanl eumpsemawTeniBG aurGsusmiguwismne

R YWYBGHS GHOBHS AEHFUNBSSSB @ (WPHTALST  aulibseier OCsTewiBoumdais wHIIG Fiodlemu  Siewr
GUTETEUTE S BB

QR YWYBSHS GHOBHD TehFAUNBSSEB @b (WPHTOL ST waulibseier FToHILbE6T, @5FH 6ehdulmsHam (WHiey serier
meUILSBEHESTE SieMbsILLB6Ten aully aismisamer @B SWSSIULL STEHEI UTUIaSMmeT UWSLGSS & LUl 1gHaa amal.

64.2.6 el HLGT6ILIBEL

@5 usbelenr BB Smaler BpleuamEISaTelBHe  eueTOTEEILL L  SLaTOLBOBmeT  OaTamiBerengl. 70 QST GLBEOSET
LOTHTHSLD, STeUTERIHSHET0 BHBID Siewy SpewiBseied Wenaleneoul LGS GBHIL 6T aipmiseT FhHems aism SHeflen LOTBBEISEHL 6T
oigiemp  Bleweouled  Wenmuley  QFLIWILGL.  SLmsWTL, Q&L SOUBeEaTar  QaTamhaumdas  wHIIG  Findlenu
©)|GUTETT GOV (G B SBTBB1.

sL&T aufiseflled SLSOLBEIETIBE OFTLILMmLW Beneowner aishiaeiear agemearLamel, @albleumm WeThaHulled o L& Ligdhmsiisd
GEUILG Bnsdam el paldhemen SiplLmLLTES Ty mEGL.o856uUTas QUG FHhmad oaism seled SmsbsTs.
SLMBUITEO FTDHIL QBTenTBeuBa D ILTL DL SI6mTETEToUT S S GBS

64.2.7 alPHGWTHSSIULL HL&T Llenemtasei
alpCurdssiiu’ L sLamer USD  @iiyl  usdimiseisd oBpid Seomlens cpUT  SLLSHTEISN0  CeTemi(Beiere.
alpCuradssiur L. USD @iyl usdrmser wwBpld Qse@lysseisr Fiogiy, Frsiyi uhgs Fhmauled erwpsliulL

allenevenu Ga1_ (BHppiluied GBI BeuH6TeLO60LD FroTeidaL LB e BeomIens eHLIT BLSTUSH BT EIS6IT QurmIiy
FHoUMENISIL L WHHIL 6T HBOUTMHWL Spamhs SHapGafl wpn) eismsamen GHULNBauS6peod FILAHIILLILG Semai
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65. M& QUL (WHTELOSHHIAILD
65.1.1 siflpsd wppd Gwed HeBIGEITLLLD

ausIEwreng M smalseiedmbg Maaumbd QuImiyssamen GeuefllaaTL IgueTeng):
o sLel GQuTmiy

* 9BHEGBL GuTmIL

Oampur’ G Gurmiliy

o FHewsU Qummliy

@@y QurmIliysseT, CrToasmaen, CamTalmasal JeMaillpmETear QFWAIWeND WHMILD (WETmw S eIl Qurmiiy umplu
@auQsauTanGL sumiduier GeusflaTiLsd upPlul SHeueney FTINGHETMGI.

Qumuiliy (WSTMSHSHIO FLLSLD

uesllliumenisel Femuwimeg eumidulssr Qummiiy (WaTemwHG e FLLssHHe Gumuriene OMIL STISSHIHETET  GLOTSHSLI
Qurmiienuud Qa&Tei(heTengl. ST, RBHGSH0 WLHMID Fhensd QurTpliyssamen o | CFisdain urhs QUTNILIL 6UMSHEM6T
Bupuriensu@gwidsin BenmGeummietyr uenilluTeniser wHmId Wrsw BHemGaumm Dieieusoi WLHMID WEHEW (LPSTEMLOSSHIe
SleuTHEDLET  @emGaTdaiulL QUMY  (WPETMWLHHeNS  (GHWOMTEID  AMWSSILLIYHSEGDE.  FEDLWTEIS
Qumiydsemer  alGausrs  (paTmwHEHUD CFuliugsnE FmuwlnEg 2 56 usnNE @E5GwWelng OCwrdhs QuTmiiL
(PBTMOSHHIUHMNSH @LILIENL SHHI6TETS].

aumiduiesr QU  (WWETmWSHSHIeNE CBTATMBHET  CUMTLMDDBEHHEG SeMBIGHMBMESG, CUTMILML SevIbSTamIl LSS,
Fflwmen  suemywenmaeT wHMID SLBUUTHSmET MLUSNE eumiEuleamed aHTOBTaTEBLD  QUITMIILGSHMmeT  SLTTUIHS
SIMLWITEMRISTERILSM G STISSIUBS G, QUIDILY (PpETmSHeN CBTaTMBHET WLHMILD (LPMHMEMOBET FHNS HENeVSH6IT,
2 _pusHser O efléasiiulGeten Caxemeuseflsn wrmoEIBmen LNFHueiiusmn@ @umeTs WemmuleyQFILILILIL Y [haS6Tme.

65.2 sL&r GQuTmICiy

65.2.1 gywrer QeuefldsmLed®6iT

BHs smelbsmear eumgbmaswTenCym s SMEOWTHS @maubIT @Uubg &L BUTHHMET  6HTQETaTENT, EuTIQH
MBWITONTHEHHE OHMID Fenemul eURISBEHHE euBIESuTNET SL6ITHT WWHOID (WHUEIEISMNBHEH (PHETENOWITS 6T SN
wpmid sLear eneuiseailsd (pHelbdamdlsd sHeumiorulesr, sLear Qurmiiy Guweldg BFHeTT BLLSSST QuITmiinm@GL.
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&L QUL (PSTMWHHIAID LNSUHLD (LPEVSHBIHEM6NT 2 _61T6ITL & (& Blement:

o FUFMeL GCaremauIUTBH6T, SLaT CFTHHIGH6T, QUIMILIY STWPWTHBHMID INSHBUILID  SpeueIlIL(BSSID  FLL
RPEIG(PMMBEHLD LHMILD QIOEISMLIL WHMID FUL BHameuliuT(HEHEHLET RMSHHMS SILSHGIHRM ITUTT DH60ESH-

GBL&T HVHHTBOTFMUINT HL 65T QBTETMBHET (LPMMLI(HHH60;

o omSsfNadeam wHmLd YHUNGERD ST uFHsEpssTan UHETT SHLLmLMU STLHSH60;

o mBHOHTI6L LHMID JHmOWTHBHTANEG CeusflaT Lelsefar suemnrwammOFIAEID HeuesTRTLIL;

o UBBTT QUTMIILGSETEEH (PBTMWLSHBUSMBE GallUsNEG LHMID BiF BLLGH HrHHnsmowl euamasliubGsh S
QeuefdbaT LeoaseafaioummL(p sumiduier Qurmiiy Sropwisse wrdHflasamer ugmofssald edmsHs QFUl Heib;

o 2 6TeNd HMISBTUIAINTE) @OBITHET HEIHBTUISOTNMTLTN ReISHHMmS Wenmule] GFuighsd

65.2.2 Blemm FWUBSUILLL QeuelsHTL L 606

65.2.2.1 HeWIHHEHLD (PHUGIEIGEHD WHOID Uevaier SyyTulFs

UL OsBTGH
31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 31.03.2013

@60ml.¢H. 000 @6vrELem. 000 @6omL.eH. 000 @6vrELemH. 000
SAILLL  uevaieIuBSHSLILL L 606l
BapPlw CFHTemes 1,849,169 1,594,993 4,735,558 3,728,764
uevaisnsHMaTen Lig (1,486,838) (1,477,986) (3,794,550) (3,229,925)
QaremBeaumEam OsTmes 362,331 117,007 941,008 498,839
QTSW0Ts LevaiaIuBHSILL L 66
Bzl GxTems 1,938,512 2,110,281 3,293,778 3,145,616
ueveieTSHDSTET Lig (1,905,442) (1,868,892) (3,097,218) (2,767,131)
QaremiGeouBEam OHTmes 33,070 241,389 196,560 378,485
BLHS 6uFGouemiiguieney SLeTe0 LIVaTEIomm
BaPlu GsTms 14,761,765 13,239,139 29,580,747 24,902,715
usveieSHAHBTET Lig — — — -
OaTaBuGSFD CBTMmS 14,761,765 13,239,139 29,580,747 24,902,715
BLHS uIGeuemiLTg LLaIILO6V6VTS
BaPlw GxTems 46,184,303 45,247,232 81,645,932 72,619,404
usveiensHnETen Ly - _ _ _
CaTaiGaumHAGD CsTms" 46,184,303 45,247,232 81,645,932 72,619,404
CaraGauGAND OsTems - LUHaufobsiur L 61,341,469 58,844,767 112,364,247 98,399,443
65.2.2.2 euBds6flLIOBHBTE SLAIBEDHD GLNIENSBEHLD
URIBBEHHBTE HLGIHEHLD (LPHLIETIEIBEIHLD
BLHS 6uTGeuamiLTg LsVaIIos06VTS
Bz GzrTemns 1,233,617 1,822,838 5,958,055 5,633,902
usveiensHaen Lig _ _ _ _
QaremiBeubEam OHTms 1,233,617 1,822,838 5,958,055 5,633,902

suBISluTe sLeIIB6T DM (pHueEIGaflear CQaTeaiGeaumdain GxrTems 717 Wevedwer @eomt. epum (2013 — 957 10l6060WIET E6VMI.  (THLIT)EUEDTUIT6T
Oarenssar 31 wrTE, 2014 opb HaHwamenareurn cposaibHed Balmeuwrs alpsdan omssfssiu’ L BudsenLeimear QBTamasamenn

o | Baisbdeiment.
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GumBiE) Qar@d
31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014
Gahw sLaT 158 ememt 158 Caplw sLar 158 Sememr 158 Gapplw sLa L5 Aememt 158
@6vmL.h. 000 @evrsl.@. 000 @6vmL.m. 000 @evrslap. 000 @6vmL.m. 000 @evrsl.ap. 000
65.2.2.3 euTgémawnisainG sLessT wHOID (WHLIEIS6MeT
WenemGumiodseilen spgmuliey
s’ L ueveiarul L BHES
saliulL LueoalaiuGHsnE afyre 1,439,652 1,267,319 1,495,368 1,214,125 2,322,796 2,005,606
Sp&HID,GUTN womd CUTPGESTGS BT i@ 409,517 - 99,625 - 2,412,762 -
QUTHSING UIAULLSDG eSS
saluLL usosiamul L BDEG 1,535,650 2,065,911 1,647,419 1,922,456 2,050,397 3,132,019
sl L usveiaiubsseine adHms 6,400 2,207 8,650 8,190 226,893 56,868
Wenewwimm 198,216 - 165,861 - 816,351 -
Quorgsons ueaiaul LSnEG aHITS
HRNLLL ueslaILGSSHE afyTa 8,739,258 23,525,015 6,949,883 18,313,695 14,481,279 38,208,361
6J6MEMLIEM LB 6T 266,667 114,215 259,796 148,917 6,425,987 2,471,142
enewtwimm 2,725,752 - 2,417,476 - 5,096,332 -
QLEmed QuT DV LMRIUGSSILLL &Lbs euyGsuemLrsauming siHyres
Baliul L ueslaLGesenE adms 17,835,288 41,406,004 18,847,079 48,428,909 26,988,462 86,085,688
FHeopGafl 2 s reungid 1,172,632 1,172,632 318,902 318,902 1,172,632 1,172,632
sLan Llenemiset 1,500,401 1,500,401 535,506 825,123 1,369,290 1,500,401
2_L 6MIOLIGIG 449,487 1,278,574 704,650 1,545,149 449,487 1,278,574
JEMETLLIENEUSB6NT 5,942,691 3,341,951 2,928,731 920,075 23,126,683 11,224,012
Senemupn 14,402,741 - 16,324,842 - 22,705,027 -
QLo g FLd 56,624,352 75,674,229 52,703,788 73,645,541 109,644,378 147,135,303
BHHMBB6I 8,109,397 9,487,857 9,611,637
QrgzHL 64,733,749 75,674,229 62,191,645 73,645,541 119,256,015 147,135,303
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65.3 @(BEGIH60 UM

65.3.1 Menm FWUBSILL'L GeueilbBTL L 606

RbBSGHH0 QuTmIty ereug eumdwmeng euyGeousmiguwieneusseiled aiphHemwwimed, g eumiduler sLiUTHHmeT 61HCHTS

GuUBNG BF euenmiseT Gurdwene emeusdHmbsalvemed egid QuUTOLT@GWL. GuOurmiiy sraEl utwielsr Geusmemulsd

souprer @UiGsefMedmBbE e1pdemment.

RBEGHH60 QUTMILL (PSTMLHSHIUD LISTOUHLD (LPEVBBIGEN6ENT 2 _6T6ITL & (&S BTN
(a) sumidulenr Quwifihg sevmisw gHUBSGD CQUTMILY SiVeg 2 PILGSETD THTUTTSSWIRWITS BLLEIS6Mam QuTg
wHmId BEaLHEGHWBmevsaT @renigaiswd auyGauswiguiGurgl, g GuTiydsemen aHTILSDEG Gurgiomer B
CLPEVBUGTIRIGENT 6TLIBLITGHILD 2 6iTeNen 6TaiiLIENS cTeueusTaln@ (WujipBor Sisiteusnaln@ 2 mIHQFUI uHNEG HLEUYHMBBHEIT

e1(bSH60

(b) Qanggibsst Gurmiiys &w (ALCO), ussiiurenisst semuuleammed miSsiloaaiulLeTer LWaIsTonsTar @hd@ SH6e0
(BTGNS QBTETMBHET, @OEIG(PMDE6T QFWI(emDBmen BlewmGaummieusm@ sl Lensmuilliu®h SSmal.

(c) srsHwiorer sameoli CaemeuliuTGaefllear saiaTalsSMID (PHTey DITUIFSMUW LWSTUGSSHIS SN BHulIeDIenLou|D

(d) umuie] SEIGMe LWSTLUGSHIBGD SHemevlil QFTdhHbseT aiHh (FULALQWTET SeHGHmDLSH SOCUTH 20ep
SLGD) 2MMLTSH (GG HMEVLIHL  &H6IITHIT 6N ESH60

(e) semevliL (PHBTEMDGHGHIUSHDHBTE LWETOUNIEEID SDLTIDL eUDTWLmDSEHHE 2 fHsTeanemeu

65.3.2 Plenp FuBSOULL QeuellssTL L 60&6T

65.3.2.1 DFCC suigen oumidl Uetedd Qa1 @BHG&HH0 GQurmiiy MHensvento

.. . 2014 2013
31 waTE &6v

%o %
65.3.2.1.1 DFCC eumi
PbEH0 CFTHz s 77.5 52.8
Sy ewTgmaETen FFmy 67.5 403
SYEWIYDSTE DS DDDSHI 34.2 323
SLEWIYMBTENT D, HHFnIQUIG] 110.2 52.8
65.3.2.1.2 DFCC eouiigen eumidl 1fere0d
2014 2013
%o %
31 ool .. . . . . . . 39.3 28.8
riFfeieeneury 2 6TT sumduiLed gapler semeoliy QFTHE isld
meull] eisdhHnsTen CHPlul (LpHLIGTIEISET 30.5 27.1
SLEWTYMESTEN  FFTJiT 39.3 29.9
SYETIYMHTET D, BHInIQUIG) 24.6 23.9
STDETEN  Dp&HESDDDSS! 77.0 87.6
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. . . O EaTiLLL G ) 3 orgmGHE Wsed 3 aymisaiofonel
g;:@gf%gwmmm s 3 wng,z;ﬂ; 12 mngif:‘; 3 %mgi;; 5 %mge;m; >5 syemBsa
@6v.am. 000 @6v.cm. 000 @6v.am. 000 % @6v.cm. 000 % _ @evm. 000 % _ @w.p. 000 % @5 000 %
65.3.2.2 amduiar Hg Gutpliysseier wadiTey musSBILY
PUUBS (pSlTaLer QUTBILIL|SS6iT
(epevdHevsoeom QUITQILILSBET)
adEE aGaaTgLm 5,153,754 5,153,754 5,153,754 100 - - - - - - - -
gjﬂ’&uﬁiﬁmgﬁﬁgw"mi&@&@ 16,630,363 16,706,722 5,660,308 34 8,895,774 53 914,895 5 1,234,541 7 1,204 0
FDIUL ST G 25,434,080 25,435,821 1,885,086 7 2,229,647 9 6,880,993 27 6,021,513 24 8,418,582 33
alpCwrdlssiu L sLea Gmensar 14,009,017 14,009,694 519,249 4 32,840 0 437,128 3 13,020,477 93 - -
SMOBLLL HEUHET  BHLGHIB6I 609,373 610,367 - - 20,367 3 590,000 97 - - - -
61,836,587 61,916,358 13,218,397 21 11,178,628 18 8,823,016 14 20,276,531 33 8,419,786 14
gemenil QUITMILIL|E ST
QUTEINILGHET STRIGLD ULl lp FTFTHEN6U
QUTMINIY (PETOLSSISHDETS 55,609 55,609 3,539 6 52,070 94 - - - - - -
meudbsILLB6NeN (pevdbHedmboHTe  QuITDILSS6T
el QUITYINLSBET 752,695 724,822 724,822 100 - - - - - - - -
808,304 780,431 728,361 93 52,070 7 - - - - - -
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65.3.2.3 BP0 Qurpisseier wHiey gruIFs

@) (UL GuoTE 5L (&6 3 wigRimaiaGhsl B0 3 aymiBseladnhsl S

31 wriFs 2014 2 Lat Ozrens 3 wigBisaT 12 wngrssh 3 oyemiBssi 5 ayeBaer >3 apemipasi
(PQEUDLES DpETTYDESTEN QU oy ey aumy

@5 000 @evm 000 @ev.s. 000 % Bevm. 000 % @ 000 % Ges. 00 % B 000 %
65.3.2.3 Guwalar B Gurpiliysseflear walite) dmuSSBILIL
(QUT@ILIYES6T STRIGLWL 6L 1g)
apaugdevedeom QUITmIiILieei
akidse auyGasmigwiame 7,089,369 7,312,723 6,067,854 83 65,771 1 360,238 5 325,661 4 493,199 7

- P
gjmué?uu;'mmﬁg&m&’m"mm P& 78,898,701 79,244,426 29,454,680 37 28,822,655 36 4,635,454 6 4,629,356 6 11,702,281 15
TP BLSOUDEOSBST 29,347,292 29,349,298 5,560,530 19 2,467,680 8 6,880,993 23 6,021,513 21 8,418,582 29
elpGurdlssiu’ L sLe dmanss 14,009,017 14,009,694 519,249 4 32,840 0 437,128 3 13,020,477 93 - -
©®PHS HAUME HLom 1,609,674 1,610,676 - - 20,676 1 1,590,000 99 - - - -
130,954,053 131,526,817 41,602,313 32 31,409,622 24 13,903,813 10 23,997,007 18 20,614,062 16

QuITEIILSE6T STHRGD 6Ulp FTITSHEM6
amdsE ayGalamguismnel 15,941 15,941 15,941 100 - - - - - - - -
QUTMILIY (PSTEIDSSHMGHDHTS 227,994 227,994 43,603 19 184,391 81 - - - - - -
meudbsILLBeNen cpevdhHedmboTen QUITMILILSS6T
S oA LA 6D G 1,927,416 1,927,416 775854 40 674,141 35 - - - - 477421 25
gemew QuITIiLbeeit 2,309,513 2,238,823 1,993,405 89 134,213 6 748 0 - - 110,457 5

4,480,864 4,410,174 2,828,803 64 992,745 23 748 0 - - 587,878 12

65.4 spenzl GuTmIiy

65.4.1 Benp FwubSIL L GeuellbsmL a6t

Fheosll  QuTmIiy  eeiugl  sLe  ugeusdde  (sLUUTHenL weuflear/elBlCwnassflar &Ll Bensoulsd  LOTHMEIHEHEHE
QaTLiumm), SBHlw CFemausml aisBiseT o Menwurids aleneussT OHMID ol gaisBissT GuTan Fhend ealemsy Ulsd
THOEIGET BHs smalsefllar ecumiduiar Nglysseiar QUDILE DEVVFH DS UBLTEHIHMS LUTHGASD QUIMIILITEGLD.

Fhend  QuTmly  (paTmwsHEHuSHeT  CrTasw  QuTmleTss)
gOMISCETeTNSIngWl OGS BEHDHGH6T Fhewsd GuTmiiy Qeuefldbasrl Ledsamen &L (BUUBSHSH (WpoTmw CFUIaSTGLD.

AUHLOTETSHMS — HLLoTS

65.4.1.1 sHensl QUL (PETMWSSHIAID LRI (LPEOBBIHMET 266N & (& ERIM6uT:-

pySeSm  Ceuenerulsy,

° Fhmsl QuTIiy WaETmwFUIdamsnaTal @l (HOWLrSs HsTw, Fmu aMGFIHs QUMY (WPETEMWLS SHieud
GWTLTE UIiuTenTEeT gmuullld eSSl RHSHRDSE. FHeng QUIMIIL (PSTMDSHIUSHHDEHTE B BMTLD

ALCO @Lib sieflésiul gmaesdaimg.

° apBpw  GFeomsuswl GQurmiiiy HopBasilulemed miSsMoEaiul(HeTer sumIwmDEaT@IGT (WHTMWSSEeUD GaFuiul

uGSGIDg.

° Fhenall Qurmienu GeuefésT Led, QUIMIILY (PSTMWSHI CHTEERIGBEDSHTS MaUBBLILL (BTN (PSS BB HT6o
wdialed emeubslIULBeTem OHMID INLMEISESGHTNSTS  augeumLSSILL (BeTen Bl  (WwHeSL BoseNelmba  61(WSaim
BenevenoseielBha UTHSOSFTIT HMDET FHnG iNEIeH6T QFUISaTDHBBHSH 6WHED Bemsvenosaflledhbai
AUTBHHS HMDOSHMNDTLTS G UnBDH6led 61(1pHITMeDT.
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65.4.2 siemey QsuefbBTLL60B6IT

aullg ODID SBBW GFeomeusnll GQUTmIty Mlowealsd, Reual® el wmnbiseEpw SUOUTDILLSHEMN LOHAID LIWLIIETETSTENSWIT6D,
Weteumd opgruiddl DFCC eumid wpmd DFCC eurgen eumid) o608 (DBB o1 Guongsons @oudiiu L) Qur@ml G

65.4.2.1 euly & Qumminy - DBB

65.4.2.1.1 31 wriFas 2014 o FHsFHuan STOULGH SLTTUIEY

oumidl LG sl Gupiog) FHMHEG FHMD &meoll UGS STLILGHuIed Famed
Guyod)
SyFTES Nmanse aisss UGS 2,038,413 1,971,915 053 uEEl uGH Gupied, ey eissder 1%
aiFsNOUTET elenemeuTd SiETTERIETEUTS
0.53 @emed [lirewiuias@Lo
) aumdl uGd Oumiod, el eissdar 1%
PopGefl dmemasit AFS LGS 22 408 364 21,972,395 046  oPsfiude  eleenouTs SiETETATAITS

0.4.6 @emmed MlTewiule@Ld

ATHSS UGHWID eully aig Qurpiinster FHmg QuIDIiY CeuelEETL LD FTHTTERILOT6IS].

AUTEHHS UGHUID aully eismiGeinETen

FHemG QuTmIpsTer GeuelésT Ledear @l LD, sHEUTMHWL Fhand eaully aigmEaT AHsMIY lop GG (LW suamealed
FoMHS] GeBETaHSW wrHmw) HopCasfl LUmanset aigss UGS emaemeaurs 10.45 Weoelwet WL HOTET GeVmINS  (HUTENETTEO

FHMEG Fhmd HIID BiTemulssIuBD eer Gl igbsTL [HElEmEI.

31 s, 2014 o4 HeHwameTereury wWEGen uGHuls eully e Qurmuinster Fhemg Qurmiiy GeueldsTiLed 0.460p @6
sreluGHulemed GAUALLUGEamg. WGes uGHuI ety eis Qurmiy GeusfdEsTi Leddr GWLWLLLD, Fhmd aIlly aismidsr 1ip
@e1 FoMHBY GeCBTHEW LTOHMLTE mLWTeMAGIOLSS, 31 wriFs, 2014 b Hadweamerteneury 101.07 Weoelwer  @evmind
(HUTEUTES SemSEHHAEN FHMmeE Fhms HITD ChroHdgul (PHEW BLLIOTES FmUUL (LPQUL.

654.2.1.2 shms alllp aigEisallsd wrpmid srramsdamed DBB @1 NIl @nsren smsguiomen Lesveit

QTsH0TE (WHeo 12 1r1s sTeluGHuiey, DBB Qargg o aui Bmeomw QeraiGoubsdl. REQFTHEH 2 6wuiTey (LSO
12 s sTeliLGHUId @aGeunm &Teo(pd IYUBL. 31 wrTFa 2014 @edmbseurmrer aullp aih GQummiiy GeuefliuB se0
@6uQeurm  sTelLGHbSTr aully aigmiGalsd GoOUlL WIHDSHMmS SigluenLWTss0sTeEh  Senel iU’ (B SeuhLd

S Lausmeniuied HylubGaaimg.

0 @e@ha!
1 rgbeueny
Bevmiend (HUIT

1 wISGHHBE Gweo-

W&60 3 ITHmIB6T
auany
Bevmiend LT

3 rgmissT Goed-

6 WIHHHB Gosd-

(1PHEL YDl WTSHEIBET (1pHed 12 OTHEIBGI

auem
Beumiend  @hHUIT

QU]

Deomiensd  HUT

Qs allly - QFTHHIGHNT STHIGLD 62,421,255 23,793,292 8,651,990 13,723,777
QrHs aully - QUIMIILSSeT SHTEIGLD 28,570,064 28,854,556 21,938,244 7,078,258
Bar el 2 et QFTsHsIbseT (QUTDILILSSET) 33,851,191 (5,061,264) (13,286,254) 6,645,519
aully eismseied (%) SemelliulL wrHob 05 1.0 15 2.0
LI6VT 169,256 (46,395) (149,470) 66,455
aully eigmse FsfssiuGoruls Qrss Bsy Leves 39,846
alllp eigmse efpFfwemLworulear QTsHs Bar LeveT (39,846)
QaFrdHIbHen WwHNID QUIMIILSES6T @aCTH STeoluGHuler opTbLSHe eTalmeoull Ul (B  (PH0 @7 Spem(Heuen)

ereleneoui6d HasHued®mbE SmSHDGL 61(HHSHISCHBTETENHEMOBHE BT EIG6IT 6TewwTeriu|eT@ermTLD.
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65.4.2.2 pay Hobs Hemevenouled (B SpBBw OCFemauenl GUITMIIL WHDID iele @6 LUTHSTHSILLT HenEVmLD

DBB @&t opBlu mprevw  eis Qummiiy  GeuefliuGsHseoneng, SibBw  Breww  QFrsgisser/Qurmiilysssieo  NOP/
UTGHISTHEIULT  Blenevsnoen! QLI WITSS0HTRILO%Her iU S Leuenewt Slgsrl (bélaimgl. 31 origs, 2014
epeold, 19.2 evellwest @evmiens cpurelar @m USD @me@ swiudGsHw Blay SHobs/urgsrssiurt  “Guealbuener”
GamemiGeaugiiu L. DBB &6 syliul (heiener:

Bar QeualiuBsHDHe0 - (HEHS BNE FLOLOT6 (19,205)
@evmiens pUT LolsOeVWellsd Blemeventoulest oLy (2,511,101)
31 womi&s, 2014 @eviemeneurm BB Brewiw eisw (USD/@svmiens epum) 130.75

DBB @n@ @emmeurest @uievddnigul FTsHEHLD -
WsvelWIeTT @6VEIend HUT -

SbBHW Hrewiwl aisw 1% BeImed (& enmuomulest 25,111
SBBW Brewiw aisn 10% @ermsd (&snmujoruiest 251,110
oBBW Brewiw aisw 15% @ermsd &snmujoruiet 376,665

wAIUL L FTHAWLTET SBBW Brewil BLLWD @evEiensd puT wHMID WemnBw SpBlw BrevwmiseflenLulsorer ol
alsHunssHer aryeions eully aisshdarmsd mFHOFUILIILGHS DS

65.4.2.3 2 Mgznemieno alenev QuUmmILiy
o Mggremeno alensv GummL, WPHeILlU'L UBIGselas Fhems aleneouled THMEIET STFERIOTS 2 MHIHTERIMD FhHend

WaeShHaeMemhal 61D Guwevdanigwl HLULEISeMar Qurmiiy een BifenlubsiUlgheSGIDNg. GWeurars, wW&en Lfaled
sTLLOul (Beren o fssmeamieny FHamsuled S (PHeSHHLTE 2 Mdhsremienw almev Qumrmiiy GeuelliLbsHs S

31 wri&s,2014 31 1omi&s,2013

anf o @svisiTeneuTm) @sVleiTemeuTm
Blensvenio Blenevenio
Qurss ewsiu’L 2 fésratenw Nflels shmssg Fhems HLILY 17,265,259 16,042,210
Qumuiiy - @6 - LAY (RO STevTEI(H HTEL HewLwimes 99ep eumwilniesr &) 21.5% 26.1%
QR sTeTENI(h UGHWIaSH guis @emed GMSaHbsTL LU (Heemsurm Nflale
FhmHHG FHond LAHAUNG DpSHInigul SWeVIDTET BHLLLD 3,712,031 4,187,016
Frodly @aEesHHe0 lsamaull Ul (BeTen ujep @0 STFTSSULLTS @EOTLILD 9,708,818 8,562,922

o fgsreawien alemev QuTmIly eugeormm Brewi(h owewi(h LIfe] eUHOTEIEIE6T, uFeOTHMI BLL (Penn  Spdluleihenm
SiplumLwrsd  Oamewih  Curmiiy  (gud) LSl  wdlemu  uweau®GssH  enalluuGEETng, iele  G6TT6e0
o fgsreauien alemevsst Qurmiiy GQeauefliuGSSINT lemTouTs guid SeusdHHousnE LeupmiuGESng. 2 MbaTeseano
w&en Wflelhsrer @6l gus SmISEL0 @ STeoTaRI(H STV QLULGHWTS SHBLILGHOTMGE. FToHITET 38.200 BN Ten
SemalLlUL L guid SISGHH6T WGeEh 2 Mesrenienw Lflaled @sissaiuGHamg.
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65.4.2.4 oniFsk, 2014 @eieeneuny) @ISO clpevgel LHIIGHEHSETH @iGeaea Guweals Fhengl GQUITDILL
GeueiiLBE 560

2008 gemeuflufledpba Lwemeuesienid ewestpL 1 @6 SIUUGSSILLL  DewIGpempulaisy, Fbemg Gumrmiiy Gesuafl
U(BSH60 QOB (pevHen CrTdsmIBaNETS enall (Ll pHodamer. 31 wridFs, 2014 @eveTemeurm HeubaL 60
QumBumE6T eiTeuBLOT E(HHSleTTM6.

Quirmtiyy StemeilLLu L
(paTmwsHg el Gri
QFTHHIBHNT  QeueiliLBHH60

ol efs Gumrmiiy 375,600 37,560
o Mgaraumemy alenevsmer QUL 96,050 9,605

SBBW QFeomeueniujd Hmis GQuTmIiLD 2,597,780 259,778

6lL1Q 3,069,430 306,943

65.5 Qewpuri@® Gumrmiiy

QeFwmour’ (B Qumrmiiy, Flrwb wpmw esemwily CsHmeuliurhaafedmba 1WSGIDg CUITETDSTET SL6T, FHend LOMHMID
semevli] QurmiienueiL  Geusflwun o cuienwseafed®mBa, WO CFweaiwpenm, 2mbwr, QTP ualwe WwHMID SLL
emwli Ggriiurer DBB o a1 @ewewisbsiul (Beten ughs ueoBoum sryeuimisaledpbhgl siwpdam Ghypuwimer Sisdevg)
LOEM(LPSLOTET BL LSS QUITmILILTEGLD.

DFCC eoumidulenn @Gprésd wl(GuGsSsiulL  yioumms Gauemev wwHmid Sudbswrer  SLGUTLG  @ULOEIG(LPeNDEN6NT
salTiugsnE woHn L Gowrss Syw vweum (GLrer DBB’S eumiduler pmeuwfing @eomisnd womid BHFTT BLLBIS66I
FTlemU  FLOUBSSHIUSMGLOTEIEUTDTET (PHTEMOSSHIeI QUITDIIUTGLD.

Oaminur’ G Gurmilienu FTHTWLTS mEsWTaTusNEG S GUUTGS6MET i(peursse wHmd TN hSHESTE (LSBT
Qumrmiiy @euGeur@ elwrury Seudlaier ACILL (paETmHSHISHNBS FriLliul Bereng. @UQurmiiy eteumd sienmaeisd
Oamfpur’ G Gurmiiier  (paTmwsgusSHnaTen U BOwrss DBB'S  amdular  srmiseflar  silelmddulermsd
STRIGIUBS SIS

° uflauigsmanseilen sabdHy DHETTHMS 2 6ensGHan sLemwsalar glwmear alevsseinaTear CoHemeulium(h 6.
° ufleutgsemenseilen semisTaniliy wOHNIL SevisssHNsTa ChemeuliLm(Bser.
° RUOEISMIOLIL LPMID gemerl FLL BHemeulium(HoHEnL6n @emThaLd.

° s (BUUTHS6T OHMID QLOBIG (DS D) eI6emILD.

° SIEMLWITEMEISTEILUL L QUITNIILEEMET  FTHITWIONS  MSWTETUSDBTR  @LOBIG(PMME6T WwHMId S (Hum(haserier
Burgiorereneuuw|d stFT@smaTeniL L QamApur’ G Qurmiinier umey AU WHEGwLTen CHemeulim(HE6i.

° W8rfldsiu’ L SiasTanid BLelgsms wHmd QSTPHUT.(H BLLEISela omsmauiadInstear ChameuliumBaoe.
° wBsemawmenr L misefllear olelmss.

° uuind whmid OamPsdart Tel®Ha.

° RBS BLOIYSMSET HMID elTUTTdS SILW; LOHMILD.

° 6IBIE LWedemsTen STUHmIS 2 6TenLBiGaam Qurmiiy @e»mLiy.
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65.6 (OB (LPBTEMLOGHIGULD

65.6.1 EHTWILMEUWIEENETH GDIENETD_L LDETTFHET

DFCC aumid), QuIThenTSTy cpsoSHeid Lommid @OmIGmoL Spdlul @resienLud SHSHHNESTERI(H 6umid WLHMID G UL SH60
DIBET  PEVBD  (PHTMSHGHIID  CFUILILGERDG. DASHT QOEIGEMIOLIL  (LPVSHNT  Blenevenld  SUMTHSsT WLHMID  STeVOTEI(H
agliuenLifs BIRMC  @emmed  ougmwiul(h, STOTOIRIGST DUSDBMO6ITE S bSULGESDN. GO (PSR  (PSTMLDSHSHI6U
@DICHTeNTE6T L63T6UHLOTDTGLD:

1. 2 DFWTET QUOEISMIOLIL DBEHSMDHS cWevben Gurgiomer ChemeuliLmBhaer CamenighdbaiuLaledenev.

9. uEd P FTuGssF LOHMID 2 61T sLT eigmismer LUFTLAILSHGWL SWSID STHHH60 uESUTG QUTDILL  CLPEVBTSHSB6
Siworensder QUBUDTE @evensv e 2 MIHUBSHSHIUSNEGLD

8. aumduiLed flalmasmer GumampiulL »a5H0sTN0 Frrafl cpeusen Gurgiorear aisdhms o mFHILbBHH0
F. ST cpsuHent 2 midlwiment LFmomiiy

o _.elwrury SToTeibSer o mHumer cpeober Levet (Wpempwitsds AHAIILIUL G 2 pusHd HLfed whmid DmSsTy CFwewenm
STOLUGHUTD HHSIMOBT6TENe0 61(BHHIBOBTETETLILIL L F).

sar.elwmury GFweoseflenmed o miBwimen cpsugar GFeva] BGurgioreigrs alemeoul LGS SIDE).

or. 2 miFwmenr eumidule Fymaf BewiL smev Geomud QFIGHID aisw uyTwflssiu®GEeama.

Bevmns  WHAHW  umd  @EMATLLIUCL  wHod  Selwmer oS @TewigeioneT  SQLLMLUTd QOISO CLPEOSHE
BHemeULILTL DL SIHLDGHG| SH6vi15IT 6w e &5l M6nT.

GPUTRIFH, QUPBIGMOLIL]  (PeVHEID OQuUTBLG lwenbL || a1 gouThaEndE amISOWTs BHmeuliBHHHEDSI.
GWaTeIgh gbma GuruiihsTargid CFWPUTLIYDHSTETHIOTE SQULINHL GLIQHSTLL JEDIGWPenD HOID Sl Qurmiiiinhae
STUUGSSUIULL DEDIG(Ppemmemw SHCUTEH LWSTLGSHSHISH RTINS

RUPBISHMIOLIL (LPEVSHILD, auflend @Ml cPeLBHaIDd LPMID euflens @TeNi(h cPevSaIHms CsTami(beTerer. @ (el QETeaTamawTag,

elwrunysHer  erhiame  slalpsHmw  QUDHGUSDGSWL  (WPHeSLLTeNT, SLSIQUDIBT OO  Fheng  BLOLlEmEmW
2 pAILGSSHIOTOTET DigliuenLuled Ul Wpedarsmag LFTAILSDELTGLD.
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GBI BeiT

SIIDIeTETITDI 31.03.2014
Sigssentd 1T
GUUY  @evm.amp. 000
65.6.2 Menm FuUBSILL GeuellbasTL L a6t
SLBUTLDD UL 19&H6T
FTSHTIEWT LIBIG C(LPEOSHEILD 52 2,650,977
UBIE SH6UHEIS &L L 6uID 2,064,837
FlL 9316 BF 53 1,380,000
SHbHHBUIULL  6U(HUTUISEIT 54 9,163,494
QUTE LOHMID CJMETUL P (EHH6I 14,781,487
SL(BUTLDD  6uL 19&H61T 626,863
B GHMDSBE0B6I
[H6VESTH6NT 41 226,411
Blay setefCurLiu’L aufly CoTsgibasert 43 2,707
2 _euigm QFTHHIHH6NT 40 239,387
gmel sumIdlse wHmid BEBmieusEIGeiled cpsvsHansHe 50% (LPpHeSHH6N 3,632,718
Qurgs euflns 1 psoged 26,566,435
aufleng 2 cLpeuGHeud
SMEHMOOUNISTTN STOSIUGSHSIULL  QUITMILILESS6TT 954,000
Qurgl gour@® 523,458
B GHMMLILEBS6N
gemeanwl eumIdG6T WwOHMID BHBmeuamisailsd weosaibHear 50% (WHeSHS6iT 3,632,718
QTHSH QOBISEMIOLIL| LPEVSHEILD 24,411,175
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B3l

FBLISEHSBTRT  SHILILIS6T

SIDILHICUBB BLERISGHIDOUBB aurISlE6NeT aBLIHS HHBIBBIBSMmeN SHUMHLILSBSTE EeUHIEND
wHHW eumAEUl emed elFCUTAGEIULL o GFHyeyel 'L Senwliieais) genenu CeualiL®dse0

GxpemeulILITBEH6iT
GeualiuBHHe0 ChremeuliLITBSH6N afleuyeurd LUbd @60
1. P8 Heneuento LOBEBID CFLIBUT BaETeT Hamelseier
GOLLLSSHEEma LBBIW SH6160
1.1 g BHemevemid FwmBBI
.11 N&F Qardgibser LBEID HHUIOUTBILIL|SS6 6 GOy 23 BHdsamBuisset - B&Hs Smalserer 129
aumaHeT6 OeueliiILBHSH60 SlenaiB
1.1.2 gemerw GeuefliLBSHHe0H60T
i. ol G (pomss wHpL GUELTHINLS @@Uu 5..2.1 - mmal@m&&ﬂuLL.ﬁﬁwﬁuH ’ 107
BEHHG HDHHBARL FTDHILIHBeM6 QEWIATLIgW QUITBILIL] (WSTMDSHHI! DI &enBHenLL
DTHBEIGET, Fheng QUTBIIL] DHBDID &L 6T BW|OSUIHI LTSS
GurpIiy uppPw CeueltLBSHSHe0H6T o L
UL @6UTU SIe06VSH BLLSHHTL TS Dl6rT
QLGB eugauemSSLILL L B&F
QFTHSISS6T OBEBID HH QUTBILILSS6T
upplw elGsL  GeuelILBEHH6e0H6iT
il. @euamauledmheH EeTaIGILOm(H GUIILILS555 WSS B CHTETMHHE 108
AUMBHHTA HHDH B(HaTweresr Gy 523 - Hds smalselar WetoheafaL
BeTeHeT ey ILB S50 LB SHBH60
iii. IWILTD LFFOTS emeubslIUL 6Ten Bl  @pily 26 - URISSEHL6T MeULIL|SHENT 132
SIGV6VFH! HIFFTIMT QFTHHISBH6T LBPBIL LOBBID
BrewiLmD UFFIoTE DI GLgHsll LI (Beiern
B CaTshaibaer UBBL $HBHeue0
iv. DF OFTH3IHH6T aUGLLITeEHL 6T PFS smaisepdaren @Bllybssn GEiiy 31.2 - 136
BULBISABST LIy Sauid@ Semsbsid Uy ueveienshFmamer @GPUILL wBpIid Caamiiier
baiey
V. LUeVaIDd LFdBEHmaldbalIlLl L (LpeVRI QURIBWITRIZ QBB UITEIS LIVaIMmES LI HHMaIDHDL
BHEHLET Fnl B HHE BHAIBT UBPIUI HBaI6L UL (LPUBIGBEDHLET dnl B BHFHd HHalbenern
QB TETIg (HEB BNV
Vi. 6lew. L& QULHDH Haueneniseilar BeLH6T Be0en60
1.2 (PBBLSS QUBLTRISHET FnbBnl
1.2 eugplomend, OFeve| MBI HL L Eiseer . o ) .
FaumamBeia GalILGSS0H6T BHS FmBuIsSsEndE Sy 10-21 122-126
1.2.2 gewerwt GeuafliliLhdSHe0H60
1. Seomubd wHEID Bl L SHH@M T Fingnled Bs smelsena @Gplidbaei .
SITAILILLTS O HHS SmHalaEndsTer GLoTsHs o @My 10 - aully GUEBLDTEILD
Q' ly GUBHLOTEID LBBID eully GFeve]
ii. sULam aumLrad wHKID GFeoa BHBImBUISHEDHG GO 12 HST S LWIMIS6NT LOBBLD 123
FJE 6U(HLOTEIILD
iil. HAF QFTHHHHET QUG ILNGTT6D B HBImBBIGBEHHSG GBI 17 HLGGTH6T OBEBID
124

vevaiambLBSHSH W BLLEISeNar OFHTens

g B L BIH6T6T LisvaiaILbBoHaHensd

iii. vevaiaILBSH W MHF CaTsHmids Heriled
QUL 19 QIU(HLDTEITLD
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aflsOemeoITUel SHBH6U60

GPily 64.2.6

GeuelliuBHFHe0 ChremeuliTBSH6N aleuyeuortd Uds @60
1.3 generw GeueafLIBdHH0H6T
J S BPHE smalsEnsara oSl (B 108
1.3.1 ool s555 b B OaTeTmssst Gl CsTeTensser 5.2.5 - HHH SHalser - LD SienL
WITMEISTamT60, %6l ey ILIBSHSH60 LOBBILD  DIFH6sT
Lestent  SemaiLeo
1.3.2 61606m60 HEWIHBSL QST HBH6U6V IR 6T6VEMEY HEMIHBSL 6L LIGTLBBaNOM6D  6JenaTLLI
GeueMlILB&HHe0sH 6T
1.3.3 BHgHF Candhgibsen woBpid HFN QuTpIliL|dbaerer
@61Qeum(h euGLiler FTwgdy uBpslul SHaeie0
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS” REPORT

KPMG

(Chartered Accountants)

32A, Sir Mohamed Macan Markar Mawatha,
P. O. Box 186,

Colombo 00300,

Sri Lanka.

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF DFCC BANK

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of DFCC Bank
(“the Bank”) and the consolidated financial statements of the Bank and
its subsidiaries (“the Group”), which comprise the statements of financial
position as at 31st March 2014, the statements of comprehensive
income, changes in equity and cash flows for the year then ended, and
notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information set out on pages 196 to 294 of the annual report.

Management’s Responsibility for the
Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards.

This responsibility includes: designing, implementing and maintaining
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making
accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Scope of Audit and Basis of Opinion

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with Sri Lanka
Auditing Standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting policies used and significant estimates made

by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation.

KPMG, a Sri Lankan Partnership and a member firm
of the KPMG network of independent member firms
affiliated with KPMG International cooperative
("KPMG International”), a Swiss entity.

M.R. Mihular FCA

T.J.S. Rajakarier FCA
Ms. S.M.B. Jayasekara ACA W.K.D.C. Abeyrathne ACA S.T.D.L. Perera FCA
G.A.U. Karunaratne ACA

Tel " +94- 11542 6426
Fax © +94 - 11244 5872
+94 - 11 244 6058
+94 - 11 254 1249
+94 - 11 230 7345

Internet  : www.lk.kpmg.com

We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. We
therefore believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, so far as appears from our examination, the Bank maintained
proper accounting records for the year ended 31st March 2014 and the
financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the
Bank as at 31st March 2014, and of its financial performance and its cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting
Standards.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view
of the financial position of the Bank and its subsidiaries dealt with thereby as
at 31st March 2014, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

These financial statements also comply with the requirements of the DFCC
Bank Act No. 35 of 1955 and Sections 153(2) to 153(7) of the Companies
Act No. 07 of 2007 and present the information required by the Banking
Act No. 30 of 1988.

\Pme,

Chartered Accountants

28th May 2014
Colombo

P.Y.S. Perera FCA
W.W.J.C. Perera FCA

C.P. Jayatilake FCA
Ms. S. Joseph FCA

R.M.D.B. Rajapakse ACA Ms. B.K.D.T.N. Rodrigo ACA

Principals - S.R.l. Perera ACMA, LLB, Attorney-at-Law, H.S. Goonewardene ACA
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INCOME STATEMENT

BANK GROUP
For the year ended 31 March 2014 2013 2014 2013
Notes  Page No. LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
Restated Restated
Income 10 223 10,480,950 10,433,029 20,607,141 18,197,260
Interest income 9,529,636 9,278,511 18,602,116 16,142,549
Interest expense 4,894,390 5,022,539 10,556,433 9,141,661
Net interest income n 223 4,635,246 4,255,972 8,045,683 7,000,888
Fee and commission income 115,296 82,132 920,001 719,924
Fee and commission expenses - - 6,442 8,284
Net fee and commission income 12 222 115,296 82,132 913,559 71,640
Net gain from trading 13 224 33,565 2,937 239,351 102,000
Net loss from financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss 14 224 (386,281) (388,778) (323,943) (501,212)
Net gain from financial investments 15 225 1,211,493 1,090,454 1,154,361 1,097,694
Other operating (loss)/income (net) 16 225 (22,759) 367,773 15,255 636,305
Total operating income 5,586,560 5,410,490 10,044,266 9,047,315
Impairment charge for loans and other losses 17 225 323,524 168,674 1,221,722 662,605
Net operating income 5,263,036 5,241,816 8,822,544 8,384,710
Operating expenses
Personnel expenses 18 226 906,496 890,960 2,086,917 1,811,339
Other expenses 19 227 737,901 626,373 2,098,201 1,747,200
Operating profit before value added tax 3,618,639 3,724,483 4,637,426 4,826,171
Value added tax (VAT) on financial services 20 227 408,069 232,299 577,103 394,461
Operating profit after value added tax 3,210,570 3,492,184 4,060,323 4,431,710
Share of profits of associates - - 124,125 24,150
Profit before tax 3,210,570 3,492,184 4,184,448 4,455,860
Tax expense 21 227 623,120 570,828 934,773 881,452
Profit for the year 2,587,450 2,921,356 3,249,675 3,574,408
Profit attributable to:
- Equity holders of the Bank 2,587,450 2,921,356 3,151,400 3,493,961
- Non-controlling interests - - 98,275 80,447
Profit for the year 2,587,450 2,921,356 3,249,675 3,574,408
Basic earnings per ordinary share (LKR) 22 228 9.76 11.02 11.89 13.18
Dividend per share (LKR) 5.50 5.00 5.50 5.00

The notes to the financial statements from pages 206 to 294 form part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

BANK GROUP
For the year ended 31 March 2014 2013 2014 2013
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
Restated Restated
Profit for the year 2,587,450 2,921,356 3,249,675 3,574,408
Other comprehensive income net of tax
Net change in fair value of available-for-sale financial assets 1,436,644 1,805,833 1,528,850 1,823,406
Net amount transferred to income statement on disposal of
available-for-sale financial assets (160,754) (69,600) (160,754) (70,967)
Actuarial gains and losses on defined benefit plans 88,186 (77,867) 86,723 (79,853)
Share of profits of associates - - 363 4,322
Transferred to income on disposal - associate - - - (986)
Tax expense relating to components of other comprehensive income 168 1,084 573 1,640
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 1,364,244 1,659,450 1,455,755 1,677,562
Total comprehensive income for the year 3,951,694 4,580,806 4,705,430 5,251,970
Total comprehensive income attributable to:
- Equity holders of the Bank 3,951,694 4,580,806 4,600,203 5,172,084
- Non-controlling interests - 105,227 79,886
3,951,694 4,580,806 4,705,430 5,251,970

Total comprehensive income for the year

The notes to the financial statements from pages 206 to 294 form part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

BANK GROUP

As at 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 01.04.2012 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 01.04.2012

Notes  Page No. LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000

Restated Restated Restated Restated

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 24 232 545,388 597,456 83,210 2,966,148 3,976,892 1,458,363
Balances with Central Bank 25 233 - - - 2,870,689 2,620,790 1,596,066
Placements with banks 26 233 2,681,779 6,128,245 3,505,346 3,140,735 7,541,088 3,545,159
Derivative assets held for risk management 27 233 1,630 45,145 243,001 183,892 119,642 341,662
Other financial assets held-for-trading 28 234 1,017,980 377,800 58,510 3,553,660 593,408 548,419
Non-current assets held-for-sale 29 234 - - - - 2,875 2,875
Loans to and receivables from banks 30 235 1,233,617 1,822,838 1,955,604 5,958,055 5,633,902 4,132,131
Loans to and receivables from other customers 31 235 61,341,469 58,844,767 53,026,219 112,364,247 98,399,443 85,427,447
Financial investments - available-for-sale 32 239 25,073,488 19,222,842 16,276,691 40,135,705 27,659,665 24,597,428
Financial investments - held-to-maturity 33 245 535,958 75,022 - 1,146,523 157,963 82,028
Investments in subsidiaries 34 247 5,968,564 3,755,953 3,760,540 - - -
Investments in associates 35 247 35,270 35,270 35,270 607,415 415,251 373,227
Investments in joint venture 36 249 655,000 655,000 655,000 - - -
Due from subsidiaries 37 249 43,028 39,204 41,597 - - -
Investment properties 38 250 - - - 183,281 169,485 147,981
Property, plant and equipment 39 251 453,015 438,259 431,606 1,110,469 1,027,655 936,250
Intangible assets 40 253 60,378 80,078 29,978 239,387 261,668 203,861
Goodwill on consolidation M 254 - - - 226,411 226,411 226,411
Government grant receivable 42 254 276,878 - - 276,878 - -
Deferred tax asset 43 255 - - - 2,707 834 5,583
Income tax refund due - - 139,574 34,658 28,148 161,208
Prepayments 35,833 36,920 43,810 35,833 36,920 43,810
Other assets 44 256 982,007 1,005,307 910,554 2,296,716 2,322,253 1,776,601
Total assets 100,941,282 93,160,106 81,196,510 177,333,409 151,194,293 125,606,510
Liabilities
Due to banks 45 257 5,153,754 6,399,595 7,356,266 7,105,310 8,040,422 1,139,181
Derivative liabilities held for risk management 27 233 55,609 190,922 - 227994 307,094 104,754
Due to other customers 46 257 16,630,363 15,548,067 12,444,554 80,826,117 62,750,266 45,678,683
Other borrowing 47 258 25,434,080 33,846,282 27,805,261 29,347,292 37,530,202 30,924,126
Debt securities issued 48 259 14,009,017 558,257 718,513 14,009,017 558,257 718,513
Current tax liability 157,615 85,937 - 302,005 179,826 56,665
Deferred tax liability 43 255 433,071 378,560 324,618 553,226 455,684 372,185
Government grant - deferred income 42 254 295,628 - - 295,628 - -
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

BANK GROUP
As at 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 01.04.2012 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 01.04.2012
Notes Page No. LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
Restated Restated Restated Restated
Other liabilities 49 259 752,695 758,717 684,967 2,309,513 2,436,204 1,924,252
Due to subsidiaries 50 265 - 525 222 - - -
Subordinated term debt 51 265 609,373 609,373 609,373 1,609,674 1,609,690 1,644,503
Total liabilities 63,531,205 58,376,235 49,943,774 136,585,776 113,867,645 92,562,862
Equity
Share capital 2,650,977 2,650,977 2,650,977 2,650,977 2,650,977 2,650,977
Share premium 2,064,837 2,064,837 2,064,837 2,064,837 2,064,837 2,064,837
Stated capital 52 266 4,715,814 4,715,814 4,715,814 4,715,814 4,715,814 4,715,814
Statutory reserves 53 266 2,381,648 2,006,025 1,485,215 2,381,648 2,006,025 1,485,215
Retained earnings 54 267 4,089,601 3,114,908 1,840,816 9,163,494 7,594,136 5,676,436
Other reserves 55 267 26,223,014 24,947,124 23,210,891 23,859,814 22,498,324 20,741,563
Total equity attributable to
equity holders of the Bank 37,410,077 34,783,871 31,252,736 40,120,770 36,814,299 32,619,028
Non-controlling interests - - - 626,863 512,349 424,620
Total equity 37,410,077 34,783,871 31,252,736 40,747,633 37,326,648 33,043,648
Total equity and liabilities 100,941,282 93,160,106 81,196,510 177,333,409 151,194,293 125,606,510
Contingent liabilities and commitments 56 267 30,234,047 16,069,720 18,695,153 57,788,965 39,280,376 40,922,680
Net asset value per share, LKR 141.12 130.92 1745 151.34 138.59 122.61

The notes to the financial statements from pages 206 to 294 form part of these financial statements.

| confirm that to the best of my knowledge and belief these financial statements comply with the requirements of the Companies Act No. 07 of
2007 relating to Group financial statements that are applicable to DFCC Bank.

%!L__

Ms A Withana
Executive Vice President (Finance)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,

2 J\w\“\y

CRJansz AR Fernando

Chairman Ex Officio Director and Chief Executive
Colombo

28 May 2014
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the years ended 31 March Statutory reserves Other reserves
Share Share Reserve Investment Fair value General Retained Total
capital premium fund fund account reserve reserve earnings equity
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
Bank
Balance as at 31.03.2012 as previously stated 2,650,977 2,064,837 1,135,000 350,215 9,431,052 13,779,839 1,723,107 31,135,027
Impact of adopting LKAS 19 - ‘Employee Benefits' (Revised) - - - - - - 17,709 17,709
Restated balance as at 01.04.2012 2,650,977 2,064,837 1,135,000 350,215 9,431,052 13,779,839 1,840,816 31,252,736

Total comprehensive income for the year

Profit for the year - - - - - - 2,921,356 2,921,356
Other comprehensive income - - - - 1,736,233 - (76,783) 1,659,450
Total comprehensive income for the year - - - - 1,736,233 - 2,844,573 4,580,806
Transfers - - 150,000 370,810 - - (520,810) -

Transactions with equity holders, recognised
directly in equity

Forfeiture of unclaimed dividends - - - - - - 10,720 10,720
Final dividend approved on 29.06.2012 - - - - - - (1,060,391) (1,060,391)
Total contributions from and distribution to

equity holders - - - - - - (1,049,671) (1,049,671)
Balance as at 31.03.2013 2,650,977 2,064,837 1,285,000 721,025 11,167,285 13,779,839 3,114,908 34,783,871

Total comprehensive income for the year

Profit for the year - - - - - - 2,587,450 2,587,450
Other comprehensive income - - - - 1,275,890 - 88,354 1,364,244
Total comprehensive income for the year - - - - 1,275,890 - 2,675,804 3,951,694
Transfers - - 95,000 280,623 - - (375,623) -

Transactions with equity holders, recognised
directly in equity

Final dividend approved on 28.06.2013 - - - - - - (1,325,488) (1,325,488)
Total contributions from and distribution to

equity holders - - - - - - (1,325,488) (1,325,488)
Balance as at 31.03.2014 2,650,977 2,064,837 1,380,000 1,001,648 12,443,175 13,779,839 4,089,601 37,410,077
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the years ended 31 March

Attributable to the equity holders of the Bank

Statutory reserves

Other reserves

Share Share Reserve Investment Fair value General Retained Total Non- Total
capital premium fund fund reserve reserve earnings controlling
account interests
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
Group
Balance as at 31.03.2012 as

previously stated 2,650,977 2,064,837 1,135,000 350,215 6,961,724 13,779,839 5,560,454 32,503,046 424,635 32,927,681
Impact of adopting LKAS 19 -

‘Employee Benefits’ - - - - - - 115,982 115,982 (15) 115,967
Restated balance as at 01.04.2012 2,650,977 2,064,837 1,135,000 350,215 6,961,724 13,779,839 5,676,436 32,619,028 424,620 33,043,648
Total comprehensive income

for the year
Profit for the year - - - - - - 3,493,961 3,493,961 80,447 3,574,408
Other comprehensive income net of tax - - - - 1,756,761 - (78,638) 1,678,123 (561) 1,677,562
Total comprehensive income

for the year - - - - 1,756,761 - 3,415,323 5,172,084 79,886 5,251,970
Transfers - - 150,000 370,810 - - (520,810) - - -
Transactions with equity holders,

recognised directly in equity
Forfeiture of unclaimed dividends - - - - - - 10,720 10,720 - 10,720
Final dividend approved on 29.06.2012 - - - - - - (1,060,391) (1,060,391) - (1,060,391)
Increase in ownership interest by the Bank

that does not result in change of control - - - - - - (1,949) (1,949) (2,597) (4,546)
Deemed disposal gain-join venture - - - - - - 74,807 74,807 67,107 141,914
Dividend distributed to non-controlling

interest by subsidiaries - - - - - - - - (56,667) (56,667)
Total contributions from and

distribution to equity holders - - - - - - (976,813) (976,813) 7,843 (968,970)
Balance as at 31.03.2013 2,650,977 2,064,837 1,285,000 721,025 8,718,485 13,779,839 7,594,136 36,814,299 512,349 37,326,648
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the years ended 31 March Attributable to the equity holders of the Bank
Statutory reserves Other reserves
Share Share Reserve Investment Fair value General Retained Total Non- Total
capital premium fund fund reserve reserve earnings controlling
account interests
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
Group (Contd.)

Total comprehensive income
for the year

Profit for the year - - - - - - 3,151,400 3,151,400 98,275 3,249,675
Other comprehensive income net of tax - - - - 1,361,490 - 87,313 1,448,803 6,952 1,455,755
Total comprehensive income

for the year - - - - 1,361,490 - 3,238,713 4,600,203 105,227 4,705,430
Transfers - - 95,000 280,623 - - (375,623) - - -

Transactions with equity holders,
recognised directly in equity

Share issue expenses written off -

Subsidiary - - - - - - (10,954) (10,954) (97) (1,051)
Right issue by subsidiary - - - - - - - - 18,309 18,309
Increase in ownership interest by the Bank

that does not result in change of control - - - - - - (956) (956) (2,698) (3,654)
Restatement of opening balance by a

subsidiary of joint venture - - - - - - 4,207 4,207 654 4,861
Final dividend approved on 28.06.2013 - - - - - - (1,325,488)  (1,325,488) - (1,325,488)
Deemed disposal gain-join venture - - - - - - 39,459 39,459 64,125 103,584
Dividend distributed to non-controlling

interest by subsidiaries - - - - - - - - (71,006) (71,006)
Total contributions from and

distribution to equity holders - - - - - - (1,293,732)  (1,293,732) 9,287  (1,284,445)
Balance as at 31.03.2014 2,650,977 2,064,837 1,380,000 1,001,648 10,079,975 13,779,839 9,163,494 40,120,770 626,863 40,747,633

The notes to the financial statements from pages 206 to 294 form part of these financial statements.
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

BANK GROUP
For the year ended 31 March 2014 2013 2014 2013
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
Restated Restated
Cash flow from operating activities
Interest receipts 8,031,204 7,866,593 15,656,472 13,875,532
Interest payments (4,771,971) (4,803,007) (10,169,877) (8,592,679)
Recoveries on loans previously written-off 75,467 71,087 80,030 73,223
Receipts from other operating activities 286,418 313,458 1,231,466 905,41
Cash payments to employees and suppliers (1,521,416) (1,536,083) (3,814,797) (3,280,489)
Value added tax (408,069) (232,299) (602,508) (395,414)
Other taxes and levies (53,355) - (56,614) -
Operating cash flow before changes in operating assets and liabilities 1,638,278 1,679,749 2,324,172 2,585,584
(Increase)/decrease in operating assets:
Deposits held for regulatory or monetary control purposes - - (249,983) (1,024,915)
Funds advanced to customers (2,113,890) (4,390,245) (13,108,614) (10,713,304)
Others (411,745) (116,657) (231,103) (454,148)
Increase/(decrease) in operating liabilities:
Deposits from customers 1,142,696 3,189,540 17,431,906 16,686,820
Negotiable certificates of deposit - - 157,885 194,683
Others (113,978) 187,894 (202,307) 395,639
Net cash flow from operating activities before income tax 141,361 550,281 6,121,956 7,670,359
Income tax paid (437,112) (247,718) (648,864) (364,053)
Net cash flow used in/from operating activities (295,751) 302,563 5,473,092 7,306,306
Cash flow from investing activities
Dividend received 1,180,769 1,048,955 1,122,145 944,714
Interest received 850,068 691,337 1,017,921 1,086,632
Government securities - Net (5,891,816) (1,813,085) (11,642,253) (6,654,890)
Proceeds from sale and redemption of securities 799,270 691,925 799,270 691,925
Purchase of equity securities (825,716) (1,046,930) (854,027) (1,012,490)
Investment in associates by joint venture - - (126,136) (20,000)
Investment in additional shares of subsidiaries - DFCC Vardhana Bank PLC (2,195,611) (4,546) - (4,546)
- Synapsys Limited (17,000) - - _
Purchase of property, equipment, intangibles and investment property (134,731) (185,044) (442,348) (506,752)
Proceeds from sale of equipment and investment property 23,014 3,086 36,999 32,043
Net cash flow used in investing activities (6,211,753) (614,302) (10,088,429) (5,443,364)
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

BANK GROUP
For the year ended 31 March 2014 2013 2014 2013
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
Restated Restated
Cash flow from financing activities
Issue of new shares by subsidiary - - 14,655 -
Issue of new shares by subsidiary of joint venture - - 101,758 291,913
Redemption of debentures - (157,600) - (157,600)
Share issue expenses - - (11,051) -
Borrowing, medium and long-term 13,477,741 13,524,738 13,474,943 14,749,693
Other borrowing - Net (556,250) 3,521,750 742,068 909,201
Repayment of borrowing, medium and long-term (9,411,130) (12,179,341) (10,710,770) (12,180,124)
Dividends paid (1,319,694) (1,056,071) (1,390,700) (1,12,739)
Net Cash flow from financing activities 2,190,667 3,653,476 2,220,903 2,500,344
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (4,316,837) 3,341,737 (2,394,434) 4,363,286
Cash and cash equivalents/(overdraft - net) at the beginning of period 7,558,956 4,217,219 12,347,546 7,984,260
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of period 3,242,119 7,558,956 9,953,112 12,347,546
Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents with items reported in
the statement of financial position
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 24) 545,388 597,456 2,966,148 3,976,892
Placements with banks (Note 26) 2,681,779 6,128,245 3,140,735 7,541,088
Government securities - less than 3 months 14,952 833,255 3,846,229 829,566
3,242,119 7,558,956 9,953,112 12,347,546

The Cash Flow Statement of the Bank includes the results of associate, joint venture and subsidiary companies only to the extent of the
cash flows between the Bank and respective companies as required by Sri Lanka Accounting Standards.
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Note: Reconciliation of profit for the year to net cash flow from/(used in) operating activities.

BANK GROUP
For the year ended 31 March 2014 2013 2014 2013
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
Restated Restated
Profit for the year 2,587,450 2,921,356 3,249,675 3,574,408
Add/(deduct) items not using (providing) cash: 547,362 749,323 1,454,289 1,366,260
Depreciation - Property, equipment and investment property 113,066 106,492 266,188 250,132
Amortisation - Intangible assets 23,920 21,799 91,089 82,461
Unrealised gain on treasury bills and bonds (33,565) (2,937) (69,566) (8,282)
Net loss from financial instruments at fair value
through profit or loss - Others (91,799) 388,778 (154,137) 501,212
- CBSL Swap 478,080 - 478,080 -
Amortisation of deferred income on government grant (459,330) - (459,330) -
Foreign exchange loss 257,756 108,830 406,550 38,487
Impairment for loans and other losses 323,524 168,674 1,221,722 662,605
Notional tax credit on treasury bills and bonds (64,290) (42,313) (202,182) (136,205)
Share of profits of associates - - (124,125) (24,150)
Deduct items reported gross under investing activities: (1,198,371) (1,086,042) (1,042,729) (988,41)
Dividend income (991,912) (962,840) (832,629) (853,140)
Gains on sale of financial investment (186,135) (120,008) (186,135) (127,567)
Gains on sale of equipment and investment property (20,324) (3,194) (23,965) (7,704)
Add/(deduct) changes in operating assets and liabilities: (2,232,192) (2,282,074) 1,811,857 3,354,049
Increase in accounts receivables (964,722) (1,621,777) (2,665,426) (2,789,377)
Decrease in accounts payables 43,437 146,331 393,593 541,521
Increase in income tax payable 131,331 268,083 190,070 427,510
Increase in deferred tax 54,679 54,757 95,837 89,620
(Increase) in operating assets (2,525,635) (4,506,901) (13,589,700) (12,192,367)
Increase in operating liabilities 1,028,718 3,377433 17,387,483 17,277,142
Net cash flow used in/from operating activities (295,751) 302,563 5,473,092 7,306,306
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

o Reporting Entity

DFCC Bank (‘Bank’) is a limited liability public company incorporated
and domiciled in Sri Lanka. It was incorporated in 1955 under DFCC
Bank Act No. 35 of 1955. The Head Office is situated at 73/5, Galle
Road, Colombo 3.

The Bank was incorporated under DFCC Bank Act No. 35 of

1955 and therefore there was no requirement to register under the
Companies Ordinance at the time of incorporation. Consequently,
the address of the Head Office is not registered with the Registrar of
Companies.

Section 6 (c) of the Companies Act No. 07 of 2007 requiring a

limited liability company which is a listed company to have the words
public limited company or the abbreviation PLC added to its name
does not apply to the Bank which continues with the description
DFCC Bank given in Section 2 (1) (b) of DFCC Bank Act No. 35

of 1955, as amended. Ordinary shares of the Bank are listed in the
Colombo Stock Exchange.

The Bank does not have a Parent company.
The Bank’s Group comprises of subsidiary companies viz, DFCC

Consulting (Pvt) Limited, DFCC Vardhana Bank PLC,
Lanka Industrial Estates Limited and Synapsys Limited.

A joint venture company, Acuity Partners (Pvt) Limited which is equally

owned by the Bank and Hatton National Bank PLC.

The Bank has one associate company viz, National Asset
Management Limited.

Total employee population of the Bank and the Group on 31 March
2014 was 477 and 1,576 respectively (31 March 2013 - 461 and
1,460 respectively).

1.1 Principal Activities

A summary of principal activities of DFCC Bank (Bank), its subsidiary
companies, associate company and joint venture company is as
follows:

DFCC Bank

Financial products and services to industrial, agricultural and
commercial enterprises in Sri Lanka.
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DFCC Consulting (Pvt) Limited

Technical, financial and other professional consultancy services in
Sri Lanka and abroad.

DFCC Vardhana Bank PLC

Commercial banking.

Lanka Industrial Estates Limited

Leasing of land and buildings to industrial enterprises.

Synapsys Limited

Information technology services and information technology enabled
services.

National Asset Management Limited

Fund management.

Acuity Partners (Pvt) Limited

Investment banking related financial services.

There were no significant changes in the nature of the principal
activities of the Bank and the Group during the financial year under
review.

a Basis of Preparation
2.1 Statement of Compliance

The consolidated financial statements of the Bank (Group) and the
separate financial statements of the Bank (Bank) have been prepared
in accordance with relevant Sri Lanka Accounting Standards (SLFRS
and LKAS) adopted by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of

Sri Lanka (ICASL) and comply with the requirements of Banking

Act No. 30 of 1988 and amendments thereto.

SLFRS are based on the corresponding International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS) and International Accounting Standards
(IAS) formulated by the International Accounting Standards Board
(IASB) and its predecessor International Accounting Standards
Committee (IASC), 2009. Thus, identical reference numbers of the
corresponding IFRS and IAS are used with the prefix SLFRS and
LKAS respectively.



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.2 Approval of Financial Statements by Directors

The financial statements are authorised for issue by the Board of
Directors on 28 May 2014.

2.3 Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements

DFCC Bank as the parent of subsidiaries under its control is required
to present only the consolidated financial statements as per Sri

Lanka Accounting Standard LKAS 27 on ‘Consolidated and Separate
Financial Statements’. However, in addition to the consolidated
financial statements, separate financial statements are also presented
as per Banking Act No. 30 of 1988.

2.4 Basis of Measurement

The consolidated and separate financial statements of the Bank

are presented in LKR (Sri Lanka Rupees) being the, functional and
presentation currency, rounded to the nearest thousand and, unless
otherwise stated, have been prepared on the historical cost basis
except for the following material items in the statement of financial
position:

i. Assets held for trading are measured at fair value.

ii. Derivative assets and derivative liabilities held for risk
management are measured at fair value.

iii. The liability/asset for defined benefit pension obligations is
recognised as the present value of the defined benefit pension
obligation less the net total of the pension assets maintained in
DFCC Bank Pension Fund, a trust separate from the Bank.

iv. The liability for defined benefit statutory end of service gratuity
obligations is recognised as the present value of the defined
benefit gratuity obligation.

v. Financial assets available-for-sale are measured at fair value.

The Bank has not designated any financial instrument at fair value
which is an option under LKAS 39 - ‘Sri Lanka Accounting Standard -
Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement’, since it does
not have any embedded derivative and the Bank considers that
currently there are no significant accounting mismatches due to
recognition or measurement inconsistency between financial assets
and financial liabilities.
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2.5 Materiality and Aggregation

Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the
financial statements. Items of a dissimilar nature or function are
presented separately unless they are immaterial.

2.6 Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments
2.6.1 General

In the preparation of separate financial statements and consolidated
financial statements, the Bank makes judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.

Management discusses with the Board Audit Committee the
development, selection and disclosure of critical accounting policies
and their application, and assumptions made relating to major
estimation uncertainties.

The use of available information and application of judgment are
inherent in the formation of estimates; actual results in the future may
differ from estimates upon which financial information is prepared.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing
basis. Changes to estimates in a subsequent financial year, if any,
are recognised prospectively.

Management believes that Bank's critical accounting policies where

judgment is necessarily applied are those which relate to impairment
of loans and advances, financial leases and goodwill, the valuation of
financial instruments, deferred tax assets and provisions for liabilities.

Further information about key assumptions concerning the future and
other key sources of estimated uncertainty are set out in the notes to
the financial statements.

2.6.2 Accounting Estimates

2.6.2.1 Loan Losses

The assessment of loan loss as set out in Note 31.2 involves
considerable judgment and estimation. Judgment is required firstly
to determine whether there are indications that a loss may already
have been incurred in individually significant loans and secondly to
determine the recoverable amount.



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.6.2.2 Pension Liability

The estimation of this liability determined by an independent, qualified
actuary, necessarily involves long-term assumptions on future

changes to salaries, future income derived from pension assets,

life expectancy of covered employees, etc. Key assumptions are
disclosed in Note 49.9.

The pension scheme is closed to new entrants recruited on or after

1 May 2004 and the basic pension and the survivor pension amount
is frozen on the date of cessation of tenured employment. These risk
mitigation strategies together with annual actuarial valuation and
review of key assumptions tend to reduce the probability that the
actual results will be significantly different from the estimate.

2.6.2.3 End of Service Gratuity Liability

The estimation of this liability, which is not funded, determined by
an independent qualified actuary necessarily involves long-term
assumptions on future changes to salaries, resignations prior to the
normal retirement age and mortality of covered employees.

Key assumptions are disclosed in Note 49.9.

2.6.2.4 Current Tax

The estimation of income tax liability includes interpretation of tax law
and judgment on the allowance for losses on loans. The estimation
process by the Bank includes seeking expert advice where appropriate
and the payment of the current tax liability is on self-assessment basis.
In the event, an additional assessment is issued the additional income
tax and deferred tax adjustment, will be recognised in the period in
which the assessment is issued if so warranted.

2.6.2.5 Impairment of Tangible and Intangible Assets

The assessment of impairment in tangible and intangible assets
includes the estimation of the value in use of the asset computed

at the present value of the best estimates of future cash flows
generated by the asset adjusted for associated risks. This estimation
has inherent uncertainties. Impairment losses, if any, are charged to
income statement immediately.
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2.7 Changes in Accounting Policy

2.7.1 Defined Benefit Plans

The Group adopted Sri Lanka Accounting Standard LKAS 19 -
‘Employee Benefits’ (Revised 2013) which became effective from

1 January 2013 as part of its mandatory application and changed
its basis for determining the income or expense related to defined
benefit plan.

As a result of the change, Bank now determines the net interest
expense (income) on the net defined benefit liability (asset) for the
period by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined
benefit obligation at the beginning of the annual reporting period
taking into account any changes in the net defined benefit liability/
(asset) during the period as a result of contributions and benefit
payments and recognised in full the actuarial gains and losses .

The net interest on the net defined benefit liability (asset) comprises:
- Interest cost on the defined benefit obligation; and

- Interest income on plan assets

Previously, the Group determined interest income on plan assets
based on their long-term rate of expected return and recognised only
a portion of the actuarial gains and losses to the extent to which the
unrecognised gains or losses at the end of the previous reporting
period exceeded 10% of the greater of the present value of the
defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets.

2.7.1.1 Impact on Change in Accounting Policy

The change in accounting policy has been applied retrospectively
as per the Sri Lanka Accounting Standard - LKAS 8 ‘Accounting
Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors’.

The impact to the total comprehensive income statement and the
statement of financial position is disclosed in Note 62.



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

o Basis of Consolidation
3.1 General

The consolidated financial statements are the financial statements

of the Group, prepared by consistent application of consolidation
procedures, which include amalgamation of the financial statements
of the parent and subsidiaries and accounting for the investments

in associate companies and joint venture company on the basis of
reported results and net assets of the investee instead of the direct
equity interest. The consolidation of the joint venture company results
is on proportionate consolidation method by combining Bank’s

share of assets, liabilities, income and expenses of the joint venture
company with the similar items line-by-line in the financial statements
of the Bank.

Thus, the consolidated financial statements present financial
information about the Group as a single economic entity
distinguishing the equity attributable to the parent (controlling
interest) and attributable to minority shareholders with
non-controlling interest.

3.2 Transactions Eliminated on Consolidation

Intra-group balances and transactions, including income, expenses
and dividend are eliminated in full.

3.3 Financial Statements of Subsidiaries, Associate
Company and Joint Venture Company included in
the Consolidated Financial Statements

Audited financial statements are used for consideration. Financial
statements of DFCC Consulting (Pvt) Limited and Lanka Industrial
Estates Limited included in the consolidation have financial years
ending 31 March in common with the Bank. The financial statements
of Acuity Partners (Pvt) Limited, DFCC Vardhana Bank PLC,

Synapsys Limited and National Asset Management Limited included in
the consolidation have financial years ending on 31 December.

3.4 Significant Events and Transactions during the
period between date of Financial Statements of the
Subsidiaries, Associate Company and Joint Venture
Company and the date of Financial Statements of
the Bank

No adjustments to the results of subsidiaries, associate company and
joint venture company have been made as they were not significant.
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3.5 Financial Statements used for Computation
of Goodwill or Negative Goodwill on date of
Acquisition

This is based on unaudited financial statements proximate to the date
of acquisition.

3.6 Taxes on the Undistributed Earnings of
Subsidiaries, Associate Company and Joint Venture
Company

The distribution of the undistributed earnings of the subsidiaries,
associate company and joint venture company is remote in the
foreseeable future. As such, 10% withholding tax applicable on the
distribution has not been recognised as a tax expense in the financial
statements of the Group.

e Scope of Consolidation

All subsidiaries have been consolidated.

4.1 Subsidiary Companies

Subsidiaries are those entities controlled by the Bank. Control exists
when the Bank has the power to govern the financial and operating
policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities. The
financial statements of subsidiaries are included in the consolidated
financial statements from the date that control commences until the
date that control ceases.

Acquisition method of accounting is used when subsidiaries are
acquired by the Bank. Cost of acquisition is measured at the fair value
of the consideration, including contingent consideration, given at the
date of exchange. Acquisition related costs are recognised as an
expense in the profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.
The acquired identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liability are
generally measured at their fair value at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the aggregate consideration
transferred, the amount of non-controlling interest and the fair value
of banks previously held equity interest, if any, over the net of the
amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed.



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The amount of non-controlling interest is measured either at fair
value or at the non-controlling interest’s proportionate share of the
acquiree’s identifiable net assets.

In a business combination achieved in stages, the previously held
equity interest is remeasured at the acquisition date fair value with a
resulting gain or loss recognised in the profit or loss.

Changes in a parent’s ownership interest in a subsidiary that do not
result in a loss of control are treated as transactions between equity
holders and are reported in equity.

Note 34 contains the financial information relating to subsidiaries.

4.2 Associate Company

Associate companies are those enterprises over which the Bank has
significant influence that is neither a subsidiary nor an interestin a
joint venture. The Bank has only one associate company, National
Asset Management Limited. The consolidated financial statements
include the Bank'’s share of the total comprehensive income of the
associate company, on an equity accounted basis, from the date
that significant influence commences until the date that significant
influence ceases.

Note 35 contains financial information relating to associate companies.

4.3 Joint Venture Company

Joint venture company is an incorporated enterprise in which the Bank
owns 50% of the voting shares with a contractual arrangement with
the other company, who owns the balance 50% of the voting shares,

in terms of which both parties have joint control over that enterprise.
The results of the joint venture company are consolidated using
proportionate consolidated measures.

e Principal Accounting Policies

Accounting policies are the specific principles, bases, conventions,
rules and practices applied consistently by the Bank in presenting
and preparing the financial statements. Changes in accounting
policies are made only if the Sri Lanka Accounting Standards
require such changes or when a change results in providing more
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relevant information. New policies are formulated as appropriate to
new products and services provided by the bank or new obligations
incurred by the Bank.

5.1 Revenue and Expense Recognition
5.1.1 Interest Income and Expense

Interest income and expense for all interest-bearing financial
instruments are recognised in ‘Interest Income’ and ‘Interest Expense’
in the income statement using the effective interest rate of the
financial assets or financial liabilities to which they relate.

The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts or payments earned or paid on a financial asset
or financial liability through its expected life (or, where appropriate,
a shorter period) to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or
financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, bank
estimates future cash flows considering all contractual terms of the
financial instruments but not future credit losses.

The calculation of the effective interest includes all transaction cost,
premiums or discounts and fees paid or received by the Bank that are
an integral part of the effective interest rate. Transaction costs include
incremental costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or
issue of a financial asset or liability.

Interest income on individually significant impaired financial assets
(viz, loans and advances, and held-to-maturity debt instruments listed
in the Colombo Stock Exchange) whose impairment is assessed
individually, is calculated by applying the original effective interest
rate of the financial asset to the carrying amount as reduced by any
allowance for impairment. Thus changes in impairment allowances
assessed individually and attributable to time value are reflected as a
component of interest income.

Interest income includes income from finance leases, dividend from
preference shares and notional tax credit on interest income from
Treasury Bills and Bonds.

Finance lease income is recognised on a pattern reflecting a
constant periodic rate of return on the Bank’s net investment in the
finance lease.



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5.1.2 Fees and Commission

Fee and commission income and expense that are integral to the
effective interest rate on a financial asset or liability are included in
the measurement of the effective interest rate.

Other fees and commission income are recognised as the related

services are performed. When a loan commitment is not expected to
result in the draw-down of a loan, the related loan commitment fees
are recognised on a straight-line basis over the commitment period.

Other fees and commission expense relate mainly to transaction and
service fees, which are expensed as the services are received.

5.1.3 Net Gain/(Loss) from Trading

This comprises all gains less losses from changes in fair value
of financial assets held for trading (both realised and unrealised)
together with related dividend and foreign exchange differences.

5.1.4 Net Gain/(Loss) from Financial Instruments
at Fair Value through Profit or Loss

Bank has not chosen the option to designate financial instruments
at fair value through profit or loss as a compensatory mechanism
for accounting mismatches that would otherwise arise from
measuring assets or liabilities or recognising gains or losses on
them on different bases.

The Bank however, has non-trading derivatives held for risk
management purposes (e.g. forward foreign exchange purchase or
sale contracts) that do not form part of qualifying hedge relationship,
that are mandatorily fair valued through profit or loss. In respect

of such financial instruments all realised and unrealised fair value
changes and foreign exchange differences are included.

5.1.5 Net Gain/(Loss) from Financial Investments

This includes realised gain or loss on sale of available-for-sale
securities (e.g. Treasury Bills and Bonds, ordinary shares - both listed
in the Colombo Stock Exchange and unlisted) and dividend income
from ordinary shares classified as available-for-sale.

Where the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of
the investment it is presented in other comprehensive income.
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Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment

is established. Dividend income are presented in net gains/(loss)
from trading and net gains/(loss) from financial investment, based on
underlying classification of the equity investment.

5.1.6 Foreign Exchange Gain/(Loss)

Items included in the financial statements of the Bank are measured
in Sri Lanka Rupees denoted as LKR which is the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the Bank operates (‘the
functional currency’) as well as the presentation currency.

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded in the functional
currency at the average spot exchange rate on the date of the
transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are translated into the functional currency at the average
spot exchange rate ruling at the reporting date (viz date of the
Statement of Financial Position). The average spot exchange rate
used is the middle rate of the commercial bank’s spot rates quoted for
purchase or sale of the relevant foreign currency.

The Bank does not have any non-monetary assets and liabilities that
are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency.

Foreign exchange income recognised in the income statement is
presented as follows based on the underlying classification:

i. Foreign exchange gain/loss which is part of a trading activity
comprising profit or loss from the sale and purchase of foreign
currencies for spot exchange is included as net gain/(loss) from
trading.

ii. Foreign exchange income or loss on derivatives held-for-risk
management purposes and mandatorily measured at fair value
through profit or loss is recognised as net loss from financial
instruments at fair value through profit or loss (Note 14)

The Bank does not have any foreign operation that is a subsidiary,
associate, joint venture or a branch and therefore, there is no
exchange differences recognised in other comprehensive income.

5.1.7 Premises Rental Income

Rent expenses are accounted on a straight-line basis over the entire
period of the tenancy incorporating predetermined rent escalation
during the period of the tenancy.
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5.1.8 Value Added Tax on Financial Services

The value base for value added tax for the Bank is the adjusted
accounting profit before tax and emoluments of employees.

The adjustment to the accounting profit before tax is for economic
depreciation computed on prescribed rates instead of the rates
adopted in the financial statements. The effective tax rate is

10.71% since the nominal rate of 12% is applied on the value added
taxable base after charging the Financial Services Value Added Tax
as an expense.

5.1.9 Withholding Tax on Dividend Distributed by
Subsidiaries and Associate Company

Dividend distributed out of the taxable profit of the subsidiaries and
associate company suffers a 10% deduction at source and is not
available for set off against the tax liability of the Bank. Thus, the
withholding tax deducted at source is added to the tax expense of the
subsidiary company and the associate company in the group financial
statements as a consolidation adjustment.

5.1.10 Tax Expense

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current tax and
deferred tax are recognised in the profit or loss except to the extent
that they relate to items recognised directly in equity and other
comprehensive income.

Current tax is the amount of income tax payable on the taxable

profit for the financial year calculated using tax rates enacted or
substantially enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax
payable in respect of previous years.

5.2 Financial Assets
5.2.1 Recognition and Measurement

The financial asset is measured initially at fair value plus, for an
item not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction cost that are
directly attributable to its acquisition.

Loans and advances are initially recognised on the date at which they
are originated at fair value which is usually the loan amount granted
and subsequent measurement is at amortised cost.
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The amortised cost of a financial asset is the amount at which the
financial asset is measured at initial recognition, minus principal
repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortisation using the
effective interest method of any difference between the initial
amount recognised and the maturity amount, minus any reduction
for impairment.

All other financial assets are initially recognised on the trade date
at which the Bank becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument.

5.2.2 Classification

At the inception, a financial asset is classified and measured at
amortised cost or fair value:

¢ Loans and receivables - at amortised cost.

¢ Held-to-maturity at amortised cost - non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity (for example,
bonds, debentures and debt instruments listed in the Colombo Stock
Exchange) that the Bank has the positive intent and ability to hold to
maturity are measured at amortised cost.

¢ Held-for-trade - financial assets held-for-trade measured at
fair value with changes in fair value recognised in the income
statement.

e Designated at fair value - this is an option to deal with accounting
mismatches and currently the Bank has not exercised this option.

¢ Available-for-sale - this is measured at fair value and is the
residual classification with fair value changes recognised in other
comprehensive income.

e Derivative assets - are mandatorily measured at fair value with fair
value changes recognised in the income statement.

5.2.3 Reclassification

Non-derivative financial assets (other than those designated at

fair value through profit or loss upon initial recognition) may be
reclassified out of the fair value through profit or loss category in the
following circumstances:

¢ Financial assets that would have met the definition of loans and
receivables at initial recognition (if the financial asset had not been
required to be classified as held-for-trading) may be reclassified
out of the fair value through profit or loss category if there is the
intention and ability to hold the financial asset for the foreseeable
future or until maturity; and



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e Financial assets except financial assets that would have met the
definition of loans and receivables at initial recognition may be
reclassified out of the fair value through profit or loss category and
into another category in rare circumstances.

5.2.4 Derecognition of Financial Assets

Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual right to
receive cash flows from the asset has expired; or when Bank has
transferred its contractual right to receive the cash flows of the

financial assets, and either:

e substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership have been
transferred; or

e Bank has neither retained nor transferred substantially all the risks
and rewards, but has not retained control of the financial asset.

5.2.5 Fair Value Measurement

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged or a
liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm’s
length transaction on the measurement date.

When available, the Bank measures the fair value of an instrument
using quoted prices in an active market for that instrument.

A market is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and

regularly available and represent actual and regularly occurring market
transactions on an arm'’s length basis.

If a market for a financial instrument is not active, the Bank
establishes fair value using a valuation technique. Valuation
techniques include using recent arm'’s length transactions between
knowledgeable, willing parties (if available) as reference to the
current fair value of other instruments that are substantially the same,
discounted cash flow analyses and option pricing models. The chosen
valuation technique makes maximum use of market inputs, relies as
little as possible on estimates specific to the Bank, incorporates all
factors that market participants would consider in setting a price

and is consistent with accepted economic methodologies for pricing
financial instruments. Inputs to valuation techniques reasonably
represent market expectations and measures of the risk return factors
inherent in the financial instrument. The Bank calibrates valuation
techniques and tests them for validity using prices from observable
current market transactions in the same instrument or based on other
available observable market data. Fair values reflect the credit risk

of the instrument and include adjustments to take account of the
credit risk of the counterparty where appropriate. Fair value estimates
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obtained from models are adjusted for any other factors, such as
liquidity risk or model uncertainties to the extent that the Bank
believes a third-party market participant would take them into account
in pricing a transaction.

The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument at

initial recognition is the transaction price - i.e., the fair value of the
consideration given or received. However, in some cases, the fair
value of a financial instrument on initial recognition may be different to
its transaction price (e.g. loans to employees at interest rates below
market rates and/or deposits from employees at interest rates higher
than market rates). If such fair value is evidenced by comparison with
other observable current market transactions in the same instrument
(without modification or repackaging) or based on a valuation
technique whose variables include only data from observable
markets, then the difference is recognised in profit or loss on initial
recognition of the instrument. In other cases the difference is not
recognised in profit or loss immediately but is recognised over the life
of the instrument on an appropriate basis or when the instrument is
redeemed, transferred or sold, or the fair value becomes observable.

5.2.6 ldentification and Measurement of
Impairment

At each reporting date the Bank assesses whether there is objective
evidence that financial assets not carried at fair value through profit
or loss are impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets
is impaired when objective evidence demonstrates that a loss event
has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset(s) that can be
estimated reliably.

5.2.6.1 Loans and Advances and Held-to-Maturity
Investment Securities

Objective evidence that loans and advances and held-to-maturity
investment securities (e.g. debt instruments quoted in the Colombo
Stock Exchange, Treasury Bills and Bonds) are impaired can include
significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer, default or
delinquency by a borrower, restructuring of a loan or advance by
the Bank on terms that the Bank would not otherwise consider,
indications that a borrower or issuer will enter bankruptcy, the
disappearance of an active market for a security, or other observable
data relating to a group of assets such as adverse changes in the
payment status of borrowers or issuers in the Group or economic
conditions that correlate with defaults in the Group.
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The Bank considers evidence of impairment for loans and advances
and held-to-maturity investment securities at both a specific and
collective level.

5.2.6.1.1 Individually Assessed Loans and Advances and

Held-to-Maturity Debt Instruments.

These are exposures that are individually significant meriting individual

assessment for objective evidence of impairment and computation of
impairment allowance. The factors considered in determining that the
exposures are individually significant include:

e the size of the loan; and

e the number of loans in the portfolio.

Loans considered as individually significant are typically to corporate
and commercial customers and are for larger amounts.

For all loans and held-to-maturity debt instruments that are
considered individually significant Bank assesses on a case by case
basis whether there is any objective evidence of impairment. The
criteria used by the Bank to determine that there is such objective
evident include:

e contractual payments for either principal or interest being past due
for a prolonged period;

e the probability that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other
financial realisation;

e a concession granted to the borrower for economic or legal
reasons relating to the borrower’s financial difficulty that results in
forgiveness or postponement of principal, interest or fees, where
the concession is not insignificant; and

¢ there has been deterioration in the financial condition or outlook of
the borrower such that its ability to repay is considered doubtful.

For those loans and held to maturity investment securities where
objective evidence of impairment exists, impairment losses are
determined considering the following factors:

e Bank’s aggregate exposure to the customer;

e the viability of the customer’s business model and their capacity to
trade successfully out of financial difficulties and generate sufficient
cash flow to service debt obligations;

e the amount and timing of expected receipts and recoveries;

¢ the likely dividend available on liquidation or bankruptcy;
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the extent of other creditors’ commitments ranking ahead of or pari
passu with, the Bank and the likelihood of other creditors continuity
to support the Company;

the realisable value of security (or other credit mitigants) and
likelihood of successful repossession or enforcement of security;

the likely deduction of any costs involved in recovery of amounts
outstanding.

5.2.6.1.2 Collective Assessment

This includes:

For the Bank -

All loans to small and medium-scale enterprise customers granted
by the branches and loans of a smaller value to commercial
customers.

All finance leases

For DFCC Vardhana Bank PLC -

Import loans

Export loans
Corporate term loans
Overdraft

Personal loans

Finance leases

In assessing collective impairment the Bank uses statistical modelling
of historical trends of the default rates, the timing of recoveries and
the amount of loss incurred, adjusted for experience adjustment

by the management where current economic and credit conditions
are such that the actual losses are likely to be greater or less than
suggested by historical trends.

Default rates, loss rates and the expected timing of future recoveries
will be regularly benchmarked against actual outcomes to ensure that
they remain appropriate.

Individually assessed loans for which no evidence of impairment

has been specifically identified on an individual basis are grouped
together according to their credit risk characteristics for the purpose of
calculating an estimated collective impairment. This reflects impairment
losses that Bank has incurred as a result of events occurring before the
reporting date which the Bank is not able to identify on an individual
basis and that can be reliably estimated. These losses will only be
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individually identified in the future. As soon as information becomes
available which identifies losses on individual loans and held-to-maturity
investment securities within the Group, these are removed from

the Group and assessed on an individual basis for impairment. The
collective impairment allowance is based on historical loss experience
adjusted by management’s experience judgment.

Impairment allowance on loans and advances and held-to-maturity
investment securities measured at amortised cost are calculated as
the difference between the carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset’s original effective
interest rate.

5.2.6.1.3 Reversals of Impairment

If the amount of an impairment loss decreases in a subsequent period,
and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment was recognised, the excess is written-back by
reducing the loan impairment allowance accordingly. The write-back is
recognised in the income statement.

5.2.6.1.4 Renegotiated Loans

Loans subject to collective impairment assessment whose terms have
been renegotiated are no longer considered past due, but are treated
as up-to-date loans for measurement purposes once a minimum
number of payments required have been received.

Loans subject to individual impairment assessment, whose terms
have been renegotiated, are subject to ongoing review to determine
whether they remain impaired. The carrying amounts of loans that
have been classified as renegotiated retain this classification until
maturity or derecognition.

5.2.6.1.5 Write-off of Loans and Advances

Loans (and the related impairment allowance) are normally written-
off, either partially or in full, when there is no realistic prospect of
recovery. Where loans are secured, this is generally after receipt of
any proceeds from the realisation of security. In circumstances where
the net realisable value of any collateral has been determined and
there is no reasonable expectation of further recovery, write-off may
be earlier.
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5.2.6.1.6 Asset-Backed-Securities

These are included in loans and advances. When assessing for
objective evidence of impairment, Bank considers the performance of
underlying collateral.

5.2.6.2 Available-for-Sale Financial Assets

At each date of statement of financial position an assessment is made
of whether there is any objective evidence of impairment in the value
of a financial asset. Impairment losses are recognised if, and only if,
there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more
events that occurred after the initial recognition of the financial

asset (a ‘loss event’) and that loss event (or events) has an impact

on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset that can be
reliably estimated.

If the available-for-sale financial asset is impaired, the difference
between the financial asset’s acquisition cost (net of any principal
repayments and amortisation) and the current fair value, less any
previous impairment loss recognised in the income statement, is
removed from other comprehensive income and recognised in the
income statement.

5.2.6.3 Available-for-Sale Debt Securities

When assessing available-for-sale debt securities for objective
evidence of impairment at the reporting date, Bank considers all
available evidence, including observable data or information about
events specifically relating to the securities which may result in a
shortfall in recovery of future cash flows. These events may include
a significant financial difficulty of the issuer, a breach of contract
such as a default, bankruptcy or other financial recognition, or the
disappearance of an active market for the debt security.

These types of specific events and other factors such as information
about the issuers’ liquidity, business and financial risk exposures,
levels of and trends in default for similar financial assets, national
and local economic trends and conditions, and the fair value of
collateral and guarantees may be considered individually, or in
combination, to determine if there is objective evidence of
impairment of a debt security.
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5.2.6.4 Available-for-Sale Equity Securities

Objective evidence of impairment for available-for-sale equity
securities may include specific information about the issuer and
information about significant changes in technology, markets,
economics or the law that provide evidence that the cost of the equity
securities may not be recovered.

A significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the asset below
its cost is also objective evidence of impairment. In assessing whether
it is significant, the decline in fair value is evaluated against the
original cost of the asset at initial recognition. In assessing whether

it is prolonged, the decline is evaluated against the period in

which the fair value of the asset has been below its original cost at
initial recognition.

Once an impairment loss has been recognised on an available-for-
sale financial asset, the subsequent accounting treatment for changes
in the fair value of that asset differs depending on the nature of the
available-for-sale financial asset concerned:

e For an available-for-sale debt security, a subsequent decline in the
fair value of the instrument is recognised in the income statement
when there is further objective evidence of impairment as a result of
further decreases in the estimated future cash flows of the financial
asset. Where there is no further objective evidence of impairment, a
decline in the fair value of the financial asset is recognised in other
comprehensive income. If the fair value of a debt security increases
in a subsequent period, and the increase can be objectively related
to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised
in the income statement, the impairment loss is reversed through
the income statement. If there is no longer objective evidence that
the debt security is impaired, the impairment loss is also reversed
through the income statement.

e For an available-for-sale equity security, all subsequent increases
in the fair value of the instrument are treated as a revaluation and
are recognised in other comprehensive income. Impairment losses
recognised on the equity security are not reversed through the income
statement. Subsequent decreases in the fair value of the available-
for-sale equity security are recognised in the income statement, to the
extent that further cumulative impairment losses have been incurred in
relation to the acquisition cost of the equity security.
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5.2.6.5 Impairment of Intangible Assets - Computer
Application Software and Goodwill on Consolidation

The Bank reviews on the date of the statement of financial position
whether the carrying amount of computer application software is
lower than the recoverable amount. In such event, the carrying amount
is reduced to the recoverable amount and the reduction being an
impairment loss is recognised immediately in the income statement.
The recoverable amount is the value in use.

Similar criterion is used to assess impairment in goodwill on
consolidation.

5.2.7 Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount
is reported in the statement of financial position when there is a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is
an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and settle the
liability simultaneously. Income and expenses are presented on a net
basis only when permitted under SLAS or for gains and losses arising
from a group of similar transaction.

5.2.8 Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents include highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of change in value. Such investments are normally
those with three months or less than three months’ maturity from the
date of acquisition.

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and short-term Treasury Bills
with maximum three months’ maturity from date of acquisition.

5.2.9 Derivative Financial Instruments Held-for-
Risk Management Purposes

Derivative assets held-for-risk management purposes include all
derivative assets that are not classified as trading assets and are
measured at fair value in the statement of financial position.

Bank has not designated any derivative held-for-risk management
purposes as a qualifying hedge relationship and therefore the Bank
has not adopted hedge accounting.
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Derivatives are classified as assets when their fair value is positive

or as liabilities when their fair value is negative. Derivative assets
and liabilities arising from different transactions are only offset if the
transactions are with the same counterparty, a legal right of offset
exists, and the parties intend to settle the cash flows on a net basis.

5.2.10 Government Grant Receivable

Government grants are recognised initially as deferred income at fair
value when there is a reasonable assurance that they will be received
and Group will comply with the conditions associated with the
grant, and are then recognised in profit or loss as other income on a
systematic basis in the period in which the expenses (losses)

are recognised.

5.2.11 Loans and Advances to Banks and Customers

Loans and advances to banks and customers include loans and
advances and finance lease receivables originated by the Bank.

The carrying amount includes interest receivable from the customers
and banks on these loans. This also includes investment by the

Bank in any debentures, bonds, commercial paper or any other debt
instrument which is not listed in the Colombo Stock Exchange or in
any recognised market. The amount includes the principal amount
and interest due and/or accrued on the date of the statement of
financial position.

Principal amount of loans and advances (for example, over drawn
balances in current account) are recognised when cash is advanced
to a borrower. They are derecognised when either the borrower
repays its obligations, or the loans are written-off, or substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership are transferred. They are initially
recorded at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction costs
and are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less any reduction for impairment or uncollectibility.

When the Bank is the lessor in a lease agreement that transfers
substantially all of the risk and rewards incidental to the ownership
of the asset to the lessee the arrangement is classified as a finance
lease and a receivable equal to the net investment in the lease is
recognised and presented within loans and advances.

5.2.12 Financial Investments - Available-for-Sale

Available-for-sale investments are non-derivative investments that
were designated as available-for-sale or not classified as another
category of financial assets. These include Treasury Bills, Bonds,
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debt securities and unquoted and quoted equity securities. They are
carried at fair value except for unquoted equity securities whose fair
value cannot reliably be measured and therefore carried at cost.

Interest income is recognised in profit or loss using the effective
interest method. Dividend income was recognised in profit or loss
when the Bank become entitled to the dividend.

Fair value changes are recognised in other comprehensive income
until the investment is sold or impaired, whereupon the cumulative
gains and losses previously recognised in other comprehensive
income are reclassified to profit or loss as a reclassification
adjustment.

5.2.13 Financial Investments - Held-to-Maturity

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities that Bank
positively intends, and is able, to hold to maturity. Held-to-maturity
investments are initially recorded at fair value plus any directly
attributable transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate method, less any
impairment losses.

A sale or reclassification of a more than insignificant amount of
held-to-maturity investments would result in the reclassification of
all investment securities as available-for-sale for the current and the
subsequent two financial years.

However, sales and reclassifications in any of the following
circumstances would not trigger a reclassification:

e Sales or reclassifications that are so close to maturity that changes
in the market rate of interest would not have a significant effect on
the financial asset’s fair value;

e Sales or reclassifications after the Bank has collected substantially
all of the asset’s original principal; and

e Sales or reclassifications attributable to non-recurring isolated
events beyond the Group’s control that could not have been
reasonably anticipated.

5.2.14 Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Ventures

Bank's investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less impairment
losses. Reversals of impairment losses are recognised in the income
statement if there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount of the investment.
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Investments in associates is recognised using the equity method

and interests in joint ventures is recognised using proportionate
consolidation method, initially stated at cost, including attributable
goodwill, and are adjusted thereafter for the post-acquisition change
in Bank’s share of net assets.

Unrealised gains on transactions between Bank and its associates
and joint ventures are eliminated to the extent of Bank’s interest in
the respective associates or joint ventures. Unrealised losses are
also eliminated to the extent of Bank’s interest in the associates or
joint ventures.

5.2.15 Property, Plant and Equipment
5.2.15.1 Recognition and Measurement

Items of property and equipment are measured at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses.

Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the asset.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property and equipment
(calculated as the difference between the net proceeds from disposal
and the carrying amount of the item) is recognised in the income
statement.

5.2.15.2 Subsequent Costs

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it is probable that
the future economic benefits of the expenditure will flow to the Bank.
Ongoing repairs and maintenance costs are expensed as incurred.

5.2.15.3 Depreciation

Items of property and equipment are depreciated from the month
they are available-for-use. Depreciation is calculated to write-off the
cost of items of property and equipment less their estimated residual
values using the straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives.
Land is not depreciated.
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The estimated useful lives for the current and comparative periods of
significant items of property and equipment are as follows:

Years
Buildings 20
Office equipment and motor vehicles 5
Fixtures and fittings 10

5.2.16 Investment Properties

Investment property of the Group (held by subsidiary Lanka Industrial
Estates Limited) is property held either to earn rental income or

for capital appreciation or for both, but not for sale in the ordinary
course of business. The Group has chosen the cost model instead

of fair value model and therefore investment property is measured

at cost. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the investment property.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an investment property (calculated
as the difference between the net proceeds from disposal and the
carrying amount of the item) is recognised in the income statement.

5.2.17 Goodwill or Negative Goodwill on
Consolidation

Goodwill arises on the acquisition of subsidiaries, when the
aggregate of the fair value of the consideration transferred, the
amount of any non-controlling interest and the fair value of any
previously held equity interest in the acquiree exceed the amount of
the identifiable assets and liabilities acquired. If the amount of the
identifiable assets and liabilities acquired is greater, the difference is
recognised immediately in the income statement. Goodwill arises on
the acquisition of interests in joint ventures and associates when the
cost of investment exceeds Bank's share of the net fair value of the
associate’s or joint venture's identifiable assets and liabilities.

5.2.18 Intangible Assets - Computer Application
Software

All software licensed for use by the Bank, not constituting an integral
part of related hardware are included in the statement of financial
position under the category intangible assets and carried at cost less
cumulative amortisation and any impairment losses.
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The initial acquisition cost comprises licence fee paid at the inception,
import duties, non-refundable taxes and levies, cost of customising
the software to meet the specific requirements of the Bank and

other directly attributable expenditure in preparing the asset for its
intended use.

The initial cost is enhanced by subsequent expenditure incurred
by further customisation to meet ancillary transaction processing
and reporting requirements tailor-made for the use of the Bank
constituting an improvement to the software.

The cost is amortised using the straight-line method, at the rate of
20% per annum commencing from the date the application software
is available-for-use. The amortised amount is based on the best
estimate of its useful life, such that the cost is amortised fully at the
end of the useful life during which the Bank has legal right of use.
The amortisation cost is recognised as an expense.

5.3 Financial liabilities
5.3.1 Recognition and Initial Measurement

Deposits, borrowing from foreign multilateral, bilateral sources and
domestic sources, debt securities issued and subordinated liabilities
are initially recognised on the date at which they are originated.

A financial liability is measured initially at fair value plus, transaction
costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or issue.

Subsequent measurement of financial liability is at amortised cost.

The amortised cost of a financial liability is the amount at which the
financial liability is measured at initial recognition, minus principal
repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortisation using the
effective interest method of any difference between the initial amount
recognised and the maturity amount.

5.3.2 Derecognition of Financial Liabilities

Group derecognises a financial liability when its contractual
obligations are discharged, cancelled or expired.
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5.3.3 Due to Banks, Customers, Debt Securities
Issued and Other Borrowing

Financial liabilities are recognised when Group enters into the
contractual provisions of the arrangements with counterparties, which
is generally on trade date, and initially measured at fair value, which

is normally the consideration received, net of directly attributable
transaction costs incurred. Subsequent measurement of financial
liabilities is at amortised cost, using the effective interest method to
amortise the difference between proceeds received, net of directly
attributable transaction costs incurred, and the redemption amount
over the expected life of the instrument.

5.3.4. Deferred Tax Liabilities/Assets

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax losses carry-
forwards, unused withholding tax credits and specific provisions for
bad and doubtful loans that exceed 1% of the loans on date of the
statement of financial position only to the extent that the realisation of
related tax benefit through future taxable profits is probable.

5.3.5 Pension Liability Arising from Defined
Benefit Obligations

5.3.5.1 Description of the Plan and Employee Groups
Covered

The Bank established a trust fund in May 1989, for payment of

pension which operates the pension scheme approved by the
Commissioner General of Inland Revenue. The fund of the scheme

is managed by trustees appointed by the Bank and is separate from
the Bank. The scheme provides for payment of pension to retirees,
spouse and minor children of deceased retirees based on pre-
retirement salary. All members of the permanent staff who joined prior
to 1 May 2004 are covered by this funded pension scheme subject to
fulfilment of eligibility conditions prescribed by the Bank.
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The scheme was amended on 31 August 1998 and the amended plan
will apply to all members of the permanent staff who joined the Bank
on or after this date and prior to 1 May 2004. The amendment reduced
the scope of the benefit in the interest of long-term sustainability of the
pension plan as advised by the independent actuary.

The defined benefit pension plan does not permit any post-retirement
increases in pension nor any other benefit (e.g. medical expenses
reimbursement).

5.3.5.2 Funding Arrangement

The Bank’s contributions to the trust fund are made annually based on
the recommendation of an independent actuary. The employees make
no contributions to qualify for the basic pension, which is therefore

a non-contributory benefit to the employees. Eligible employees

who desire to provide for the payment of pension to spouse and
minor children, who survive them are however, required to contribute
monthly, an amount based on a percentage of gross emoluments,
excluding bonus, if they joined the Bank on or after 31 August 1998
and prior to 1 May 2004.

5.3.5.3 Recognition of Actuarial Gains and Losses

The net actuarial gains or losses arising in a financial year is due to
increases or decreases in either the present value of the promised
pension benefit obligation or the fair value of pension assets. The
causes for such gains or losses include changes in the discount
rate, differences between the actual return and the expected return
on pension assets and changes in the estimates of actual employee
turnover, mortality rates and increases in salary.

The Bank recognises the total actuarial gains and losses that arise

in calculating the Bank’s obligation in respect of the plan in other
comprehensive income and the expense under personnel expenses in
the income statement during the period in which it occurs.

5.3.5.4 Recognition of Past Service Cost

Past service cost arises when a defined benefit plan is introduced for
the first time or subsequent changes are made to the benefits payable
under an existing defined benefit plan. Bank will recognise past
service cost as an expense on a straight-line basis over the average
period until the benefits become vested. To the extent the benefits are
already vested following the introduction of or changes to a defined
benefit plan, the Bank will recognise past service cost immediately.
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5.3.6 Provision for End of Service Gratuity
Liability under a Defined Benefit Plan

5.3.6.1 Description of the Plan and Employee
Groups Covered

Bank provides for the gratuity payable under the Payment of Gratuity
Act No. 12 of 1983 for all employees who do not qualify under the
pension scheme. Therefore, this applies to employees recruited to
the permanent cadre on or after 1 May 2004 on tenured or fixed

term contract employment in the Bank. The subsidiary companies,
which do not have a non-contributory pension scheme provide for
the gratuity payable under the Payment of Gratuity Act No. 12 of
1983 for all employees. The promised benefit is half a month pre-
termination salary for each completed year of service provided a
minimum qualifying period of 5 years is served prior to termination
of employment. The Bank however, recognises the liability by way of
a provision for all employees in tenured employment from the date
they joined the permanent cadre, while fixed term employees liability
is recognised only if the fixed term contract of service provides for
unbroken service of 5 years or more either singly or together with
consecutive contracts.

5.3.6.2 Funding Arrangement

The Bank and the subsidiaries adopt a pay-as-you-go method
whereby the employer makes a lump sum payment only on
termination of employment by resignation, retirement at the age of
55 years or death.

5.3.6.3 Recognition of Actuarial Gains and Losses

The Bank recognises the total actuarial gains and losses in the other
comprehensive income during the period in which it occurs.

5.3.6.4 Recognition of Past Service Cost

Since end of service gratuity defined benefit is a statutory benefit,
the recognition of past service cost will arise only if the Payment of
Gratuity Act No. 12 of 1983 is amended in future to increase the
promised benefit on termination of employment. In such event, the
Bank will adopt the accounting policy currently used for defined
benefit pension plan.
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5.3.7 Defined Contribution Plans

This provides for a lump sum payment on termination of employment
by resignation, retirement at the age of 55 years or death while
in service.

Lump sum payment is by an outside agency to which contributions
are made.

All employees of the Bank are members of the Mercantile Service
Provident Society and the Employees’ Trust Fund to which the
Bank contributes 15% and 3% respectively of such employee’s
consolidated salary.

Contributions to defined contribution plans are recognised as an
expense in the income statement as incurred.

5.3.8 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when it is probable that an outflow

of economic benefits will be required to settle a current legal or
constructive obligation, which has arisen as a result of past events,
and for which a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation.

5.3.9 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

Contingent liabilities, which include guarantees are possible
obligations that arise from past events whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence, or non-occurrence, of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of Bank; or are
present obligations that have arisen from past events but are not
recognised because it is not probable that settlement will require

the outflow of economic benefits, or because the amount of the
obligations cannot be reliably measured. Contingent liabilities are not
recognised in the financial statements but are disclosed unless the
probability of settlement is remote.

5.3.9.1 Financial Guarantees

Liabilities under financial guarantee contracts are recorded initially
at their fair value, which is generally the fee received or receivable.
Subsequently, financial guarantee liabilities are measured at the
higher of the initial fair value, less cumulative amortisation, and the
best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the obligations.

221

5.3.10 Sale and Repurchase Agreements

When securities are sold subject to a commitment to repurchase

them at a predetermined price (‘repos’), they remain on the statement
of financial position and a liability is recorded in respect of the
consideration received.

Securities purchased under commitments to sell (‘reverse repos’)
are not recognised on the statement of financial position and the
consideration paid is recorded in ‘loans and advances to banks’,
‘loans and advances to customers’ as appropriate. The difference
between the sale and repurchase price is treated as interest and
recognised over the life of the agreement for loans and advances to
banks and customers.

5.3.11 Share Capital

Shares are classified as equity when there is no contractual obligation
to transfer cash or other financial assets.

e Cash flow

The cash flow has been prepared by using the ‘Direct Method'.
Cash and cash equivalents include cash balances, time deposits and
Treasury Bills of three months’ maturity at the time of issue.

For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
are presented net of bank overdrafts.

o Business Segment Reporting

Business segment results include items directly attributable to

a business segment as well as those that can be allocated on a
reasonable basis. Unallocated items include corporate assets, head
office expenses, and tax assets and liabilities.

e Directors’ Responsibility

The Directors acknowledge the responsibility for true and fair
presentation of the financial statements in accordance with the books
of account and Sri Lanka Financial Reporting Standards.
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9 New SLFRS issued and not yet Effective

9.1 SLFRS Applicable for Financial Periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2014

9.1.1 SLFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial
Statements

Under SLFRS 10 there will be one approach for determining
consolidation for all entities, based on the concept of power,
variability of returns and their linkage. This will replace the current
approach which emphasises legal control or exposure to risk or
rewards depending on the nature of the entity. This will be applicable
retrospectively subject to transitional provisions that provides few
exemptions. This SLFRS replaces LKAS 27 - ‘Consolidated Financial
Statements’ and SIC 12 - ‘Consolidation - Special Purpose Entities’'.

9.1.2 SLFRS 11 - Joint Arrangements

This places more focus on the investor’s rights and obligations than
on structure of the arrangement and introduces the concept of a
joint operation. This SLFRS replaces LKAS 31 - ‘Interest in Joint
Ventures’ and SIC 13 - Jointly Controlled Entities - Non-Monitory
Contribution by Ventures'. This also requires a joint venturer to
recognise its interest in a joint venture as an investment and account
for that investment using equity method instead of proportionate
consolidation. Currently, the Bank, accounts for its investment in
Acuity Partners a joint venture between DFCC Bank and Hatton
National Bank PLC using proportionate consolidation method.

9.1.3 SLFRS 12 - Disclosure of Interest in Other
Entities

This includes the disclosure requirements for subsidiaries, joint
arrangements and associates and introduces new requirements for
unconsolidated structured entities.

222

9.1.4 SLFRS 13 - Fair Value Measurement

This standard establishes a single source of guidance for all fair
value measurements required or permitted by SLFRS. It clarifies the
definition of fair value as an exit price, which is defined as a price at
which an orderly transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability
would take place between market participants at the measurement
date under current market conditions. This standard collectively
enhances disclosures about fair value measurement.

9.1.5 SLFRS 9 - Financial Instruments

The objective of this SLFRS is to establish principles for the financial
reporting of financial assets and financial liabilities that will present
relevant and useful information to users of financial statements for
their assessment of the amounts, timing and uncertainty of an entity’s
future cash flows. An entity shall apply this SLFRS to all items within
the scope of LKAS 39 - Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement.

The application of this standard has been currently deferred by
The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka, consequent to
the International Accounting Standard Board’s (IASB) decision to
defer the mandatory effective date of IFRS 9. However, SLFRS 9 will
be available for early adoption.

9.2 Possible Impact on the Application of the new
SLFRS on the Group’s Financial Statements

The Bank has not yet assessed the impact on the application of the
above standards.
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BANK GROUP
For the year ended 31 March 2014 2013 2014 2013
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
@ Income
Interest Income 9,529,636 9,278,511 18,602,116 16,142,549
Fee and commission income 115,296 82,132 920,001 719,924
Net gain from trading 33,565 2,937 239,351 102,000
Net loss from financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss (386,281) (388,778) (323,943) (501,212)
Net gain from financial investments 1,211,493 1,090,454 1,154,361 1,097,694
Other operating (loss)/income (net) (22,759) 367773 15,255 636,305
10,480,950 10,433,029 20,607,141 18,197,260
0 Net Interest Income
Interest income
Cash and cash equivalents - 3,714 - 3,719
Placements with banks 343,002 305,592 464,465 331,549
Loans to and receivables from banks 176,869 150,996 287,090 196,045
Loans to and receivables from other customers 8,414,216 8,419,659 16,128,252 14,332,011
Other financial assets held-for-trading 22,020 67,822 125,338 103,002
Financial investments - held-to-maturity 30,318 172 52,554 21,253
Financial investments - available-for-sale 542,459 329,480 1,543,487 1,142,063
Others 752 1,076 930 12,907
Total interest income 9,529,636 9,278,511 18,602,116 16,142,549
Interest expenses
Due to banks 463,975 1,004,269 636,642 1,182,782
Due to other customers 1,688,643 2,037,165 7,060,207 5,833,349
Other borrowing 2,570,089 1,817,291 2,570,089 1,842,988
Debt securities issued 171,683 163,814 289,462 282,542
Others - - 33 -
Total interest expenses 4,894,390 5,022,539 10,556,433 9,141,661
Net interest income 4,635,246 4,255,972 8,045,683 7,000,888
Interest income on Sri Lanka Government Securities 612,312 415,525 1,889,078 1,245,065

This income includes notional tax credit of 10% imputed for the withholding tax deducted/paid at source.
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BANK GROUP
For the year ended 31 March 2014 2013 2014 2013
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
@ Net Fee and Commission Income
Fee and commission income 115,296 82,132 920,001 719,924
Fee and commission expenses - - 6,442 8,284
Net fee and commission income 115,296 82,132 913,559 71,640
Comprising:
Loans and advances 61,001 50,240 318,963 199,992
Credit Cards - - 10,096 7,262
Trade and remittances - - 339,964 276,373
Investment banking/brokerage income - - 56,766 45,074
Corporate finance - - 10,243 73,313
Guarantees 28,727 20,434 119,937 91,274
Management and consulting fees 25,568 1,458 57,590 18,352
Net fee and commission income 115,296 82,132 913,559 711,640
@ Net Gain from Trading
Foreign exchange from banks - - 165,006 93,718
Fixed income 33,565 2,937 74,345 8,282
33,565 2,937 239,351 102,000
@ Net loss from Financial Instruments
at Fair Value through Profit or Loss
Forward exchange fair value changes - contracts with commercial banks 91,799 (388,778) 154,137 (501,212)
- contract with CBSL (Note 42.1) (478,080) - (478,080) -
(386,281) (388,778) (323,943) (501,212)
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BANK GROUP
For the year ended 31 March 2014 2013 2014 2013
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
@ Net Gain from Financial Investments
Assets available-for-sale
Gain on sale of equity securities 186,135 120,008 186,135 127,567
Gain on sale of Govt. securities 2,860 - 2,860 -
Dividend income 815,352 834,412 832,629 853,140
Dividend income from subsidiaries, joint venture and associate 176,560 128,428 - -
Net gain from repurchase transactions 30,586 7,606 132,737 116,987
1,211,493 1,090,454 1,154,361 1,097,694
@ Other Operating (Loss)/Income (Net)
Premises rental income 60,931 53,999 200,755 175,376
Gain on sale of investment properties - - 2,321 1,918
Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment 20,324 3,194 21,644 5,786
Foreign exchange (loss)/gain (651,397) 215,519 (800,191) 299,696
Recovery of loans written-off 75,467 71,087 80,030 73,223
Amortisation of deferred Income on Government grant (Note 42.2) 459,330 - 459,330 -
Loss from sale of non-current assets held-for-sale - - (390) -
Others 12,586 23,974 51,756 80,306
(22,759) 367773 15,255 636,305
@ Impairment for Loans and Other Losses
Loans to and receivables from other customers
Specific allowance for impairment (Note 31.2.1) 11,308 104,388 569,034 417,218
Collective allowance for impairment (Note 31.2.2) 281,123 52,988 621,595 243,222
Charge/(recoveries) of other impairment losses 6,002 (2,744) 6,002 (2,744)
Impairment charge - Investment in subsidiaries - 9,133 - -
Write-offs - Loans to and receivables from other customers 5,555 409 5,555 409
Write-offs - Financial investments 19,536 4,500 19,536 4,500
323,524 168,674 1,221,722 662,605
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BANK GROUP
For the year ended 31 March 2014 2013 2014 2013
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
@ Personnel Expenses
Salaries and other benefits 721,522 720,123 1,791,266 1,555,500
Provision for staff retirement benefits (Note 18.1) 184,974 170,837 295,651 255,839
906,496 890,960 2,086,917 1,811,339
18.1 Provision for Staff Retirement Benefits
18.1.1 Funded Pension Liability
Current service cost 67,107 65,622 67,107 65,622
Interest on obligation 157,589 134,540 157,589 134,540
Expected return on pension assets (162,026) (142,260) (162,026) (142,260)
62,670 57,902 62,670 57,902
18.1.2 Unfunded Pension Liability
Current service cost 6,464 6,453 6,464 6,453
Interest on obligation 7,190 5,864 7,190 5,864
13,654 12,317 13,654 12,317
18.1.3 Unfunded end of Service Gratuity Liability
Current service cost 7,191 5,773 16,409 12,879
Interest on obligation 3,709 2,853 7,666 6,243
Provision for gratuities computed on formula method - - 9,404 1,368
10,900 8,626 33,479 20,490
Total defined benefit plans 87,224 78,845 109,803 90,709
18.1.4 Defined Contribution Plan
Employer’s contribution to employees’ provident fund 81,458 76,647 154,254 137,105
Employer’s contribution to employees’ trust fund 16,292 15,345 31,594 28,025
Total defined contribution plans 97,750 91,992 185,848 165,130
184,974 170,837 295,651 255,839
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BANK GROUP
For the year ended 31 March 2014 2013 2014 2013
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
@ Other Expenses
Directors’ remuneration 48,711 47,838 103,275 94,325
Auditors’ remuneration
Audit fees and expenses 3,753 3,547 6,754 6,075
Audit related fees and expenses* 7,343 1,687 8,842 3,300
Fees for non-audit services 936 1,235 1,502 1,552
Depreciation - Investment property - - 9,613 8,834
- Property, plant and equipment 113,066 106,492 256,575 241,298
Amortisation - Intangible assets 23,920 21,799 91,089 82,461
Expenses on litigation - - 151 1,643
Premises equipment and establishment expenses 222,692 208,049 797,909 567,526
Other overhead expenses 317,480 235,726 822,491 740,186
737,901 626,373 2,098,201 1,747,200
*This includes fee in connection with the Comfort letter for USD 100 million note issue.
@ Value Added Tax on Financial Services
Current tax 408,069 416,741 577,103 578,903
Prior year refund - (184,442) - (184,442)
408,069 232,299 577,103 394,461
@ Tax Expenses
21.1 Composition
Current tax 569,318 520,713 882,999 792,334
Adjustment for prior years (877) (4,9M) (44,468) (771)
Deferred tax - origination and reversal of temporary differences 54,679 55,026 96,242 89,889
623,120 570,828 934,773 881,452
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21.2 Current Tax

Current tax is the amount of income taxes payable in respect of the taxable profit for the financial year. Taxable profit is determined in
accordance with the provisions of Inland Revenue Act No. 10 of 2006 as amended.

21.2.1 Reconciliation of Effective Tax Rate with Income Tax Rate

BANK GROUP
For the year ended 31 March 2014 2013 2014 2013
% LKR 000 % LKR 000 % LKR 000 % LKR 000
Tax using 28% tax rate on profit before tax (PBT)

(2013 PBT under previous GAAP) 28.00 898,960 28.00 976,449 28.00 1,171,641 28.00 1,251,459
Non-deductible expenses 5.24 168,393 2.12 73,947 9.07 378,980 3.92 174,983
Allowable deductions (12.43) (399,187) (2.64) (92,037) (11.11) (465,144) (2.73) (122,221)
Dividend income (10.15) (325,750) (9.23) (321,777) (7.79) (325,809) (9.97) (445,530)
Tax incentives (2.87) (92,238) (4.05) (141,209) (4.28) (179,137) (1.21) (54,030)
Taxable timing difference from capital

allowances on assets 9.94 319,140 073 25,340 7.70 322,156 0.95 42,536
Tax losses from prior year - - - - (0.34) (14,240) (0.18) (7,826)
Taxed at different rates - - - - (0.13) (5,448) (1.05) (47,037)
Current tax expense 17.73 569,318 14.93 520,713 21.12 882,999 17.73 792,334

21.3 Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and
the amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax
assets are recognised to the extent it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which deductible temporary differences

can be utilised. Deferred tax is calculated using the tax rates expected to apply in the periods in which the assets will be realised or the
liabilities settled. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and assets.

@ Basic Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per share of the Bank has been calculated by dividing the profit after income tax by the weighted average number of shares in

issue during the financial year.
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Basic group earnings per share has been calculated by dividing the profit after income tax attributable to the equity holders of the bank by the

weighted average number of shares in issue during the financial year.

BANK GROUP
For the year ended 31 March 2014 2013 2014 2013
Profit attributable to equity holders of the Bank - LKR 000 2,587,450 2,921,356 3,151,400 3,493,961
Weighted average number of ordinary shares 265,097,688 265,097,688 265,097,688 265,097,688
Basic earnings per ordinary share - LKR 9.76 1.02 11.89 13.18
As at 31 March 2014 Fair value Fair value- Fair value Amortised Held-to- Total
through held-for- through other cost maturity
profit or loss - trading comprehensive
mandatory income
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
@ Analysis of Financial Instruments
by Measurement Basis
23.1 Bank
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - - - 545,388 - 545,388
Placements with banks - - - 2,681,779 - 2,681,779
Derivative assets held for risk management 1,630 - - - - 1,630
Other financial assets held-for-trading - 1,017,980 - - - 1,017,980
Loans to and receivables from banks - - - 1,233,617 - 1,233,617
Loans to and receivables from other customers - - - 61,341,469 - 61,341,469
Financial investments - - 25,073,488 - 535,958 25,609,446
Government grant receivable (Note 42) 276,878 - - - - 276,878
278,508 1,017,980 25,073,488 65,802,253 535,958 92,708,187
Financial Liabilities
Due to banks - - - 5,153,754 - 5,153,754
Derivative liabilities held for risk management 55,609 - - - - 55,609
Due to other customers - - - 16,630,363 - 16,630,363
Other borrowing - - - 25,434,080 - 25,434,080
Debt securities issued - - - 14,009,017 - 14,009,017
Subordinated term debt - - - 609,373 - 609,373
55,609 - - 61,836,587 - 61,892,196
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As at 31 March 2013 Fair value Fair value- Fair value Amortised Held-to- Total
through held-for- through other cost maturity
profit or loss - trading comprehensive
mandatory income

LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
23.2 Bank
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - - - 597,456 - 597,456
Placement with banks - - - 6,128,245 - 6,128,245
Derivative assets held for risk management 45,145 - - - - 45,145
Other financial assets held-for-trading - 377,800 - - - 377,800
Loans to and receivables from banks - - - 1,822,838 - 1,822,838
Loans to and receivables from other customers - - - 58,844,767 - 58,844,767
Financial investments - - 19,222,842 - 75,022 19,297,864

45,145 377,800 19,222,842 67,393,306 75,022 87,114,115

Financial Liabilities
Due to banks - - - 6,399,595 - 6,399,595
Derivative liabilities held for risk management 190,922 - - - - 190,922
Due to other customers - - - 15,548,067 - 15,548,067
Other borrowing - - - 33,846,282 - 33,846,282
Debt securities issued - - - 558,257 - 558,257
Subordinated term debt - - - 609,373 - 609,373

190,922 - - 56,961,574 - 57,152,496
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As at 31 March 2014 Fair value Fair value- Fair value Amortised Held-to- Total
through held-for- through other cost maturity
profit or loss - trading comprehensive

mandatory income

LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
23.3 Group
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - - - 2,966,148 - 2,966,148
Balances with Central Bank - - - 2,870,689 - 2,870,689
Placements with banks - - - 3,140,735 - 3,140,735
Derivative assets held for risk management 183,892 - - - - 183,892
Other financial assets held-for-trading - 3,553,660 - - - 3,553,660
Loans to and receivables from banks - - - 5,958,055 - 5,958,055
Loans to and receivables from other customers - - - 112,364,247 - 112,364,247
Financial investments - - 40,135,705 - 1,146,523 41,282,228
Government grant receivable (Note 42) 276,878 - - - - 276,878

460,770 3,553,660 40,135,705 127,299,874 1,146,523 172,596,532
Financial Liabilities
Due to banks - - - 7,105,310 - 7,105,310
Derivative liabilities held for risk management 227,994 - - - - 227,994
Due to other customers - - - 80,826,117 - 80,826,117
Other borrowing - - - 29,347,292 - 29,347,292
Debt securities issued - - - 14,009,017 - 14,009,017
Subordinated term debt - - - 1,609,674 - 1,609,674

227,994 - - 132,897,410 - 133,125,404
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As at 31 March 2013 Fair value Fair value- Fair value Amortised Held-to- Total
through held-for- through other cost maturity
profit or loss - trading comprehensive

mandatory income

LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
23.4 Group
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - - - 3,976,892 - 3,976,892
Balances with Central Bank - - - 2,620,790 - 2,620,790
Placements with banks - - - 7,541,088 - 7,541,088
Derivative assets held for risk management 19,642 - - - - 119,642
Other financial assets held-for-trading - 593,408 - - - 593,408
Loans to and receivables from banks - - - 5,633,902 - 5,633,902
Loans to and receivables from other customers - - - 98,399,443 - 98,399,443
Financial investments - . 27,659,665 - 157,963 27,817,628

119,642 593,408 27,659,665 118,172,115 157,963 146,702,793
Financial Liabilities
Due to banks - - - 8,040,422 - 8,040,422
Derivative liabilities held for risk management 307,094 - - - - 307,094
Due to other customers - - - 62,750,266 - 62,750,266
Other borrowings - - - 37,530,202 - 37,530,202
Debt securities issued - - - 558,257 - 558,257
Subordinated term debts - - - 1,609,690 - 1,609,690

307,094 - - 110,488,837 - 110,795,931

BANK GROUP
As at 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
@ Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash in hand 511 300 1,747,737 2,114,790
Balances with banks 544,877 428,41 1,218,411 1,588,507
Money at call and short notice - 168,745 - 273,595
545,388 597,456 2,966,148 3,976,892
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GROUP
As at 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
LKR 000 LKR 000
@ Balances with Central Bank
Statutory balances with Central Bank of Sri Lanka 2,870,689 2,620,790

This requirement does not apply to DFCC Bank and applies only to DFCC Vardhana Bank PLC.

As required by the provisions of Section 93 of the Monetary Law Act, a minimum cash balance is maintained with the Central Bank of

Sri Lanka. The minimum cash reserve requirement on Rupee deposit liabilities is prescribed as a percentage of Rupee deposit liabilities. The

percentage is varied from time to time. Applicable minimum rate was 6% from July 2013 (from 29 April 2011 to 30 June 2013 - 8%). There

are no reserve requirement for deposit liabilities of the Foreign Currency Banking Unit and foreign currency deposit liabilities in the Domestic

Banking Unit.
BANK GROUP
As at 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
@ Placements with Banks
Fixed deposits 2,681,779 6,028,141 3,140,735 6,075,412
Placements - 100,104 - 1,465,676
2,681,779 6,128,245 3,140,735 7,541,088
@ Derivatives Held for Risk Management
27.1 Assets
Forward foreign exchange contracts - currency swaps 1,630 45,145 154,224 74,093
- Others - - 29,668 45,549
1,630 45,145 183,892 119,642
27.2 Liabilities
Forward foreign exchange contracts - currency swaps 55,609 183,394 199,630 211,314
- Others - 7528 28,364 95,780
55,609 190,922 227,994 307,094
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BANK GROUP
As at 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
@ Other Financial Assets held for Trading
Government of Sri Lanka treasury bills 12,546 377,800 2,159,308 589,730
Government of Sri Lanka treasury bonds 1,005,434 - 1,394,352 3,678
Total 1,017,980 377,800 3,553,660 593,408
These financial assets held for trading are carried at fair value.
GROUP
As at 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
LKR 000 LKR 000
@ Non-Current Assets Held-for-Sale
Land acquired by Acuity Partners (Pvt) Limited - 2,875
Extent Fair Value
Perches LKR 000
29.1 Details of the Land
Freehold Land
Lot - x, Survey Plan - 6448, Off Edirisinghe Road, Mirihana 10 2,875

Value of the land amounted to LKR 5.75 million as at 31 January 2011 based on the valuation carried out by Messrs K C P Condegama AlV
(Sri Lanka). As this land is held by Acuity Partners (Pvt) Limited, the joint venture, only 50% of the value is taken into the consolidated financial
statements. This said property was disposed during 2013 and 50% of the resultant loss of LKR 0.39 million is disclosed in Note 16.
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BANK GROUP
As at 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000

@ Loans to and Receivables from Banks
Gross loans and receivables 1,233,617 1,822,838 5,958,055 5,633,902
Specific allowance for impairment - - - -
Net loans and receivables 1,233,617 1,822,838 5,958,055 5,633,902
30.1 Analysis
30.1.1 By Product
Securities purchased under resale agreements - 133,124 2,604,098 1,999,765
Refinanced Loans - Plantation development project 946,446 1,279,047 946,446 1,279,047

KFW* DFCC (V) SME in the North and East 287,171 410,667 287,171 410,667
Sri Lanka development bonds - - 2,120,340 1,944,423
Gross total 1,233,617 1,822,838 5,958,055 5,633,902
* KFW - Kreditanstalt Fur Wiederaufbau
30.1.2 By Currency
Sri Lankan Rupee 1,233,617 1,822,838 3,837,715 3,689,479
United States Dollar - - 2,120,340 1,944,423
Gross total 1,233,617 1,822,838 5,958,055 5,633,902
@ Loans to and Receivables from Other Customers
Gross loans and receivables 64,733,749 62,191,645 119,256,015 104,396,499
Specific allowance impairment (Note 31.2.1) (1,486,838) (1,477,986) (3,794,550) (3,229,925)
Collective allowance impairment (Note 31.2.2) (1,905,442) (1,868,892) (3,097,218) (2,767,131)
Net loans and receivables 61,341,469 58,844,767 112,364,247 98,399,443
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BANK GROUP
As at 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
31.1 Analysis
31.1.1 By Product
Overdrafts - - 19,506,108 15,677,995
Trade finance - - 13,099,299 10,299,298
Lease rentals receivable (Note 31.1.1.1) 8,109,397 9,487,857 9,611,637 10,722,720
Credit cards - - 114,956 62,118
Pawning - - 3,426,803 3,625,272
Staff loans 533,093 424,505 891,735 710,586
Term loans 51,382,876 47,775,100 66,802,719 57,835,048
Commercial papers and asset back notes 2,321,850 1,079,531 2,321,850 1,079,531
Debenture loans 886,132 1,096,741 886,132 1,096,741
Preference shares unquoted 1,500,401 1,792,405 1,369,290 1,642,405
Securities purchased under resale agreements - 535,506 1,225,486 1,644,785
Gross total 64,733,749 62,191,645 119,256,015 104,396,499
31.1.1.1 Lease Rentals Receivable
Gross investment in leases:
Lease rentals receivable
- within one year 4,584,057 4,677,898 5,286,947 5,176,069
- one to five years 5,209,795 6,963,422 6,406,794 8,046,570
9,793,852 11,641,320 11,693,741 13,222,639
Less: Deposit of rentals 13,894 20,496 19,934 25,41
Unearned income on rentals receivable
- within one year 962,466 1,095,508 1,154,964 1,251,059
- one to five years 708,095 1,037,459 907,206 1,223,449
8,109,397 9,487,857 9,611,637 10,722,720
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BANK GROUP
As at 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
31.1.2 By Currency
Sri Lankan Rupee 60,620,392 58,956,494 109,177,810 96,217,211
United States Dollar 4,113,357 3,235,151 9,682,794 7,857,067
Great Britain Pound - - 305,380 201,688
Australian Dollar - - 19,706 32,715
Euro - - 70,325 87,818
Gross total 64,733,749 62,191,645 119,256,015 104,396,499
31.1.3 By Industry
Agriculture and fishing 2,653,397 3,102,545 11,340,488 8,954,768
Manufacturing 18,229,030 19,433,879 30,274,534 28,744,509
Tourism 4,931,548 4,197,261 5,864,832 4,829,044
Transport 3,382,023 3,377,612 4,410,181 4,280,827
Construction 7,811,247 6,442,708 11,472,648 9,013,997
Traders 10,983,060 10,470,977 24,784,405 21,660,919
Financial and business services 7,298,096 6,348,209 8,173,064 6,801,409
Infrastructure 4,330,762 4,282,366 6,345,743 6,155,533
Other services 4,750,608 4,189,711 6,928,916 5,603,459
Consumer durables - - 7,062,375 6,209,668
New economy 79,025 116,864 1,067,778 803,573
Others 284,953 229,513 1,531,051 1,338,793
Gross total 64,733,749 62,191,645 119,256,015 104,396,499
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BANK GROUP
As at 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
31.2 Movement in Specific and Collective
Allowance for Impairment
31.2.1 Specific Allowance for Impairment
Balance as at 1 April 1,477,986 1,383,599 3,229,925 2,812,113
Charge to income statement 11,308 104,388 569,034 417,218
Effect of foreign currency movements - - 5,563 10,595
Effect of discounting (2,456) (10,001) (2,456) (10,001)
Write-off loans & receivables - - (7,516) -
Balance on 31 March 1,486,838 1,477,986 3,794,550 3,229,925
31.2.2 Collective Allowance for Impairment
Balance as at 1 April 1,868,892 2,093,397 2,767,131 2,896,612
Charge to income statement 281,123 52,988 621,595 243,222
Effect of foreign currency movements - - 718 2,295
Transfer to dues on terminated leases (15,460) (38,702) (15,460) (38,702)
Write-off of loans & receivables (229,113) (238,791) (276,766) (336,296)
Balance on 31 March 1,905,442 1,868,892 3,097,218 2,767,131
Total 3,392,280 3,346,878 6,891,768 5,997,056
31.3 Loans Granted from Investment Fund Account
The details of loans granted from Investment Fund Account which were outstanding as at 31 March 2014 are as follows:
Sector Interest Rate No. of Loans Balance on
31.03.2014
% LKR 000
Agriculture 11.4-18.6 19 109,678
Factory/Mills modernisation 11.4-18.6 30 141,552
Small and medium enterprises 11.4-18.6 74 333,176
Infrastructure development 1.6-17 5 45,496
Education 16.1-16.5 2 1,306
Construction of hotels and for related purposes n.4-177 18 87,022
718,230
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BANK GROUP
As at 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
@ Financial Investments - Available-for-Sale
Sri Lanka Government Securities
Government of Sri Lanka treasury bills 4,659,319 2,501,246 18,674,581 10,846,584
Government of Sri Lanka treasury bonds 2,490,393 19,143 3,297,815 19,143
Equity securities
Quoted ordinary shares (Note 32.1) 17,261,361 16,038,566 17,265,259 16,042,210
Unquoted ordinary shares (Note 32.2) 141,959 144,459 287,636 163,231
Unquoted preference shares (Note 32.3) 500 500 64,944 45,475
Quoted units in Unit Trust (Note 32.4) 218,525 194,680 218,525 194,680
Unquoted units in Unit Trust (Note 32.5) 301,431 324,248 326,945 348,342
Total 25,073,488 19,222,842 40,135,705 27,659,665

All the financial investments are carried at fair value except for unquoted equity securities and irredeemable preference shares held by the

Bank whose fair value cannot reliably be measured is carried at cost.

31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Number of Cost Fair Number of Cost Fair
ordinary shares value ordinary shares value
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
32.1 Quoted Ordinary Shares
Banks, Finance & Insurance
Al Alnsurance Lanka PLC - - - 12,000 2,013 4,200
Ceylinco Insurance PLC - voting - - - 24,100 10,808 24,100
Ceylinco Insurance PLC - non-voting - - - 43,971 1,118 13,987
Commercial Bank of Ceylon PLC - voting 117,951,857 2,862,295 14,390,127 116,009,375 2,642,795 13,109,059
Commercial Bank of Ceylon PLC - non-voting 219,963 17,039 21,336 215,650 16,620 20,918
Hatton National Bank PLC - non-voting - - - 715,947 35,431 93,790
HNB Assurance PLC - - - 39,332 1,320 1,876
Janashakthi Insurance PLC - - - 250,000 3,000 3,075
Nations Trust Bank PLC 22,865,356 1,329,712 1,483,962 22,865,356 1,329,713 1,394,787
National Development Bank PLC 2,000,000 352,369 358,000 2,000,000 352,369 331,400
Sampath Bank PLC - - - 292,435 22,493 66,061
4,561,415 16,253,425 4,427,680 15,063,253

Sector classification and fair value per share are based on the list published by Colombo Stock Exchange.
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31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Number of Cost Fair Number of Cost Fair
ordinary value ordinary value
shares shares
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
Beverages, Food & Tobacco
Ceylon Tobacco Company PLC 150,967 8,520 159,421 150,967 8,520 118,358
Distilleries Company of Sri Lanka PLC 1,087,200 181,846 220,702 1,087,200 181,846 181,562
190,366 380,123 190,366 299,920
Chemicals & Pharmaceuticals
Chemical Industries (Colombo) PLC - voting 247,900 14,131 11,279 247,900 17,674 15,370
Chemical Industries (Colombo) PLC - non-voting 389,400 15,577 14,525 389,400 23,135 18,146
Haycarb PLC - - - 38,330 4,139 6,746
29,708 25,804 44,948 40,262
Construction & Engineering
Access Engineering PLC 400,000 8,010 9,000 400,000 8,010 7,960
Colombo Dockyard PLC 200,000 28,306 34,640 200,000 28,306 42,800
Millenium Housing Developers Limited ** 1,500,000 2,500 9,600 - - -
38,816 53,240 36,316 50,760
Diversified Holdings
Carson Cumberbatch PLC 46,967 13,635 17,143 46,967 13,635 20,665
Hayleys PLC 7333 2,225 2,090 7333 2,225 2,163
Hemas Holdings PLC 620,700 20,371 23,462 620,700 20,371 16,759
John Keells Holdings PLC 157,823 12,600 35,905 197,780 12,895 48,852
John Keells Holdings PLC - Warrants 14,028 - 974 - - -
Richard Pieris & Co. PLC 1,000,000 8,234 6,600 1,000,000 8,234 6,600
Vallibel One PLC - - - 52,500 1,009 856
57,065 86,174 58,369 95,895
Healthcare
Ceylon Hospitals PLC - voting 100,000 2,306 11,500 100,000 2,305 10,000
Ceylon Hospitals PLC - non-voting 300,000 5,208 23,100 300,000 5,208 22,530
7514 34,600 7,513 32,530

Sector classification and fair value per share are based on official valuations list published by Colombo Stock Exchange.

** Transfer from unquoted investments.
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31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Number of Cost Fair Number of Cost Fair
ordinary value ordinary value
shares shares
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
Hotels & Travels
Dolphin Hotels PLC 500,000 4,822 21,100 818,800 7,896 27,020
4,822 21,100 7,896 27,020
Investment Trusts
Ceylon Guardian Investment Trust PLC 277,000 10,324 49,306 275,000 10,001 44,000
Ceylon Investment PLC 765,000 24,556 56,993 735,000 22,148 58,800
34,880 106,299 32,149 102,800
Footwear & Textiles
Odel PLC - - - 7,400 m 156
Telecommunications
Dialog Axiata PLC 2,050,000 18,860 18,450 2,050,000 27,296 18,655
Manufacturing
ACL Cables PLC - - - 51,000 3,070 3,341
Ceylon Grain Elevators PLC 48,997 1,297 1,715 48,997 1,297 2,450
Chevron Lubricants Lanka PLC 588,000 19,588 155,408 609,400 20,301 132,240
Piramal Glass Ceylon PLC 7,500,000 21,036 25,500 11,290,852 31,668 68,874
Royal Ceramics Lanka PLC 139,800 16,996 11,044 139,800 16,996 13,980
Tokyo Cement Company (Lanka) PLC - non-voting 2,471,700 46,142 71,679 2,247,000 46,142 40,221
105,059 265,346 119,474 261,106
Power & Energy
Lanka IOC PLC - - - 508,300 10,166 10,369
Vallibel Power Erathna PLC 3,000,000 8,000 16,800 6,400,000 17,067 35,840
8,000 16,800 27,233 46,209
Total Quoted Shares - Bank 5,056,505 17,261,361 4,979,351 16,038,566
Investment in quoted ordinary shares
by joint venture 580 3,898 580 3,644
Total Quoted Shares - Group 5,057,085 17,265,259 4,979,931 16,042,210
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31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Number of Cost Fair Number of Cost Fair
ordinary value ordinary value
shares shares
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
32.1.1 Investment in Quoted
Ordinary Shares by Joint Venture
Banks, Finance & Insurance
Central Finance Company PLC 16 0¥ 3 3 0** 3
Diversified Holdings
Hayleys PLC 7491 558 2,195 7491 558 2,269
John Keells Holdings PLC 7,230 22 1,643 6,240 22 1,372
John Keells Holdings PLC - Warrants 660 - 57 - - -
580 3,895 580 3,641
580 3,898 580 3,644

* Less than LKR 500.
Sector classification and fair value per share are based on the list published by Colombo Stock Exchange.

31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Number of Cost* Number of Cost*
ordinary shares LKR 000 ordinary Shares LKR 000

32.2 Unquoted Ordinary Shares
Credit Information Bureau of Sri Lanka 8,884 888 8,884 888
Durdans Medical & Surgical Hospital (Pvt) Limited 1,273,469 16,029 1,273,469 16,029
Fitch Ratings Lanka Limited 62,500 625 62,500 625
Millenium Housing Developers Limited ** - - 1,500,000 2,500
Plastipak Lanka Limited 240,000 2,400 240,000 2,400
Sampath Centre Limited 1,000,000 10,000 1,000,000 10,000
Samson Reclaim Rubbers (Pvt) Limited 116,700 2,334 116,700 2,334
Sinwa Holdings Limited 460,000 9,200 460,000 9,200
Sun Tan Beach Resorts (Pvt) Limited 9,059,013 90,433 9,059,013 90,433
The Video Team (Pvt) Limited 30,000 300 30,000 300
Wayamba Plantations (Pvt) Limited 2,750,000 9,750 2,750,000 9,750
Total unquoted ordinary shares - Bank 141,959 144,459
Investments in unquoted ordinary shares by subsidiaries and joint venture 145,677 18,772
Total unquoted ordinary share - Group 287,636 163,231

* Cost is reduced by write-off of diminution in values other than temporary in respect of investments.

** Transferred to quoted investment.
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31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Number of Cost* Number of Cost*
ordinary shares LKR 000 ordinary Shares LKR 000
32.2.1 Investments in Unquoted Ordinary Shares by
Subsidiaries and Joint Venture
Investments in Unquoted Ordinary Shares by Subsidiaries
Credit Information Bureau of Sri Lanka 300 30 300 30
Lankaclear (Pvt) Limited 100,000 1,000 100,000 1,000
Lanka Financial Services Bureau Limited 100,000 1,000 100,000 1,000
Society for Worldwide Interbank Financial Telecommunication 6 3,385 6 3,385
5,415 5,415
Investments in Unquoted Ordinary Shares by Joint Venture
Durdans Medical and Surgical Hospitals (Pvt) Limited 1,061,225 12,562 1,061,225 13,357
Raj Lanka Power Company Limited 7,860,000 127,700 - -
8,921,225 140,262 13,357
145,677 18,772
* Cost is reduced by write-off of diminution in value other than temporary in respect of Investments.
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Number of Cost Fair Number of Cost Fair
ordinary shares value ordinary shares value
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
32.3 Unquoted Irredeemable
Preference Shares
Arpico Finance Company PLC 50,000 500 500 50,000 500 500
Total investments in unquoted irredeemable
preference shares - Bank 500 500 500 500
Investment in unquoted irredeemable preference
shares by joint venture 16,490 64,444 16,490 44,975
Total investments in unquoted irredeemable
preference shares - Group 16,990 64,944 16,990 45,475
32.3.1 Investments in Unquoted Irredeemable
Preference Shares by Joint Venture
Nividhu (Pvt) Limited 1,640,000 16,490 64,444 1,640,000 16,490 44,975
16,490 64,444 16,490 44,975
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31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Number of Cost Fair Number of Cost Fair
Units Value Units Value
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
32.4 Quoted Units in Unit Trust
NAMAL Acuity Value Fund 3,018,300 151,528 218,525 3,018,300 151,528 194,680
Total quoted units - Bank 151,528 218,525 151,528 194,680
Investments in unit trusts by subsidiaries - - - -
Total investments in quoted Unit Trusts - Group 151,528 218,525 151,528 194,680
32.5 Unquoted Units in Unit Trust
NAMAL Growth Fund 155,000 1,539 16,647 295,000 2,929 26,515
NAMAL Income Fund 14,012,129 143,059 164,222 16,712,129 170,625 187,343
NAMAL Money Market Fund 10,030,193 101,241 105,317 9,316,128 93,866 97,260
National Equity Fund 500,000 5313 15,245 500,000 5,313 13,130
Total investments in unquoted
Unit Trusts - Bank 251,152 301,431 272,733 324,248
Investment in Unit Trusts by joint venture 22,500 25,514 22,500 24,094
Total investments in unquoted
Unit Trusts - Group 273,652 326,945 295,233 348,342
32.5.1 Investments in Unit Trusts by
Joint Venture
Guardian Acuity Fixed Income Fund 2,250,000 22,500 25,514 2,250,000 22,500 24,094
22,500 25,514 22,500 24,094
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Ordinary Shares Preference Shares Unit Trusts Total
Quoted Unquoted Unquoted Quoted Unquoted 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
32.6 Equity Securities
32.6.1 Composition *
32.6.1.1 Bank
Performing investments 17,261,361 39,376 500 218,525 284,784 17,804,546 16,519,937
Non-performing investments - 102,583 - - 16,647 119,230 182,516
Total 17,261,361 141,959 500 218,525 301,431 17,923,776 16,702,453
32.6.1.2 Group
Performing investments 17,265,259 180,668 64,944 218,525 310,298 18,039,694 16,598,065
Non-performing investments - 106,968 - - 16,647 123,615 195,873
Total 17,265,259 287,636 64,944 218,525 326,945 18,163,309 16,793,938
* Disclosure as per the Direction on the prudential norms for classification, valuation and operation of the Bank's investmenbptfolio.
BANK GROUP
As at 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
@ Financial Investments -Held-To-Maturity
Quoted debentures (Note 33.1) 535,958 75,022 1,077,911 79,314
Unquoted debentures (Note 33.2) - - 68,612 78,649
535,958 75,022 1,146,523 157,963

245



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Number of Amortised Number of Amortised
Debentures Cost Debentures Cost
LKR 000 LKR 000
33.17 Quoted Debentures
Abans Limited 2,500,000 258,784 - -
Central Finance Company PLC - Type A 134,400 13,871 - -
Central Finance Company PLC - Type C 1,793,900 185,362 - -
People's Leasing & Finance PLC 748,500 77,941 748,500 75,022
Investments in quoted debentures - Bank 535,958 75,022
Investments in quoted debentures by Subsidiaries
People’s Leasing and Finance PLC 2,000,000 225,599 - -
Lion Brewery (Ceylon) PLC 71,000 73,347 - -
Alliance Finance Company PLC 1,500,000 155,781 - -
HDFC Bank 532,200 54,645 - -
Central Finance PLC 281,800 28,373 - -
537,745 - -
Investments in quoted debentures by Joint Venture
Bank of Ceylon 40,000 4,208 40,000 4,292
4,208 4,292
Total investments in quoted debentures - Group 1,077,911 79,314
33.2 Unquoted Debentures
Investment in unquoted debentures - Bank - - - -
Investment in unquoted debentures - joint venture
Ceylon Hospitals PLC 4,312,500 43,125 5,000,000 50,000
Hatton National Bank PLC - - 67,500 7,056
Neluwa Cascade Hydro Power (Pvt) Limited 2,000,000 25,487 2,000,000 21,593
Total investments in unquoted debentures - Group 68,612 78,649
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DFCC DFCC Lanka Synapsys BANK
Consulting Vardhana Industrial Limited
(Pvt) Limited Bank PLC Estates Limited
ownership ownership ownership ownership
100% 99.1% 51.2% 100% 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
@ Investments in Subsidiaries
Balance atas at 1 April 5,000 3,627,417 97,036 53,000 3,782,453 3,777,907
Investment in right issue 2,195,611 17,000 2,212,611 -
Purchase from non-controlling interest - - - - 4,546
Balance before impairment 5,000 5,823,028 97,036 70,000 5,995,064 3,782,453
Less: Allowance for impairment 26,500 26,500
Balance net of impairment 5,968,564 3,755,953
BANK GROUP
As at 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
@ Investments in Associates
35.1 Unquoted
35.1.1 Associate held by the Bank
Balance as at 1 April 35,270 35,270 53,467 53,706
Share of profit after tax* - - 5,794 1,885
Share of other comprehensive income - - 363 4,322
Dividend received - elimination on consolidation - - (5,460) (5,460)
Other movements in changes in equity - Transferred to income on disposal - - - (986)
Balance on 31 March 35,270 35,270 54,164 53,467
35.1.2 Investments in Associates held through Joint Venture
Balance as at 1 April 361,784 319,521
Investment at cost 126,136 42,263
Share of profit after tax* 118,331 -
Dividend received - elimination on consolidation (53,000) -
Balance on 31 March 553,251 361,784
Investment in associates held by Group 607,415 415,251

* Share of profit after tax net of WHT on dividend.
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 2013
LKR 000 LKR 000
35.2 Summarised Financial Information of Associates
35.2.1 Associate Held by the Bank
National Asset Management Limited (Ownership 30%)
Revenue 89,928 73,190
Expenses 67,890 63,247
Tax expense 925 1,856
Profit after tax 21,113 8,087
As at 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
LKR 000 LKR 000
Current assets 35,251 22,156
Non-current assets 156,148 169,075
Total assets 191,399 191,231
Current liabilities 8,568 1,234
Non-current liabilities 2,336 1,828
Total liabilities 10,904 13,062
35.2.2 Associates Held through Joint Venture - Acuity Partners (Pvt) Limited
Unit Energy Lanka (Pvt) Limited Hayleys Hydro Energy (Pvt) Pavan Danavi (Pvt) Limited Nala Danavi
Limited (Pvt) Limited
For the year ended 31 March 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
Revenue 57,166 87,085 71,772 58,450 845,674 104,996 194,917
Expenses 72,009 71,963 50,912 43,192 367,983 21,377 103,706
Tax expense/(refund) 4,882 4,883 (2,353) (2,398) - - 2,492
Profit/(loss) after tax (19,725) 10,239 23,213 17,656 477,691 83,619 88,719
As at 31 March
Current assets 59,124 29,485 39,357 15,600 230,089 140,618 143,566
Non-current assets 435,821 451,792 328,280 343,398 2,630,881 2,650,748 1,415,599
Total assets 494,945 481,277 367,637 358,998 2,860,970 2,791,366 1,559,165
Current liabilities 114,857 91,037 93,007 59,496 359,185 310,268 103,469
Non-current liabilities 144,825 137,082 110,000 158,704 1,151,422 1,320,670 871,976
Total liabilities 259,682 228,119 203,007 218,200 1,510,607 1,630,938 975,445

The above companies are Associates of Lanka Ventures PLC which is a Subsidiary of Acuity Partners (Pvt) Limited.
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BANK
As at 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
LKR 000 LKR 000
@ Investments in Joint Venture
Unquoted
Acuity Partners (Pvt) Limited (ownership 50%)
Balance on 31 March 655,000 655,000
Bank’s Interest in Acuity Partners (Pvt) Limited include -
For the year ended 31 March 2014 2013
LKR 000 LKR 000
Revenue 353,811 246,504
Expenses 195,642 187,415
Income tax 32,873 1,258
Profit after tax 125,296 47,831
As at 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
LKR 000 LKR 000
Current assets 2,866,708 2,720,419
Non-current assets 951,746 633,090
Total assets 3,818,454 3,353,509
Current liabilities 2,180,707 1,856,751
Non-current liabilities 185,014 261,650
Total liabilities 2,365,721 2,118,401
BANK
As at 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
LKR 000 LKR 000
@ Due from Subsidiaries
DFCC Consulting (Pvt) Limited 4 -
DFCC Vardhana Bank PLC 37,970 34,137
Synapsys Limited 5,054 5,067
43,028 39,204
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GROUP
As at 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
LKR 000 LKR 000
@ Investment Properties
Cost
Balance as at 1 April 257,058 230,638
Acquisition 30,489 56,664
Disposals (7,080) (22,807)
Transfers - (7437)
Balance on 31 March 280,467 257,058
Less: Accumulated Depreciation
Balance as at 1 April 87,573 82,657
Charge for the year 9,613 8,834
Transfers - (3,918)
Balance on 31 March 97,186 87,573
Net book value 183,281 169,485
As at 31 March 2014 Buildings Extent of Cost Accumulated Net Book Fair
land depreciation/ value value
impairment
Sq. Ft. Perches LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
38.1 List of Investment Properties
Pattiwila Road, Sapugaskanda, Makola 280,000 20,000 280,467 97,186 183,281 755,750
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The fair value of investment property situated at Pattiwela Road, Sapugaskanda, Makola was based on market valuations carried out in April
2012 by Mr P B Kalugalagedara, fellow member of Institute of Valuers (Sri Lanka), Chartered Valuer.

Investment property situated at 44/7, School Lane, Nawala was disposed during the year and the gain is disclosed in Note 16.

Rental income from investment property of Group for 2014 - LKR 161 million (2013 - LKR 141 million).
Operating expenses on investment property of Group for 2014 - LKR 12 million (2013 - LKR 10 million).

Land & Office Furniture Motor Total
building equipment & fittings vehicles
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
@ Property, Plant and Equipment
39.1 Composition: Bank
Cost as at 31.03.2013 293,650 630,198 254,410 241,569 1,419,827
Acquisitions 8,287 75,091 15,685 31,448 130,51
Less: Disposals/write-off* 2,421 90,543 28,322 33,927 155,213
Costas at 31.03.2014 299,516 614,746 241,773 239,090 1,395,125
Accumulated depreciation as at 31.03.2013 158,129 538,081 141,137 144,221 981,568
Depreciation for the year 13,043 41,707 23,077 35,239 113,066
Less: Disposals/write-off* 2,421 90,392 28,248 31,463 152,524
Accumulated depreciation as at 31.03.2014 168,751 489,396 135,966 147,997 942,110
Net book value as at 31.03.2014 130,765 125,350 105,807 91,093 453,015
Net book value as at 31.03.2013 135,521 92,17 13,273 97,348 438,259
*Retired assets with no Salvage Value.
Building Extent of Cost Accumulated Net Book
land depreciation value
sq. ft. Perches* LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
39.1.1 List of Freehold Land and Building
73/5, Galle Road, Colombo 3 57,200 104.45 82,174 55,403 26,771
5, Deva Veediya, Kandy 4,600 12.54 16,195 6,753 9,442
259/30, Kandy Road, Bambarakelle, Nuwara-Eliya 0 28.72 7,279 - 7,279
73, W A D Ramanayake Mawatha, Colombo 2 21,400 45.00 191,268 106,595 84,673
4 A, 4th Cross Lane, Borupana, Ratmalana 0 20.00 2,600 - 2,600
299,516 168,751 130,765

*1 perch =25.2929m ?; 1 sq ft =0.0929m 2
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LKR '000 Date of
valuation
39.1.2 Market Value of Properties
73/5, Galle Road, Colombo 3 946,000 31.03.2014
5, Deva Veediya, Kandy 72,000 31.03.2014
73, W A D Ramanayake Mawatha, Colombo 2 440,000 31.03.2014
4 A, 4th Cross Lane, Borupana, Ratmalana 10,000 31.03.2014
(Valued by Mr A A M Fathihu - Fellow member of The Institute of Valuers Sri Lanka)
39.2 Fully Depreciated Property, Plant and Equipment -Bank
The cost of fully depreciated property, plant and equipment which are still in use as at the reporting date is as follows:
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
LKR 000 LKR 000
Building 58,571 46,469
Office equipment 399,005 446,013
Furniture & fittings 6,897 30,127
Motor vehicles 47,606 70,304
512,079 592,913
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Land & Office Furniture Motor  Capital work- Total
building equipment & fittings vehicles in-progress
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
39.3 Composition: Group
Cost as at 31.03.2013 519,351 1,192,966 677,447 337,160 - 2,726,924
Acquisitions 19,439 207,859 57,823 31,448 26,482 343,051
Less: Disposals/write-off 2,421 92,810 29,688 37,527 - 162,446
Cost as at 31.03.2014 536,369 1,308,015 705,582 331,081 26,482 2,907,529
. 1,699,269
Accumulated depreciation as at 31.03.2013 264,150 917,138 330,694 187,287 -
Depreciation for the year 20,422 116,747 67,31 52,095 - 256,575
Less: Disposal/write-off 2,421 92,601 28,699 35,063 - 158,784
Accumulated depreciation as at 31.03.2014 282,151 941,284 369,306 204,319 - 1,797,060
Net book value as at 31.03.2014 254,218 366,731 336,276 126,762 26,482 1,110,469
Net book value as at 31.03.2013 255,201 275,828 346,753 149,873 - 1,027,655
BANK GROUP
As at 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
@ Intangible Assets
Cost as at 1 April 392,489 320,402 1,059,649 919,725
Acquisitions 4,220 71,761 68,808 140,517
Transfers - 326 - 326
Less: Write-off* 13,484 - 13,484 919
Cost as at 31 March 383,225 392,489 1,114,973 1,059,649
Accumulated amortisation as at 1 April 312,411 290,424 797,981 715,864
Amortisation for the year 23,920 21,799 91,089 82,461
Transfers - 188 - 188
Less: Write-off* 13,484 - 13,484 532
Accumulated amortisation as at 31 March 322,847 312,41 875,586 797,981
Net book value as at 31 March 60,378 80,078 239,387 261,668

* Software not in use was written-off.
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GROUP
As at 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
LKR 000 LKR 000
@ Goodwill on Consolidation
DFCC Vardhana Bank PLC 146,602 146,602
Acquisition of Lanka Ventures PLC by joint venture 70,186 70,186
Lanka Industrial Estates Limited 9,623 9,623
226,411 226,41
BANK GROUP
As at 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
@ Government Grant
42.1 Government Grant - Receivable
Fair value on the contract date 754,958 - 754,958 -
Change in fair value for the period (Note 14) (478,080) - (478,080) -
Fair value on 31 March 276,878 - 276,878 -
42.2 Government Grant - Deferred Income
Fair value on the contract date (Note 42.1) 754,958 - 754,958 -
Change in fair value for the period (478,080) - (478,080) -
Foreign exchange gain on revaluation 18,750 - 18,750 -
Amortisation of deferred income on government grant (Note 16) (459,330) - (459,330) -
Fair value on 31 March 295,628 - 295,628 -

DFCC Bank in October 2013 raised USD 100 million by Issue of Notes abroad repayable in October 2018. The proceeds of this note issue
are to be deployed predominantly in LKR denominated monetary assets. In order to hedge the resulting net open foreign currency liability
position, DFCC Bank has entered in to a currency SWAP arrangement with Central Bank of Sri Lanka (CBSL) for 75% of the US Dollar

(USD) denominated liability.

The currency SWAP arrangement, pursuant to Government policy for the principal amount only is designed to reimburse DFCC Bank by
CBSL for any exchange loss incurred and conversely for DFCC Bank to pay CBSL any exchange gain arising from depreciation of LKR
vis-a-vis USD or appreciation of LKR vis-a-vis USD respectively.

Although USD denominated notes are repayable at the end of 5 years, the currency SWAP arrangement contract is renewed annually up to

the date of repayment of the notes so as to exchange cash flow arising from movement in USD/LKR spot exchange rate that occurs at the
time of renewal of the annual contract.
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The currency SWAP arrangement with CBSL provides for SWAP of LKR to USD at the end of the contract at the same spot rate as the initial
SWAP of USD to LKR at the commencement of the annual contract. (i.e. CBSL SWAP arrangement amounts to a full discount to USD LKR
spot rate at the end of the contract).

The hedging instrument for currency swap is deemed to be a derivative asset recognised at the fair value at the inception of the contract.

The fair value of this derivative asset is measured by reference to forward exchange quotes for USD purchase contracts by commercial banks,
who are the normal market participants. Thus the fair value gain at the inception of the contract is the full amount of the forward premium
quote at the end of one year.

The subsequent change in fair value is recognised in the income statement.

CBSL normally does not enter in to forward exchange contracts with market participants providing 100% discount to the USD LKR spot rate
at the time of the maturity of the contract. Thus this arrangement has features of both derivative instrument and Government grant through the
agency of CBSL.

The initial gain by reference to forward price of an equivalent forward exchange dollar purchase contract is recognised as a Government grant
and deferred income.

The deferred income is amortised on a systematic basis over the period in which the Bank recognises the fall in value of derivative which the
grant is intended to compensate.

BANK GROUP

As at 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 01.04.2012 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 01.04.2012
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000

@ Deferred Tax Asset/Liability

43.1 Deferred Tax Liability

Balance at beginning 388,943 332,604 278,490 498,413 387,616 323,806

Increase 56,423 56,339 54,114 91,597 110,797 63,810

Balance on 31 March 445,366 388,943 332,604 590,010 498,413 387,616

Transferred from deferred tax asset (12,295) (10,383) (7,986) (36,784) (42,729) (15,431)
433,071 378,560 324,618 553,226 455,684 372,185

43.2 Deferred Tax Asset

Balance at the beginning 10,383 7,986 6,790 43,563 21,014 14,372

Increase/(decrease) 1,912 2,397 1,196 (4,072) 22,549 6,642

Balance on 31 March 12,295 10,383 7,986 39,491 43,563 21,014

Offset against deferred tax liability (12,295) (10,383) (7,986) (36,784) (42,729) (15,431)

- - - 2,707 834 5,583
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BANK GROUP
As at 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
43.3 Recognised Deferred Tax Assets
and Liabilities
Gratuity liability 12,295 10,383 29,035 43,563
Unutilised tax losses - - - - 10,456 - - -
Property, equipment and software 39,224 33,472 114,590 98,971
Finance leases 406,142 355,471 475,420 399,442
12,295 445,366 10,383 388,943 39,491 590,010 43,563 498,413
Net liability reported in the statement of
financial position 433,071 378,560 550,519 454,850
GROUP
As at 31.03.2014 Tax effect 28%
LKR 000 LKR 000
43.4 Unrecognised Deferred Tax Assets
Taxable Losses
DFCC Consulting (Pvt) Limited - Subsidiary 2,418 677
Acuity Partners (Pvt) Limited - Joint Venture* 125,063 35,018
127,481 35,695
*50% of loss, proportionate consolidation.
BANK GROUP
As at 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 01.04.2012 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 01.04.2012
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
@ Other Assets
Refundable deposits & advances 92,191 206,301 78,049 313,745 403,776 184,615
Dividend due 474,219 499,593 409,040 479,719 499,593 388,521
Debtors 254,367 229,391 311,327 1,342,022 1,348,862 1,091,327
Defined benefit asset (Note 49.3) 161,230 70,022 112,138 161,230 70,022 112,138
Total 982,007 1,005,307 910,554 2,296,716 2,322,253 1,776,601
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BANK GROUP

As at 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 31.03.2013

LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
@ Due to Banks
Balances with foreign banks - - 996,008 1,423
Borrowing - Local banks - - 943,840 1,598,892
Borrowing - Other local sources 2,351,249 6,399,595 2,351,249 6,399,595
Securities sold under repurchase (Repo) agreements 2,802,505 - 2,814,213 40,512
Total 5,153,754 6,399,595 7,105,310 8,040,422
@ Due to Other Customers
Total amount due to other customers 16,630,363 15,548,067 80,826,117 62,750,266
46.1 Analysis
46.1.1 By Product
Demand deposits (current accounts) - 1,908,923 1,438,658
Savings deposits - 12,981,665 10,005,848
Fixed deposits 16,630,363 15,548,067 64,699,410 50,803,415
Certificate of deposits - 586,707 370,833
Other deposits - 649,412 131,512
Total 16,630,363 15,548,067 80,826,117 62,750,266
46.1.2 By Currency
Sri Lanka Rupee 16,616,195 14,151,819 72,383,340 52,829,299
United States Dollar 14,168 760,187 4,550,791 5,816,060
Great Britain Pound - 456,589 864,487 2,465,352
Others - 179,472 3,027,499 1,639,555
Total 16,630,363 15,548,067 80,826,117 62,750,266
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BANK GROUP
As at 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
@ Other Borrowing
Repayable in foreign currency
Borrowing sourced from
Multilateral Institutions 3,861,237 3,960,347 3,861,237 3,960,348
Bilateral Institutions 5,029,913 11,032,296 5,029,913 11,032,295
8,891,150 14,992,643 8,891,150 14,992,643
Repayable in Rupees
Borrowing sourced from
Multilateral institutions 13,965,219 15,473,232 13,965,219 15,473,232
Bilateral institutions 1,991,105 2,880,402 1,991,105 3,849,912
Central Bank of Sri Lanka - refinance loans (secured) 586,606 500,005 586,606 502,075
Securities sold under repurchase (Repo) agreements - - 3,913,212 2,712,340
16,542,930 18,853,639 20,456,142 22,537,559
Total 25,434,080 33,846,282 29,347,292 37,530,202

47.1 Supplementary Information

(As required under DFCC Act No. 35 of 1955)

As at 31 March 2014, there were no loans outstanding which were approved and guaranteed by Government of Sri Lanka in terms of
Section 14 of DFCC Bank Act No. 35 of 1955 as amended.

47.2 Assets Pledged as Security

Nature Amount
LKR 000
Assignment in terms of Section 88 A of the Monetary Law of Loans refinanced by Central Bank 586,606
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BANK GROUP
Face value Interest rate, % Tenure Issue date Maturity date 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
@ Debt Securities Issued
Issued by bank
ii. Debenture issue (LKR) 36,400 16.00 2 Years 22 Jan. 2013 22 Jan. 2015 37,436 37,436 37,436 37,436
506,000 16.50 3 Years 22 Jan. 2013 22 Jan. 2016 525,974 520,821 525,974 520,821
iii. Notes issue (USD) 13,075,000 9.625 5 Years 31 Oct. 2013 31 Oct. 2018 13,445,607 - 13,445,607 -
14,009,017 558,257 14,009,017 558,257
Due within one year 37,436 - 37436 -
Due after one year 13,971,581 558,257 13,971,581 558,257
14,009,017 558,257 14,009,017 558,257
Carrying values are the discounted amounts of principal and interest.
BANK GROUP
As at 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 01.04.2012 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 01.04.2012
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
@ Other Liabilities
Accruals 49,089 64,263 58,277 52,508 67,427 97611
Prior year's dividend 33,176 27,382 33,784 34,972 27,382 33,784
Security deposit for leases 4,065 4,065 4,065 12,954 41,806 25,284
Prepaid loan and lease rentals 88,601 95,292 89,427 88,601 95,292 89,427
Account payables 267,917 256,170 237,039 1,636,953 1,768,449 1,273,001
Provision for staff retirement benefits (Note 49.1) 112,660 16,984 93,678 196,936 179,378 144,441
Other provisions (Note 49.2) 197,187 194,561 168,697 286,589 256,470 260,704
752,695 758,717 684,967 2,309,513 2,436,204 1,924,252
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BANK GROUP
As at 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 01.04.2012 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 01.04.2012
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000

49.1 Provision for Staff Retirement Benefits
49.1.1 Unfunded Pension
Present value of defined benefit pension

obligations on 1 April 79,893 65,147 47,888 79,893 65,147 47,888
Current service cost 6,464 6,453 5,320 6,464 6,453 5,320
Interest on obligation 7,190 5,864 4,788 7,190 5,864 4,788
Benefit payments during the year (23,902) - - (23,902) - -
Actuarial (gain)/loss (905) 2,429 7,151 (905) 2,429 7,151
Present value of defined benefit pension

obligations on 31 March 68,740 79,893 65,147 68,740 79,893 65,147
49.1.2 Unfunded End of

Service Gratuity
Present value of defined benefit pension

obligations on 1 April 37,091 28,531 19,176 99,485 79,294 54,420
Current service cost 7,191 5,773 3,582 16,409 12,879 8,742
Interest on obligation 3,709 2,853 2,276 7,666 6,243 4,769
Provisions made for gratuities computed on

formula method 9,404 1,368 8,841
Benefit payments during the year (4,671) (3,936) (2,351) (6,831) (6,155) (4,275)
Actuarial loss 600 3,870 5,848 2,063 5,856 6,797
Present value of defined benefit pension

obligations on 31 March 43,920 37,091 28,531 128,196 99,485 79,294

112,660 116,984 93,678 196,936 179,378 144,441

49.2 Other Provisions
Balance at beginning 194,561 168,697 136,000 256,470 260,704 186,518
Provisions for the financial year 203,937 194,561 168,697 301,346 262,157 263,142
Provisions used during the year (178,794) (169,046) (122,755) (245,378) (251,101) (169,477)
Provisions reversed during the year (22,517) 349 (13,245) (25,849) (15,290) (19,479)
Balance as at 31 March 197,187 194,561 168,697 286,589 256,470 260,704
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BANK
31.03.2014 31.03.2013 01.04.2012
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
49.3 Funded Pension Liability/(Asset)
Present value of defined benefit pension obligations 1,866,434 1,750,987 1,494,887
Fair value of pension assets (2,027,664) (1,821,009) (1,607,025)
Defined benefit asset (Note 44) (161,230) (70,022) (112,138)
49.3.1 Movement in Defined Pension Obligations
Present value of defined benefit pension obligations on 1 April 1,750,987 1,494,887 1,367,956
Current service cost 67,107 65,622 55,958
Interest on obligation 157,589 134,540 128,152
Benefit payments during the year (88,672) (93,318) (93,624)
Actuarial experience gain (20,577) 149,256 36,445
Present value of defined benefit pension obligations on 31 March 1,866,434 1,750,987 1,494,887
49.3.2 Movement in Pension Assets
Pension assets on 1 April 1,821,009 1,607,025 1,497,559
Expected return on pension assets 162,026 142,260 103,262
Employer's contribution 65,999 87,355 43,454
Benefits paid (88,672) (93,318) (93,624)
Actuarial experience gain 67,302 77,687 56,374
Pension assets on 31 March 2,027,664 1,821,009 1,607,025
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BANK
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
LKR 000 LKR 000
49.4 Plan Assets - Composition
Debenture investments 338,116 245,440
Government securities 1,206,726 1,094,019
Fixed deposits 473,907 418,338
Others 8,915 63,212
2,027,664 1,821,009
Unfunded Unfunded Funded
Pension End of Service Pension
Liability* Gratuity* Liability*
31.03.2014 31.03.2014 31.03.2014
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
49.5 The Expected Benefit Payout in the Future Years to the Defined
Benefit Obligation - Bank
Within next 12 months 583 6,451 76,797
Between 2 and 5 years 2,332 40,057 517,412
Beyond 5 years 2,915 123,260 802,380

* Based on expected benefits payout in next 10 years.

49.6 Unfunded Pension Liability

This relates to pension liability of an ex-employee, not funded through the DFCC Bank Pension Fund. The liability covers the pension benefit to
retiree and survivors.

49.7 Actuarial Valuation

Actuarial valuation was carried out by Mr Piyal S Goonetilleke, Fellow of the Society of Actuaries USA, of Piyal S Goonetilleke & Associates,
on 31 March 2014.

49.8 Actuarial Valuation Method

Projected unit credit method was used to allocate the actuarial present value of the projected benefits earned by employeestod ate of valuation.
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49.9 Principal Actuarial Assumptions

Pension benefit (%)

End of service gratuity (%)

Discount rate as at 31 March 2014, per annum

Pre-retirement 9.0 10.0
Post-retirement 9.0 not applicable
Future salary increases per annum 10.5 10.0
Expected rate of return on pension assets 9.0 -
12.5 -

Actual rate of return on pension assets

UP 1984 mortality table

Mortality UP 1984 mortality table
Retirement age 55 years 55 years
Normal form of payment lump sum commuted pension lump sum
payment followed by reduced
pension for 10 years
(25% reduction)
(for new entrants recovery
period is 15 years)
Turnover rate -
Age
20 10.0 10.0
25 10.0 10.0
30 10.0 10.0
35 75 7.5
40 5.0 5.0
45 2.5 2.5
50/55 1.0 1.0

The principle actuarial assumptions in the previous year has not changed. The discount rate is the yield rate on 31 March 2014 with a term
equalling the estimated period for which all benefit payments will continue. This period is approximately 25 years for pension and 10 years
for end of service gratuity. The differences in the discount rates for pension and end of service gratuity reflect the differences in the estimated

period for benefit payments.

The differences in the rate of future annual salary increases reflect the remaining working life of participants for each plan.
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49.10 Sensitivity of Assumptions Used in the Actuarial Valuation

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in the key assumptions used with all other variables held
constant in the employment benefit liability measurement. The effect in the income statement and the statement of financial position with the
assumed changes in the discount rate and the salary increment rate is given below:

Effect on Income Statement Effect on Defined Benefit
Increase/(Decrease) Obligation Increase/
(Decrease)
LKR 000 LKR 000
Funded Pension Liability
Discount rate
Increase by 1% 228,448 (228,448)
Decrease by 1% (268,539) 268,539
Salary Increment Rate
Increase by 1% (55,737) 55,737
Decrease by 1% 51,765 (51,765)
Unfunded Pension Liability*
Discount rate
Increase by 1% 4,967 (4,967)
Decrease by 1% (5,727) 5,727
Unfunded End of Service Gratuity
Discount rate
Increase by 1% 4,174 (4,174)
Decrease by 1% (4,914) 4,914
Salary Increment Rate
Increase by 1% (4,774) 4,774
Decrease by 1% 4,142 (4,142)
* Salary increment not applicable - ex-employee.
As at 31 March 2013 2012 201 2010 2009
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
49.11 Historical Information
Present value of the defined benefit obligation 1,750,987 1,494,887 1,367,956 1,317,586 1,194,916
Fair value of plan assets 1,821,009 1,607,025 1,497,559 1,416,019 1,187,818
(Surplus)/deficit in the plan (70,022) (112,138) (129,603) (98,433) 7,098
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BANK
As at 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
LKR 000 LKR 000
@ Due to Subsidiaries
DFCC Consulting (Pvt) Limited - 525
@ Subordinated Term Debt
BANK GROUP
Year of issuance  Face value Interest rate Tenure Issue date  Maturity date 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
Issued by Bank
i. Listed
debentures 590,000 14.00% 10 Years 26 Sep. 2006 26 Sep. 2016 609,373 609,373 609,373 609,373
Issued by Subsidiaries
i. Listed 26 Sep. 201 7 Sep. 2016 - - 833,589 833,589
debentures 833,333  11.50% 5 Years
ii. Listed
debentures 166,667 6 Months gross TB+1.5% 5Years 26 Sep. 2011 7 Sep. 2016 - - 166,712 166,728
Total 609,373 609,373 1,609,674 1,609,690
Due within one year - - 301 317
Due after one year 609,373 609,373 1,609,373 1,609,373
609,373 609,373 1,609,674 1,609,690

51.1 Bank’s Listed Subordinated Term Debt

Subordinated debentures listed in the Colombo Stock Exchange are redeemable at maturity. Fixed interest at 14% p.a. is payable annually.
On 31 March 2014 interest rate of comparative Government Securities was 8.79% p.a. (gross).

Ratios 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Debt equity ratio 1.1 1.7
Interest cover (times) 13 1.4
Quick asset ratio (%) 775 52.8
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BANK GROUP

As at 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 31.03.2013

LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
@ Stated Capital
Share capital (Note 52.1) 2,650,977 2,650,977 2,650,977 2,650,977
Share premium 2,064,837 2,064,837 2,064,837 2,064,837
Total 4,715,814 4,715,814 4,715,814 4,715,814
52.1 Share Capital
Authorised share capital
500,000,000 ordinary shares of LKR 10/- each 5,000,000 5,000,000 5,000,000 5,000,000
Issued share capital
265,097,688 ordinary shares of LKR 10/- each 2,650,977 2,650,977 2,650,977 2,650,977

The financial statements of the Bank has retained the concept of par value, authorised capital and share premium account instead of the
Stated Capital introduced by the Companies Act No. 07 of 2007 in accordance with Section 7 of the DFCC Bank Act No. 35 of 1955 as

amended.

@ Statutory Reserves

BANK GROUP
As at 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
Reserve Fund 1,380,000 1,285,000 1,380,000 1,285,000
Investment Fund Account 1,001,648 721,025 1,001,648 721,025
Balance on 31 March 2,381,648 2,006,025 2,381,648 2,006,025

53.1 Reserve Fund

Five percent of profit after tax until the amount of the reserve fund was equal to 50% of the equity capital and thereafter 2% of profit after tax
was transferred to the reserve fund as per Direction issued by Central Bank of Sri Lanka under Section 76 (j) (1) of the Banking Act No. 30 of

1988 as amended by Banking (Amendment) Act No. 33 of 1995.

53.2 Investment Fund Account

This represents cumulative savings of financial services VAT and income tax. The amount is appropriated from profits. The amount of the

reserve will be utilised only for the purpose prescribed by the Central Bank of Sri Lanka.

As per the paper notice published by the Department of Inland Revenue (IRD) on 26 December 2013 in Daily News, the requirement to
transfer an amount equal to the tax savings on VAT on financial services was withdrawn with effect from 1 January 2014.
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BANK GROUP
As at 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 01.04.2012 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 01.04.2012
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
@ Retained Earnings
Balance on 31 March 4,089,601 3,114,908 1,840,816 9,163,494 7,594,136 5,676,436
This represents cumulative net earnings, inclusive of proposed dividend amounting to LKR 1,458 million payable on approval by the
shareholders at the Annual General Meeting on 30 June 2014. The balance is retained and reinvested in the business of the Bank.
BANK GROUP
As at 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
@ Other Reserves
General reserve 13,779,839 13,779,839 13,779,839 13,779,839
Fair value reserve 12,443,175 11,167,285 10,079,975 8,718,485
26,223,014 24,947,124 23,859,814 22,498,324
These are distributable reserves.
@ Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
Guarantees issued to -
Banks in respect of indebtedness of customers of the Bank - - - 30,200
Companies in respect of indebtedness of customers of the Bank 1,886,883 928,639 8,044,336 4,045,422
Principal collector of customs (duty guarantees) 2,000 2,000 79,087 131,310
Shipping guarantees - - 906,439 657,537
Documentary credit - - 3,469,836 6,916,405
Bills for collection - - 2,101,303 1,708,714
Performance bonds 48,627 51,901 1,856,664 1,470,368
Forward exchange contracts (net) 14,851,956 6,516,214 14,851,956 6,516,214
Commitments in Ordinary Course of Business
Commitments for unutilised credit facilities 13,399,472 8,498,348 25,953,560 16,969,282
Capital expenditure approved by the Board of Directors
Contracted 18,106 29,166 62,433 52,365
Not Contracted 27,003 43,452 463,351 782,559
Total 30,234,047 16,069,720 57,788,965 39,280,376
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@ Litigation
Bank

57.1 Aclient has filed action against five defendants including the Bank in the District Court of Kurunegala claiming that a property
mortgaged by him to the Bank had been unlawfully transferred to a third party through procedure in Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special
Provisions) Act No. 4 of 1990 seeking the sale of the property to be set aside, and claiming LKR 6 million as damages from the Bank.

The Bank will be defending the case before the District Court.

57.2 Aclient of the Bank has instituted legal action in the District Court of Matara against the Bank claiming a sum of LKR 10 million for
non-disbursement of the full loan approved to him. The Bank has suspended the disbursement of the facility approved to him as he has made a false
statement in his application to the Bank. The Bank is defending this action.

No material losses are anticipated as a result of the above transactions.

@ Related Party Transactions

58.1 The Group’s related parties include associates, subsidiaries Trust established by the Bank for post-employment retirement plan, joint
venture, key management personnel, close family members of key management personnel and entities which are controlled, jointly controlled
or significantly influenced for which significant voting power is held by key management personnel or their close family members.

As at 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
LKR 000 LKR 000

58.2 Transactions with Subsidiaries

58.2.1 Statement of Financial Position

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 543,284 428,201

Placements with banks 1,375,545 430,154

Other financial assets held for trading - 133,000

Loans to and receivable from other customers 5,687 7,380
1,924,516 998,735

Liabilities

Due to other customers 73,508 65,807
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 2013
LKR 000 LKR 000

58.2.2 Income Statement

Interest income 20,611 63,652
Interest expense 14,589 26,733
Operating income 28,452 25,448
Net gain from financial investments - Dividend received 150,076 122,968
Other overhead expenses 79,665 161,693
Personnel expenses - Reimbursed expenses 220,260 186,577
- Seconded expenses 4,085 4,626

As at 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
LKR 000 LKR 000

58.3. Transactions with Joint Venture

58.3.1 Statement of Financial Position

Assets

Other financial assets held for trading - 35,033

For the year ended 31 March 2014 2013
LKR 000 LKR 000

58.3.2 Income Statement

Interest Income 522 1,238

Interest expense - 6,564

Other overhead expenses 88 267

Net gain from financial investments - Dividend received 21,026 -
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58.4 Transactions with Associates

58.4.1 Income Statement

For the year ended 31 March 2014 2013
LKR 000 LKR 000

Net gain from financial investments - Dividend received 5,459 5,460

Other overhead expenses 1,092 1,095

As at 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
LKR 000 LKR 000

58.5 Transactions with entities in which Directors of the Bank have Significant

Influence without Substantial Shareholding

58.5.1 Statement of Financial Position

Assets

Loans to and receivables from other customers 1,187,793 1,545,647

Financial investments - available-for-sale 181,846 198,842

1,369,639 1,744,489

Liabilities

Due to other customers 1,317,529 1,403,990

Debt securities issued 25,000 25,000

1,342,529 1,428,990

For the year ended 31 March 2014 2013
LKR 000 LKR 000

58.5.2 Income Statement

Interest income 139,577 210,674

Interest expense 185,604 243,992

Operating income 3,100 3,390

Other overhead expense 531 789
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58.6 Transactions with Key management Personnel

58.6.1 Key Management Personnel

Key Management Personnel (KMP) are the Board of Directors of the Bank, Executive Vice Presidents, Senior Vice President - Treasury,

Chief Technology & Services Officer and the Secretary to the Board for the purpose of Sri Lanka Accounting Standard on ‘Related Party

Disclosures’.

BANK GROUP
For the year ended 31 March 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
58.6.2 Compensation of Directors and Other Key
Management Personnel
Number of persons 15 16 71 61
Short-term employment benefits 162,403 128,998 240,313 217,495
Post-employment benefits - Pension 19,110 18,639 19,110 18,639
- Others 20,126 15,056 27,706 20,514
201,639 162,693 287,129 256,648
As at 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
LKR 000 LKR 000
58.6.3 Other Transactions with Key Management Personnel and their
Close Family Members
58.6.3.1 Statement of Financial Position
Assets
Number of KMPs 3 1
Loans and advances 7,076 1,928
These loans are granted under a uniform scheme applicable to employees of the Bank.
Liabilities
Number of KMPs 1 1
Due to other Customers 15,595 12,469
Number of KMPs 2 3
Debt Securities Issued 26,524 42,676
42,119 55,145
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 2013
LKR 000 LKR 000

58.6.3.2 Income Statement

Interest income 214 345

Expenses - Interest 6,126 2,667

- Rent 2,100 2,100

58.6.4 Transactions with DFCC Bank Pension Fund - Trust

DFCC Bank Pension Fund constituted as a Trust was established by the DFCC Bank to discharge defined benefit pension liability of

eligible employees of the Bank.

Asat 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
LKR 000 LKR 000

58.6.4.1 Transactions with DFCC Bank Pension Fund - Trust

Contributions prepaid as at 1 April 70,022 112,138

Contribution due for the financial year recognised as expense in profit or loss (62,670) (57,902)

Recognition of actuarial gains/(losses) in the other comprehensive income 87,879 (71,569)

Contributions paid by bank 65,999 87,355

Contribution pre-paid as at 31 March (Note 49.3) 161,230 70,022

58.6.4.2 The contribution prepaid on 31 March 2014 LKR 161.3 million arising from remeasurement of net benefit asset due to change of

accounting policy necessitated by revision of LKS 19 - ‘Employee Benefits’ (Revised 2013).
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Financial impact of change in Accounting Policy is as follows:

LKR 000
Contribution prepaid on 1 April 2012 as previously reported (24,197)
Previously unrecognised actuarial gain 136,335
Year to 31 March 2013
Restated contribution due recognised in profit or loss (57,902)
Actuarial loss recognised in other comprehensive income (71,569)
Contribution paid 87,355
Contribution prepaid as at 31 march 2013 70,022
Year to 31 March 2014
Restated contribution due recognised in profit or loss (62,670)
Actuarial gain recognised in other comprehensive income 87,879
Contribution paid 65,999
Contribution prepaid as at 31 march 2014 161,230

58.7 Transactions with Government of Sri Lanka (GOSL) and its Related Entities

Entities related to the Government of Sri Lanka (GOSL) by virtue of their aggregate shareholding has the power to participate in the financial
and operating policy decisions of the Bank and by extension to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the Bank.
However, in fact this power was not exercised.

Paragraph 25 of Sri Lanka Accounting Standards Related Party Disclosure - LKAS 24 has exempted DFCC Bank from the normally

applicable disclosure requirements on transactions with GOSL related entities. In making use of this exemption the Board has determined
that the limited disclosure required under paragraph 26 of LKAS 24 is only required to be made for transactions that are individually
significant because of their size although these transactions were undertaken on normal market terms in the ordinary course of business and
there was no requirement to disclose the transaction to regulatory or supervisory authorities or require shareholder approval.
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58.7.1 Individually Significant Transactions Included in the Statement of Financial Position

As at 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
LKR 000 LKR 000

58.7.1.1 Statement of Financial Position

Assets
Loans to and receivables from other customers 1,845,443 318,902
Placements with banks 1,306,634 2,524,733
Other financial assets held-for-trading 1,017,980 377,800
Financial investments available-for-sale 7,149,712 2,520,389
Government grant receivable 276,878 -
11,596,647 5,741,824
Liabilities
Due to banks 2,200,402 6,109,000
Due to other customers 591,369 571,092
Other borrowing - Credit lines 20,432,918 18,579,048
Government grant deferred income 295,628 -
23,520,317 25,259,140
Commitments
Unutilised Credit facilities 1,239,808 1,929,772
1,239,808 1,929,772
For the year ended 31 March 2014 2013
LKR 000 LKR 000
58.7.1.2 Income Statement
Interest income Loans and receivables to other customers 118,633 15,933
- Placements with banks 259,223 239,145
- Financial investments 434,482 357,996
- Interest expense 1,610,818 1,531,255
- Due to banks 421,733 853,485
- Due to other customers 79,390 68,066

There are no other transactions that are collectively significant with Government related entities.
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58.8 Pricing Policy and Terms for Transactions with Related Parties

Bank enters into transactions with related parties in the ordinary course of business on terms similar to comparable transactions with an
unrelated comparable counterparty with the exception of accommodation granted to Key Management Personnel under approved schemes
uniformly applicable to all or specific categories of employees. The terms include pricing for loans, deposits and services, collateral obtained

for loans where appropriate.

For the year ended 31 March 2014 Lending Finance Investing in Commercial Other Unallocated Eliminations Total
leasing equity banking
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
@ Business Segment Information
Revenue
Interest income 8,169,118 1,575,227 - 8,773,840 212,779 - (128,848) 18,602,116
Net fees and commission income 103,998 12,902 - 697,627 255,873 - (156,841) 913,559
Net gain from trading - - - 178,741 27,045 33,565 - 239,351
Net gain from financial instruments
at fair value through profit or loss - - - 62,338 - (386,281) - (323,943)
Net gain from financial investments - - 1,211,493 118,056 1,372 - (176,560) 1,154,361
Other operating income (net) 41,262 - (31,297) (141,527) 209,300 (32,724) (29,759) 15,255
8,314,378 1,588,129 1,180,196 9,689,075 706,369 (385,440) (492,008) 20,600,699
Percentage* 40 8 6 47 3 (2) (2) 100
Expenses
Segment losses 357304 (46,295) 13,786 896,927 - - - 1,221,722
Depreciation - - - 182,549 31,557 - - 214,106
Other operating & interest expense 3,510,902 566,624 - 7,689,330 518,470 - (315,448) 11,969,878
3,868,206 520,329 13,786 8,768,806 550,027 - (315,448) 13,405,706
Result 4,446,172 1,067,800 1,166,410 920,269 156,342 - 7.194,993
Unallocated expenses 2,557,567
Value added tax on financial services 577,103
4,060,323
Share of profits of associates 124,125
Profit before tax 4,184,448
Income tax on profit on
ordinary activities 934,773
Profit after tax 3,249,675
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 Lending Finance Investing in Commercial Other Unallocated Eliminations Total
leasing equity banking
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
Other comprehensive income
net of tax 1,296,603 70,814 88,338 1,455,755
Total comprehensive income 4,705,430
Non-controlling interests 105,227
Profit attributable to equity
holders of the Bank 4,600,203
Assets 61,615,401 9,617,324 24,547,340 78,429,809 4,580,186 5,539,329 (7603,395) 176,725,994
Percentage* 35 5 14 44 3 3 4) 100
Investments in associates 607,415
177,333,409
Liabilities 47,429,081 7,298,457 - 72,016,398 2,530,344 8,761,637 (1,450,142) 136,585,775
Capital expenditure - additions 194,563 17,977 130,511 343,051
* Net of eliminations.
For the year ended 31 March 2013 Lending Financial Investing in Commercial Other Unallocated Eliminations Total
leasing equity banking
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
Revenue
Interest income 7,873,358 1,561,722 - 6,713,226 120,558 - (126,315) 16,142,549
Net fees and commission income 82,132 - - 566,848 223,490 - (160,830) 711,640
Net gain from trading - - - 93,770 5,294 2,936 - 102,000
Net gain from financial instruments at
fair value through profit or loss - - - (112,434) - (388,778) - (501,212)
Net gain from financial investments - - 1,082,848 53,191 82,478 7,605 (128,428) 1,097,694
Other operating income (net) 71,086 - 186,364 91,549 205,026 131,410 (49,130) 636,305
8,026,576 1,561,722 1,269,212 7,406,150 636,846 (246,827) (464,703) 18,188,976
Percentage* 44 9 7 4 4 (1) (4) 100
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For the year ended 31 March 2013 Lending Financial Investing in Commercial Other Unallocated Eliminations Total
leasing equity banking
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
Expenses
Segment losses 172,106 (13,343) 13,633 499,342 - - (9,133) 662,605
Depreciation - - - 167,127 37,208 - - 204,335
Other operating & interest expense 4,359,162 817937 - 5,786,788 421,855 - (315,320) 11,070,422
4,531,268 804,594 13,633 6,453,257 459,063 - (324,453) 11,937,362
Result 3,495,308 757,128 1,255,579 952,893 177,783 - - 6,251,614
Unallocated expenses 1,425,443
Value added tax on financial services 394,461
4,431,710
Share of profits of associates 24,150
Profit before tax 4,455,860
Income tax on profit on ordinary
activities 881,452
Profit after tax 3,574,408
Other comprehensive income
net of tax 1,736,345 18,986 (77,769) - - 1,677,562
Total comprehensive income 5,251,470
Non-controlling interests 79,886
Profit attributable to the equity
holders of the Bank 5,172,084
Assets 53,591,385 10,569,913 21,113,405 58,492,636 4,078,017 8,684,967  (5751,281) 150,779,042
Percentage* 36 7 14 39 3 6 (5) 100
Investments in associates 415,251
151,194,293
Liabilities 45,710,013 8,539,071 - 54,434,141 2,251,416 4,273,331 (1,340,327) 113,867,645
Capital expenditure — additions 194,481 21,815 113,283 329,579

* Net of eliminations.
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59.1 Revenue and expenses attributable to the incorporated business segments of industrial estate management, unit trust management,
stockbroking and consultancy services are included in the column for Other.

59.2 Revenue and expenses attributable to the business segment of DFCC Vardhana Bank PLC except for finance leasing is included in the
column for Commercial banking.

59.3 Property and equipment and depreciation attributable to an incorporated business segment is included in the relevant segment and the
balance is unallocated.

59.4 Eliminations are the consolidation adjustments for intercompany transactions, dividend and dividend payable attributable to minority
shareholders.

@ Proposed Consolidation of Banking Business

In pursuance of the policies announced by the Government to encourage consolidation of certain banking businesses, DFCC Bank and
National Development Bank PLC have taken the initiative to explore the possibilities of amalgamating. Both banks have entered into a
Memorandum of Understanding to work towards the proposed amalgamation.

@ Events Occurring after the Reporting Period

61.1 Proposed Dividend

The Directors have recommended the payment of a final dividend of LKR 5.50 per share for the year ended 31 March 2014, which require
the approval of the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting to be held on 30 June 2014. The Board of Directors confirms that the Bank
has satisfied the solvency test in accordance with Section 57 of the Companies Act No. 07 of 2007 and have obtained the certificate from
the Auditors.

The proposed final dividend exceeds the minimum distribution mandated by the Inland Revenue Act No. 10 of 2006 and therefore the 10%
deemed dividend tax, will not be imposed on the Bank.

No other circumstances have arisen which would require disclosure or adjustment to the financial statements.
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@ Restatement of Comparative Figures

The Group adopted Sri Lanka Accounting Standards LKAS 19 - ‘Employee Benefits’ (Revised 2013) which became effective from

1 January 2013. The change in accounting policy has been applied respectively as per the Sri Lanka Accounting Standards LKAS 8 -
‘Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors’. The impact of this change to the Income Statement and the Statement of
Financial Position is summarised below:

BANK GROUP
As reported Restated Impact As reported Restated Impact
Note LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
Statement of Financial Position as at
31 March 2012
Other assets 44 798,416 910,554 112,138 1,664,463 1,776,601 112,138
Other liabilities 49 687,117 684,967 (2,150) 1,923,982 1,924,252 270
Deferred tax liability 43 328,039 324,618 (3,421) 376,284 372,185 (4,099)
Retained earnings 54 1,723,107 1,840,816 17,709 5,560,454 5,676,436 115,982
Non-controlling interest 424,635 424,620 (15)
Statement of Financial Position as at
31 March 2013
Other assets 44 935,285 1,005,307 70,022 2,252,231 2,322,253 70,022
Other liabilities 49 761,826 758,717 (3,109) 2,434,907 2,436,204 1,297
Deferred tax liability 43 382,796 378,560 (4,236) 461,154 455,684 (5,470)
Retained earnings 54 3,037,541 3,114,908 77,367 7,519,913 7,594,136 74,223
Non-controlling interest 512,377 512,349 (28)
Income Statement for the year ended
31 March 2013
Personnel expenses 18 927,670 890,960 (36,710) 1,848,049 1,811,339 (36,710)
Tax expense 21 570,559 570,828 269 881,183 881,452 269
Earnings per share 22 11.02 10.89 (0.13) 13.18 13.04 (0.14)
Other Comprehensive Income for the
year ended 31 March 2013
Actuarial gains/(losses) on defined
benefit plans - (76,783) (76,783) - (78,213) (78,213)
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@ Certification Required by the Companies Act No. 07 of 2007

This certification is based on independent legal advice obtained by the Bank which confirms that the Bank will not be required to provide
the certification in Section 150 (1) (b) of the Companies Act since Sections 15 and 16 of the DFCC Bank Act No. 35 of 1955 as amended
specifically deals with the financial statements of the Bank. However, Sections 152 and 158 dealing with the Group financial statements and
certification in the Companies Act No. 07 of 2007 are currently applicable to the Bank.

@ Fair Value Measurement

The determination of fair value for financial assets and financial liabilities for which there is no observable market price requires the use of
valuation techniques as described in Note 5.2.5. For financial instruments that trade infrequently and have little price transparency, fair value
is less objective, and requires varying degrees of judgment depending on liquidity, concentration, uncertainty of market factors, pricing
assumptions and other risks affecting the specific instrument. The Group's accounting policy on fair value measurements is discussed in Note
5.2.5. The Group measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the
measurements.

Level 1: Quoted market price (unadjusted) in an active market for an identical instrument.
Level 2: Valuation techniques based on observable inputs, either directly (i.e. prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

This category includes instruments valued using quoted market prices in active markets for similar instruments, quoted prices for identical
or similar instruments in markets that are considered less than active or other valuation techniques where all significant inputs are directly or
indirectly observable from market data.

Level 3: Valuation techniques using significant unobservable inputs. This category includes all instruments where the valuation technique
includes inputs not based on observable data and the unobservable inputs have a significant effect on the instrument’s valuation. This
category includes instruments that are valued based on quoted prices for similar instruments where significant unobservable adju stments or
assumptions are required to reflect differences between the instruments.

The Group uses widely recognised valuation models for determining the fair value of common and more simple financial instruments, like
government securities, interest rate and currency swaps that use mostly observable market data and require little management judgement and
estimation. Observable prices and model inputs are usually available in the market for listed debt and Equity Securities, Gover nment Securities
and simple over the counter derivatives like forward exchange contracts and interest rate swaps. Availability of observable market prices and
model inputs reduces the need for management judgment and estimation and also reduces the uncertainty associated with determination of
fair values. Availability of observable market prices and inputs varies depending on the products and markets and is prone to changes based

on specific events and general conditions in the financial markets.

Management judgments and estimations are usually required for selection of the appropriate valuation model to be used, determin ation of

expected future cash flows on the financial instrument being valued, determination of probability of counterparty default and prepayments and
selection of appropriate discount rates.
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Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

As at 31 March 2014 Notes LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
64.1 Financial Instruments Carried at Fair Value by

Level of Hierarchy - Bank
Financial Assets
Derivative assets held for risk management 27

Forward foreign exchange contracts 1,630 1,630
Other financial assets held-for-trading 28

Government of Sri Lanka Treasury Bills and Bonds 1,017,980 1,017,980
Financial investments available for sale 32

Quoted shares 17,261,361 17,261,361

Unit Trust - Quoted 218,525 218,525

Unit Trust - Unquoted 301,431 301,431

Unquoted shares 142,459 142,459

Government of Sri Lanka Treasury Bills and Bonds 7,149,712 7,149,712
Government grant receivable 42 276,878 276,878
Total financial assets 17,479,886 8,747,631 142,459 26,369,976
Financial Liabilities
Derivative liabilities held for risk management 27

Forward foreign exchange contracts 55,609 55,609
Government grant deferred income 42 295,628 295,628
Total financial liabilities - 351,237 - 351,237

There were no transfers between Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 during financial year ended 31 March 2014.
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As at 31 March 2014

Carrying amount Fair value

LKR 000 LKR 000

64.2 Financial Instruments Carried at Amortised Cost - Bank
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 545,388 545,388
Placements with banks 2,681,779 2,681,779
Loans to and receivables from banks 1,233,617 1,233,617
Loans to and receivables from other customers 61,341,469 61,341,541
Financial Investments - Held-to-maturity 535,958 550,696
Total 66,338,211 66,353,021
Liabilities
Due to banks 5,153,754 5,153,754
Due to other customers 16,630,363 16,962,343
Other borrowing 25,434,080 25,434,080
Debt securities issued 14,009,017 14,320,815
Subordinated term debt 609,373 649,578
Total 61,836,587 62,520,570

The above table summarises the carrying amounts and the Bank’s estimate of fair values of those financial assets and liabilities not presented
on the Bank’s statement of financial position at fair value. The fair values in the table above may be different from the actual amounts that will
be received/paid on the settlement or maturity of the financial instrument. For certain instruments, the fair value may be determined using
assumptions which are not observable in the market.

Given below is the basis adopted by the Bank in order to establish the fair values of the financial instruments which are shown above.

64.2.1 Cash and Cash Equivalents and Placements with Banks

Carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents and placements with banks approximates their fair value as these balances have a remaining
maturity of less than three months from the reporting date.

64.2.2 Loans to and Receivables from Banks and Other Customers

64.2.2.1 Lease Rentals Receivable

The estimated fair value of lease rentals receivable is the present value of future cash flows expected to be received from such finance lease
facilities calculated based on current interest rates for similar type of facilities. The finance lease portfolio is at fixed interest rates and the fair
value calculated on this basis as at 31 March 2014 was LKR 8,181 million as against a carrying value of LKR 8,109 million.
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64.2.2.2 Other Loans

Composition:

%

Floating rate loan portfolio 82
Fixed rate loans
- With remaining maturity less than one year 5
- Others 13
Total 100

Since the floating rate loans can be repriced monthly, quarterly and semi annually in tandem with market rates fair value of these loans is
approximately same as the carrying value. Carrying amount of fixed rate loans with a remaining maturity of less than one year approximates
the fair value.

Based on the results of the fair value computed on the lease rentals receivable, it is estimated that the fair value of the other loans at fixed
interest rates with maturity of more than one year is not materially different to its carrying value as at the reporting date.
64.2.3 Financial Investments - Held to Maturity

Fair value of the fixed rate debentures are based on prices quoted in the Colombo Stock Exchange.

64.2.4 Due to Banks

Carrying value of amounts due to banks approximates their fair value as these balances have a remaining maturity of less than one year from
the reporting date.

64.2.5 Due to Other Customers

The carrying value of deposits with a remaining maturity of less than one year approximates the fair value.

Fair values of deposits with a remaining maturity of more than one year is estimated using discounted cash flows applying curre ntinterest
rates offered for deposits of similar remaining maturities.

64.2.6 Other Borrowing

This consists of borrowings sourced from multilateral and bilateral institutions. 70% of these borrowing are repriced either monthly, quarterly
or semi annually and rates are revised in line with changes in market rates. Hence the carrying value of these borrowings approximates the
fair value.

The others at fixed rates which relates to borrowings on credit lines are based on interest rates which are specific to each refinancing
arrangement and as such there are no comparable market rates. Hence, the fair value approximates the carrying value.
64.2.7 Debt Securities Issued

Debts issued comprise the USD notes issues and LKR debentures. The USD notes issued and the fair value of these notes are determined
by reference to the bid and ask price quoted in the Singapore Stock Exchange. The LKR debentures are fair valued by reference to current
Government Treasury Bond rates with a risk premium.
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64.2.8 Subordinated Term Debt

These are fair valued by reference to current Government Treasury Bond rates with a risk premium since there is no active market for listed
debentures.

@ Financial Risk Management

65.1 Introduction and Overview
Bank has exposure to following key risks from financial instruments:

® Credit Risk

® |jquidity Risk

® QOperational Risk
® Market Risk

This note presents information about the Bank’s exposure to each of the above risks, the objectives, policies and processes for measuring and
managing such risk.

Risk Management Framework

The Board of Directors has the overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Bank’s risk management framework. It has set
up an Integrated Risk Management Committee (BIRMC) with three Non-Executive Directors, Chief Executive Officer and Key Management
Personnel supervising broad risk categories that include credit, liquidity market risk, and strategic risk. The Board has assigned the overall
risk management to this Committee to assist the Board to manage these risks prudently.

Bank'’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Bank, to set appropriate risk limits and controls
and to monitor risk and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market
conditions, products and services offered.

65.2 Credit Risk

65.2.1 Qualitative Disclosures

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Group if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meetits  contractual
obligations, and arises principally from Bank’s loans and advances to customers and other banks and investment in debt securities.

Management of credit risk includes the following elements:

1. Formulating credit policies in consultation with business units covering collateral requirements, credit assessment, risk grading and
reporting, documentary and legal procedures and compliance with regulatory and statutory requirements.

2. Establishing the authorisation structure for the approval and renewal of credit facilities.

3. Limiting concentration of exposures to counterparties and industries.

4. Developing and maintaining Bank’s risk grading models in order to categorise exposures according to the degree of risk of financial loss
and to focus management on the attendant risks.

5. Reviewing compliance through regular audits by internal audit.
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65.2.2 Quantitative Disclosures

BANK GROUP
31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000

65.2.2.1 Loans to and Receivables from Other Customers
Individually Impaired
Gross amount 1,849,169 1,594,993 4,735,558 3,728,764
Allowance for impairment (1,486,838) (1,477,986) (3,794,550) (3,229,925)
Carrying amount 362,331 117,007 941,008 498,839
Collectively Impaired
Gross amount 1,938,512 2,110,281 3,293,778 3,145,616
Allowance for impairment (1,905,442) (1,868,892) (3,097,218) (2,767,131)
Carrying amount 33,070 241,389 196,560 378,485
Past Due But Not Impaired
Gross amount 14,761,765 13,239,139 29,580,747 24,902,715
Allowance for impairment - - - -
Carrying amount 14,761,765 13,239,139 29,580,747 24,902,715
Neither Past Due Nor Impaired
Gross amount 46,184,303 45,247,232 81,645,932 72,619,404
Allowance for impairment - - - -
Carrying amount* 46,184,303 45,247,232 81,645,932 72,619,404
Carrying Amount - Amortised Cost 61,341,469 58,844,767 112,364,247 98,399,443
65.2.2.2 Loans to and Receivables from Banks
Neither Past Due Nor Impaired
Gross amount 1,233,617 1,822,838 5,958,055 5,633,902
Allowance for impairment - - - -
Carrying amount 1,233,617 1,822,838 5,958,055 5,633,902

* Carrying amount of the Bank’s loans an advances includes accounts with renegotiated terms of which the capital outstanding as at 31 March 2014 amounts to LKR 717 million (31 March

2013 - LKR 957 million).
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BANK GROUP
31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014
Gross Loan Security Value Gross Loan Security Value Gross Loan Security Value
Balance Balance Balance
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
65.2.2.3 Analysis of Security Values of
Loans and Advances to Customers

Against Individually Impaired
Mortgages over property, plant and machinery 1,439,652 1,267,319 1,495,368 1,214,125 2,322,796 2,005,606
Unsecured 409,517 - 99,625 - 2,412,762 -
Against Collectively Impaired
Mortgages over property, plant and machinery 1,535,650 2,065,911 1,647,419 1,922,456 2,050,397 3,132,019
Others 6,400 2,207 8,650 8,190 226,893 56,868
Unsecured 198,216 - 165,861 - 816,351 -
Against Past Due But Not Impaired
Mortgages over property, plant and machinery 8,739,258 23,525,015 6,949,883 18,313,695 14,481,279 38,208,361
Others 266,667 114,215 259,796 148,917 6,425,987 2,471,142
Unsecured 2,725,752 - 2,417,476 - 5,096,332 -
Against Neither Past Due Nor Impaired
Mortgages over property, plant and machinery 17,835,288 41,406,004 18,847,079 48,428,909 26,988,462 86,085,688
Treasury guarantee 1,172,632 1,172,632 318,902 318,902 1,172,632 1,172,632
Debt securities 1,500,401 1,500,401 535,506 825,123 1,369,290 1,500,401
Equity 449,487 1,278,574 704,650 1,545,149 449,487 1,278,574
Others 5,942,691 3,341,951 2,928,731 920,075 23,126,683 11,224,012
Unsecured 14,402,741 - 16,324,842 - 22,705,027 -
Total 56,624,352 75,674,229 52,703,788 73,645,541 109,644,378 147,135,303
Leases 8,109,397 9,487,857 9,611,637
Total 64,733,749 75,674,229 62,191,645 73,645,541 119,256,015 147,135,303
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65.3 Liquidity Risk

65.3.1 Qualitative Disclosures

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Bank will not have sufficient financial resources to meet bank’s obligations as they fall due. This risk arises from
mismatches in the timing of cash flows.

Management of liquidity risk includes the following elements:

a. Taking steps to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient financial resources to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and
stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the bank’s reputation.

b. The Asset and Liability Committee (ALCO) is mandated to execute liquidity management policies, procedures and practices approved by
the Board of Directors, effectively.

c. Monitoring of potential liquidity requirements and availability using the maturity analysis.

d. Monitoring the Group's liquidity through the Liquid Assets Ratio (statutory minimum is currently 20%) using a flow approach.

e. Effecting threshold limits relevant for liquidity management.

At 31 March 2014 2013

% %

65.3.2 Quantitative Disclosures

65.3.2.1 Liquidity Risk Position

65.3.2.1.1 DFCC Bank

Liquid Asset Ratio as at 31 March 775 52.8
Average for the year 67.5 40.3
Minimum for the year 34.2 323
Maximum for the Year 110.2 52.8

65.3.2.1.2 DFCC Vardhana Bank PLC

Liquid Asset Ratio of Domestic Banking Unit as at 31 March 39.3 28.8
Average for the year 30.5 27.1
Maximum for the year 39.3 29.9
Minimum for the year 24.6 23.9

Gross Advances to deposit ratio 77.0 876
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For the year ended Carrying Total Up to 3 months 3 to 12 months 1to 3 years 3to5years >5 years
31 March 2014 Amount
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 % LKR 000 % LKR 000 % LKR 000 % LKR 000 %
65.3.2.2 Maturity Profile
of Financial Liabilities of the Bank
Liabilities with Contractual Maturity
(Interest Bearing Liabilities)
Due to banks 5,153,754 5,153,754 5,153,754 100 - - - - - - - -
Due to other customers 16,630,363 16,706,722 5,660,308 34 8,895774 53 914,895 5 1,234,541 7 1,204 0
Other borrowings 25,434,080 25,435,821 1,885,086 7 2,229,647 9 6,880,993 27 6,021,513 24 8,418,582 33
Debt securities issued 14,009,017 14,009,694 519,249 4 32,840 0 437,128 3 13,020,477 93 - -
Subordinated term debt 609,373 610,367 - - 20,367 3 590,000 97 - - - -
61,836,587 61,916,358 13,218,397 21 11,178,628 18 8,823,016 14 20,276,531 33 8,419,786 14
Other Liabilities
(Non-interest Bearing Liabilities)
Derivative liabilities held for 55,609 55,609 3,539 6 52,070 94 - - - - - -
risk management
Other liabilities 752,695 724,822 724,822 100 - - - - - - - -
808,304 780,431 728,361 93 52,070 7 - - - - - -
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For the year ended Carrying Total Up to 3 months 3 to 12 months 1to 3 years 3 to 5 years >5 years
31 March 2014 Amount
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 % LKR 000 % LKR 000 % LKR 000 % LKR 000 %
65.3.2.3 Maturity Profile of
Financial Liabilities of the Group
Interest Bearing Liabilities
Due to banks 7,089,369 7,312,723 6,067,854 83 65,771 1 360,238 5 325,661 4 493,199 7
Due to other customers 78,898,701 79,244,426 29,454,680 37 28,822,655 36 4,635,454 6 4,629,356 6 1,702,281 15
Other Borrowings 29,347,292 29,349,298 5,560,530 19 2,467,680 8 6,880,993 23 6,021,513 21 8,418,582 29
Debt securities issued 14,009,017 14,009,694 519,249 4 32,840 0 437,128 3 13,020,477 93 -
Subordinated term debt 1,609,674 1,610,676 - - 20,676 1 1,590,000 99 - - -
130,954,053 131,526,817 41,602,313 32 31,409,622 24 13,903,813 10 23,997,007 18 20,614,062 16
Non-interest Bearing Liabilities
Due to banks 15,941 15,941 15,941 100 - - - - - - _
Derivative liabilities held for 227,994 227,994 43,603 19 184,391 81 - - - - -
risk management
Due to other customers 1,927,416 1,927,416 775,854 40 674,141 35 N = - - 477,421 25
Other liabilities 2,309,513 2,238,823 1,993,405 89 134,213 6 748 0 - - 110,457 5
4,480,864 4,410,174 2,828,803 64 992,745 23 748 0 - - 587,878 12

65.4 Market Risk

65.4.1 Qualitative Disclosures

Market risk is the risk that changes in market variables, such as interest rates, equity prices, foreign exchange rates and commodity prices.
This will affect the Group’s income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. DFCC was not exposed to direct commodity prices

risk since it does not take positions on exchange traded commodities. The objective of the Group’s market risk management is to manage and

control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, in order to ensure the Group'’s solvency, while optimising the return on risk.
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65.4.1.1 Management of Market Risks

The following policy frameworks stipulate the policies and practices for management, monitoring and reporting of market risk.

Market risk management framework

. ALCO charter

Treasury trading guidelines and limits system
. Treasury manual

Guidelines for managing

o o n T oW

New product development policy

Overall authority for managing market risk is vested with the Board of Directors through the Board Integrated Risk Management Committee
(BIRMC). The operational authority for managing market risk is vested with ALCO. Foreign exchange risk is managed within approved limits
and segregation of reporting responsibilities of Treasury Front Office, Middle Office and Back Office.

Exposure to market risk arises from two sources viz trading portfolios from positions arising from market-making activities, an d non-trading
portfolios from positions arising from financial investments designated as available-for-sale (AFS) and held-to-maturity and from derivatives
held for risk management purposes.

65.4.2 Quantitative Disclosures

In the case of interest and forex risk the following analysis is in respect of DFCC Bank and DFCC Vardhana Bank PLC (collectively referred to
as DBB) since these two entities have the most impact on these risks.

65.4.2.1 Interest Rate Risk - DBB
65.4.2.1.1 Duration Analysis as at 31 March 2014

Portfolio Face value Marked-to- Duration Interpretation of duration
market value
LKR 000 LKR 000
Government securities 2,038,413 1,971,915 0.53  Portfolio value will decline approximately by 0.53% as a
trading portfolio result of 1% increase in the interest rates.
Treasury securities AFS portfolio 22,408,364 21,972,395 0.46  Portfolio value will decline approximately by 0.46% as a

result of 1% increase in the interest rates.

Market risk exposure for interest rate risk in the trading portfolio is nominal. This level of exposure for market risk for interest rates in the
trading portfolio indicates that in case the current market interest rates increase (parallel upward shift in the yield curve) by 1%, the Treasury
securities trading portfolio will decline in marked-to-market value by approximately by only LKR 10.45 million.

Market risk exposure for interest rate risk in the AFS portfolio as at 31 March 2014 is depicted by duration of 0.46%. This level of interest

rate risk exposure in the AFS portfolio can be interpreted as a possible potential loss in the marked-to-market value amounting to
LKR 101.07 million, as at 31 March 2014 in case, the market interest rates mark a parallel upward shift of 1%.
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65.4.2.1.2 Potential Impact to NII of DBB Due to Change in Market Interest Rates

Overall up to the 12-month time bucket, DBB carried an asset sensitive position. This asset sensitivity will vary for each time bucket up to the
12 month period. The interest rate risk exposure as at 31 March 2014 is quantified based on the assumed change in the interest rates for each
time period and is given in table below:

0to 1 month Over 1 - Over 3 - Over 6 -
up to 3 months up to 6 months  up to 12 months
LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000 LKR 000
Total interest-bearing assets 62,421,255 23,793,292 8,651,990 13,723,777
Total interest-bearing liabilities 28,570,064 28,854,556 21,938,244 7,078,258
Net rate sensitive assets (liabilities) 33,851,191 (5,061,264) (13,286,254) 6,645,519
Assumed change in interest rates (%) 0.5 1.0 1.5 2.0
Impact 169,256 (46,395) (149,470) 66,455
Total net impact if interest rates increase 39,846
Total net impact if interest rates decline (39,846)

We have assumed that the assets and liabilities are re-priced at the beginning of each time bucket and have also taken into account the
remaining time from the re-pricing date up to one year.

65.4.2.2 Forex Risk in Net Open Position (NOP)/Unhedged Position of DBB

The following table indicates the DBB’s exchange rate risk exposure based on its size of the NOP/unhedged positions in the foreign currency
assets/liabilities. By 31 March 2014, DBB carried a USD equivalent net open/unhedged ‘Oversold’ position of LKR 19.2 million. The impact of
exchange rate risk is given below:

Amount
Net exposure - USD equivalent (19,205)
Value of position in LKR million (2,511,101)
Exchange rate (USD/LKR) as at 31 March 2014 130.75
Possible potential loss to DBB - LKR million -
If Exchange rate (USD/LKR) depreciates by 1% 25,11
If exchange rate depreciates by 10% 251,110
If exchange rate depreciates by 15% 376,665

The estimated potential exchange loss is off set by the interest gain due to interest differential between LKR and the respective
foreign currencies.
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65.4.2.3 Equity Prices Risk

Equity prices risk is part of market risk which is defined as the risk of possible losses arising from the equity market investments due to
changes in the market prices of the invested shares. Group is exposed to equity prices risk through its investments in the equity market which

has been shown in the AFS portfolio.

Parameter Position as at Position as at
31 March 2014 31 March 2013
LKR 000 LKR 000
Marked-to-market value of the total quoted equity portfolio 17,265,259 16,042,210
Value-at-risk (under 99% probability for a quarterly time horizon) 21.5% 26.1%
Maximum possible loss of value in the marked-to market value of the portfolio as indicated by the VAR
over a quarterly period 3,712,031 4,187,016
Unrealised gains in the AFS equity portfolio reported in the fair value reserve 9,708,818 8,562,922
Equity prices risk is quantified using the Value at Risk (VAR) approach based on the Historical Loss method. Historical two-year portfolio
returns, is adopted to compute VAR as a measure of the equity prices risk exposure by DBB. This VAR computation for the equity AFS
portfolio considers a quarterly time horizon. The quantified VAR accounts for 38.2% of the fair value reserve in the AFS equity portfolio.
65.4.2.4 Market Risk Exposures of DFCC Group for Regulatory Capital Assessment as at 31 March 2014
Under the Standardised Approach of Basel Il with effect from January 2008, market risk exposures are quantified for regulatory capital
purposes. The computation results as at 31 March 2014 are as follows:
Risk weighted Quantified
assets Possible
exposure
LKR 000 LKR 000
Interest rate risk 375,600 37,560
Equity prices risk 96,050 9,605
Foreign exchange & gold risk 2,597,780 259,778
Total 3,069,430 306,943

65.5 Operational Risk

Operational risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss arising from a wide variety of causes associated with DBB relating to processes,

personnel, technology and infrastructure, and from external factors other than credit, market and liquidity risks such as those arising from legal

and regulatory requirements.

DBB's objective is to manage operational risk so as to balance the avoidance of financial losses and damage to the DBB's reputation with

overall cost effectiveness whilst avoiding control procedures that restrict initiative and creativity.
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The primary responsibility for the development and implementation of controls to address operational risk lies with IRMD whilst implementation
is assigned to senior management within each business unit. This responsibility is supported by the development of overall DBB’s standards
for management of operational risk in the following areas:

. Requirements for appropriate segregation of duties, including independent authorisation of transactions,

a
b. Requirements for reconciliation and monitoring of transactions,
¢. Compliance with regulatory and other legal requirements,

d. Documentation of controls and procedures,

e. Requirements for periodic assessment of operational risks faced, and the adequacy of controls and  procedures to address the
risks identified,

Requirements for reporting of operational losses and proposed remedial action,

. Development of contingency plans,

> a

. Training and professional development,
i. Ethical and business standards, and

j. Insurance covering risk due to threats arising from external and other events.

Compliance with DBB's standards is supported by a programme of periodic reviews undertaken by internal audit. The results of internal audit
reviews are discussed with the management of the business unit to which they relate, with summaries submitted to the Audit Committee and
senior management.

65.6 Capital Management

65.6.1 Qualitative Disclosures

DFCC Bank manages its capital at Bank and Group level considering both regulatory and economic capital. Its regulatory capital position is
analysed by the BIRMC on a quarterly basis and recommendations and decisions are made accordingly. The Group capital management goals
are as follows:

a. Ensure regulatory minimum capital adequacy requirements are not compromised.

b. Bank to maintain its international and local credit rating and to ensure that no downgrading occurs as a result of deterioration of
risk capital of the Bank.

¢. Ensure above industry average Capital Adequacy Ratio for the banking sector is maintained.
d. Ensure maintaining of quality capital.

e. Ensure capital impact of business decisions are properly assessed and taken into consideration during product planning and
approval process.

f. Ensure capital consumption by business actions are adequately priced.

g. Ensure Bank's average long-term dividend pay-out ratio is maintained.

Central Bank of Sri Lanka sets and monitors regulatory capital requirement on both consolidated and solo basis.

The Group is required to comply with the provisions of the Basel Il framework in respect of regulatory capital. The Group currently uses the
standardised approach for credit risk and basic indicator approach for operational and for market risk.
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Regulatory capital comprises Tier One capital and Tier Two capital. The Group’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to ensure

investor, creditor and market confidence to sustain future development of the business.

DFCC Bank and its subsidiary DFCC Vardhana Bank PLC engaged in commercial banking business, have complied with the minimum capital

requirements imposed by the Central Bank of Sri Lanka throughout the period.

As as 31.03.2014
Basel Il
Note LKR '000
65.6.2 Quantitative Disclosures
Tier 1 capital
Ordinary share capital 52 2,650,977
Share premium 2,064,837
Statutory reserve fund 53 1,380,000
Retained earnings 54 9,163,494
General and other reserves 14,781,487
Non-controlling interests 626,863
Less: deductions
Goodwill 41 226,411
Net deferred tax asset 43 2,707
Intangible assets 40 239,387
50% investments in the capital of other banks and financial institutions 3,632,718
Total Tier 1 capital 26,566,435
Tier 2 capital
Quialifying subordinated liabilities 954,000
General provision 523,458
Less: deductions
50% investments in the capital of other banks and financial institutions 3,632,718
Total regulatory capital 24,411,175
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Other Disclosure Requirements Under the Prescribed Format Issued by the Central Bank of Sri Lanka for
Preparation of Annual Financial Statements of Licensed Specialised Banks

Disclosure Requirements

Description Page No.

1. Information about the Significance of Financial Instruments for Financial Position and Performance

1.1

Statement of Financial Position

Disclosures on categories of financial assets and
financial liabilities.

Note 23 to the Financial Statements - Measurement of
Financial Instruments. 229

1.1.2 Other Disclosures Not designated.
i. Special disclosures about financial assets and financial Note 5.2.1 - Designated fair value
liabilities designated to be measured at fair value through  Please refer Integrated Risk Management Report
profit or loss, including disclosures about credit risk and
market risk, changes in fair values attributable to these
risks and the methods of measurement. 212
ii. Reclassifications of financial instruments from one Significant Accounting Policies:
category to another. Note 5.2.3 - Reclassification of Financial Instruments 212
iii. Information about financial assets pledged as collateral Note 26 - Placements with banks
and about financial or non-financial assets held as
collateral. 233
iv. Reconciliation of the allowance account for credit losses Notes to the Financial Statements:
by class of financial assets. Note 31.2 - Movement in specific and collective for
Allowance Impairment 238
v. Information about compound financial instruments with The Bank does not have compound financial
multiple embedded derivatives. instruments with multiple embedded derivatives.
vi. Breaches of terms of loan agreements. None
1.2 Statement of Comprehensive Income
1.2.1 Disclosures on items of income, expense, gains and losses. Notes 10-21 to the Financial Statements: 223-228
1.2.2 Other Disclosures
i. Total interest income and total interest expense for those ~ Notes to the Financial Statements:
financial instruments that are not measured at fair value e Note 10 - Interest income
through profit and loss. 223
ii. Feeincome and expense. Note 12 to the Financial Statements:
Net fees and commission income 224
iii. Amount of impairment losses by class of Note 17 to the Financial Statements:
financial assets. Impairment for loans and others losses. 225

Interest income on impaired financial assets.
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Disclosure Requirements Description Page No.
1.3 Other Disclosures
1.3.1 Accounting policies for financial instruments. Significant Accounting Policies:
Note 5.2.5 - Financial instruments - initial recognition,
classification and subsequent measurement. 214
1.3.2 Information on hedge accounting. The Bank does not adopt hedge accounting.
1.3.3 Information about the fair values of each class of financial
asset and financial liability, along with:
i. Comparable carrying amounts. Notes to the Financial Statements:
Note 64 - Fair value measurement
280
ii. Description of how fair value was determined. Notes to the Financial Statements:
Note 64.2.1 to 64.2.7 282-283
iii. The level of inputs used in determining fair value. Notes to the Financial Statements:
Note 64.2.1 to 64.2.7 282-284
iv. a. Reconciliations of movements between levels of fair There were no movements between levels of
value measurement hierarchy. fair value hierarchy during the period under review.
b. Additional disclosures for financial instruments that
fair value is determined using level 3 inputs. 281
v. Information if fair value cannot be reliably measured. Notes to the Financial Statements: 283
Note 64.2.6
2. Information about the Nature and Extent of Risks Arising from Financial Instruments
2.1 Quialitative Disclosures
2.1.1 Risk exposures for each type of financial instrument. Please refer the report on Integrated Risk Management.
2.1.2 Management'’s objectives, policies, and processes for Please refer the section relating to Integrated Risk
managing those risks. Managements objectives, policies and processes.
2.1.3 Changes from the prior period. Notes to the Financial Statements: 279

Note 62 - Restatement of comparative figures
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Disclosure Requirements Description Page No.
2.2 Quantitative Disclosures.
2.2.1 Summary of quantitative data about exposure to each risk at Please refer the section relating to Integrated Risk
the reporting date. Managements objectives, policies and processes.
2.2.2 Disclosures about credit risk, liquidity risk, market risk, Please refer the section relating to Integrated Risk
operational risk, interest rate risk and how these risks Managements objectives, policies and processes.
are managed.
i. CreditRisk
a. Maximum amount of exposure (before deducting Note 31.1.3 on industry analysis. 237
the value of collateral), description of collateral,
information about credit quality of financial
assets that are neither past due nor impaired and
information about credit quality of financial assets.
b. For financial assets that are past due or impaired, Note 31.1.3 on industry analysis. 237
disclosures on age, factors considered in determining  Note 65.2.2.1 & 64.2.2.3 on loans and advances and
as impaired and the description of collateral on each impairment analysis. 285-286
class of financial asset.
¢. Information about collateral or other credit Note 65.2.2 Analysis of fair value of loans and
enhancements obtained or called. advances. 283
d. For other disclosures, please refer Banking The section on ‘Integrated Risk Management'.
Act Direction No. 7 of 2011 on Integrated Risk
Management Framework for Licensed Banks
(Section H).
ii. Liquidity Risk
a. A maturity analysis of financial liabilities. Notes to the Financial Statements: 288

Note 65.3.2.2 Maturity analysis of financial liabilities.

b. Description of approach to risk management.

C.

For other disclosures, please refer Banking
Act Direction No. 7 of 2011 on Integrated Risk
Management Framework for Licensed Banks
(Section H).

The section on ‘Integrated Risk Management'.

Please refer the section on ‘Integrated Risk
Management'.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Disclosure Requirements Description Page No.
iii. Market Risk
a. A sensitivity analysis of each type of market risk to Notes to the Financial Statements: 289
which the entity is exposed. Note 65.4 - Market risk
b. Additional information, if the sensitivity analysis is not None
representative of the entity’s risk exposure.
c. Forother disclosures, please refer Banking Please refer the section on ‘Integrated Risk
Act Direction No. 7 of 2011 on Integrated Risk Management'.
Management Framework for Licensed Banks
(Section H).
iv. Operational Risk Notes to the Financial Statements: 292
Please refer Banking Act Direction No. 7 of 2011 on Note 65.5 - Operational risk
Integrated Risk Management Framework for Licensed
Banks (Section H).
v. Equity Risk in the Banking Book
a. Qualitative Disclosures
o Differentiation between holdings on which capital Notes to the Financial Statements: 292
gains are expected and those taken under other Note 65.4.2.3 - Equity price risk
objectives including for relationship and strategic
reasons.
e Discussion of important policies covering the
valuation and accounting of equity holdings in the
banking book.
b. Quantitative Disclosures
= Value disclosed in the statement of financial Notes to the Financial Statements:
position of investments, as well as the fair value Note 32 - Financial investments - Available-for-sale 239
of those investments; for quoted securities, a Note 34 - Investments in Subsidiaries 247
comparison to publicly quoted share values Note 35 - Investments in Associates 247
where the share price is materially different Note 15 - Net gain/loss from Financial Investments 196

from fair value.

* The types and nature of investments.

* The cumulative realised gains/(losses)
arising from sales and liquidations in the
reporting period.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Disclosure Requirements Description Page No.
vi. Interest Rate Risk in the Banking Book
a. Qualitative Disclosures
= Nature of interest rate risk in the banking book Please refer the section on ‘Integrated Risk
(IRRBB) and key assumptions. Management'.
b. Quantitative Disclosures
* Theincrease/(decline) in earnings or economic Please refer the section on ‘Integrated Risk 290
value (or relevant measure used by management) Management’ and Note 65.4.2.1
for upward and downward rate shocks according Level of interest rate risk exposure in the banking
to management’s method for measuring IRRBB, book of DFCC is given in the interest rate sensitivity
broken down by currency (as relevant). statement in the report on “Integrated Risk
Management. Based on the interest rate sensitivity
position of DFCC as at 31st March 2014 (asset
sensitive position), interest rates movement of 1%
upward or downward (assumed parallel shift in the
yield curve) would lead to an increase/decrease in Nil/
economic value by royalty LKR 21 million.
2.2.3 Information on concentrations of risk. Please refer the section on ‘Integrated Risk
Management'.
3. Other Disclosures
3.1 Capital
3.1.1 Capital Structure
i. Qualitative Disclosures.
Summary information on the terms and conditions of the ~ Notes to the Financial Statements: 294

main features of all capital instruments, especially in the Note 65.6.2
case of innovative, complex or hybrid capital instruments.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Disclosure Requirements Description Page No.
ii. Quantitative Disclosure
a. The amount of Tier 1 capital, with separate Notes to the Financial Statements:
disclosure of: Note 65.6.2 - Financial Risk Management 294

* Paid-up share capital/common stock
= Reserves

* Non-controlling interests in the equity of
subsidiaries

* Innovative instruments
* Other capital instruments

= Deductions from Tier 1 capital

b. The total amount of Tier 2 and Tier 3 capital
Other deductions from capital

d. Total eligible capital
3.1.2 Capital adequacy
i. Qualitative Disclosures

A summary discussion of the Bank’s approach to
assessing the adequacy of its capital to support current
and future activities.

Please refer the section on ‘Integrated Risk
Management'.

ii. Quantitative Disclosures

a. Capital requirements for credit risk, market risk and
operational risk

Please refer the section on ‘Integrated Risk
Management'.

b. Total and Tier 1 capital ratio

Please refer the section on ‘Integrated Risk
Management'.
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